Commonwealth of Australia Gazette

Published by the Australian Government Publishing Service

- AUSTRALIA

No. G 27

Canberra, Tuesday, 8 July 1980

GENERAL

CONTENTS

Issue of Periodic Gazette	2
Legislation	2
Government departments	3
Defence force appointments, etc.	46
Commonwealth teaching service	53
Bankruptcy Act	57
Private notices	69
Tenders invited	81
Contracts arranged	85
Special Gazettes Nos S 143, S 144, S 145, S	1146. S 147.

Special Gazettes Nos S 143, S 144, S 145, S 146, S 147, S 148, S 149, S 150, S 151, S 152, S 153 and S 154 are herewith

GENERAL INFORMATION

General issues of the Gazette contain notices under the following headings: Special informaticn (i.e. notices in connection with the Office of the Governor-General; the Federal Executive Council; the Parliament; the Judiciary; the Executive Government; and the honours, decorations and awards); Proclamations; Legislation (Acts of Parliament assessted to; Statutory Rules; By-laws; Ordinances; Regulations); Government departments (i.e. notices not placed in other categories, alphabetically listed under departments administering particular legislation or functions); Defence Force appointments, promotions, etc.: Commonwealth Teaching Service vacancies, promotions, etc.: Bankruptcy Act: Private notices: Tenders invited: Contracts arranged. Copies of each week's Special issue are supplied with General issues which are published weekly at 10.30 a.m. on Tuesday and sold at \$1.20 each plus postage or on subscription of \$71.50 (50 issues), \$36.50 (25 issues), or \$19.00 (12 issues). Annual subscription includes quarterly index issues.

NOTICES FOR PUBLICATION and related correspondence should be addressed to:

Gazette Office, Australian Government Publishing Service, P.O. Box 4007, Canberra, A.C.T. 2600 (Telephone 95 4722)

or lodged at the Gazette Office located on the ground floor, Australian Government Publishing Service Building, 109 Canberra Avenue, Griffith, A.C.T. Entrance to the Gazette Office is at the rear of the building, from Leichhardt Street.

Except where a standard form is used, all notices for publication must have a covering instruction setting out requirements. A typewritten original or good copies are to be provided, wherever possible double-spaced, with a margin surrounding the typewritten matter. Copy is to be confined to one side of the paper, sheets are to be of uniform size (preferably A4), numbered consecutively and fastened securely together. Dates, proper names and signatures particularly are to be shown clearly.

Copy will be returned unpublished if not submitted in accordance with these requirements.

CLOSING TIMES. Notices for publication should be lodged at the Gazette Office, unless otherwise specified, by the following times (except at holiday periods for which special advice of earlier closing times will be given).

Contracts arranged: Monday at 2 p.m. in the week before publication.

All other notices: Wednesday at 2 p.m. in the week before publication.

PRIVATE NOTICES are charged at the rate of \$5.00 for the first twenty words or less and 8c per word thereafter. Remittances may be forwarded with the copy for publication, otherwise payment is due immediately on presentation of invoice.

SUBSCRIPTIONS are payable in advance. Rates include surface postage in Australia and overseas. Other carriage rates are available on application.

AVAILABILITY. The Gazette may be purchased by mail from:

Mail Order Sales. Australian Government Publishing Service, P.O. Box 84, Canberra, A.C.T. 2600

or over the counter from Australian Government Publishing Service Bookshops at:

Adelaide: 12 Pirie Street (Telephone 212 3646)
Brisbane: 294 Adelaide Street (Telephone 229 6998)
70 Alinga Street (Telephone 47 2211)
162 Macquarie Street (Telephone 23 7151
Melbourne: 347 Swanston Street (Telephone 663 3010)
Perth: 200 St George's Terrace (Telephone 32 4737)

Sydney: 309 Pitt Street (Telephone 211 4755)

Commonwealth Acts and Statutory Rules, Australian Capital Territory Ordinances and Regulations, and other Commonwealth Government publications may also be purchased at these addresses.

The Gazette is available for perusal at official Post Offices.

ALL REMITTANCES should be made payable to: Collector of Public Moneys, Australian Government Publishing Service.

OTHER ISSUES OF THE GAZETTE

Public Service issues contain notices concerning administrative matters, including examinations, vacancies, transfers and promotions within the Australian Public Service and the Services of the Australian Postal Commission and Australian Telecommunications Commission. These issues are published weekly at 10.30 a.m. on Thursday, and sold at \$2.00 each plus postage or on subscription of \$102.50 (50 issues), \$52.00 (25 issues), or \$26.75 (12 issues).

Special issues are made on urgent matters as required. Officers responsible for arranging the gazettal of urgent notices should refer to Gazette Office Circular of 18 April 1980 on this subject. Single copies are available on the day of issue and priced according to size, and they are also provided at no extra charge with weekly General issues. Special issues are not available on separate subscription.

Periodic issues contain lengthy notices of a non-urgent nature, including the following: Certificates of Australian Citizenship; Registered Tax Agents; Authorised Celebrants; Unclaimed deposits and moneys; Australian Public Service Conditions of Entry and Advancement; Appointments to the Australian Public Service; Holders of Import Licences and Tariff Quotas. Issues are made at irregular intervals as required, at individual prices according to size. Advice of availability is given in the General and Public Service issues immediately following the day of publication. Periodic issues are not available on subscription, but standing orders are accepted for all or selected issues.

Index issues contain references to a limited number of entries in certain sections of Public Service issues, and all entries in General issues except names in the Bankruptcy Act section. Index issues are published quarterly and sold at 25c each plus postage. They are supplied without charge to annual subscribers to the General issues, but are not otherwise available on subscription.

ISSUE OF PERIODIC GAZETTE

The following Periodic issue of the Gazette has been published.

Copies may be purchased from Australian Government Publishing Service Bookshops or by mail (plus postage) from the relevant address given on the front page of this Gazette.

Gazette number	Date of publication	Subject	Price
			s
P7	27.6.80	Statement on Unclaimed Money Deposits and Moneys year ended 31.12.79	4.35

LEGISLATION

Statutory Rules

NOTIFICATION OF THE MAKING OF STATUTORY RULES

NOTICE is hereby given that the undermentioned Statutory Rules have been made. Copies of them can be purchased at the Australian Government Publishing Service Bookshop, 70 Alinga Street, Canberra City, Australian Capital Territory.

Number and year of the Statutory Rules Rules	Price of the Statutory Rules
Live-stock Producers Consultative Group No. 192, 1980	\$ 0.20
Regulations Amendment of the Long Service Leave (Com- No. 193, 1980)	0.20
	Description of the Statutory Rules Live-stock Producers Consultative Group No. 192, 1980

Ordinances

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

NOTIFICATION OF THE MAKING OF ORDINANCES

NOTICE is hereby given that the undermentioned Ordinances of the Australian Capital Territory have been made. Copies of the Ordinances can be purchased at the Australian Government Publishing Service Bookshop, 70 Alinga Street, Canberra City, Australian Capital Territory.

Number and year of Ordinance	Short title of Ordinance					
		\$				
17 of 1980 .	Police Offences (Amendment) Ordinance 1980	0.20				
18 of 1980 .	Sewerage Rates (Amendment) Ordinance 1980	0.20				
19 of 1980 .	Water Rates (Amendment) Ordinance 1980	0.20				

GOVERNMENT DEPARTMENTS

Department of Administrative Services

Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918

APPOINTMENT AND ABOLITION OF POLLING PLACES

- 1, JOHN ELDEN McLEAY, the Minister of State for Administrative Services, in pursuance of sub-section 27 (1) of the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918, hereby—
 - (a) appoint the places specified in Column 3 of Schedule A opposite to the name of an Electoral Division in Column 1 to be polling places for that Electoral Division;
 - (b) declare the polling places so specified in Column 3 of Schedule A opposite to the name of a Subdivision specified in Column 2 to be the polling places for that Subdivision; and
 - (c) abolish the polling places specified in Column 3 of Schedule B opposite to the name of an Electoral Division in Column 1 and a Subdivision in Column 2.

Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Electoral division	Subdivision	Polling place appointed
Western Australia		
Canning Forrest Forrest Fremantle Kalgoorlie O'Connor Perth Swan Tangney	Rockingham Bunbury Collie Cockburn East Pilbara East Pilbara East Pilbara Kalgoorlie Kimberley Kimberley Kimberley Kimberley Kimberley Gingin Wanneroo Wanneroo Albany Morley Bassendean Applecross Riverton Thornlie Willetton	Cooloongup Glen Padden Binningup Wattleup Baler Jiggalong Yandeyarra Little Sisters of the Poo Balgo Looma Noonkanbah Turkey Creek Lower Chittering Heathridge Mullaloo Bayonet Head Camboon Bassendean West Booragoon Shelley Thornlie South Burrendah Lynwood West
SCHEDULE B		
Column 1	Column 2	Column 3
Electoral division	Subdivision	Polling place abolished

Canning		
Curtin	Claremont Lake	Claremont
Forrest	Nelson Tone	River
Fremantle	Fremantle Canning	ng Highway
Fremantle	Palmyra Palmy	ra East
Kalgoorlie	Kimberley Camba	allin
Moore	Pearce Lower	Chittering
O'Connor	York Dangi	n
O'Connor	Merredin Babak	in
O'Connor	York Bilbar	in
O'Connor		vde
O'Connor		
O Comor	runogm Duam	

Column 1	umn 1 Column 2		Column 3	
Electoral division		Subdivision	Polling place abolished	
O'Connor		Narrogin	Jitarning	
O'Connor		Narrogin	Tincurrin	
O'Connor		Narrogin	Nomans Lake	
O'Connor		Narrogin	Lake Biddy	
O'Connor		Plantagenet	Tunney Town	
O'Connor		Albany	Woodburn	
O'Connor		Plantagenet	Kent River	
Perth		Mount Lawley	Mount Lawley East	
Perth		Perth	Forrest Park	
Perth		Perth	Queens Gardens	
Swan		Bassendean	Bassendean	
Swan		Bassendean	Bayswater North	
Swan		Bassendean	Whatley	
Swan		Rivervale	Rivervale East	
Tangney		Thornlie	Canning Vale	

Dated this twenty-fourth day of June 1980.

J. E. McLEAY

Minister of State for Administrative Services

CHANGE IN NAME OF POLLING PLACES

I, JOHN ELDEN McLEAY, the Minister of State for Administrative Services, in pursuance of the provisions of the Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918, hereby notify that the following changes in the names of appointed polling places have been made:

Original name of polling place	Changed name of polling place	Electoral division	Subdivision	
Victoria	Boutlaich Foot	II athara	Maasabbia	
Western Australia	Bentleign East	Hotham	Moorabbin	
		Forrest	Murray Nelson Dianella Dianella Applecross Riverton	

Dated this twenty-fourth day of June 1980.

J. E. McLEAY

Minister of State for Administrative Services

Attorney-General's Department

COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA

Family Law Regulations

APPOINTMENT OF WELFARE OFFICERS

I, PETER DREW DURACK, the Attorney-General of the Commonwealth of Australia, being satisfied that each of the following persons, namely—

- (a) David Geoffrey Freeman;
- (b) Susan Rae Millikan;
- (c) Patricia Grace Brown; and
- (d) Lynette Anne Bennington,

is suitably qualified by reason of training and experience, in pursuance of regulation 18B of the Family Law Regulations hereby appoint each of those persons as a welfare officer.

Dated this 23rd day of June 1980.

P. D. DURACK Attorney-General

COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA

Australian Security Intelligence Organization Act 1979 I, PETER DREW DURACK, the Attorney-General of the Commonwealth of Australia, pursuant to subsection 78 (2) of the Australian Security Intelligence Organization Act 1979, hereby appoint—

Timothy Vincent Martin

Reginald William Critchley O'Connor

John James Tiley

Martin Tshin Fong Jan

Paul Gilson Griffiths

Anthony William Ellis

Randall Ian Bevis

to be Deputy Registrars of the Security Appeals Tribunal.

Dated this 5th day of June 1980.

P. D. DURACK Attorney-General

[In lieu of notice appearing in Gazette No. G 25 of the 24.6.80.]

High Court of Australia Act 1979

APPOINTMENT OF A DEPUTY REGISTRAR

I. KEVIN MICHAEL CROTTY. the Clerk of the High Court of Australia, in pursuance of sub-section 26 (2) of the High Court of Australia Act 1979 and of a direction by the High Court of Australia for the purposes of sub-section 26 (1) of that Act, hereby:

 (a) terminate the appointment of Kenneth William Wiltshire as a Deputy Registrar of the High Court of Australia; (b) appoint Archibald Neil Gamble as a Deputy Registrar of the High Court of Australia at the office of the Registry at Melbourne in the State of Victoria.

Dated this 24th day of June 1980.

K. M. CROTTY

O (nudity)

Clerk of the High Court of Australia

FILM CENSORSHIP, MAY 1980

FILMS EXAMINED IN TERMS OF THE CUSTOMS (CINEMATOGRAPH FILMS) REGULATIONS AND STATES' FILM CENSORSHIP LEGISLATION ARE LISTED BELOW

An explanatory key to reasons for classifying non-'G' films appears hereunder:

	Frequency		Explicitness/Intensity		Purpose		
	Infrequent	Frequent	Low	Medium	High	Justified	Gratuitous
S (Sex)	i	f	1	m	h	j	g
V (Violence)		f	1	m	h	j	g
L (Language)	į	f	1	m	h	j	g
O (Other)	i	f	1	m	h	j	g

FILM CENSORSHIP, MAY 1980

The Tempest G. Ford

FILMS REGISTERED WITHOUT ELIMINATIONS

For General Exhibition 'G'

Title	Producer		Submitted length (m)	Applicant	Reason for decision
Across The Great Divide (16 mm)	Mavericks Inc.	U.S.A.	1 064.09	Everard Films Limited	• ·
Deadman's Float (16 mm)	Andromeda Prods.	Australia	800.81	Andromeda Prods.	
The Lost Kite	Southern Film Corp.	Hong Kong	3 517.00	S.L.E.C.C.	
Love Across The Bridge	C. Fei	Hong Kong	2 370.48	JS & WC Int'l Film Co.	
Mad Wednesday! (a)	RKO	U.S.A.	2 119.49	Filmways A'sian Dist. Pty Ltd	• •
Priyatama	Not shown	India	3 470.00	Lyra Films Pty/Ltd	
Roller Mania	W. Webb	U.S.A.	2 454.00	Golden Lion Film Dist.	
Spirit Of The Wild	Sun Classic Prod.	U.S.A.	2 638.00	Sun Classic Prods.	
To Vari Peponi	Not shown	Greece	2 413.84	Lyra Films Pty Ltd	
(a) Previously registered i	n 1951				
Not Recommended for Chi	ldren 'NRC'				
Bluff (16 mm)	C. Gori	Italy	1 195.78	N. S. Productions Pty Ltd	V (i-l-g) O (nudity
Can't Stop The Music .	Carr/Morali/Belolo	U.S.A.	3 511.04	Guo Film Dist. Pty Ltd	O (sexual allusions
Duel Of The Seven Tigers	Goldig Films	Hong Kong	2 746.95	JS & WC Int'l Film Co.	V (f-l-j)
The Empire Strikes Back	G. Kurtz	U.S.A.	3 346.46	Fox Columbia Film Dist. Pty Ltd	V (f-l-j)
Fish Hawk	National Film Board of Canada	Canada	2 593.58	Sydney Film Festival	V (i-l-j)
Murder Most Foul	R. Chow	Hong Kong	2 249.26	JS & WC Int'l Film Co.	V (i-1-j)
My Bodyguard	Melvin Simon Prods.	U.S.A.	2 605.85	Roadshow Dist. Pty Ltd	V (i-l-j)
Never Say Goodbye (16 mm)	Not Shown	Egypt	1 294.46	Paul Nachef	O (adult theme)
New Wave (16 mm)	Sholer/Otton Films	Australia	1 064.00	Sholer/Otton Films	L (i-l-j) O (nudity

U.K.

2 578.42

Hoyts Dist. Pty Ltd

6 Government departments No. G 27, 8 July 1						
Title	Producer	Country	Submitted length (m)	Applicant	Reason for decision	
Touch And Go	Mutiny Pictures Pty Ltd	Australia	2 550.99	Guo Film Dist. Pty Ltd	V (i-l-j)	
Trishul	G. Rae	India	3 840.20	S.K.D. Film Dist.	V (i-l) O (adult concepts)	
Valitsa Tou Papa	Greca Lefakis Films	Greece	3 386.41	Lyra Films Pty Ltd	S (i-l-j)	
Violteta's Uncle (16 mm)	Not Shown	Greece	1 800.00	Castellorizian Club	O (adult theme)	
Walking In The Setting Sun	L. Hu	Taiwan	2 583.00	Winnie Yau	L (i-l) O (adult theme)	
Witches, Faggots, Dykes And Poofters (16 mm)	D. Duncan	Australia	493.65	Sydney Film Makers Co-Op.	L (i-m-j)	
Special Condition: That the exhibition of the film at the and expiring on the 31st date.	e 'Week of Chinese Films'	' season duri	ng the period			
Darting Swallows	Central Documentary Film Studio	China	1 755.52	Australian Film Commission		
Early Spring	Beijing Film Studio	China	2 468.70	Australian Film		

	Film Studio			Commission	
Early Spring	Beijing Film Studio	China	2 468.70	Australian Film Commission	• •
Girl Divers	Changchin Film Studio	China	2 737.00	Australian Film Commission	
The Lin Family Shop	Peking Film Studio	China	2 447.00	Australian Film Commission	
Li Siguane	Peking Film Studio	China	3 237.00	Australian Film Commission	• •
New Year's Sacrifice	Peking Film Studio	China	2 757.00	Australian Film Commission	
Serfs	August First Film Studio	China	2 594.00	Australian Film Commission	
Two Actresses	Shanghai Film Studio	China	3 182.00	Australian Film Commission	
For Mature Audiences 'M'	1				
Bronco Billy	Malpaso	U.S.A.	3 127.02	Warner Bros. (Australia) Pty Ltd	V (i-m-j) S (i-l-j)
The Changeling	Michaels/Drabinsky	Canada	2 900.35	Hoyts Dist. Pty Ltd	V (i-m-j) O (psychic phenomena)
Crane	Fong Ming Motion Picts.	Hong Kong	2 370.48	Eupo Film Co.	V (f-m-g)
Crazy Imposters	Shaw Bros.	Hong Kong	2 816.69	JS & WC Int'l Film Co.	V (f-l-j) S (i-l-j)
Death Ship	D. Gibson/H. Greenberg	Canada/ U.K.	2 441.27	Roadshow Dist. Pty Ltd	V (i-m-g)
Ena Gelasto Apogevma .	Grecca Film	Greece	2 400.00	Lyra Films Pty Ltd	V (f-m-j)
The Fog	D. Hill	U.S.A.	2 432.88	Filmways A'sian Dist. Pty Ltd	V (f-m-j)
Follow The Star	Golden Harvest	Hong Kong	2 483.03	JS & WC Int'l Film Co.	V (f-m-g) O (scata- logical humour)
The Gong Show Movie .	Chuck Barris Prod.	U.S.A.	2 454.14	Cinema Int'l Corp. Pty Ltd	L (f-m)
Invincible Shaolin	Shaw Bros.	Hong Kong	2 816.69	JS & WC Int'l Film Co.	V (f-m-g)
March or Die	Richards/Bruckheimer	U.S.A.	2 928.24	Roadshow Dist. Pty Ltd	V (i-m-j)
Marvelous Stunts of Kung Fu	Goldig Films	Hong Kong	2 482.03	JS & WC Int'l Film Co.	V (f-m-g)
One Way Only	Int'l Film Industry Co.	Hong Kong	2 926.26	Golden Reel Films Pty Ltd	V (f-m-g)
The Outsider	Cinematic Arts B.V. Prod.	Ireland/ U.S.A.	3 486.00	Cinema Int'l Corp. Pty Ltd	V (f-m-j) S (i-l-j)

Title	Producer	_	Submitted length (m)	Applicant	Reason for decision
The Secret	Unique Film Co.	Hong Kong	2 426.26	Golden Reel Films Pty	V (i-m-j)
Something I am Afraid of (16 mm)	Not shown	Egypt	1 549.00	Paul Nachef	S (i-l-j) V (i-l-j)
Swarag Narak	Vijaya Prods.	India	4 498.52	SKD Film Dist.	O (adult theme)
Target Video: West Coast New Wave 1977-79 (Videotape)	J. Rees	U.S.A.	60 mins.	Ian Webster	L (i-m-g)
For Restricted Exhibition '	R'				
Bastardi Si Nasce Carogne Si Diventa	Da Costa Carayan	Italy	2 690.00	A.M. Alessi Film & Video Svc.	V (f-m-j) S (i-m-j)
Die Blechtrommel (The Tin Drum)	Argos/Gadron/Bioskop	West Germany	3 876.43	Roadshow Dist. Pty Ltd	V (i-m-j) S (i-m-j) O (sexual concepts)
For Whom to be Murdered	Safety Walk Motion Picture Co.	Hong Kong	2 406.15	Golden Reel Films Pty Ltd	V (f-m-g)
Friday the 13th	S. Cunningham	U.S.A.	2 550.99	Warner Bros. (Australia) Pty Ltd	V (f-h-j)
The Gold Connection	Goldig Films	Hong Kong	2 788.80	JS & WC Int'l Film Co.	V (f-h-j)
Rude Boy	Gladiole Films Ltd	U. K .	3 653.33	Guo Film Dist. Pty Ltd	V (i-m-j) L (f-m-j) S (i-m-j)
The Silent Scream	J & K Wheat	U.S.A.	2 370.48	Roadshow Dist. Pty Ltd	V (f-m-g) S (i-m-g)
Sweet Zizi	Les Films De La Rose/ D & R Films	France	2 426.26	Blake Films Pty Ltd	S (f-m-g)
Vengeance is Mine	Shochiku	Japan	3 503.89	Ronin Films	V (f-m-j) S (i-m-j)
Special Condition: That th 'Chantal Akerman: Femini		ts members by	the Nation	nal Film Theatre of Austr	alia in its 198
Jeanne Dielman, 23 Quai	Paradise Films	Belgium	6 172.00	NFTA	
Du Commerce—1080 Bruxelles					
Bruxelles	Paradise Films	Belgium	2 470.00	NFTA	••
Bruxelles Je Tu ll Elle		Belgium Belgium	2 470.00 990.00	NFTA NFTA	
Bruxelles Je Tu Il Elle News From Home 16 (mm) Special Condition: That the	Paradise Films e film will be exhibited on	Belgium	990.00	NFTA	• •
Bruxelles Je Tu Il Elle News From Home 16 (mm) Special Condition: That the Film Festivals and then exp	Paradise Films e film will be exhibited on ported.	Belgium	990.00 Sydney/M	NFTA elbourne/Brisbane/Perth a Melbourne Film Festi-	• •
Bruxelles Je Tu Il Elle News From Home 16 (mm) Special Condition: That the Film Festivals and then exp	Paradise Films e film will be exhibited on ported. Seasonal Film Corp.	Belgium ly at the 1980 Hong Kong	990,00 Sydney/M 2 897.00	NFTA elbourne/Brisbane/Perth a Melbourne Film Festival	 nd/or Adelaid
Bruxelles Je Tu Il Elle News From Home 16 (mm) Special Condition: That the Film Festivals and then exp The Butterfly Murders Christ Stopped at Eboli	Paradise Films e film will be exhibited on ported.	Belgium ly at the 1980 Hong Kong Italy West	990.00 Sydney/M	NFTA elbourne/Brisbane/Perth a Melbourne Film Festi-	 nd/or Adelaid
Bruxelles Je Tu Il Elle News From Home 16 (mm) Special Condition: That the Film Festivals and then exp The Butterfly Murders . Christ Stopped at Eboli . Despair	Paradise Films e film will be exhibited on ported. Seasonal Film Corp. F. Cristaldi	Belgium ly at the 1980 Hong Kong Italy	990.00 Sydney/M 2 897.00 4 142.00	NFTA elbourne/Brisbane/Perth a Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festi	 nd/or Adelaid
Bruxelles Je Tu Il Elle News From Home 16 (mm) Special Condition: That the Film Festivals and then exp The Butterfly Murders . Christ Stopped at Eboli . Despair Did Somebody Laugh? .	Paradise Films e film will be exhibited on ported. Seasonal Film Corp. F. Cristaldi Bavaria Atelier	Belgium ly at the 1980 Hong Kong Italy West Germany	990.00 Sydney/M 2 897.00 4 142.00 3 377.00	NFTA elbourne/Brisbane/Perth a Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival	 nd/or Adelaid
Bruxelles Je Tu Il Elle News From Home 16 (mm) Special Condition: That the Film Festivals and then exp The Butterfly Murders . Christ Stopped at Eboli . Despair Did Somebody Laugh? . The Elephant God	Paradise Films e film will be exhibited on ported. Seasonal Film Corp. F. Cristaldi Bavaria Atelier Danish Film Institute	Belgium ly at the 1986 Hong Kong Italy West Germany Denmark	990.00 Sydney/M 2 897.00 4 142.00 3 377.00 2 700.00	NFTA elbourne/Brisbane/Perth a Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival	 nd/or Adelaid
Bruxelles Je Tu Il Elle News From Home 16 (mm) Special Condition: That the Film Festivals and then exp The Butterfly Murders . Christ Stopped at Eboli . Despair Did Somebody Laugh? . The Elephant God Fight For Freedom A Flight Of Pigeons (Junoon)	Paradise Films e film will be exhibited on ported. Seasonal Film Corp. F. Cristaldi Bavaria Atelier Danish Film Institute R. Bansal A. Afolayan Film-Valas	Belgium ly at the 1986 Hong Kong Italy West Germany Denmark India	990.00 Sydney/M 2 897.00 4 142.00 3 377.00 2 700.00 3 320.00	NFTA elbourne/Brisbane/Perth a Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival	nd/or Adelaid
Bruxelles Je Tu Il Elle News From Home 16 (mm) Special Condition: That the Film Festivals and then exp The Butterfly Murders . Christ Stopped at Eboli . Despair Did Somebody Laugh? . The Elephant God Fight For Freedom A Flight Of Pigeons	Paradise Films e film will be exhibited on ported. Seasonal Film Corp. F. Cristaldi Bavaria Atelier Danish Film Institute R. Bansal A. Afolayan Film-Valas	Belgium ly at the 1986 Hong Kong Italy West Germany Denmark India Nigeria	990.00 Sydney/M 2 897.00 4 142.00 3 377.00 2 700.00 3 320.00 2 743.00	NFTA elbourne/Brisbane/Perth a Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival	nd/or Adelaid
Bruxelles Je Tu Il Elle News From Home 16 (mm) Special Condition: That the Film Festivals and then exp The Butterfly Murders . Christ Stopped at Eboli . Despair Did Somebody Laugh? . The Elephant God Fight For Freedom A Flight Of Pigeons (Junoon) Handicapped Love (16 mm) The Herd	Paradise Films e film will be exhibited on ported. Seasonal Film Corp. F. Cristaldi Bavaria Atelier Danish Film Institute R. Bansal A. Afolayan Film-Valas	Belgium ly at the 1980 Hong Kong Italy West Germany Denmark India Nigeria India Switzerland Turkey	990.00 Sydney/M 2 897.00 4 142.00 3 377.00 2 700.00 3 320.00 2 743.00 3 946.00	NFTA elbourne/Brisbane/Perth a Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival	
Bruxelles Je Tu Il Elle News From Home 16 (mm) Special Condition: That the Film Festivals and then exp The Butterfly Murders . Christ Stopped at Eboli . Despair Did Somebody Laugh? . The Elephant God Fight For Freedom A Flight Of Pigeons (Junoon) Handicapped Love (16 mm) The Herd Hitler—A Film From	Paradise Films e film will be exhibited on ported. Seasonal Film Corp. F. Cristaldi Bavaria Atelier Danish Film Institute R. Bansal A. Afolayan Film-Valas M. Graf Guney Film	Belgium ly at the 1980 Hong Kong Italy West Germany Denmark India Nigeria India Switzerland Turkey West Germany U.S.A.	990.00 9 Sydney/M 2 897.00 4 142.00 3 377.00 2 700.00 3 320.00 2 743.00 3 946.00 1 403.00 3 500.00	NFTA elbourne/Brisbane/Perth a Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival	nd/or Adelaid
Bruxelles Je Tu Il Elle News From Home 16 (mm) Special Condition: That the Film Festivals and then exp The Butterfly Murders . Christ Stopped at Eboli . Despair Did Somebody Laugh? . The Elephant God Fight For Freedom A Flight Of Pigeons (Junoon) Handicapped Love (16 mm) The Herd Hitler—A Film From Germany	Paradise Films e film will be exhibited on ported. Seasonal Film Corp. F. Cristaldi Bavaria Atelier Danish Film Institute R. Bansal A. Afolayan Film-Valas M. Graf Guney Film TMS Film-Gesellshaft	Belgium ly at the 1980 Hong Kong Italy West Germany Denmark India Nigeria India Switzerland Turkey West Germany U.S.A. New Zealand	990.00 Sydney/M 2 897.00 4 142.00 3 377.00 2 700.00 3 320.00 2 743.00 3 946.00 1 403.00 3 500.00 12 122.00	NFTA elbourne/Brisbane/Perth a Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival	nd/or Adelaid
Bruxelles Je Tu Il Elle News From Home 16 (mm) Special Condition: That the Film Festivals and then exp The Butterfly Murders . Christ Stopped at Eboli . Despair Did Somebody Laugh? . The Elephant God Fight For Freedom A Flight Of Pigeons (Junoon) Handicapped Love (16 mm) The Herd Hitler—A Film From Germany Manoeuvre (16 mm) Middle Age Spread	Paradise Films e film will be exhibited on ported. Seasonal Film Corp. F. Cristaldi Bavaria Atelier Danish Film Institute R. Bansal A. Afolayan Film-Valas M. Graf Guney Film TMS Film-Gesellshaft Frederick Wiseman	Belgium ly at the 1980 Hong Kong Italy West Germany Denmark India Nigeria India Switzerland Turkey West Germany U.S.A. New	990.00 Sydney/M 2 897.00 4 142.00 3 377.00 2 700.00 3 320.00 2 743.00 3 946.00 1 403.00 3 500.00 12 122.00 1 262.00	NFTA elbourne/Brisbane/Perth a Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival Melbourne Film Festival Sydney Film Festival	nd/or Adelaid

Title	Producer	Country	Submitted length (m)	Applicant	Reason for decision
Qeros: The Shape of Survival (16 mm)	J. Cohen	U.S.A.	689.00	Melbourne Film Festival	
Radio On	K. Griffiths	U.K.	2 770.00	Sydney Film Festival	
A Respectable Life	S. Jarl	Sweden	2 800.00	Sydney Film Festival	
Rough Treatment	Film Polski	Poland	3 130.00	Melbourne Film Festival	• •
The Secret	Unique Films Ltd	Hong Kong	2 455.00	Melbourne Film Festival	••
Sentimental Journey	M. Bernat	France	2 606.00	Sydney Film Festival	
Shall We Dance First .	Kosmorama Film	Denmark	2 550.00	Sydney Film Festival	
Simplicio	F. Rubartelli	Venezuela	2 970.00	Melbourne Film Festival	• •
Sisters or the Balance of Happiness	Bioskop Film	West Germany	2 611.00	Melbourne Film Festival	• •
The Song of the Shirt (16 mm)	Film & History project	U.K.	1 500.00	Melbourne Film Festival	
Stanley Spencer (16 mm)	Arbor Films	U.K.	651.00	Melbourne Film Festival	
Steadfast in Fire	Defa	East Germany	2 061.00	Melbourne Film Festival	
The Survivors	El Instituto Cubano Del Arte	Cuba	3 577.00	Melbourne Film Festival	••
Tales of Chikamatsu	Daei	Japan	2 787.00	Melbourne Film Festival	••
Tall Shadows in the Wind	B. Farmanara	Iran	3 018.00	Sydney Film Festival	
Tiro	M.G.S. Film	Nether- lands	3 020.00	Melbourne Film Festival	••
Walkin' on a Cloud (16 mm)	Midnight Sun Prods.	U.S.A.	650.00	Melbourne Film Festival	••
Wise Blood	M & K Fitzgerald	U.S.A.	2 880.00	Sydney Film Festival	
The Wobblies (16 mm) .	S. Bird/D. Shaffer	U. S .A.	1 064.00	Sydney Film Festival	
For Restricted Exhibition	'R'				
The Mountain of the Cannibal God (Recon- structed Version) (a)	Dania Film/Media Distribuzione	Italy	2 677.25	House of Dare	V (f-m-g)
Deletions: 82.5 metres (3	mins.)				
Reason for Deletions: O	(animal cruelty)				
Teenage Jailb a it (16 mm)	The Filmmakers Co.	U.S.A.	482.68	Esquire Films	S (f-l-g) V (i-h-g)
Deletions: 106 metres (9	mins. 40 secs.)				
Reason for deletions: V (i-h-g)				
Tramp Women	J. Louis/G. Daniels	U.S.A.	1 673.18	SHS Box Office Gold	S (f-m-g) V (f-m-g)
Deletions: 44.1 metres (1 Reason for deletions: \$ (•				
Zombie Flesh-Eaters (Reconstructed Version) (b)	Variety Films	Italy/U.S.A	. 2 342.60	Pacific Telecasters (Australia) Pty Ltd	V (f-m-g)
Deletions: 2.3 metres (5 s	ecs.)				
Reason for deletions: V (i-h-g)				
(a) Previously shown on(b) Previously shown on					
FILMS REFUSED REG	GISTRATION				
All About Gloria Leonard		U.S.A.	1 981.70	14th Mandolin Pty Ltd	S (f-h-g)
FILMS BOARD OF RI	EVIEW NO				-

FILMS BOARD OF REVIEW-Nil

Note: Title of film shown as The Great Santini (October 1979 List) has been altered to The Gift of Fury.

Title of film shown as Pro Ball Cheerleaders (April, 1980) has been altered to Pro Ball Hookers.

Department of Business and Consumer Affairs

Excise Tariff Act 1921

EXCISE BY-LAW

- I, RANSLEY VICTOR GARLAND, Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs, in pursuance of the Excise Tariff Act 1921 and all other enabling powers, hereby amend Excise By-law 85 as follows:
 - Paragraph 2 is amended by the addition, after the words '5 April 1979' the words 'except in respect of those bodies or authorities against whose names appears a different date, in which case the By-law shall have effect in respect of those bodies on and from the dates so specified.'
 - 2. The Table is amended by the addition of the following organisations:

Australian Atomic Energy Commission (effective 14 June 1979)

Australian Institute of Multicultural Affairs (effective 28 November 1979)

Parliament House Construction Authority Reserve Bank of Australia

Dated this fourteenth day of May 1980.

R. V. GARLAND

Minister of State for
Business and Consumer Affairs

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

Companies Ordinance 1962

Section 22

NOTICE OF CONSENT

I, RANSLEY VICTOR GARLAND, the Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs of the Commonwealth of Australia, hereby consent for the purposes of sub-section 22 (1) of the Companies Ordinance 1962 of the Australian Capital Territory to the registration of the change of name of Cairnton Pty Limited to Cairnton Holdings Pty Limited.

Dated this twentieth day of May 1980.

R. V. GARLAND Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs

Industries Assistance Commission Act 1973

TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE AUTHORITY

WHEREAS it appears to me that urgent action may be necessary to provide assistance to the industry producing non-adjustable spanners, being an industry that is experiencing difficulty by reason of the importation of

non-adjustable spanners of a kind falling within sub-item 82.03.200, socket spanners for hand operated tools of a kind falling within sub-item 82.05.300 and tool holders suitable for use with goods falling within 82.03.200 or 82.05.300 of a kind falling within sub-item 84.48.900 in Schedule 1 of the Customs Tariff Act 1966, as proposed to be altered.

Now therefore I, RANSLEY VICTOR GARLAND, Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs in pursuance of my powers under

section 30(1) of the *Industries Assistance Commission Act* 1973, hereby request the Temporary Assistance Authority to undertake an inquiry in relation to the said industry and report to me—

- (a) whether it is necessary that urgent action be taken to provide assistance to that industry, and
- (b) if such action is necessary—the nature and extent of the assistance that the Authority recommends should be provided to that industry.

Dated this thirtieth day of June 1980.

R. V. GARLAND Minister for Business and Consumer Affairs

Prices Justification Act 1973

SKI LIFT CHARGES

NOTICE is hereby given that pursuant to Section 19AA of the *Prices Justification Act* 1973, the Prices Justification Tribunal is considering whether to hold a Prices Justification Inquiry into the prices charged for the supply of ski lift services by the undermentioned Companies:

Murray Publishers Proprietary Limited Alpine Leisure (Aust.) Proprietary Limited Smiggins (Kosciusko) Limited Perisher Valley Enterprises Limited Kosciusko Thredbo Pty Limited

Walter Spanning's Guthega Development Pty Ltd

The Tribunal invites submissions from interested persons on the question whether such an Inquiry should be held. Submissions, which are required to be in writing, must be lodged with the Tribunal, at 10 Queens Road, Melbourne, Vic. 3004, no later than 15 July 1980.

If the Tribunal is requested by any one of the Companies specified above to hold a conference on the question whether such an inquiry should be held, the Tribunal shall allow to attend and participate in the conference any person who in the opinion of the Tribunal has a substantial interest in that conference.

For further information contact Mr T. Bates on (03) 267 3700.

By authority:

N. F. BROWN Registrar

Date: 27 June 1980.

TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE AUTHORITY PUBLIC INQUIRY INTO NON-ADJUSTABLE SPANNERS

THE Minister for Business and Consumer Affairs has requested the Authority to undertake an inquiry and report by 14 August 1980 whether it is necessary that urgent action be taken to provide temporary that urgent action be taken to provide temporary assistance to an Australian industry that is experiencing difficulty by reason of the importation of non-adjustable spanners of a kind falling within sub-item 82.03.2, socket spanners for hand operated tools of a kind falling within sub-item 82.05.3 and tool holders suitable for use with goods falling within 82.03.2 or 82.05.3 of a kind falling within sub-item 84.48.9 in Schedule 1 of the Customs Tariff Act 1966, as proposed to be altered.

The public inquiry will be held in the Public Hearing Room, Industries Assistance Commission, 12th

Floor, Marland House, 570 Bourke Street, Melbourne, Vic., commencing at 10.00 a.m. on Thursday, 17 July.

Intending witnesses are requested to notify the Authority promptly of their intention to give evidence and to submit three (3) copies of their evidence to the Authority on or before Monday, 14 July 1980. Inquiries relating to this matter should be directed to Mr Chris Lee or Mr Alan Fraser on Canberra (*TID 062) 64 3441 or by telex to INDCOM 62283.

Customs Act 1901

NOTICE OF DETERMINATIONS UNDER PART XVI—316987-317335; 317341-317351

THE Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs, the Honourable R. V. Garland, in pursuance of Section 273B of the Customs Act 1901 notifies that determinations have been made under Part XVI of that Act in respect of the goods indicated in the table appended hereto and limited to the quantities set out in the respective determinations.

Except where an amendment or revocation of an earlier determination is concerned, the table lists, in the following order, the file number, the kind of goods, the date on or before which the goods shall be entered for home consumption, if such is a condition of the determination, further conditions, if any, and the item of Schedules 1 or 2 to the Customs Tariff applying to the goods. Where a seven figure item is shown it is an item of Schedule 1 to the Customs Tariff and where a two figure item is shown it is an item of Schedule 2. All goods, being machines, machinery or machine tools are, unless otherwise indicated, subject to the provisions of Separate Articles Directions given under paragraph (b) of sub-section (1) of section 25 of the Customs Tariff.

Wherever appearing in the table PVC means polyvinyl chloride and TV means television.

C80/51514, C79/55707, C80/52090. Frozen beverages dispensers, known as 'slush freezers', but not including those machines having the facility to dispense other products. 1.80. 19.

C80/51514, C79/55707, C80/52090. Batch mix freezers, vertical or horizontal, for mixing and freezing of hard serve ice cream. 1.80. 19.

C80/51514, C79/55707, C80/52090. Soft ice cream dispensing machines. 1.80. 19.

C80/51514, C79/55707, C80/52090. Thickshake dispensing machines. 1.80. 19.

C80/51713. Revocation of Determination No. 313383 of 3.3.80.

C80/51227. Revocation of Determination No. 312965. C80/53930. Automatic ice pop form fill and seal machines. 5.82. 19.

C80/54191. Zinc/steel ti-plates for photo engraving. 5.82. 19.

C80/56816. Aquarium power filters. 6.82. 19.

C80/54293. Fired clay graphite quality ingate refractory sleeves. 6.82. 19.

C79/58713. Extruded aluminium profiles. 9.80. 19.

C77/53489. Fabric for use in a clothing factory as linings in the manufacture of men's apparel, under security. 6.82. 51.04.4, 56.07.91.

C80/52378. Manual reagent dispensers, incorporating a fully adjustable direct reading volumeter, of a kind used for repetitive dispensing of set micro volumes. 5.82. 19.

C80/57046. Golf swing computer, 6.82, 19.

C80/56223. Nylon cotton double loop bands (roving bands). 6.82. 19.

C80/57012. Brushes of a kind used with photocopying machines. 6.82. 19.

C80/56806. Full colour photographic images designed to reach from floor to ceiling from wall to wall. 6.82. 19.

C79/57114. Herbicide foam generator/sprayers to control root intrusion into sewer pipes, 5,82, 19.

C80/52769. Air abrasive cutting system for substrates used in microcircuit engineering. 6.82. 19.

C80/52771. LP gas swirljet burners. 6.82. 19.

C80/55885. Take out tong arms being parts for glassworking machinery to which item 84.57 of the Customs Tariff applies. 6.81. 19.

C80/55886. Troughs, being parts for glassworking machinery to which item 84.57 of the Customs Tariff applies. 6.81. 19.

C80/50817. Electronic coffee brewing machines. 6.82.

C80/55946. Seeding machines for depositing individual seeds into individual compartments. 6.82, 19.

C80/55942. Acoustic impedance meters. 6.82. 19.

C80/52696. Auger filling machines. 12.80. 19.

C79/54951. Revocation of Determination No. 316211.

C79/54951. Replacement MD for MD316211. 6.81, 19, C80/55890. Worm and wormwheel for tachometer drive on steam turbine, 6.82, 19.

C80/55809. Spanners and tool sets designed for use on bicycles. 6.82, 19.

C80/54566. Oil operated marine reverse/reduction gearboxes. 6.82, 19.

C80/55424. Polyethylene reaction vessels. 5.82, 19.

C79/60290. Spindle and gearbox to operate a vacuum valve for gases. 6.82. 19.

C80/56444. Automatic cassette assembly machines. 9.81. 19.

C80/56808. Saw table and work bench, portable, for precision cutting of aluminium, vinyl and wood. 6.82, 19.

C80/52704. Assembly tool for production of air brake tube assemblies, hand operated. 6.82. 19.

C80/56807. Ejector assembly used for returning ejector plate before mould is closed during the manufacture of plastic parts by injection moulding. 6.82. 19.

C80/56809. Portable tools for on site construction used for slitting rib forming and louver punching. 6.82. 19.

C80/54795. Replacement parts for 5000 kW turbogenerator. 6.82, 19.

C80/55813. Deep draw tooling system for one-piece production of stainless steel multiple bowl kitchen sinks. 6.82. 19.

C80/56275. Pressure actuated water regulating valves. 4.82, 19.

C80/55575. Pipeline wrapping machines used to wrap the exterior of the pipe with protective tapes and outer wraps while being manually or motor operated driven along the pipeline. 5.81. 19.

C80/52709. Hand operated metal punching and/or shearing machines. 6.81. 19.

C80/54726. Under collar felt, composition wool/ viscose. 6.82. 19.

C80/53602. Paper plant sleeves. 6.82. 19.

C80/55968. Plinths and tables of a kind used by physiotherapists and chiropractors. 6.81. 19.

C80/55882, C80/55883, C80/55881. Synthetic press felts for use on paper making machines. 3.81. 19.

C80/55881. Plastic woven paper machine conveyor belts. 3.81. 19.

C80/54222. Digital precision tachometer, portable, battery operated, for a speed range from 100 000 to 1 000 000 rpm _-/— 100 rpm, with suitable sensors for texturizing machines, 6.82, 19.

C80/50929. Cup form fill and seal machines for dairy products. 6.82. 19.

- C80/55935. Blank cages including mounting parts; being part for glass working machinery to which item 84.57 of the Customs Tariff applies, 6.81, 19.
- C80/55513. Hand operated pastry cutters. 6.82. 19. C80/51335. Automatic heating furnace with loading arm for heating brass billets. 6.81. 19.
- C78/57708. Components for use as original equipment in the assembly or manufacture of motor. vehicles, under security. 12.80. 24.
- C80/64036. Ethylene-vinyl acetate copolymer for use in the manufacture of adhesives for bonding PVC film to particle board, under security. 12.80. 19.

- C80/52405. Leaf spring for dump trucks. 9.81. 19. C80/53726. Steel sheets, hot rolled, size 3650 mm x
- 1375 mm x 2.00 mm. 1.82. 19. C80/64049. Anaerobic sealants and adhesives, single solution polymerising type, of a kind that will only cure in the absence of air. 12.80. 19.
- C80/56445. Silvered copper commutator bars. 5.82. 19
- C80/54752. Circular cross-section conveyor belts, of a kind used in tumble filling machines. 6.82, 49.
- C80/51682. Amendment to MD316478. 5.82. 19. C80/55928. Unblended heat stabilized dimethypolysiloxane, of a kind used as damping fluid for auto-
- motive fan clutch mechanisms. 6.82. 19.
- C80/51089. Amendment to MD315112. 10.79. 19. C79/60496. Amendment to MD312995. 7.80. 19. C79/60496. Amendment to MD310539. 7.80. 19.
- C80/56282. PVC coated slit fibreglass tape, of a kind used in the manufacture of hoses, 6.80, 19.
- C80/55572. Stainless steel coil 304 Grade. 18/8 deep drawing quality in 508 mm coils. 2B finish, 1219 mm wide x .45 mm thick. 8.80. 19.
- C79/61466. Bronze pipe fittings as follows: 40 mm x 20 mm Sch. 125 bushings; 50 mm x 20 mm Sch. 125 bushings; 40 mm Sch. 125 90° elbows; 40 mm Sch. 125 straight tees; material specification ASTM B62. 12.81. 19.
- C80/51673. Letters and figures of rubber for fixing to automobile tyres. 11.81, 19.
- C80/53993. Vinyl 'sparkle' films, of a kind used for the production of exterior signs, 5.82, 19.
- C80/52313. Polyacrylamide, in dry form, for use in the manufacture of powdered agricultural products, under security. 5.82. 19.
- C80/55908. Polypropylene homopolymer resin for use in the manufacture of blown water chilled polypropylene extruded film, wall thickness 12 VM to 250 VM, under securitly. 6.80. 19.
- C78/51971. Structural fittings being coil ties 19.05 mm, 31.75 mm and 38.1 mm. 1.80. 19.
- C79/52808. Spring pins. 5.81. 19.
- C79/60486. Amendment to MD312880. 6.80. 19.
- C80/50052. Parts to which tariff item 84.63 applies for multi-spindle automatic lathes. 6.82. 19.
- C80/54210. Analogue storage unit for the storage of analogue and digital signals for subsequent relay via oscilloscope or chart recorder. 5.82. 19.
- C79/61086. Gas burners used in refining natural gas. Hydro treating and sweeting of equipment. 6.82. 19.
- C80/56225. Scraped surface heat exchanger for cooling deboned meat fragments. 6.81. 19. C79/60754. Oil seed conditioner for conditioning
- soyabeans and cotton seeds in the vegetable oil seed industry. 6.80. 19.
- C79/61247. Bolt heaters required to expand bolts which are to be used to install slab mill housings. 6,81, 19.
- C80/55502. Filter sets for sulphur dioxide pollution monitors. 6.82. 19.
- C80/55425. Laundry flatwork crossfolding machines. 6.82, 19.
- C80/51824. Rack and cloth grape juice filter presses. 6.82, 19,

- C80/55012. In line hydraulic filters, 1 to 25 micron, 160 L/min. 1.82. 19.
- C80/53891. Semi-automatic bun/roll divider rounder capable of producing dough pieces of 20 to 120 g having a maximum hourly capacity of 2000 pieces. 6.82. 19. C80/53648. Roller coater for applying cured filler
 - and top coatings to precalibrated sanded wooden furniture components. 6.81. 19.
- C79/54849. Parts for rotary illuminated selector switches. 6.81. 19. C80/51406. Low density polyethylene resin. 9.79. 19.
- C79/52201. Amendment to MD302885 of 21.3.79. 3.81, 19,
- C80/54737, C80/64048, Frozen raspberries to be processed into edible foodstuffs on or before 31.12.80, under security. 12.80. 19.
- C80/52445. RHO bridges with frequency range 1 MHz to 1 GHz. 6.82. 19.
- C79/51697. Natural gas and turbo charged diesel engine analysers. 3.81. 19.
- C80/56212. Funnel brackets, being parts for glass working machinery to which item 84.57 of the Customs Tariff applies. 6.81. 19.
- C79/51:175. Pressure jet gas and oil burners for over pressure applications. 2.81. 19. C80/52732. Centrifuge for removal of excess zinc
- from hot dipped galvanised components. 12.80. 19. C80/53831, Silver membrane filters, pore size 0.8 micron, 12.80, 19.
- C80/55008. Mill rolls without grooves to mill 12.2 barley/h. 6.82. 19.
- C80/52876. Bottle closure shrinking machine for soft drink and similar bottles, 6.82, 19.
- C80/52724. Disposable disc filter assemblies 0.2 to 1.2 micron. 6.82. 19.
- C79/58451. Automatic potato dryer. 6.80. 19.
- C80/55983. Computer graphics display terminals. 6.81. 19.
- C80/53623. Arc shields for high frequency heat contactor. 12.80. 19. C80/53883. Laundry flatwork folders 2 primary fold
- lanes and 2 crossfold. 12.80. 19. C79/60870. Hydraulic bolt tensioning devices. 2.82.
- 19.
- C80/53617. Revocation of Determination No. 314656. C80/50988. Revocation of Determination No. 312176.
- C79/61149. Revocation of Determination No. 311810. C79/61149. Amendment to MD311810. 6.81. 19.
- C80/55302. Foundation mill for printing bees wax into comb sheets. 4.80. 19.
- C80/56289. Oscilloscope plug-ins. 6.82. 19.
- C80/53710. Brazing machine for brazing copper terminal tags. 8.80. 19.
- C80/56166. Cardiac monitoring and recording units as follows: eliminators, printers, cassette tape decks, computers, recorders. 6.82, 19.
- C80/56255. Foundry green sand jolt squeeze turnover moulding machine. 6.81. 19.
- C80/56250. Straight draw manually operated noise controlled combined jolt squeeze straight draw moulding machine. 6.81. 19. C80/55437. High frequency welders for welding
- tungsten tips on to saw blades. 6.82. 19.
- C80/53830. Electrothermal hot staining baths. 6.82. 19. C80/56286. Analogue storage unit storage of analogue
- and digital signals for subsequent relay via oscilloscope or chart recorder. 6.82. 19. C80/56465. Monolithic voltage regulator integrated
- circuits. 6.82. 19.
- C80/56466. 3.3 kV, 2400 A, air circuit breakers. 6.82.
- C80/51021. Transformer winding being replacement part for high voltage tester. 12.80. 19.

- C80/50012. Vehicle theft warning alarm equipment. 5.82. 19.
- C79/58437. Amendment of MD314498. 3.82. 19.
- C80/55563. Optical accessories for mini-compact TV camera and multi-purpose camera chain, 7,982, 19,
- C80/52580. Studio transmitter links. 5.81. 19.
- C80/55966. Electric actuators. 7.82. 19.
- C80/55944. Electric motors for polyethylene reaction vessel stirrer. 12.81, 49.
- C79, 60002. Heavy duty lift off hinges. 8.81.19.
- C80/53871. 23 kV fuse non-load break cannisters and 15 kV fuse load break cannisters of a kind used on dead-front, pad mounted transformers. 6.82. 19.
- C80/55568. Three position heavy duty toggle switches having a positive centre 'off' pause position. 6.82.
- C80/56259. Communications receivers, AC operated, capable of (a) receiving signals within a frequency range of 0.2 MHz to 30 MHz (both inclusive); and (b) amplitude modulation, continuous wave and single sideband modes of operation. 7.82. 19.
- C80/51418. Isolation transformers rating 1-20 kUA, input voltage 120/240, 240/480, output voltage
- 120/240. 7.82. 19. C80/55561. Wireless equipment, intercommunication,
- amplitude modulation, AC operated. 7.82. 19. C80/55556. Components for bus entertainment systems, under security. 5.82. 19.
- C80/54481. Integrated circuits. 6.82. 19.
- C80/55438. DC motors, for driving miniature strip chart recorders. 5.82. 19.
- C79/55696, 36 kV resin encapsulated current transformers. 6.82.19.
- C80/54777. Integrated gyrator circuits. 6.80. 19.
- C80/50006. Amendment of MD314679. 7.80. 19.
- C80/56601. Mica barriers for use in reflow equipment of tin mill, 7.82. 19.
- C80/50037. Components for 36 kV circuit breakers. 6.82, 19,
- C79/58054. Polypropylene resin. 11.79. 49. C79/58553. Revocation of Determination No. 308912.
- C79/58553. Dip tank type poultry scalders. 9.81. 19. C79/58042. Revocation of Determination No. 308217.
- C79/58042. Poultry chillers. 8.81. 19. C79/60435. Printed circuit board holder parts. 10.81.
- 19. C79/61210. Carbon filled polypropylene resin. 5.81.
- 19. C80/56824. Winding bars for English Electric motor.
- -10.82. -19.
- C80/53121. Heat sealable polyester tape, of a kind used in nail collating machines for heat sealing nails in sticks or magazines for use in nail guns. 6.82. 19.
- C80/52468. Glossy vinyl films, exterior grade. 6.82. 19.
- C80/550/05. Epoxy resins for use in can lining, under security. 12.80. 19.
- C80/64069. Stainless steel strainers in sizes of 7, 9, 12, 14 and 16 cm. 4.82, 19.
- C80/57002. Track type tractor final drive adjusting nuts. 5.82. 19.
- C80/50639. Leaf springs. 12.81. 19.
- C80/55518. Malleable iron pipe couplings, 12.7 mm, 19.05 mm, 25.4 mm. 5.82. 19.
- C80/54491. Rubber stoppers, in PH 182 quality grey with drain holes, 4.82, 19.
- C80/54456. Steel hollow bars to AISI 1518. 4.82. 19. C79/55136. Polyethylene resin for use
- rotational moulding of life buoys, mooring buoys, marker buoys, net floats, boat rollers and boat senders, under security. 5.81. 19.
- C80/55082. 4 mm (steel) plate grade 350, 1800 mm width JIS G3106 SM50YA as 1204 grade 350. 9.81.
- C80/55887. Amino-functional siloxanes. 6.82. 19.

- C80/53423. Amendment to MD316479. 12.79. 19. C80/64172. Concentrate control system type 600 U.S.
- vertical tank, bladder and controller. 4.82. 19. C80/56813. Stainless steel coil, AISI grade, 410.2 mm x 304.8 mm. 5.81. 19.
- C80/55511. Extruded plastic anti-bird netting, 4 m wide. 12.80. 19.
- C80/56669. Drive belts, cassette player. 9.80. 19.
- C80/51520. 1.57 mm high tensile galvanised barbing wire, 6.80, 19,
- C79/54949. Revocation of Determination No. 316218. C79/54949. Replacement of MD for MD316218. 6.81.
- C79/59862. Revocation of Determination No. 314922.
- C79/60962. Revocation of Determination No. 314921. C79/59914. Revocation of Determination No. 314923.
- C79/59912. Revocation of Determination No. 314907. C80/56459, C80/56458, C80/56457. Hydraulic crane
- superstructure for truck mounted crane, 6.82, 19, C80/54522. Multimeters to measure electrical pheno
 - mina of the analogue type using moving coil movements incorporating electro mechanical and electronic protection. 6.82. 19.
- C80/55589. Titumium plate, heat exchangers. 6.81, 19. C80/55824. Flameless heat gun. 6.81. 19.
- C80/52717, C78/61444. Reverse osmosis membrane modules. 12.80. 19.
- C79/56481. Automotive engine oil filters. 6.82. 19.
- C80/56821. Gas fired thermofusion machine for use in the manufacture of melded fabrics, 6.81, 19,
- C80/54035. Domestic dishwashing machines, 6.80, 19, C80/53779. Reconstitution devices being equipment for adding content of multi-dose vials to viaflex intravenous solutions, 6.82, 19,
- C80/53547. Revocation of Determination No. 314550.
- C79/58554. Revocation of Determination No. 308911. C79/58554. Stainless steel four-way scalding machines.
- 9.81, 19, C79/58517. Revocation of Determination No. 308913.
- C79/58517. Scalders for poultry processing plant. 9.81.
- C80/53807. Contract metering transformers for hydro electric generators, 5.81, 19.
- C80/50611. Miniature motors, 12 V DC for use other than in the manufacture of plan vehicles or the assembly of vehicles from CKD packs, under security, 7.82, 19.
- C80/53309. Waterbed heaters, 400 W. 5.82. 19. C80/55547. Polyphase magnets for use in the manufacture of electricity meters. 5.82. 19.
- C80/56474. Fan speed control switches. 6.82. 19.
- C80/53155. Motorcycles locks. 6.82. 19.
- C80/56268. Differential voltage comparators (linear integated circuits). 6.82. 19.
- C80/64157. Antennae, half-wave dipole and log periodic types for use with spectrum analyzers. 5.82. 19.
- ('80/52272. Contactors, motor starters. **6.82. 19**.
- C80/53610. 600 V HRC fuse links with ratings exceeding 800 A. 4.82. 19. C79/51521. HRC fuse links, 130 to 700 V up to
- 800 A. 2.81. 19.
- C79/51522. Industrial fuse links, 1000 to 1250 A. 2.81. 19.
- C78/61788. Silicon power transistor. 12.80. 19.
- C79/52099. HRC 240 to 600 V AC fuse links. 3.81. 19. C80/50683. Shaped washer wire. 3.80. 19.
- C80/56603. Parts for traction motors. 7.82. 19.
- C80/52787. Self-adhesive tamperproof acetate film, of
- a kind used for the production of motor vehicle registration stickers. 6.82. 19. C79/58966. Revocation of Determination No. 309171.
- C78/55057. Revocation of Determination No. 294776.
- C79/61374. Revocation of Determination No. 311429.
- C78/62054. Revocation of Determination No. 304672.

- C79/55441. Revocation of Determination No. 306294.
- C79/56347. Revocation of Determination No. 306716.
- C79/59681. Revocation of Determination No. 309740.
- C79/61165. Revocation of Determination No. 311042. C80/54540. Pedestrian operated cylinders trucks for
- lifting and carrying acetylene cylinders. 6.82. 19. C80/52920. Rotating basket cutter heads. 6.82. 19. C80/55325. Motor vehicle body for use as a photo-
- type, under security. 7.80. 19. C79/59708. Revocation of Determination Nos 314966,
- 315909, 315910, 315911, 315912, 315914. C80/56614, Inner boots for ski boots. 12.80, 19,
- C80/52321. Drilling tool for use in the running and retrieval of wellhead wear sleeve, under security. 6.82. 19.
- C80/64116. Plummer blocks, 101.6 mm diameter shaft. 6.82, 19, C80/51393. Pliers as follows: Needle nose, diagonal
- cutters, slip joint, all purpose and minature long nose. 6.82. 19. C80/56440. Fish tape reels of a kind used by elec-
- tricians for drawing wires through conduit and pipes. 6.81. 19.
- C80/54227. Miniature tool kit of a kind used by jewellers. 6.82. 19.
- C80/55320. Milling cutting assemblies for cam shafts. 6.82, 19.
- C80/56802. Marine toilets. 5.82. 19.
- C80/54785. Miniature stainless ball check valves, fluid metering, 5.81, 19.
- C80/57109. Transformer steel slitting machine. 6.82. 19.
- C79/58354. Tractor rear tyres, 27 x 8.50 x 15, low profile line 2-ply tubeless 'Etra Traction' tread pattern, for use in the manufacture of agricultural tractors, under security. 6.81. 19.
- C79/57836. Revocation of Determination No. 307839 to 3.9.79.
- C79/57223. Ball warp continuous dyeing range. 5.80. 19.
- C80/57466. Agitating mixers for fuel oil, water and thermo energy material. 6.82. 19.
- C80/56628. Parts for marine diesel engines not exceeding 25 kW to which paragraph 84.06.920 applies. 6.82, 19,
- C79/56077. Oil pumps, gear driven for the maintenance of diesel engines. 7.81. 19.
- C79/55612. Replacement parts falling to TI 85.08 for starter motors with rated output of 2 kW or more measured at 12 V, 24 V and 32 V, under security. 6.81. 19.
- C79/55613. Replacement parts falling to TI 85.08 for alternators/generators with rated output of 800 W or more measured at 12 V, 24 V and 32 V, under security, 6.81, 19.
- C79/58254. Methyl iso-butyl carbinol. 1.80. 19.
- C79/58255. Hexylene glycol. 10.79. 19.
- C79/58256. Methyl iso-butyl ketone. 5.79. 19.
- C79/52097. Joint service fuse links to Defence specification DEF 63A. 3.81. 19.
- C80/50765. 1.57 mm galvanised high tensile barbing wire. 7.80. 19.
- C79/53591. Stainless steel hygienic food handling pumps, capacities 55 g/h to 33 000 g/h. 4.81. 19.
- C78/50885. Motor graders, 24 494 kg operating weight. 1.81, 19,
- C79/55871. Grabs, diaphragm, wall, self-guided, rope operated and rope suspended, capable of excavation to a depth of 50 m. 8.81, 19.
- C80/53521. Rotary fillers, capacity 185 containers/min. 6.82. 19.
- C80/56267. Automatic tube filling machines with proportioning heads for filling silicone polymers. 6.82. 19,

- C78/58230, C78/58793. Filter cartridges, acrylic fibre/ phenolic resin. 2.80. 19.
- C80/51463. Filter cartridges, acrylic fibre/phenolic resin. 6.82. 19.
- C80/54480. Oxygen therapy masks, adult size, covering nose and mouth, with oxygen concentrations in the range, Venturi controlled, 24%-60% inclusive. 6.82. 19.
- C80/54130. Fully automatic plastic welding machine for the manufacture of batteries, 5.82, 19,
- C80/56803. Vacuum packaging machines for perishable foods, 6.82, 19.
- C80/56243. Natural gas filtration cartridges. 6.82. 19. C80/56492. Urethane spray equipment. 6.82. 19.
- C80/53939. Respirators/ventilators to be anaesthesia, post operative recovery and intensive care and therapy. 4.82. 19.
- C80/52667. Banding machine for wrapping labels with polythene bands, 6.82, 19. brickmaking
- C80/56271. Hand mould automat system. 6.81. 19.
- C80/51401. Textile cleaning spray guns. 6.82. 19. C80/55816. Textile dyeing machine, 5.80. 19.
- C80/56476. Co-ordinatographs designed for production
- of printed circuit masters. 6.82. 19. C80/55353. Rotating assemblies for continuous de-
- sludging centrifuges, having a through put exceeding 1.53 g L/s. 6.82. 19. C80/56672. Corrosion measurement systems for mea-
- suring corrosion potential factors of metal specimens. 6.82. 19.
- C80/56500. Take-out tong arms, being parts for glass working machinery to which item 84.57 of the Customs Tariff applies. 6.81, 19.
- C80/55811. Oxidizers, for sample preparation in liquid scintillation counting. 5.82. 19.
- C80/50594. Battery operated portable cardiac defibrillator. 6.81. 19.
- C80/52151. C80/52152. C78/52527. C78/52750, C80/52288, C80/51990, C80/51985, C80/52187, C80/55915, C80/53624. Components for use as original equipment in the assembly or manufacture of motor vehicles, under security. 3.81. 24.
- C80/52376, C80/51062. Industrial bicycles for use in construction of power lines. 6.82. 19.
- C80/53444. Truck mountable hydraulic cranes having a lifting capacity of 2000 kg. 6.82. 19.
- C80/52048. Motor vehicle components, under security. 2.82. 19.
- C79/55541. Coil lifting device. 6.82. 19.
- C80/52156, C80/50089, C80/52521. Components for use as original equipment in the assembly or manufacture of motor vehicles, under security. 4.81. 24.
- C80/55423. Hydraulic spool type directional valves for truck power steering. 5.82. 19.
- C79/58952. Washers for use in automatic processing of poultry. 3.81. 19.
- C80/55990. Master cards of a kind used in addressing machines. 6.82. 19.
- C80/54555. Adhesive coated paper exceeding 22 g/m², 6% to 17% elongation at break, of a kind used in the manufacture of pressure sensitive reflective signs, 6.82, 19.
- C80/55993. When-to-water houseplant indicators. 6.82. 19.
- C80/56871. Handheld 12 V DC model aircraft, boat, car engine starters to which Tariff Item 97.03 applies. 6.82. 19.
- C80/55832. Photocopying paper, 54 g/m² pressure sensitive, adhesive coated. 6.82. 19.
- C80/55991. Paint roller fabric. 6.82. 19.
- C78/61246. Master cards to which TI 48.13 applies, of a kind used in addressing machines, 11.80, 19,
- C80/55576. Industrial hand held jigsaw. 6.82. 19.

TRADE PRACTICES COMMISSION

RECEIPTS

THE Trade Practices Commission notifies that it has received the following Exclusive Dealing Notifications:

Reference	Person or corporation	Section of Act	Date of receipt	Brief particulars
EXCLUSIVE D	EALING NOTIFICATIONS			
N40117	Merck Sharp & Dohme (Australia) Pty Limited	93 (1)	19.6.80	Distribution agreement with Com- monwealth Serum Laboratories Commission
N40118	Commonwealth Serum Laboratories Commission	93 (1)	19.6.80	Distribution agreement with Merck Sharp & Dohme (Australia) Pty Limited
N50047	Elders Building Supplies (a divi- sion of Elder Smith Golds- borough Mort Limited)	93 (1)	20.6.80	Distribution agreement with Common- wealth Industrial Gases Limited
N70019	S. W. Hart & Co. Pty Ltd	93 (1)	20.6.80	Dealership agreement with G. G. & S. M. Mason and R. Turner, trading as Solahart Kenwick
N80024	The Cascade Brewery Company Limited	93 (1)	20.6.80	Tied trading agreement
N80025	J. Boag & Son Proprietary Limited	93 (1)	20.6.80	Tied trading agreement
N80026	Tasmanian Breweries Pty Ltd .		20.6.80	Tied trading agreement
N90155			23,6.80	Franchise agreement
N90156	Barossa Co-operative Winery Limited		24.6.80	Distributor agreement with Distillerie Stock A/Asia Pty Ltd

DECISIONS

THE Trade Practices Commission notifies that it has taken the following decision on Applications for Authorization and Exclusive Dealing Notifications:

Reference	Person or corporation	Section of Act	Date notified	Brief particulars
AUTHORIZATI	ON GRANTED		_	
A30048, A17020, A3485	International Air Transport Association	88 (1)	30.6.80	Accreditation and bonding of travel agents (some parts of A3485 still to be dealt with in a future determination)
AUTHORIZATI	ON DISMISSED			
A4689	Trustee Executors and Agency Company Limited	88 (8)	27.6.80	Insurance arrangements
A3485	International Air Transport Association	88 (1)	30.6.80	That part of application relating to IATAs existing bonding scheme

WITHDRAWALS

THE following Applications for Authorization and Exclusive Dealing Notifications have been withdrawn by the person or corporation specified hereunder:

Reference	Person or corporation	Section of Act	Date of with- drawal	Brief particulars of conduct
APPLICATION	IS FOR AUTHORIZATION			
A90165	Master Painters, Decorators & Signwriters Association of South Australia Inc.	88 (1)	15.8.79	Recommended hourly charge rate
A21183	Customs Agents' Association of N.S.W.	88 (1)	15.1.80	Proposed code and rules for members
C6247	Barossa Co-operative Winery Limited	88 (1)	23.6.80	Distribution agreement with Distil- lerie Stock A/Asia Ptv Ltd
C23422	Steetley Industries Limited	88 (1)	18.6.80	Agreement with Lankro Overseas Limited
A15514	Borg-Warner (Australia) Ltd	88 (8)	24.6.80	Licence agreement with Hamon Sobelco
	Paull's Patents Pty Ltd		19.6.80	Purchase agreement with General Elec- tric Co. of Australia Limited

Reference	Person or corporation	Section of Act	Date notified	Brief particulars of conduct
A18919	A. E. Stansen and Company Pty	88 (8)	20.6.80	Distribution agreement with Westral Scientific and Westlab Pty Ltd
A18127	Pioneer Concrete (Vic.) Pty Ltd.	88 (8)	26.3.80	Supply agreement with L. Grollo Pre- mixed Pty Ltd
EXCLUSIVE D	EALING NOTIFICATIONS			
N30085, N30086	Keith Harris & Co. Ltd	93 (1)	22.4.80	Franchise agreements

Further information about these Applications for Authorization and Exclusive Dealing Notifications may be obtained from the public register maintained by the Trade Practices Commission by applying to the Secretary, Trade Practices Commission, P.O. Box 1851, Canberra City, A.C.T. 2601 (telephone 48 1211 and telex 62626) or to the Commission's Office in any capital city.

S. MALOUF Secretary

Department of the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

Real Property Ordinance 1925

NOTICE is hereby given that pursuant to the provisions of the Real Property Ordinance 1925, a new Certificate of Title will issue fourteen (14) days from the publication of this notice to Elsie Jean Fountain, of 1 Biggs Place, Holt, in the A.C.T., retired school teacher and Audrey Georgena Dau, of the same address, retired school teacher, as tenants in common in equal shares in respect of the Leasehold Estate in all that piece or parcel of land situated in the Division of Holt in the said Territory being Block 1, Section 70, of the said Division the Crown Lease dated the twenty-seventh day of October, One thousand nine hundred and seventy six in respect of the said land being Registered Volume 654, Folio 58 having been lost, mislaid or destroyed.

Dated the thirteenth day of June 1980.

W. J. LISTON Registrar of Titles

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936: I, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of lan Noel and Joan Margaret Fitzpatrick (hereinafter called 'the Applicants') carrying on their profession, trade, occupation or calling of building contractor (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 7. Section 39, Division of Scullin, known as 17 Kauper Street, Scullin (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicants in carrying on the business:

 that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicants continue to be bona fide residents of the land;

- (2) that the Applicants will ensure that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicants will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicants will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that this approval relates to the provision of office accommodation subsidiary to the business 'Belconnen Homes Improvements';
- (6) that no person other than the Applicants will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (7) that this approval will terminate on the first day of June 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 8;
- (8) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicants requiring them to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this seventeenth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers

under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Glenda Joy Whitehorne (hereinafter called the Applicant') carrying on her profession, trade, occupation or calling of indoor plant supplier (hereinafter called the business') on Block 7, Section 33, Division of Charnwood, known as 13 Warland Place, Charnwood (hereinafter called the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant will ensure that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that the business be conducted strictly in accordance with the application;
- (6) that the Applicant shall not sell by retail on the land;
- (7) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (8) that this approval will terminate on the first day of June 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 9;
- (9) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring her to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this seventeenth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Scction 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Douglas Gilbert Maxwell Cooper and Anna Maria Gizella Cooper (hereinafter called 'the Applicants') carrying on their profession, trade, occupation or calling of toy makers (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 5, Section 80, Division

of Macgregor, known as 16 Clode Crescent, Macgregor (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- (1) that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicants continue to be bona fide residents of the land;
- (2) that the Applicants will ensure that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands:
- (3) that the Applicants will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicants will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that this approval relates to the manufacture of wooden toys by the applicants and the business shall operate for a total maximum of 20 hours per week between the hours of 8.00 a.m. and 8.30 p.m. Monday to Saturday inclusive;
- (6) that no person other than the Applicants will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (7) that this approval will terminate on the first day of May 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 8;
- (8) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicants requiring them to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this seventeenth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Barbara Josephine Burdon (hereinafter called 'the Applicant') carrying on her profession, trade, occupation or calling of gallery director (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 3, Section 1, Division of Hughes, known as 5 Birdwood Street, Hughes (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use

of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- that this approval remain valid only while the applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant will ensure that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not without the prior approval of the Minister employ any more than one (1) part time assistant for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land:
- (5) that this approval relates to the provision of gallery accommodation for the display and sale of antique maps, prints, old books and other works of art by the Applicant trading as 'Weekend Gallery Books';
- (6) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (7) that this approval will terminate on the first day of June 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 8;
- (8) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring her to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this seventeenth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Melville Dennis Rowbotham (hereinafter called 'the Applicant') carrying on his profession, trade, occupation or calling of television technician (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 11, Section 24, Division of Flynn, known as 9 Tulloch Place, Flynn (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

(1) that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;

- (2) that the Applicant ensures that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not without the prior approval of the Minister employ any more than one (1) assistant for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land and that assistant shall only be employed in the capacity of apprentice;
- (5) that this approval relates only to the conduct of business between the hours of 8.30 a.m. to 6.30 p.m. Monday to Friday and 8.30 a.m. to 1.30 p.m. Saturday;
- (6) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (7) that this approval will terminate on the first day of June 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 8;
- (8) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring him to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this sixteenth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Oscar Phillip Gay (hereinafter called 'the Applicant') carrying on his profession, trade, occupation or calling of wholesaler (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 12, Section 104, Division of Curtin, known as 50 McCulloch Street, Curtin (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant will ensure that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;

- (3) that the Applicant will
 - (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
 - (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
 - (5) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister:
 - (6) that this approval will terminate on the first day of June 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 7:
 - (7) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring him to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this sixteenth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Peter Francis Robinson (hereinafter called 'the Applicant') carrying on his profession, trade, occupation or calling of gun dealer (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 39, Section 32, Division of Red Hill, known as 57 Endeavour Street, Red Hill (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant ensures that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant abide by the Gun Licence Ordinance and any direction issued by the Registrar under the Gun Licence Ordinance or any member of the Police Force authorised pursuant to the Gun Licence Ordinance;

- (5) that this approval relates only to the storage of firearms by the Applicant;
- (6) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister:
- (7) that this approval will terminate on the first day of June 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 8:
- (8) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the City Area Leases Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring him to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this sixteenth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Frederick Charles Noble (hereinafter called 'the Applicant') carrying on his profession, trade, occupation or calling of manufacturer (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 1, Section 34, Division of Macquarie, known as 13 Liverpool Street, Macquarie (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant will ensure that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the approval of the Minister;
- (5) that this approval restricts the applicant to the making of occasional tables and toys between the hours of 3.00 p.m. to 6.00 p.m. Monday to Friday:
- (6) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;

- (7) that this approval will terminate on the first day of June 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 8;
- (8) upon any failure to comply with any or all expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring him to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this sixteenth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Darby Alfred Nimmo (hereinafter called 'the Applicant') carrying on his profession, trade, occupation or calling of motor mechanic (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 2, Section 14, Division of Hughes, known as 4 Goble Street, Hughes (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant will ensure that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands:
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that this approval relates to the provision of workshop facilities for the repair and maintenance of sedan type vehicles between the hours of 9 a.m. to 4 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive;
- (6) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (7) that this approval will terminate on the first day of June 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 8;

(8) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written noice to the Applicant requiring him to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this seventeenth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Heinz-Gunter Kossack (hereinafter called 'the Applicant') carrying on his profession, trade, occupation or calling of foreign correspondent (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 23, Section 51, Division of Farrer, known as 23 Steinwedel Street, Farrer (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- (1) that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant ensures that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (6) that this approval will terminate on the first day of June 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 7;
- (7) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written noice to the Applicant requiring him to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this sixteenth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Anthony James Barritt-Eyles being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Ruth Kari Barz (hereinafter called 'the Applicant') carrying on her profession, trade, occupation or calling of consultant archaeologist (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 6, Section 68, Division of Curtin, known as 82 Carruthers Street, Curtin (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- (1) that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant will ensure that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (6) that this approval will terminate on the first day of June 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 7:
- (7) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring her to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this thirteenth day of June 1980.

A. J. BARRITT-EYLES

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Anthony James Barritt-Eyles being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under

Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Rosemary Elizabeth Townsend (hereinafter called 'the Applicant') carrying on her profession, trade, occupation or calling of solicitor (hereinfater called 'the business') on Block 13, Section 10, Division of Red Hill, known as 84 Monaro Crescent, Red Hill (hereinfater called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- (1) that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant will ensure that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that this approval relates to the conduct of the business between the hours of 9.00 a.m. and 5.00 p.m. Monday to Friday inclusive;
- (6) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister:
- (7) that this approval will terminate on the first day of June 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 8:
- (8) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring her to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this thirteenth day of June 1980.

A. J. BARRITT-EYLES

Delegate of the Minister of State
for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Robert Stanley McNeill (hereinafter called 'the Applicant') carrying on his profession, trade, occupation or calling of gun dealer (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 59, Section 3, Division of O'Connor, known as 3 Yarrow Place, O'Connor (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to

the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant ensures that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller:
- (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that the Applicant abide by the Gun Licence Ordinance and any direction issued by the Registrar under the Gun Licence Ordinance or any member of the Police Force authorised pursuant to the Gun Licence Ordinance;
- (6) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (7) that this approval will terminate on the first day of June 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 8;
- (8) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the City Area Leases Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring him to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this fourth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Anthony James Barritt-Eyles being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Kosum Kamalanavin (hereinafter called 'the Applicant') carrying on his profession, trade occupation or calling of naval attache (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 3, Section 47, Division of Chapman know as 19 Percy Crescent, Chapman (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

(1) that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land:

- (2) that the Applicant will ensure that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not employ more than one (1) part-time assistant for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister:
- (6) that this approval will terminate on the first day of July 1983 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 7;
- (7) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring him to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this tenth day of June 1980.

A. J. BARRITT-EYLES

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Francis Leonard Adams being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Gene Lorelle Moore (hereinafter called 'the Applicant') carrying on her profession, trade, occupation or calling of artisan (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 9, Section 47, Division of Deakin, known as 21 Gawler Crescent, Deakin (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant ensures that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;

- (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister:
- (6) that this approval will terminate on the first day of July 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 7.
- (7) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring her to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this twenty-third day of June 1980.

F. ADAMS
Delegate of the Minister of State
for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 1, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Susan Margaret Gillespie (hereinafter called 'the Applicant') carrying on her profession, trade, occupation or calling of gallery director (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 18, Section 42, Division of Scullin, known as 7 Broadbent Street, Scullin (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant ensures that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that this approval relates to the provision of gallery accommodation for the display and sale of works of art handicrafts by the Applicant trading as 'Susan Gillespie Galleries'.

- (6) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister:
- (7) that this approval will terminate on the first day of June 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 8:
- (8) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring her to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should no be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this seventeenth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Vasil Rozek (hereinafter called the Applicant) carrying on his profession, trade, occupation or calling of priest (hereinafter called the business') on Block 9, Section 51, Division of O'Connor, known as 2 Miller Street, O'Connor (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant will ensure that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that the business be conducted strictly in accordance with the application;
- (6) that visitor parking be controlled to prevent the formation of traffic hazards and that the number of cars visiting do not detract from the amenity of the area;
- (7) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;

- (8) that this approval will terminate on the first day of June 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 9;
- (9) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring him to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this seventeenth day of June 1980,

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Anthony Constantine Voutas (hereinafter called 'the Applicant) carrying on his profession, trade, occupation or calling of business agent (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 1, Section 255, Division of Wanniassa, known as 47 Holden Crescent, Wanniassa (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- (1) that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant will ensure that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that this approval relates to the provision of administrative office accommodation for the business only;
- (6) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (7) that this approval will terminate on the first day of May 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 8;
- (8) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring him

to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this twentieth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Geoffrey Robert Casselden (hereinafter called 'the Applicant') carrying on his profession, trade, occupation or calling of antique firearms restorer (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 19, Section 28, Division of Hackett, known as 97 Rivett Street, Hackett (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant will ensure that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that the business be conducted strictly in accordance with the application;
- (6) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (7) that this approval will terminate on the first day of August 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 8;
- (8) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring him to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this twentieth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

Ordinance 1936 1, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of John Clifford Summerfield (hereinafter called 'the Applicant') carrying on his profession, trade, occupation or calling of computer programmer (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 11, Section 316, Division of Kambah, known as 3 Sinclair Street, Kambah (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases

- that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant will ensure that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants other than the assistance of the applicant's wife, for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that this approval relates to the provision of administrative office accommodation for the business only to be operated strictly in accordance with the application;
- (6) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (7) that this approval will terminate on the first day of May 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 8;
- (8) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring him to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this twentieth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State
for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Walter Francis Davis being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Miroslav Penca (hereinafter called 'the Applicant' carrying on his profession, trade, occupation or calling of cabinet maker (hereinafter called 'the business') on Block 9, Section 49, Division of Weston, known as 70 Buvelot Street, Weston (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant ensures that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that the Applicant will restrict the hours of business to between 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. Monday to Saturday inclusive;
- (6) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister:
- (7) that this approval will terminate on the first day of June 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 8;
- (8) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring him to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this twentieth day of June 1980.

W. DAVIS

Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

City Area Leases Ordinance 1936

INSTRUMENT OF APPROVAL UNDER SECTION 10

IN pursuance of Section 10 of the City Area Leases Ordinance 1936 I, Anthony James Barritt-Eyles being the officer for the time being occupying an office to the occupant of which the Minister has by instrument in writing under Section 12c of the Seat of Government (Administration) Act 1910 delegated his powers under Section 10 of the said Ordinance hereby approve of Mark Michael Richardson (hereinafter called 'the

Applicant') carrying on his profession, trade, occupation or calling of bushwalking tour director (hereinafter called 'the business') from Block 4, Section 19, Division of Cook, known as 36 Henry Street, Cook (hereinafter called 'the land') subject to the following conditions relating to the use of the land being observed by the Applicant in carrying on the business:

- (1) that this approval will remain valid only while the Applicant continues to be a bona fide resident of the land;
- (2) that the Applicant will ensure that the conduct of the business does not cause an annoyance, a nuisance or danger and is not offensive to any tenants or occupiers of the land or the tenants or occupiers of adjoining lands;
- (3) that the Applicant will not erect or permit or suffer to be displayed or erected upon the land or any building thereon, any advertising sign or hoarding whatever without the consent in writing of the National Capital Development Commission and the Building Controller;
- (4) that the Applicant will not employ any assistants for the purpose of conducting or carrying on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister;
- (5) that no person other than the Applicant will conduct or in any way carry on the business on the land without the prior approval of the Minister:
- (6) that this approval will terminate on the first day of July 1981 or on such earlier date as the Minister determines in accordance with condition 7:
- (7) upon any failure to comply with any or all of the foregoing conditions the Minister or his Delegate under the said Ordinance may give written notice to the Applicant requiring him to show cause within a period of 14 days why this approval should not be revoked. At the expiration of this period the Minister or his Delegate may revoke the approval.

Dated this twenty-ninth day of June 1980.

A. J. BARRITT-EYLES Delegate of the Minister of State for the Capital Territory

THE SURVEYORS BOARD

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

Surveyors Ordinance 1967

SURVEY PRACTICE DIRECTIONS 1980

PURSUANT to Section 34A of the Surveyors Ordinance 1967 the Surveyors Board of the Australian Capital Territory hereby issues the Survey Practice Directions 1980 as set out hereunder with respect to the practice to be followed by surveyors in making land surveys and preparing plans showing the results of such surveys, the purposes of which are contained in Section 34 of the Surveyors Ordinance 1967. The Survey Practice Directions 1980 are to come into effect on 1 August 1980 and the Survey Practice Directions 1976 as gazetted on 4 May 1976 and as amended by the Survey Practice Directions 1976 Amendment No. 1 as gazetted on 23 August 1977, the Survey Practice Directions 1976 Amendment No. 1 as gazetted on 25 September 1979 and the Survey Prac-

tice Directions 1976 Amendment No. 1 as gazetted on 15 April 1980 shall cease to be in force at midnight on 31 July 1980.

> J. K. TAYLOR Deputy Chairman J. R. VAUGHAN Member J. B. M. KENNEDY Member M. W. HICKEY Member

Sealed by the Board this third day of June 1980.

SURVEY PRACTICE DIRECTIONS 1980

Part 1-Preliminary

- 1. These Directions may be cited as the Survey Practice Directions 1980.
- 2. These Directions are divided into parts as follows:

I-Preliminary (Directions 1-3) Part

Part II—Supervision (Directions 4-5)

Part III-Survey Practice (Directions 6-17)

boundaries Part IV-Re-determination (Directions 18-23)

Part V—Irregular Boundaries (Directions 24-25B)

Part VI-Nature and Position of Marks (Directions 26-28)

Part VII—Accuracy of Surveys (Directions 29-33)

Part VIII-Identification Surveys and Remarking (Directions 34-35)

Part IX—Field Notes (Directions 36-42)

Part X-Plans (Directions 43-49)

Part XI-Stratum Surveys (Direction 50).

- 3. In these Directions, unless the contrary intention appears:
 - 'Appropriate' accuracy means such accuracy as is reasonably possible of attainment in any particular survey.
 - 'Control mark' means a survey mark of a durable nature which forms part of a control survey placed and maintained by a government authority and shown on a plan signed by a registered surveyor and available from a government authority.
 - 'Control survey' means a survey of either first order accuracy or a breakdown of a first order survey established for the purpose of setting out any other survey or to which any existing survey can be related and is shown on a plan signed by a registered surveyor and available from a government authority.
 - 'Monument' means a natural or artificial object or point thereon or mark which object, point or mark is used for the purpose of locating or relocating a boundary or a point therein.
 - 'Plan' means a representation or a drawing of land surveyed, prepared from particulars recorded in the field book of the survey and executed for delivery to or lodgment with any government authority or persons as evidence of survey.
 - 'Reference mark' means a survey mark of a durable nature placed or situated near and connected by measurement to a corner, angle or tangent point of any survey.

- 'Co-ordinated reference mark' (CRM) means a reference mark installed and registered by the Australian Survey Office, connected to a control survey, with the co-ordinates derived from the control survey shown on the plan.
- 'Rural Survey' means a survey, other than an urban survey, of land in the Territory for a purpose specified in Section 34 of the Ordinance.
- 'Stratum' means a part of land consisting of a space of any shape below, on or above the surface of the land, or partly below and partly above the surface of the land, all dimensions of which are limited.
- 'Surveyor-General' means the person occupying the position currently designated by the Public Service Board as Commonwealth Surveyor-General
 - 'The Ordinance' means the Surveyors Ordinance 1967.
- 'Urban Survey' means a survey of land in the Territory for urban development for a purpose specified in Section 34 of the Ordinance and shall include leases for residential, commercial, industrial and special purposes of an urban character.

Part II-Supervision

- 4. No requirement of these Directions shall be construed as to prevent any survey being made under the supervision of a surveyor.
- 5. The character and extent of supervision to be exercised by a surveyor over a survey made under his supervision shall be as follows:

He shall personally attend on the ground for such time during the making of a survey and shall exercise such immediate oversight and personal direction of the work as shall ensure that the survey is carried out in accordance with these Directions.

Part III-Survey Practice

- 6. Where a surveyor undertakes to make a survey he shall in accordance with these Directions:
 - (a) (i) make and where required, mark the same;
 - (ii) locate or relocate with appropriate accuracy the boundaries of the land surveyed;
 - (iii) ascertain with appropriate accuracy the positions of monuments relevant to the survey including where applicable connections to kerbs as laid;
 - (b) make complete field notes of the survey;and
 - (c) if so required prepare a plan of the land surveyed.
- A surveyor shall procure all information accessible to him necessary to locate or relocate the boundaries of any land he surveys.
- 8. Where a surveyor makes a survey he shall ensure that the theodolite and steel or invar band or other distance measuring equipment used are in accurate adjustment, standardised and properly calibrated. Such measuring bands and distance measuring equipment shall be regularly checked against a standard established by and under the control of the Surveyor-General.

- (a) Before adopting a line as the datum line for the azimuth of a survey, a surveyor shall specially determine the position of the marks defining such line.
 - (b) Whenever possible the defining marks shall be contained within a single survey which has been lodged with and approved by the government authority.
 - (c) The bearing of the azimuth line shall:
 - (i) be taken from the datum survey either directly or by calculation from stated dimensions, or
 - (ii) be calculated from datum co-ordinate values if the defining marks are CRMs or control marks; or
 - (iii) be obtained from astronomical observations.
- 10. If the land being surveyed is not connected by survey with a control survey a surveyor shall connect the survey with a control mark by either direct measurement or well conditioned bearings if such a control mark is within reasonable access of such land.
- A surveyor shall measure all boundaries and lines by the most direct method that is reasonable and practicable.
- 12. If a survey embraces only part of the land in a document of title the surveyor shall connect such part by actual measurement to a monument or point having a known relation to a corner of the land in the document.
- 13. Where a survey includes land which is or is to be subject to or which has or is to have as appurtenant a right of way or other easement, the site of the right of way or other easement, the site of the right of way or other easement shall be connected by the surveyor by measurement to essential relevant monuments and where reasonably practicable to corners of the parcel in which the site is, and he shall show in the plan the essential dimensions of the site, and shall note it thereon as 'site of easement' or 'site of proposed easement', as shall be appropriate, provided that the essential dimensions to be shown on the plan need not be determined by measurement of the boundaries of the right of way or easement unless the circumstances so require.
- 14. Where a surveyor makes any survey other than those specified in Directions 34 and 35 he shall wherever possible firmly mark each corner thereof (including corners of each parcel of land in a subdivision) with a peg or mark of the nature prescribed in Direction 26. Provided that where it is not practicable to place such peg or mark where existing structures would render such peg or mark of little value for fencing or building purposes such peg or mark need not be placed for any specific corner if a line peg or mark of the nature prescribed in Direction 26 is situated or placed along a boundary or its prolongation as near as practicable to that corner and its position shown on the plan.
- 15. Where a surveyor makes an urban survey, other than those specified in Directions 34 and 35, and the land surveyed abuts or comprises a road or street or other public place:
 - (a) in which intended CRMs have been installed adjacent to the survey, the surveyor shall:
 - (i) connect the subject land to each such reference mark by closed traverse which shall include a control mark; and

- (ii) record the derived co-ordinate values of such reference mark on the plan of
- (b) in which CRMs have not been installed the surveyor shall place reference marks in accordance with the next succeeding Direction.
- 16. (a) Where a surveyor makes an urban survey for the purpose of any disposition of land or of any interest in land or for an acquisition or resumption of land under the authority of any Act or Ordinance or for the purpose of subdividing the surveyed land into parcels of land or blocks and the land surveyed:
 - abuts a road or street in which, within the limits of the frontage of the land surveyed, reference marks have not been placed, or have been disturbed, the surveyor shall:

place a reference mark near each extremity of the boundary of the land where it abuts on the road or street,

place reference marks at intervals of not more than two hundred metres throughout the length of the frontage of the land surveyed.

Provided that where the road or street frontage is less than fifty metres one reference mark only need be placed if an azimuth line of not less than fifty metres is shown from that reference mark to some other suitable reference mark or control mark or suitable fixed object, otherwise a second reference mark shall be placed not less than fifty metres from the first reference mark.

- (ii) does not front a road or street the surveyor shall place two reference marks suitable for azimuth.
- (b) Where a surveyor makes an urban survey solely for the establishment or redefinition of a road or street and reference marks have not been placed, or have been disturbed, the surveyor shall:
 - (i) place a reference mark near each extremity of the survey and on one side of the road or street, and
 - (ii) place reference marks at intervals of not more than two hundred metres throughout the length of the road or street surveyed, and
 - (iii) in addition, place reference marks at all intermediate angles or tangent points provided that any such intermediate mark may be omitted if it would be less than twenty five metres from any other reference mark.
- 17. Where a surveyor makes a rural survey he shall:
 - (a) mark definitely and durably all lines which form or are to form the boundaries between parcels held by different owners and between parcels held by the same owner in different rights:
 - (i) with a peg or mark of the nature prescribed in Direction 26 together with lockspits cut in the direction of each unfenced boundary from each corner and angle, and

- (ii) on unfenced boundaries, with pegs or marks and lockspits of the nature prescribed in Direction 26 placed at intervals of not more than two hundred meters;
- (b) (i) where the land surveyed is not being subdivided, place two reference marks in selected positions suitable for redefinion of the survey
 - (ii) where the land surveyed is being subdivided into separate parcels of less than four hectares, place at least one reference mark in respect of each such parcel
 - (iii) where the land surveyed is being subdivided into separate parcels of four hectares or more, place at least two reference marks in respect of each such parcel
 - (iv) where a boundary other than a road frontage exceeds two thousand five hundred metres, place additional reference marks or mark additional reference trees or objects at intervals of not more than one thousand five hundred metres; and
 - (v) where a boundary required to be marked in accordance with these Directions is a road frontage, place pairs of reference marks suitable for azimuth at intervals of not more than one thousand metres along such boundary and one reference mark at each extremity thereof;
- (c) where the land is being surveyed for a reserved road:
 - (i) measure and mark definitely and durably all lines which are to form the boundary of one side of the reserved road with pegs or marks and lockspits of the nature prescribed in Direction 26 placed at each angle along the surveyed boundary and at intervals of not more than two hundred metres along the surveyed boundaries in excess of two hundred metres between angles provided that where the marks are intervisible the interval should not be more than three hundred metres;
 - (ii) mark with pegs or marks of the nature prescribed in Direction 26 each angle of the unsurveyed boundary; and
 - (iii) place pairs of reference marks suitable for azimuth at intervals of not more than one thousand metres along the surveyed boundary and one reference mark at each extremity thereof.

Part IV-Re-determination of Boundaries

18. Where a surveyor makes a resurvey of land in a Crown Grant or Crown Lease or part thereof he shall adopt the boundaries as originally marked on the ground as the true boundaries, though the bearings and lengths appearing in a relevant plan or document do not agree with those between the corresponding monuments.

- 19. Where a corner peg and reference mark or control mark are found a surveyor shall determine the bearing and distance between them, and if a difference from the original reference is disclosed he shall decide from other evidence which of the monuments to adopt, and shall note details of such evidence and such difference on the plan.
- 20. Where monuments of an original survey are missing, a surveyor shall determine the boundaries and corners of the land of which he is making a survey by measurement in correct relation to boundaries of adjacent parcels of land and parcels of land on opposite sides of roads, and to fences, and to such other evidence of correct location as may be found after full investigation and inquiry.
- 21. Where a measurement discloses a boundary of land surveyed to be longer than is indicated in the document of title to such land the surveyor shall verify the length of such boundary and make appropriate entries in his field note, and show in such notes and in any plan of the survey the monuments adopted. In the absence of monuments defining the land surveyed he shall indicate whether there is sufficient land available to permit the adoption of such measurement without causing any encroachment upon any road street or land or upon any adjoining or adjacent parcel of land.
- 22. A surveyor shall indicate in his field notes and in any plan of the survey the nature and position of all monuments found by him. A monument shall not be recorded as missing, lost, or destroyed unless a thorough search for it has been made, and when it is so recorded measurements to its probable site shall be entered in the field notes. Where a surveyor ascertains during the making of a survey that control marks or reference marks are missing, disturbed or likely to be disturbed he shall report the fact to the Surveyor-General.
- 23. (a) Where since the date of any survey there has been a change in the position of any non-tidal stream forming a boundary of land to be surveyed caused otherwise than by gradual and imperceptible accretion or erosion, then in any subsequent survey, the position of such bank as it was immediately before such change shall be relocated after examination of all relevant accessible information.
 - (b) The middle line of a stream shall not be determined by offsets nor marked unless the purpose for which the survey is made so requires,
 - (c) Where since the date of any survey there has been a change in the position of highwater mark forming a boundary of land to be surveyed caused otherwise than by gradual and imperceptible accretion or erosion, then in any subsequent survey the position of mean high-water mark as it was immediately before such change shall be relocated after examination of all relevant accessible information.

Part V-Irregular Boundaries

24. Where the land surveyed has a irregular natural feature as a boundary a surveyor shall take such measurements as may be necessary to accurately determine each change of course or direction of the boundary.

- 24A. Notwithstanding the provisions of Direction 11, the Surveyor-General may authorize the determination of natural boundaries by photogrammetric methods.
- 25. (a) Where a crooked fence must be used to define a boundary a surveyor shall carefully traverse it and place the angle points of the boundary in such a way that the boundary shall not leave the material of the fence at the surface of the ground.
 - (b) Angle points shall be substantially marked by him, and the nature thereof shown on the plan.
 - (c) He shall connect corners or angles placed within a post to the centre of such post as at the surface of the ground and shall note the measurement on the plan.
- 25A. (a) High-water mark in a document relating to land shall, unless a contrary intention appears, be taken to mean the line of mean high-tide, between the ordinary high-water spring and ordinary high-water neap tides. The boundary of land abutting on tidal water shall, unless a contrary intention appears, be taken to be the mean high-water mark
 - (b) Where it is not reasonably practicable for a surveyor to determine an inaccessible or irregular high-water mark, he may determine it approximately by reference to regular or approximately regular curves, or to right lines or to any combination thereof, and, in these circumstances, it shall not be essential to place marks on the mean highwater mark.
- 258. The area of land abutting on a non-tidal stream or on tidal water shall be ascertained by the surveyor, and shall include all lands to the bank or the high-water mark as the case may be.

Part VI-Nature and Position of Marks

- 26. (a) Where any line or corner of any portion of a survey is required to be marked in accordance with these Directions, the points to be marked shall be firmly marked with a peg, drill hole in rock, concrete, or other similar material, a chisel mark or nail in fixed timber, or otherwise suitably marked.
 - (b) In surveys of blocks of five thousand square metres or more, all pegs shall be of sound durable wood at least three hundred and fifty millimetres long and not less than seventy-five millimetres by seventy-five millimetres section at the top end.
 - (c) In surveys of blocks of less than five thousand square metres all pegs shall be of sound durable wood at least three hundred millimetres long and not less than seventyfive millimetres by forty millimetres section at the top end.
 - (d) Angles and tangent points along road or street frontages shall be marked with pegs of sound durable wood at least three hundred and fifty millimetres long and not less than seventy-five millimetres by seventy-five millimetres section at the top end.

- (e) Where it is not practicable to place a peg or mark for any specific corner and a line peg or mark is to be placed along a boundary or its prolongation as near as practicable to that corner the points to be marked shall be firmly marked with a peg of sound durable wood at least three hundred millimetres long and not less than fifty millimetres by fifty millimetres section at the top end, drill hole in rook, concrete, or other similar material, a chisel mark or nail in fixed timber, or otherwise suitably marked.
- (f) All pegs shall be pointed for approximately two-thirds of their length and shall be bevelled at the top.
- (g) The centre of the top of all pegs shall represent the survey point, provided that where conditions prevent the correct centering of pegs a tack shall be placed eccentrically to represent the survey.
- (h) All pegs are to be placed upright in the ground point downwards so that the top is not more than seventy-five millimetres above the ground level in the case of a rural survey and 20 mm above the ground level in the case of an urban survey and the surrounding earth shall be securely rammed.
- (i) Lockspits shall consist of trenches one point five metres long, two hundred millimetres wide at the surface and one hundred and fifty millimetres deep dug in the direction of the boundary lines and commencing three hundred millimetres from each peg or may consist of packed stones of similar dimensions.
- (j) Where any corner or angle is marked with a drill hole, chisel mark or galvanised iron nail in fixed timber, where practicable wings shall be cut in solid rock, concrete or fixed timber seventy-five millimetres long, twenty millimetres wide and ten millimetres deep commencing fifty millimetres from the corner or where the surface renders it desirable lines may be painted at least three hundred millimetres long and twenty millimetres wide.
- 27. (a) Where a surveyor is required to place reference marks in accordance with these Directions they shall consist of:
 - (i) a reinforced concrete block in the form of a truncated pyramid at least three hundred and seventy-five millimetres long one hundred and fifty millimetres square at the lower end and one hundred millimetres square at the upper end with a galvanised nail or other suitable metal plug not less than seventy-five millimetres long inserted therein, or
 - (ii) a galvanised iron pipe at least three hundred millimetres long and ten millimetres internal diameter with a wall thickness of not less than three millimetres, or
 - (iii) a galvanised iron spike at least one hundred millimetres long driven into fixed timber with a wing seventy-five millimetres long cut into the timber and directed thereto, or

- (iv) a drill hole cut into a kerb or other substantial structure at least five millimetres in diameter and ten millimetres deep with a wing seventy-five millimetres long and directed thereto,
- (v) a drill hole at least ten millimetres in diameter and twenty-five millimetres deep cut into bedrock with a wing seventy-five millimetres long and directed thereto where such bedrock exists within three hundred millimetres of the natural surface of the ground, or
- (vi) an appropriate chisel mark cut into the sound wood of a suitable tree, or
- (vii) a mark of a durable character or a specific point on a permanent or substantial structure.
- (b) The marks referred to in sub-clauses (a)(i) and (a)(ii) of this Direction shall be placed vertically with the upper surface thereof at least one hundred millimetres below the natural surface of the ground, or where placed on a boundary upon which netting fence is likely to be erected, sufficiently deep to permit the erection of the fence without disturbance of the mark
- (c) Where a surveyor is required to place a reference mark the requirement shall include the connection by measurement from the mark to the survey made by him.
- (d) Where a surveyor has placed or has found a reference mark referred to in sub-clauses (a)(i) and (a)(ii) of this Direction or a control mark substantially more than three hundred millimetres below the natural surface of the ground the depth shall be indicated on the plan.
- (e) An intended CRM shall be either:
 - (i) a non-corrosive metal plaque set in a concrete kerb or other stable structure; or
 - (ii) a deep driven stainless steel rod; or
 - (iii) such other mark as approved by the Surveyor-General.
- 28. (a) Where these Directions require a surveyor to place reference marks he shall place them adjacent to the corner, angle or line mark, in selected positions designed to preserve them from disturbance, excepting that where a tree or monuments is used it should not be more than twenty-five metres from the corner, angle or line mark to which it is connected.
 - (b) Where a reference mark is placed in a road it shall be placed at a suitable distance from the existing road boundary; such distance shall be determined at the discretion of the surveyor having regard to the existence of any water, lighting or other service for which provision is or has to be made.
 - (c) Where an intended CRM is installed it shall be located in such a position that it is not more than 150 metres distant from at least one other CRM and shall have clear line of sight to adjacent CRMs.

(d) Where an intended CRM is installed in such a position that it has, or the surveyor may have reason to consider that it may have in future, clear line of sight only to one other CRM then the surveyor shall place nearby a reference mark and shall connect the CRM to it by closed traverse.

Part VII-Accuracy of Surveys

- 29. Areas of land of irregular form shall be computed by the method of double longitudes. Where it is necessary to adjust the latitudes and departures for the computation of the area Bowditch's Rule shall be used.
- 30. A surveyor who makes a survey which exceeds a length of ten kilometres on level or undulating country, eight kilometres on steep country or six kilometres on mountainous country shall check his angular work by astronomical observations or by a complete angular close and shall not, for this purpose, interpolate any angular measurement made by another surveyor.
- 31. Wherever practical a complete angular close shall be obtained. The observed angular misclose shall not exceed 30 seconds plus 20\sqrt{n} seconds where 'n' is the number of traverse angular stations either for the whole surround or between and including stations at which astronomical observations for azimuth have been made; provided always that any misclose shall not exceed three
- 32. A surveyor shall check all measurements and where the nature of the survey permits the check shall be by the closure of the latitudes and departures of the lines in all surrounds in the survey computed to three places of decimals of a metre in the case of an urban survey or at least two places of decimals in the case of a rural survey. The accuracy of the survey shall be such that the ratio of the misclose to the perimeter shall not exceed for boundaries and parts of boundaries crossing:
 - (a) level country one part in 8000 (b) undulating country one part in 6000
 - (c) steep country one part in 4000
 - one part in 3000 (d) mountainous country The misclose shall be determined as $\sqrt{(a^2 + b^2)}$ where 'a' is the error in latitude and 'b' is the error in departure.
- 33. (a) A surveyor shall in making a survey, measure all lengths to a degree of accuracy so that the probable error of such measurements shall not exceed, for lines crossing:
 - (i) level country one part in 12000
 - (ii) undulating country one part in 9000
 - one part in 6000 (iii) steep country
 - (iv) mountainous country one part in 4500.
 - (b) Where lines in a survey are so short that the above standard would demand precision ordinarily unattainable such lines shall be so measured as to maintain the best possible standard consistent with the nature of the land measured over.
 - (c) For the purpose of this Direction and of Directions 30 and 32, country shall be deemed to be:
 - (i) level, where slopes do not exceed 3 degrees:
 - (ii) undulating, where slopes vary between 3 and 10 degrees;

- (iii) steep, where slopes vary between 10 and 15 degrees; and
 - (iv) mountainous, where slopes are greater than 15 degrees.

Part VIII-Identification Surveys and Remarking

- 34. (a) A surveyor may make:
 - (i) a survey (commonly known as an Identification Survey) of a previously measured parcel of land for the purpose of re-identification of the boundaries thereof, or of its location in relation to adjoining interests in such a manner as may be required by the nature of such survey;
 - (ii) a survey requiring the remarking of a previously surveyed parcel of land in such a manner and with such marks in such position as may be specially required by the client, but such survey shall not include one required in connection with any disposition of land or of any interest in land.
 - (b) Where such a survey is made in accordance with this Direction, the provision of Direction 5 and of sub-clauses (ii) and (iii) of clause (a) and of clause (b) of Direction 6 and of Directions 33 and 36 to 42 both inclusive (but no other provision of these Directions) shall apply in respect thereof.
- 35. (a) A surveyor may make a survey for a purpose not requiring strict accuracy under arrangement made between himself and his client and in such a manner and with such marking as may be agreed upon between them. A sketch made in accordance with this Direction shall show monuments as approximately located.
 - (b) The surveyor making such a survey shall endorse on the sketch a certificate in or to the effect of Form 2 in the Schedule to these Directions.
 - (c) Where a survey is made in accordance with this Direction no other provision of these Directions shall apply in respect thereof.

Part IX-Field Notes

- 36. A surveyor shall make neat, precise, complete and readily intelligible field notes of every survey in accordance with the usage of surveyors. He shall show in a distinctive manner any supplementary information such as references to official documents and measurements not made by himself as he considers necessary for clarity. He shall use indices and cross-references in such a manner as would facilitate the preparation of a complete and accurate plan therefrom without reference to any additional records and without further explanation. No erasures shall be made. Amendment shall be initialled by the surveyor.
- 37. A surveyor shall record in the field notes all the facts, readings and observations immediately they are ascertained by him, together with coefficients of standardisation and calibration of measuring equipment.
- 38. A surveyor shall enter in the field notes the date, station and latitude thereof, and full particulars of all astronomical observations made in the course of the survey.

- 39. A surveyor shall clearly indicate in the field notes the datum line of the survey and the origin of the azimuth adopted by him.
- 40. A surveyor shall observe and record all angles or bearings in the field notes in degrees, minutes, and decimal parts of minutes or seconds of arc and all bearings shall be reckoned and expressed clockwise from zero to three hundred and sixty degrees.
- 41. A surveyor shall enter in the field notes the names of estates, houses, roads, streets, lanes, rivers, creeks, lakes and the like, and house numbers as far as material to the survey and ascertainable by him.
- 42. A surveyor shall sign as evidence that the work shown in the field book was performed by him or under his supervision as defined in these Directions, each page or sheet of the field notes in ink and shall indicate thereon the date on which the work recorded on such page was performed.

Part X-Plans

- 43. Standards and Specifications for Plans shall be approved by the Board and promulgated by the Surveyor-General.
- 44. A surveyor shall disclose any doubt, discrepancy or difficulty suggested by or encountered in a survey in the plan thereof or in an annexure thereto or in an accompanying report.
- 45. A surveyor shall show the datum line of the azimuth of a survey in the plan by distinguishing letters placed at the terminals thereof and the nature of the marks defining the datum line shall be noted therein.
- 46. A surveyor shall indicate on the plan:
 - (a) the nature of any corner, angle or line mark placed by him which is not a peg;
 - (b) the nature of any reference mark placed together with the essential measurements therefrom to such corner, angle or line mark.
 - (c) the nature of any reference mark or CRM found and connected to by him together with the essential measurements therefrom to such corner, angle or line mark.
- 47. A surveyor shall show in a plan of a re-survey or of a subdivision:
 - (a) the nature of the boundaries at the time of the re-survey or the subdivision whether defined by marks, pegs, lockspits, lines, fences, roads, streets, lanes, ways, natural or artificial features, buildings or walls. If a wall is on a boundary, the boundary shall be described in the plan as 'face of wall' or 'passing through wall', or otherwise appropriately. A wall shall not be described as a 'party wall' except in accordance with Section 32 City Area Leases Ordinance 1936, and
 - (b) the width of all walls used in common and the position of the boundary therein, and
 - (c) offsets to all physical objects relevant to the survey and within three metres of the boundaries.
- 48. (a) Where a surveyor furnishes a plan of a survey made by him or under his supervision, he shall endorse thereon a certificate in or to the effect of Form 1 in the Schedule to these Directions.

- (b) Such certificate may be incorporated in any certificate required by Regulation made under any other Ordinance to be endorsed on such plan.
- 49. On receipt of a requisition from the Surveyor-General or the Registrar of Titles to amend a survey plan or to supply information concerning a survey or plan and which amendment or information is necessary to complete the plan in terms of these Directions, the surveyor concerned shall promptly comply with the requisi-

Part XI-Stratum Surveys

- 50. Where a surveyor is required to prepare a plan of survey of a stratum he shall:
 - (a) mark at ground level the projection of the extremities of the block and relate it to existing boundaries and occupations, and
 - (b) define the stratum by dimensions of regular surfaces, and
 - (c) show on the plan elevations and sections sufficient to delineate the stratum using reduced levels based on the Australian Height Datum, and
 - (d) relate the reduced levels to a permanent survey mark, the reduced level of which is recorded in the office of the Surveyor-General, and
 - (e) show on the plan the reduced level of at least one permanent physical object adjacent to the stratum, and
 - (f) delineate on the plan any easement and fully describe its purpose and limitations.

SCHEDULE
Form 1 Direction 48
SURVEY PRACTICE DIRECTIONS 1980
Surveyors Ordinance 1967
of
a surveyor
registered under the Surveyors Ordinance 1967 hereby certify that the survey represented on this plan
is accurate and
has been made (1) by me (2) under my immediate supervision in accordance with the Survey Practice
Directions 1980 and was completed on
(Signature)
Surveyor, Registered under the Surveyors Ordinance 1967
Form 2 Direction 35
SURVEY PRACTICE DIRECTIONS 1980
Surveyors Ordinance 1967

l..... of......

..... a surveyor

registered under the Surveyors Ordinance 1967 hereby

certify that the survey represented in this sketch was

made (1) by me (2) under my personal direction in

Directions 1980.

accordance with Direction 35 of the Survey Practice (Signed)..... Surveyor, Registered

under the Surveyors Ordinance 1967

Department of Health

National Health Act 1953

PHARMACEUTICAL BENEFITS

DETERMINATION FOR THE PURPOSES OF SECTIONS 85 AND 85A OF THE NATIONAL

FOR the purposes of sections 85 and 85A of the National Health Act 1953 and the National Health (Pharmaceutical Benefits) Regulations made under that Act, 1, Kenneth William Edmondson, First Assistant Director-General of Health (Therapeutics Division) and Delegate of the Minister of State for Health, hereby make the following Determination:

This Determination shall come into effect on the first day of July 1980.

The Determination made on 27 March 1980 with effect from 1 April 1980 is, in this Determination, referred to as the Principal Determination.

The First Schedule, Part 1 of the Principal Determination is amended by deleting the pack size 500 g, and adding the pack size 450 g, in respect of Triglyde

Dated this twenty-fifth day of June 1980.

K. W. EDMONDSON First Assistant Director-General (Therapeutics Division) Delegate of the Minister of State for Health

Department of Home Affairs

COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA

Australian Heritage Commission Act 1975

NOTICE OF ENTRY IN THE REGISTER OF THE NATIONAL ESTATE

THE Australian Heritage Commission, as required by sub-section 23 (4) of the Australian Heritage Commission Act 1975, hereby gives notice that the places described in the Schedule (other than those parts of these places which have already been entered in the Register) have, in accordance with sub-section 23 (1) of that Act, been entered in the Register of the National Estate kept in pursuance of that Act.

Dated this eighth day of July 1980.

LS Common seal of the Australian Heritage Commission

SCHEDULE QUEENSLAND

Name

Location

The Great Barrier Reef and Islands . .

All coral reefs, and all islands or parts of islands which have been declared as Queensland National Parks or are owned by the Commonwealth, within the Great Barrier Reef Region as defined in the schedule to the Great Barrier Reef Marine Park Act 1975 as amended, other than any part of this Region which is included in waters referred to in section 14 of the Seas and Submerged Lands Act 1973.

TASMANIA

South West Tasmania . .

Approximately 1.35 million ha, comprising the whole of the proposed South West Conservation Area, and the Cape Sorell Lighthouse Reserve. The boundary is as follows: commencing at low water mark on the northern side of the mouth of Cockle Creek on Rocky Bay, thence by the northern bank of Cockle Creek to Australian Map Grid point: 8210-'South East Cape'-887725, thence north-west along the divide between Catamaran River and drainage to South Cape Bay, to the 200 m contour of the South Cape Range AMG point: 822770, thence by that contour northwards to AMG point: 8211-'Huon'-836840, thence by a straight line to AMG point: 883850 then north to AMG point: 883880 and then west along the drainage divide between Mystery Creek and Summers Creek to the 400 m contour below Moonlight Flats; thence along this contour north around Adamsons Peak to the Esperance River; thence by the northern bank of that river to AMG point: 837137; thence by a straight line generally northerly but including the whole of Hartz Mountains National Park, to AMG point 816277; thence by a straight line to the summit of Blue Hill and northerly Name

Location

along the Arve-Huon divide, diverting down a spur to the Huon River at AMG point: 830325; thence crossing that river and proceeding north-westerly and northerly up a ridge on the northern side to Barn Back, thence via the divide between the headwaters of Barnback Creek and Daves Creek to the 800 m contour at the southern end of the Snowy Range, AMG point: 8212-'Tyenna'-761404 thence by that contour northerly to a tributary of the Russell River at AMG point: 735532, thence by that tributary to the Russell River; thence by a line generally easterly to the 800 m contour at AMG point: 753539; thence following that contour to a tributary of the Plenty River at AMG point: 795547, thence northerly up that tributary to a point at AMG point: 783560, thence by a straight line to the intersection of the 600 m contour with Gee Creek; thence by this contour to a tributary of the South Styx River at AMG point: 698556; thence down that tributary to the South Styx River and by the east bank of that River to its junction with the Styx River, crossing that river and following the northern bank westerly to a tributary at AMG point: 595597; thence up that tributary to the 600 m contour, thence following that contour in a generally northerly direction around Mount Mueller and the Needles to intersection of the 600 m contour with the Gordon River Road, thence crossing that Road and along the northern side of it to AMG point: 541698; thence by a straight line to the point where the Adamsfield Track crosses the Florentine River; thence up the southern end of the Tiger Range and north along that range and along the range on which Gells Lookout is located to AMG point: 516836, thence north along the divide between Coles Creek and the Florentine River to Coles Creek at AMG point: 509930, thence by a straight line generally northwesterly to AMG point: 8113-'Nive'-495964 on the 800 m contour below Wylds Craig; thence by that contour east, north and west around Wylds Craig and Mount Shakespeare to AMG point: 467018; thence by the Gordon-Derwent divide to Mount Hobhouse; thence via the ridge down to the shore of Lake King William (full supply level 720 m) at the southern-most point of Long Bay; thence by the western shore of that bay and of Guelph Basin to the mouth of Guelph River; thence by a straight line north-easterly to a Hydroelectric Commission power transmission line and by that line north-westerly and westerly, crossing the Lyell Highway to King William Saddle, AMG point: 262263; thence in a generally northern direction along the natural Franklin-Derwent divide to the boundary of Cradle Mountain-Lake St Clair National Park at AMG point: 274320; thence in a generally north-west and northerly direction along that boundary to Fury Flats at AMG point: 8014-'Sophia'-977896; thence by the eastern bank of the Fury River to the Mackintosh River and thence by the northern and western bank of that river downstream to AMG point 880830; thence by a straight line south to Hanging Rock and along the ridge south via Buttress Hill to Mount Farrell; thence by a straight line south to the Murchison River and by the north bank of that river downstream to the Murchison Highway; thence by the southern side of that Highway to the Sterling River; thence crossing that river and by its western bank upstream to AMG point: 822700; thence by a straight line south to a tributary of the Stitt River at AMG point: 822694, and westerly by that tributary to that river and by the northern bank of that river to the Rosebery-Lake Margaret power transmission line; thence in a generally southerly direction passing west of Lake Julia, by that transmission line to the western side of Basin Lake at AMG point: 793514; thence by the south-western shore Name

34

Location

to the southernmost point of that lake; thence by a straight line to the southern side of the weir at Lake Margaret; thence by the southern shore of that lake to AMG point: 835495; thence by a straight line in a south-easterly direction to Mount Sedgwick; thence by a line in a generally south-easterly direction down the Sedgwick Valley Creek-Dante Rivulet divide to the King River at AMG point: 8013-'Franklin'-894453; thence crossing that river and by its eastern bank to Macquarie Harbour; thence by low water mark on Macquarie Harbour to Sophia Point at AMG point: 7913-'Cape Sorell'-650210; thence by a straight line crossing Macquarie Harbour to low water mark on the tip of Liberty Point; thence by low water mark northwesterly to Cape Sorell (including the Commonwealth lighthouse reserve); thence by low water mark south along the west coast (including all off-shore rocks, reefs and Islands to low water mark) to North Head; thence by a straight line across the mouth of Port Davey to low water mark on Hilliard Head thence by low water mark (including all offshore rocks, reefs and Islands) along the west and south coasts to the point of commencement.

NORTHERN TERRITORY

Kakadu Region (Alligator Rivers Region)

Approximately 2.3 million ha, located 200 km east of Darwin, comprising the catchments of the Cooper Creek and the East Alligator, South Alligator and West Alligator Rivers and their tributaries, and including Field and Barron Islands, excluding:

- . the whole of the defined 'Ranger' Project Area as described in Schedule 1 to the authority given on 9 January 1979 to the Australian Atomic Energy Commission, Peko-Wallsend Operations Ltd and Electrolytic Zinc Company of Australasia Limited under Section 41 of the Atomic Energy Act 1953,
- . the whole of the defined 'Nabarlek' Project Area, as described in the second schedule to Special Mineral Lease 94 issued under the Northern Territory Mining Act.
- . the whole of the proposed 'Jabiru' Town Lease Area, as shown in Figure 58.1 of the 'Kakadu National Park Plan of Management' preparation of which was notified in Gazette No. S 81 of April 1980,

and those parts of

- . the proposed 'Jabiluka' Project Area as approved by the Minister for Trade and Resources, and
- . the proposed 'Koongara' Project Area, as described in Plate 4-A of the 'Koongara' Project, Supplement to Draft Environment Impact Statement, Noranda Australia Ltd, November 1979

which do not include any part of the Djawumbu-Madjawarna Sites Complex and the Nourlangie Rock-Mount Brockman Massif as defined in this Schedule, respectively.

Within the Kakadu Region, the following places have particular Aboriginal cultural significance:

Cannon Hill, Hawk's Dreaming Obiri Rock Area . . .

Approximately 3000 ha, adjoining the East Alligator River, bordered by a line from Grid point 750330 due east to the River, thence south along the River to its intersection with northing 255, thence due west to 750255, thence north to start (Map 5473 'East Alligator'

Malangangerr Sites Complex . . .

Approximately 410 ha, adjoining the East Alligator River, bordered by a line from Grid point 752250 due east to the East Alligator River, south along the River to its intersection with northing 240, west to 752240 thence to start. (Map 5473 'East Alligator' Series R621, Australian Map Grid).

Series R621, Australian Map Grid).

Name	Location
Ngarradj Warde Djobkeng Sites Complex	Approximately 100 ha, located 22 km south-west of Oenpelli Mission and defined as the area enclosed by straight lines joining the following Australian Map Grid points: (Sheet 5473, 'East Alligator') 734207, 745207, 745200, 734200 and commencement point.
Djawumbu-Madjawarna Sites Complex	Two separate areas, generally including the outlying massifs within the proposed Jabiluka Project Area 10 km north-east of 'Mudginberri' homestead:
	(i) Approximately 1200 ha, defined as the area enclosed by straight lines between the following Australian Map Grid points: (sheet 5472 Cahill') 74061100, 72801194, 72521360, 72241360, 71721470, 71681568, 71861600, 73261643, 74601518, 74801413, 75141136, 74421100 and commencement point
	(ii) Approximately 600 ha, defined as the area enclosed by straight lines joining the following Australian Map Grid points: (Sheet 5473 'East Alligator') 733174, 731174, 718176, 706179, 707190, 719200, 7357620000, 7358717600 and commencement point.
Nourlangie Rock—Mount Brockman Massif	Approximately 16 000 ha, 60 km south of Oenpelli Mission and defined as the area enclosed by straight lines joining the following Australian Map Grid points: (sheet 5472 'Cahill') 640760, 590760, 590780, 610780, 660820, 660840, 650840, 650870, 700890, 710937, 740937, 790900, 800880, 800870, 720790, then to approximately 682770, on the proposed Koongara Project Area boundary, then north and west via that boundary to 670772, then to 66007652, 65547634, 65407618, 64627600 and then to the commencement point.
Namagon Djadjan Sites Complex	Approximately 700 ha, 75 km south of Oenpelli Mission bounded by a line through Grid points: 730710, 760730, 780720, 750700, 730710, (Map 5472 'Cahill' Series R621, Australian Map Grid).
Deaf Adder Creek Sites Complex	Approximately 30 000 ha, surrounding Deaf Adder Creek, and defined as the area enclosed by straight lines between the following Australian Map Grid points: (sheets 5471, 'Jim Jim' and 5571 'Gilruth') 670570, 750590, 950590, 950530, 110530, 110470, 730470, 670 530 and commencement point.

COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA

Australian Heritage Commission Act 1975

NOTICE OF DECISION NOT TO ENTER PLACES AND PARTS OF PLACES IN THE REGISTER OF THE NATIONAL ESTATE

THE Australian Heritage Commission, as required by paragraph 23 (3) (a) of the Australian Heritage Commission Act 1975, hereby gives notice that—

- (a) the Commission has decided not to enter the places and parts of places described in the Schedule in the Register of the National Estate kept in pursuance of that Act;
- (b) interested persons have a right to make written objection to the Commission to that decision;
- (c) the date by which all such objections are to be made is 29 July 1980; and
- (d) all such objections may be forwarded to the following address:

The Director, Australian Heritage Commission, P.O. Box 1567, Canberra City, A.C.T. 2601 or Casey House,

Casey House, Rhodes Place,

Yarralumla, A.C.T. 2600

Dated this eighth day of July 1980.

SCHEDULE NORTHERN TERRITORY

Name

Location

Kakadu Region (Alligator Rivers Region)-in part

The whole of the Wildman River Catchment, and the whole of the defined 'Ranger' Project Area, and 'Nabarlek' Project Area (special mineral lease 94) and the proposed Jabiru Town Lease Area, and those parts of the proposed 'Jabiluka' and 'Koongara' Project Areas which do not include any part of the Djawumbu-Madjawarna Sites Complex and the Nourlangie Rock—Mount Brockman Massif, as defined in the schedule of entries in the Register of the National Estate above, respectively.

Department of Industrial Relations

IN THE AUSTRALIAN CONCILIATION AND ARBITRATION COMMISSION

Conciliation and Arbitration Act 1904

Notice of application to declare the

AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES (N.T.) AWARD, 1977 as varied to date, a common rule in the Northern

(C No. 3188 of 1980)

Territory.

NOTICE is hereby given that at 10.00 a.m. on 10 July 1980 at the Second Floor, Nelson Building, Mitchell Street, Darwin, the Australian Conciliation and Arbitration Commission will hear an application by the Federated Miscellaneous Workers Union of Australia to declare the award known as the Automotive Services (Northern Territory) Award, 1977 as varied to date, a common rule of the industry covered by the said award namely the industry of automotive services in the Northern Territory.

A copy of the said award as varied to date may be inspected free of charge at the office of the Industrial Registrar, 80 Collins Street, Melbourne, Victoria; the Office of the Deputy Industrial Registrar, 50 Grenfell Street, Adelaide, South Australia; the Office of the Deputy Industrial Registrar, 61 Smith Street, Darwin, Northern Territory and the Police Stations at Alice Springs, Tennant Creek, Nhulunbuy and Katherine in the Northern Territory.

Any person or organisation seeking to be heard at the hearing of the application shall at least 3 days before 10 July 1980, file with the Deputy Industrial Registrar, Law Courts Building, Queens Square, Sydney or the Deputy Industrial Registrar, Shop 4, Palmerston Arcade, 38 Cavanagh Street, Darwin, a notice in accordance with Form 11 appearing in the first schedule to the Conciliation and Arbitration Regulations and shall, as soon as practicable before the hearing, serve a copy of the notice upon the applicant Union.

Persons and organisations not appearing or represented will be bound by any order or declaration made by the Commission in the matter.

Dated this 19th day of June 1980.

R. A. GIBSON Deputy Industrial Registrar

This is in lieu of Gazette notice on this matter of 10 June 1980.

IN THE AUSTRALIAN CONCILIATION AND ARBITRATION COMMISSION

Conciliation and Arbitration Act 1904

Notice of application to declare the

HOTELS, MOTELS, WINE SALOONS, CATERING, ACCOMMODATION AND CLUB AND CASINO EMPLOYEES (NORTHERN TERRITORY) AWARD, 1980

as varied to date, a common rule in the Northern Territory.

(C No. 3313 of 4980)

NOTICE is hereby given that at 10.00 a.m. on 10 July 1980 at the Conference Room, Second Floor, Nelson Building, Mitchell Street, Darwin the Australian Conciliation and Arbitration Commission will hear an application by the Federated Miscellaneous Workers' Union of Australia to declare the award known as the Hotels, Motels, Wine Saloons, Catering, Accommodation, Clubs and Casino Employees (Northern Territory) Award, 1980 as varied to date, a common rule of the industry covered by the said award namely the industry of Hotels, Motels, Wine Saloons, Catering, Accommodation, Clubs and Casinos in the Northern Territory.

A copy of the said award as varied to date may be inspected free of charge at the Office of the Industrial Registrar, 80 Collins Street, Melbourne, Victoria; the Office of the Deputy Industrial Registrar, 50 Grenfell Street, Adelaide, South Australia; the Office of the Deputy Industrial Registrar, 61 Smith Street, Darwin, Northern Territory and the Police Stations at Alice Springs, Tennant Creek, Nhulunbuy and Katherine in the Northern Territory.

Any person or organization seeking to be heard at the hearing of the application shall at least 3 days before the 10th July 1980, file with the Deputy Industrial Registrar, Law Courts Building, Queens Square, Sydney or with the Deputy Industrial Registrar, Shop 4, Palmerston Arcade, 38 Cavanagh Street, Darwin a notice in accordance with Form 11, appearing in the first schedule to the Conciliation and Arbitration Regulations and shall, as soon as practicable before the hearing, serve a copy of the notice upon the applicant Union.

Persons and organizations not appearing or represented will be bound by any order or declaration made by the Commission in the matter.

Dated this 19th day of June 1980.

R. A. GIBSON
Deputy Industrial Registrar

Department of National Development and Energy

DETERMINATION UNDER SUB-SECTION 77L (1) OF THE EXCISE ACT 1901

IN pursuance of sub-section 77L (1) of the Excise Act 1901, 1, JOHN LESLIE CARRICK, the Minister of State for National Development and Energy, being of the opinion that the price specified in Column 2 of an item in the Schedule opposite to the stablized crude petroleum oil specified in Column 1 of that item is the price per kilolitre that would be payable to the manufacturer of that oil by refiners if no rebate in respect of Excise duty payable or paid in respect of that oil were allowed, hereby determine, for the purposes of section 77m of that Act, that the price so specified in relation to that oil is the no-rebate price per kilolitre applicable to that oil.

SCH	FΩ	ш	F
3011	$L\nu$	U.	-1-

	Column 1	Column 2
Item	Description of stabilized crude petroleum oil	Price per kilolitre
		\$
1	So much of the stablized crude petroleum oil produced, during the period of six calendar months that commenced on 1 July 1979, from petroleum obtained from an area in Bass Strait, being one of the following areas, namely; Barracouta, Cobia, Halibut, Kingfish, Mackerell (excluding Wells A14 and A16), Marlin or Tuna, as does not exceed whichever is the greater of—	200.81
	(a) 479 569 kilolitres plus any amount by which the stablized crude petroleum oil described in Item 3 of the previous determination under sub-section 77L (1) of the Excise Act 1901 dated 27 December 1979 is less than 474 356 kilolitres	
	(b) 35 per cent of the stablized crude petroleum oil so produced during that period	
5	So much of the stabilized crude petroleum oil produced, during the period referred to in Item 1, from petroleum obtained from the South Mackerel Area in Bass Strait (Wells A14 and A16) as does not exceed, whichever is the greater of—	200.81
	(a) 83 403 kilolitres plus any amount by which the stabilized crude petroleum oil described in Item 7 of the previous determination under sub-section 77L (1) of the Excise Act 1901 dated 27 December 1979 is less than 474 356 kilolitres; or	
	(b) 35 per cent of the stabilized crude petroleum oil so produced during that period	
9	So much of the stabilized crude petroleum oil produced, during the period referred to in Item 1, from petroleum obtained from the Barrow Island Area (other than the Windalia Sand Five Spot Water Flood Area (Wells B11A, B12A, B13A, B14A, B15A, B17A, B18A, B21A, B22A, B23A, B24A, B25A, B26A, B31A, B32A, B33A, B34A, B35A, F81A, G81A, G82A, G83A, G84A, G85A, G86A, G87A and G88A) and the Central Gas Cap Area (Wells L15, L18, L28, Q85 and Q87) as does not exceed whichever is the greater of—	201.90
	(a) 479 569 kilolitres plus any amount by which the stabilized crude petroleum oil described in Item 11 of the previous determination under sub-section 77L (1) of the Excise Act 1901 dated 27 December 1979 is less than 474 356 kilolitres; or	
	(b) 35 per cent of the stabilized crude petroleum oil so produced during that period.	

The determination under sub-section 77L (1) of the Excise Act 1901 made on 27 December 1979 is hereby amended by omitting Items 1, 5 and 9 respectively of the Schedule to that determination.

Dated this 27th day of June 1980.

J. L. CARRICK
Minister of State for
National Development and Energy

DETERMINATION UNDER SUB-SECTION 77L (2A) OF THE EXCISE ACT 1901

IN pursuance of sub-section 77L (2A) of the Excise Act 1901, I, JOHN LESLIE CARRICK, the Minister of State for National Development and Energy, hereby determine, for the purposes of sub-section 77M (2) of that Act, that an amount specified in Column 2 of an Item in the Schedule in relation to the stabilized crude petroleum oil described in Column 1 of that Item is the amount per kilolitre that, in lieu of the amount of \$18.90 per kilolitre specified in sub-section 77M (2) of that Act, is to apply to that stabilized crude petroleum oil.

SCHEE	CHEDULE					
	Column 1	Column 2				
Item	Description of stabilized crude petroleum oil	Amount per kilolitre				
1	The stabilized crude petroleum oil produced, from petroleum obtained from an area in Bass Strait, being one of the following areas, namely; Barracouta, Cobia, Halibut, Kingfish, Mackerel (excluding Wells A14 and A16), Marlin or Tuna, where the quantity of the stabilized crude petroleum oil so produced during the twelve calendar months that commenced on 1 July 1979 exceeds 2 384 813 kilolitres, in respect of production:	\$				
	(i) in the six calendar months commencing 1 July 1979	57.15 91.48				
3	The stabilized crude petroleum oil produced from petroleum obtained from the South Mackerel Area in Bass Strait (Wells A14 and A16) where the quantity of the stabilized crude petroleum oil so produced in the twelve calendar months that commenced on 1 July 1979 exceeds 185 920 kilolitres in respect of production:					
	(i) in the six calendar months commencing 1 July 1979	42.50				
	(ii) in the six calendar months commencing 1 January 1980	71.32				
4	The stabilized crude petroleum oil produced, from petroleum obtained from the Barrow Island Area (other than the Windalia Sand Five Spot Water Flood Area (Wells B11A, B12A, B13A, B14A, B15A, B17A, B18A, B21A, B22A, B23A, B24A, B25A, B26A, B31A, B32A, B33A, B34A, B35A, F81A, G81A, G82A, G83A, G84A, G85A, G86A, G87A and G88A) and the Central Gas Cap Area (Wells L15, L18, L28, Q85 and Q87)) where the quantity of the stabilized crude petroleum oil produced during the twelve calendar months that commenced on 1 July 1979 exceeds 317 975 kilolitres in respect of production:					
	(i) in the six calendar months commencing 1 July 1979	42.90				

The determination under sub-section 77L (2A) of the Excise Act 1901 made on 27 December 1979 is hereby amended by omitting Items 1, 3 and 4 of the Schedule to that determination.

Dated this 27th day of June 1980.

J. L. CARRICK

73.00

Minister of State for National Development and Energy

DETERMINATION UNDER SUB-SECTION 77L (1) OF THE EXCISE ACT 1901

(ii) in the six calendar months commencing 1 January 1980

IN pursuance of sub-section 77L (1) of the Excise Act 1901, I, JOHN LESLIE CARRICK, the Minister of State for National Development and Energy, being of the opinion that the price specified in Column 2 of an Item in the Schedule opposite to the stabilized crude petroleum oil specified in Column 1 of that Item is the price per kilolitre that would be payable to the manufacturer of that oil by refiners if no rebate in respect of Excise duty payable or paid in respect of that oil were allowed, hereby determine, for the purposes of section 77m of that Act, that the price so specified in relation to that oil is the no-rebate price per kilolitre applicable to that oil.

SCHEDULE	:
----------	---

	Column 1		
Item	Description of stabilized crude petroleum oil	Price per kilolitre	
		\$	
1	So much of the stabilized crude petroleum oil produced, during the period of twelve	331.39	

- calendar months commencing on 1 July 1980, from petroleum obtained from an area in Bass Strait, being one of the following areas, namely; Barracouta, Cobia, Halibut, Kingfish, Mackerel (excluding Wells A14 and A16), Marlin, South Mackerel (Wells A14 and A16) or Tuna, as does not exceed whichever is the greater of—
 - (a) 953 925 kilolitres; or
 - (b) 50 per cent of the stabilized crude petroleum oil so produced during that period.

	Column 1	Column 2
Item	Description of stabilised crude petroleum oil	Price per kilolitre
		\$
2	So much of the stabilized crude petroleum oil produced, during the period referred to in Item 1 from petroleum obtained from an area in Bass Strait, being an area referred to in Item 1, as exceeds the quantity of the stabilized crude petroleum oil to which that Item applies.	173.08
3	So much of the stabilized crude petroleum oil produced, during the period referred to in Item I, from petroleum obtained from the Barrow Island Area (other than the Windalia Sand Five Spot Water Flood Area (Wells B11A, B12A, B13A, B14A, B15A, B17A, B18A, B21A, B22A, B23A, B24A, B25A, B26A, B31A, B32A, B33A, B34A, B35A, F81A, G81A, G82A, G83A, G84A, G85A, G86A, G87A and G88A) and the Central Gas Cap Area (Wells L15, L18, L28, Q85 and Q87)) as does not exceed whichever is the greater of— (a) 953 925 kilolitres; or	313.43
	(b) 50 per cent of the stabilized crude petroleum oil so produced during that period.	
4	So much of the stabilized crude petroleum oil produced, during the period referred to in Item 1 from petroleum obtained from an area described in Item 3 as exceeds the quantity of the stabilized crude petroleum oil to which Item 3 applies.	176.52
5	Stabilized crude petroleum oil produced, during the period described in Item 1 from petroleum obtained from the Windalia Sand Five Spot Water Flood Area (being that area as described in Item 3) and the Central Gas Cap Area (being that area as described in Item 3).	313.43
6	Stabilized crude petroleum oil produced during the period described in Item 1 from petroleum obtained from the Alton, Bennet, Cabawin, Kincora, Moonie, Roma, Silver Springs and Trinidad Areas.	317.17

Dated this 27th day of June 1980.

J. L. CARRICK
Minister of State for
National Development and Energy

DETERMINATION UNDER SUB-SECTION 77L (2) OF THE EXCISE ACT 1901

IN pursuance of sub-section 77L (2) of the Excise Act 1901, I, JOHN LESLIE CARRICK, the Minister of State for National Development and Energy, hereby determine, for the purposes of section 77m of that Act, that the price specified in Column 2 of an Item in the Schedule opposite to the stabilized crude petroleum oil specified in Column 1 of that Item is the import parity price per kilolitre applicable to that oil.

SCHEDULE

	Column 1	Column 2
Item	Description of stabilized crude petroleum oil	Price per kilolitre
		S
1	Stabilized crude petroleum oil produced on or after 1 July 1980 from crude petroleum oil obtained from an area in Bass Strait and delivered to the port of Westernport in Victoria.	173.08
2	Stabilized crude petroleum oil produced on or after I July 1980 from crude petroleum oil obtained from an area on Barrow Island and delivered to the Port of Kwinana in Western Australia.	175.12
3	Stabilized crude petroleum oil produced on or after 1 July 1980 from crude petroleum oil obtained from the Alton, Bennet, Cabawin, Moonie, Roma, Kincora, Silver Springs and Trinidad Areas and delivered to the port of Brisbane in Queensland.	178.86

Dated this 27th day of June 1980.

DETERMINATION UNDER SUB-SECTION 77L (2A) OF THE EXCISE ACT 1901

IN pursuance of sub-section 77L (2A) of the Excise Act 1901, I, JOHN LESLIE CARRICK, the Minister of State for National Development and Energy, hereby determine, for the purposes of sub-section 77m (2) of that Act, that an amount specified in Column 2 of an Item in the Schedule in relation to the stabilized crude petroleum oil described in Column 1 of that Item is the amount per kilolitre that, in lieu of the amount of \$18.90 per kilolitre specified in sub-section 77m (2) of that Act, is to apply to that stabilized crude petroleum oil.

Item	Column 1 Description of stabilized crude petroleum oil	Column 2 Amount per kilolitre
1	The stabilized crude petroleum oil produced, from petroleum obtained from an area in Bass Strait, being one of the following areas, namely; Barracouta, Cobia, Halibut, Kingfish, Mackerel (excluding Wells A14 and A16), Marlin, South Mackerel (Wells A14 and A16) or Tuna, where the quantity of the stabilized crude petroleum oil so produced during the twelve calendar months commencing on 1 July 1980 exceeds 2 384 813 kilolitres.	\$ 103.76
2	The stabilized crude petroleum oil produced from petroleum obtained from an area in Bass Strait, being an area referred to in Item 1, where the quantity of the stabilized crude petroleum oil so produced during the twelve calendar months commencing on 1 July 1980 exceeds 317 975 kilolitres but does not exceed 2 384 813 kilolitres.	84.23
3	The stabilized crude petroleum oil produced, from petroleum obtained from the Barrow Island Area (other than the Windalia Sand Five Spot Water Flood Area (Wells B11A, B12A, B13A, B14A, B15A, B17A, B18A, B21A, B22A, B23A, B24A, B25A, B26A, B31A, B32A, B33A, B34A, B35A, F81A, G81A, G82A, G83A, G84A, G85A, G86A, G87A and G88A) and the Central Gas Cap Area (Wells L15, L18, L28, Q85 and Q87)) where the quantity of the stabilized crude petroleum oil produced during the twelve calendar months commencing on 1 July 1980 exceeds 317 975 kilolitres.	85.34

Dated this 27th day of June 1980.

J. L. CARRICK

Minister of State for National Development and Energy

Postal and Telecommunications Department

Broadcasting and Television Act 1942

NOTICE BY MINISTER FOR POST AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

IN pursuance of section 82 of the *Broadcasting and Television Act* 1942, I, Anthony Allan Staley, Minister of State for Post and Telecommunications, hereby invite applications for, or written submissions relating to, the grant of a licence for a television translator station subject to the following specifications:

(a) The licensee shall provide a commercial television service by means of a television translator station;

(b) The area served shall be the town of Esperance and its environs in the Shire of Esperance in Western Australia;

(c) The purpose of the service shall be to re-transmit the programs of a specified commercial television station to the residents of the area referred to in (b) above;

(d) The licensee shall operate within the following technical parameters:

• Translator Site:

Location : In the immediate vicinity of, or sharing with the National Television Station ABEW-10 Esperance.

• Technical Characteristics:

Channel/Offset : 9/zero
Polarization : Horizontal

Height of Aerial : Not less than 70 metres

• Effective Radiated Power (1):

Bearing or Sector	Power	Limits	Beam Tilt	Null Fill
270°T to 300°T	1 kW	- 0 dB		
300°T−N−60°T	1 kW	+ 3 dB - 2 dB		
60°T to 90°T	1 kW	+ 3 dB - 0 dB		
		+ 3 dB		

(NOTE: 1. The pattern shall substantially comply with these limits. However, the detailed pattern of the aerial and transmitter power shall be subject to my approval.)

Applications for the licence shall be made in accordance with forms supplied by me and obtainable on request in writing from The Secretary, Postal and Telecommunications Department, P.O. Box 471, North Sydney, N.S.W. 2060, The Secretary, Australian Broadcasting Tribunal, 153 Walker Street, North Sydney, N.S.W. 2060, or by telephoning the Department on (02) 922 1188 or the Tribunal on (02) 922 2900.

Applications shall be lodged with The Secretary, Australian Broadcasting Tribunal, 153 Walker Street, North Sydney, N.S.W. 2060, not later than 5.00 p.m. on 5 August 1980. Persons may make written submissions relating to the grant of the licence to The Secretary, Australian Broadcasting Tribunal at the same address not later than 5.00 p.m. on 19 August 1980.

Dated this twenty-sixth day of June 1980.

A. A. STALEY

Minister for Post and Telecommunications

Parliament House, CANBERRA, A.C.T. 2600

Broadcasting and Television Act 1942

NOTICE BY MINISTER FOR POST AND TELECOMMUNICATIONS

IN pursuance of section 82 of the *Broadcasting and Television Act* 1942, I, Anthony Allan Staley, Minister of State for Post and Telecommunications, hereby invite applications for, or written submissions relating to, the grant of a licence for a television translator station subject to the following specifications:

- (a) The licensee shall provide a commercial television service by means of a television translator station;
- (b) The area served shall be the town of Norseman and its environs in the Shire of Dundas, Western Australia;
- (c) The purpose of the service shall be to re-transmit the programs of a specified commercial television station to the residents of the area referred to in (b) above:
- (d) The licensee shall operate within the following technical parameters:
 - Translator Site:

Location

: In the immediate vicinity of, or sharing with National Television Station

ABNW-7 Norseman.

• Technical Characteristics:

Channel/Offset (kHz) : 9/+10 kHz from standard frequency

Polarisation

: Horizontal

Height of Aerial

: Not less than 40 metres

• Effective Radiated Power (1):

Bearing or Sector	Power	Limits	Beam Tilt	Null Fill
130°T to 160°T	40 watts	$\begin{array}{l} - \ 0 \ dB \\ + \ 3 \ dB \end{array}$		

(NOTE: 1. The pattern shall substantially comply with these limits. However, the detailed pattern of the aerial and transmitter power shall be subject to my approval.)

Applications for the licence shall be made in accordance with forms supplied by me and obtainable on request in writing from The Secretary, Postal and Telecommunications Department, P.O. Box 471, North Sydney, N.S.W. 2060, The Secretary, Australian Broadcasting Tribunal, 153 Walker Street, North Sydney, N.S.W. 2060, or by telephoning the Department on (02) 922 1188 or the Tribunal on (02) 922 2900.

Applications shall be lodged with The Secretary, Australian Broadcasting Tribunal, 153 Walker Street, North Sydney, N.S.W. 2060, not later than 5.00 p.m. on 5 August 1980. Persons may make written submissions relating to the grant of the licence to The Secretary, Australian Broadcasting Tribunal at the same address not later than 5.00 p.m. on 19 August 1980.

Dated this twenty-sixth day of June 1980.

A. A. STALEY

Minister for Post and Telecommunications

Parliament House, CANBERRA, A.C.T. 2600

Department of Primary Industry

Dairy Produce Act 1924

APPOINTMENT OF PART-TIME MEMBERS OF THE AUSTRALIAN DAIRY INDUSTRY ADVISORY COMMITTEE

- I, PETER JAMES NIXON, the Minister of State for Primary Industry, in pursuance of Section 25F of the *Dairy Produce Act* 1924, hereby appoint:
 - (a) James Campbell Gleeson, of 12 Melrose Avenue, Highton, Victoria 3216, to be parttime Chairman of the Australian Dairy Industry Advisory Committee.
 - (b) Ronald Harold Bray, of 7 Haslem Street, Shepparton, Victoria 3630; Robert Peter McArthur, of 63 Massey Street, Smithton, Tasmania 7330; Christopher Thomas O'Brien, of 4 Warringhi Street, Raymond Terrace, New South Wales 2324, being persons whose names have been submitted to me by an organisation of manufacturers of dairy products that I consider appropriate, to be part-time members of the Australian Dairy Industry Advisory Committee to represent manufacturers of butter, skim milk powder and casein.
 - (c) Robert Kenneth John Barker, of 19 Nilpinna Street, Burnside, South Australia 5066; Allan Cameron Skene, of 2 Bowen Street, Camperdown, Victoria 3260, being persons whose names have been submitted to me by an organisation of manufacturers of dairy products that I consider appropriate, to be part-time members of the Australian Dairy Industry Advisory Committee to represent manufacturers of cheese.
 - (d) Edward James Davy, of 1 Sunlight Crescent, East Brighton, Victoria 3187, being a person whose name has been submitted to me by an organisation of manufacturers of dairy products that I consider appropriate, to be a part-time member of the Australian Dairy Industry Advisory Committee to represent manufacturers of other processed milk products.
 - (e) Kenneth Gregory Smith, of 11 The Bastion, Castlecrag, New South Wales 2068; James Imlay Saunders, of Booringa Road, WSD, Princetown, Victoria 3264; Colin John Bell, of Capel, Western Australia 6271, being persons whose names have been submitted to me by the Australian Dairy Farmers' Federation, to be part-time members of the Australian Dairy Industry Advisory Committee to represent dairy farmers.
 - (f) Kemball Lewis Perkins, of Calthorpe, Latrobe, Tasmania 7307, being a person whose name has been submitted to me by the Australian Dairy Farmers' Federation, to be a part-time member of the Australian Dairy Industry Advisory Committee to represent the market milk sector of the dairy farming industry.

These appointments shall be for a period of three years commencing on 9 June 1980.

Dated this fifth day of June 1980.

PETER NIXON
Minister of State for Primary Industry

Dairy Produce Act 1924

APPOINTMENT OF DEPUTY CHAIRMAN AND PART-TIME MEMBERS OF THE AUSTRALIAN DAIRY CORPORATION

- I, PETER JAMES NIXON, the Minister of State for Primary Industry, in pursuance of section 5 of the Dairy Produce Act 1924, hereby appoint:
 - (a) William Henry Pyle, of Gainsborough, via Darnum, Victoria 3822, being a person whose name has been submitted to me by the Australian Dairy Farmers' Federation or by another organisation of dairy farmers, to be a part-time member of the Australian Dairy Corporation to represent the dairy farmers of Australia.
 - (b) John Graham Spinkston, of 22 Sandow Crescent, Coromandel Valley, South Australia 5051, being a person whose name has been submitted to me by an organisation of manufacturers of dairy produce in Australia that I consider appropriate, to be a part time member of the Australian Dairy Corporation to represent the manufacturers of dairy produce in Australia.
 - (c) Irving David Saulwick, of 4 Burgess Street, Beaumaris, Victoria 3193, being a person who, in my opinion, is specially qualified for appointment as a part-time member of the Australian Dairy Corporation by reason of experience in the marketing of dairy produce or other goods or in the production of dairy produce or by reason of other experience in commerce, finance, economics, science or industrial matters, to be a part-time member of the Australian Dairy Corporation.

These appointments shall be for a period of three years commencing on 1 July 1980.

In pursuance of section 10 of the *Dairy Produce* Act 1924, I hereby appoint William Henry Pyle to be Deputy Chairman of the Australian Dairy Corporation commencing from 1 July 1980.

Dated this fifth day of June 1980.

PETER NIXON

Minister of State for Primary Industry

Department of Productivity

AUSTRALIAN INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT INCENTIVES BOARD

NOTICE is hereby given that in accordance with section 6 (1) (a) of the *Industrial Research and Development Incentives*Act 1976, the organisations specified in Schedule 36 hereunder shall be deemed to have been Approved Research Organisations on and from the dates shown in the Schedule.

J. A. CLARK Chairman

SCHEDULE No. 36

Num	be	<i>r</i>		Name	Address	Date operative
981 982				Cruickshank Management Resources Medefield Pty Ltd	504 Pacific Highway, St Leonards, N.S.W 21 Dickson Avenue, Artarmon, N.S.W	1.7.78 2.4.79
983		•	٠		9th Floor, 2 O'Connell Street, Sydney, N.S.W.	5.4.79
984				Chem Food Products	5 Halsey Road, Fulham, S.A	1.1.79
985			٠	The James Cook Cyclone Structural Testing Station	Post Office, James Cook University, Queens- land	1.7.79
986				J. R. Sean Owen	Suite 2, 22 Central Avenue, Manly, N.S.W.	1.8.78
987				Jab Electronics	93 Berowra Waters Road, Berowra, N.S.W.	1.7.78
988				Chemquip Pty Ltd	112 Quay Street, Bulimba, Old	1.4.80
989				Lind Enterprises Pty Ltd	18-20 Jennifer Avenue, Ridgehaven, S.A.	1.7.79
990				N. D. Goldsmith	17 Bellata Street, The Gap, Old	12.10.79
991				Victorian College of Optometry	374 Cardigan Street, Carlton, Vic	1.1.79
992				Dr. O. W. Rogers	70 Gymea Bay Road, Gymea, N.S.W	1.7.78
993				Shulz Engineering Drafting Services	6 Graeme Court, Bulleen, Vic	5.3.80
994				E. V. Campbell Pty Ltd	16 Bessemer Street, Blacktown, N.S.W	1.1.80
995				Chemtech Pty Ltd	33 Edison Parade, Winston Hills, N.S.W.	23.3.79
996		٠	٠	Foundation for Australian Resources	6th Floor, 181 Elizabeth Street, Sydney, N.S.W.	1.12.79

Department of the Treasury

Australian Banking Statistics

Savings Banks

STATEMENTS PREPARED FROM RETURNS DELIVERED TO THE STATISTICIAN UNDER SECTION 53 OF THE BANKING ACT 1959 LIABILITIES AND ASSETS WITHIN AUSTRALIA OF EACH SAVINGS BANK AT THE END OF MAY 1980 (a)

(3'000)

	Liabilities			Assets														
	Balances due to other banks, bills payable and all other			7			Australian public securities				Loans to authorised dealers in the short Other term		with and due from other	Loans (other than loans to authorised dealers in the short-term money market), advances and bills discounted		Bank premises, furniture	Bills receiv- able and all	
			Coin, bullion and Aus-	Deposits with	Deposits in Australia with			State	Local and semi- govern- mental									
Savings Banks(b)	Depositors' balances	liabilities (c)	Total	tralian notes	Reserve Bunk	Trading Bunks	Bills	Notes	Other	author- ities	securi- ties	money market	banks (d)	Housing	Other	and sites	other assets	Total
C.S.B	7 289 404	361 667	7 651 071	4 902	193 910	125 135		358 600	068 728	2 069 197	14 504	16 825	150 409	3 550 569	160 445	183 609	10 131	7 906 964
STATE BANKS(r)— S.S.B. of Vic S.B. of S.A R. & I. of W.A	3 760 361 1 071 842 287 947	567 606 72 925 1 100	4 327 967 1 144 767 289 047	35 031 13 178	88 101 11 512	13 686 116 269 1 872		176 565 7 478	344 183 159 620 29 413	774 538 264 380 82 728	156 	11 800 27 000	174 174 41 568	1 942 706 406 665 198 131	462 485 114 274	130 016 23 546	286 311 5 256	4 439 752 1 183 268 319 622
TOTAL, STATE	5 120 150	641 631	5 761 781	48 209	99 613	131 827		184 043	533 216	1 121 646	156	38 800	215 742	2 547 502	576 759	153 562	291 567	5 942 642
TRUSTEE BANKS— S.B. of Tas Launceston Bk. S	180 309 176 338	3 723 4 549	184 032 180 887	1 614 2 333	66 221	16 692 16 133		2 000	10 484 11 071	39 520 57 199		3 050 2 952	11 362 5 353	64 137 70 344	35 012 14 524	3 451 4 428	3 751 2 790	191 139 187 348
TOTAL, TRUSTEE .	356 647	8 272	364 919	3 947	287	32 825		2 000	21 555	96 719		6 002	16 715	134 481	49 536	7 879	6 541	378 487
PRIVATE BANKS— A.N.Z. S.B. Adelaide S.B. Wales S.B. Commercial S.B. C.B.C. S.B. National Bk. S.B. B.N.Z. S.B.	1 910 844 185 226 2 897 596 838 751 974 854 1 274 257 5 138	154 560 2 833 40 767 11 244 30 902 32 257 162	2 065 404 188 059 2 938 363 849 995 1 005 756 1 306 514 5 300	162 	91 500 10 000 24 200 30 000 5 000	625 208 		54 455 4 500 218 910 39 750 45 180 94 000 720	157 745 19 006 271 576 67 417 72 172 78 898 100	579 269 45 252 838 206 289 983 291 419 388 963 1 337	7 946 2 197 7 500 851 65 3 250	12 000	2 000 3 000 500 11 300 9 400	1 172 100 100 247 1 587 585 441 425 543 284 747 261 2 771	34 927 7 476 47 097 11 087 34 590 26 804	29 924 475 1 187	855 59 5 266	2 112 104 192 809 3 001 861 875 688 1 029 256 1 358 842 5 331
TOTAL, PRIVATE .	8 086 666	272 725	8 359 391	162	160 700	986		457 515	666 914	2 434 429	21 809	12 250	26 200	4 594 673	161 981	32 092	6 180	8 575 891
TOTAL, ALL BANKS	20 852 867	1 284 295	22 137 162	57 220	454 510	290 773		1 002 158	2 290 413	5 721 991	36 469	73 877	409 066	10 827 225	948 721	377 142	314 419	22 803 984

⁽a) Particulars for the Commonwealth Savings Bank, The State Savings Bank of Victoria, the Savings Bank of South Australia, The Rural and Industries Bank of Western Australia (Savings Bank Division) and The Hobart Savings Bank relate to the end of the month, those for the Launceston Bank for Savings to the last Monday in the month, and those for the other Savings Banks to the last Wednesday in the month. Excludes capital and reserves and inter-branch accounts. (b) For legend on abbreviations

of Bank names see footnote on page 45. (c) Includes provisions for contingencies. (d) Includes deposits with and loans to specified banks other than Trading Banks. (e) The information for the State Savings Banks is supplied and published under a special arrangement with the banks and not under the Banking Act.

Note. Any discrepancies between totals and sums of components are due to rounding.

DEPOSITORS' BALANCES IN EACH STATE AND THE TERRITORIES FOR EACH SAVINGS BANK AT THE END OF MAY 1980

(Excludes inter-branch accounts)

(\$'000)

South Wales	Victoria	Queensland	South Australia	Western Australia	Tasmania	Australian Capital Territory, Northern Territory and Other	
3 210 420	1 534 493	1 331 855	496 147	447 448	135 419	133 622	
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •	3 760 361	••	1 071 842	287 947	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
	3 760 361		1 071 842	287 947			
					180 309 176 338		
					356 647		
483 318 2 580 1 429 226 167 136 531 278 187 687 3 271	737 573 4 913 529 489 331 253 287 682 477 850 1 056	335 628 1 776 519 854 170 450 120 465 343 397 811	155 299 169 890 118 240 72 390 9 086 143 706	107 733 2 457 209 733 41 602 7 815 94 295	53 649 1 087 27 806 45 732 5 252 7 545	37 644 2 523 63 248 10 188 13 276 19 777	
2 804 496	2 369 816	1 492 381	668 611	463 635	141 071	146 656	
6 014 916	7 664 670	2 824 236	2 236 600	1 199 030	633 137	280 278	
	483 318 2 580 1 429 226 167 136 531 278 187 687 3 271 2 804 496	3 760 361 3 760 361 3 760 361 	3 760 361	3 760 361 1 071 842	3 760 361 1 071 842 287 947 3 760 361 1 071 842 287 947 3 760 361 1 071 842 287 947	3 760 361 1 071 842 287 947 3 760 361 1 071 842 287 947 180 309 180 309 176 338 180 309 180 309 180 309 180 309 180 309 356 647	

Australian Capital Territory 181 606 Northern Territory
Other

S.B. of Tas.—The Hobart Savings Bank (trading as The Savings Bank of Tasmania).

Launceston Bk. S .- Launceston Bank for Savings.

A.N.Z. S.B.—Australia and New Zealand Savings Bank Limited.

Adelaide S.B.—The Bank of Adelaide Savings Bank Limited.

Wales S.B.—Bank of New South Wales Savings Bank Limited.

Commercial S.B.—The Commercial Savings Bank of Australia Limited.

C.B.C. S.B.-C.B.C. Savings Bank Limited.

National Bk. S.B.—The National Bank Savings Bank Limited.

B.N.Z. S.B.—Bank of New Zealand Savings Bank Limited.

[†]C.S.B.—Commonwealth Savings Bank of Australia.

S.S.B. of Vic.—The State Savings Bank of Victoria.

S.B. of S.A.—The Savings Bank of South Australia.

R. & I. of W.A.—The Rural and Industries Bank of Western Australia (Savings Bank Division).

DEFENCE FORCE APPOINTMENTS, ETC.

Royal Australian Navy

RESIGNATIONS ACCEPTED BY CNS UNDER THE NAVAL DEFENCE ACT 1910

PURSUANT to Section 13 of the Naval Defence Act 1910, the resignation of the following officers have been approved with effect on and from the dates shown.

PERMANENT NAVAL FORCES

The resignation of Lieutenant-Commander Edward Leslie Wilson of his appointment is accepted to date 1 October 1980.

The resignation of Lieutenant-Commander Bruce Tamsett Swain of his appointment is accepted to date 20 October 1980.

The resignation of Lieutenant Paul Ralph Gomm of his appointment is accepted to date 24 August 1980.

The resignation of Lieutenant Peter John Debnam of his appointment is accepted to date 21 October 1980.

The resignation of Lieutenant Michael Christopher Haines of his appointment is accepted to date 22 August 1980.

G. J. WILLIS Vice-Admiral Chief of Naval Staff

Australian Military Forces

AUSTRALIAN ARMY

APPOINTMENTS, ISSUE OF COMMISSIONS

THE following changes are made:

ACTIVE CITIZEN MILITARY FORCES

3RD MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Army Medical Corps—Pursuant to Section 10 of the Defence Act 1903, 3130932 Peter Cavanagh is appointed with the rank of Captain, 18 June 1980 and he is issued with a Commission in the within form which bears his name.

5TH MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Austral'an Infantry Corps—Pursuant to Section 10 of the Defence Act 1903, 535933 Ronald Stanley Yuryevitch is appointed with the rank of Second Lieutenant, 18 June 1980 and he is issued with a Commission in the within form which bears his name.

J. E. McLEAY

Minister of State for Administrative Services for and on behalf of the Minister of State for Defence

(Ex. Min. No. 205-Approved 11 June 1980)

AUSTRALIAN ARMY

TERMINATIONS AND REAPPOINTMENTS, APPOINTMENT ON PROBATION, RETIREMENT, APPOINTMENTS, PLACEMENT ON UNATTACHED LIST

THE following changes are made:

AUSTRALIAN REGULAR ARMY

Royal Australian Army Medical Corps (Scientific)—Pursuant to Sections 10 and 16 of the Defence Act 1903 the appointment of 451113 Lieutenant (Captain temporarily) J. D. Hendrickson is terminated at the expiration of 30 June 1980 and 451113 James Douglas Hendrickson is appointed with the rank of Lieutenant, 1 July 1980.

Royal Australian Army Educational Corps—Pursuant to Sections 10, 10a and 16 of the Defence Act 1903 the appointment of 1206288 Captain W. B. Sercombe is terminated at the expiration of 30 June 1980 and 1206288 Wayne Bruce Sercombe is appointed with the rank of Captain, 1 July 1980. The period of the said appointment to be until the expiration of 26 January 1986.

Royal Australian Army Nursing Corps—Pursuant to Sections 10 and 10A of the Defence Act 1903 and Australian Military Regulation 74, F323016 Olive Margaret Carr is appointed, on probation, with the rank of Lieutenant, 30 June 1980. The period of the said appointment to be for two years.

REGULAR ARMY RESERVE

3RD MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Army Educational Corps—Pursuant to Australian Military Regulation 132, 54929 Lieutenant M. H. Winton is retired at the expiration of 22 June 1980.

ACTIVE CITIZEN MILITARY FORCES

1ST MILITARY DISTRICT

Reyal Australian Armoured Corps—Pursuant to Section 10 of the Defence Act 1903, 175037 Russell John Neville is appointed with the rank of Lieutenant, 24 June 1980.

2ND MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Infantry Corps—Pursuant to Section 24 of the *Defence Act* 1903, 2238041 Captain (Major temporarily) J. S. Cook is placed on the Unattached List (2nd Military District), 14 July 1980.

3RD MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Regiment of Australian Artillery (Field Branch)—Pursuant to Section 10 of the Defence Act 1903, 610508 Peter Declan MacFarlane is appointed with the rank of Second Lieutenant, 18 June 1980.

J. E. McLEAY

Minister of State for Administrative Services for and on behalf of the Minister of State for Defence

(Ex. Min. No. 221—Approved 11 June 1980)

AUSTRALIAN ARMY

APPOINTMENTS. ISSUE OF COMMISSIONS

THE following changes are made:

ACTIVE CITIZEN MILITARY FORCES

2ND MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Army Medical Corps—Pursuant to Section 10 of the Defence Act 1903, 2207272 Henry Po Kun Lau is appointed with the rank of Captain, 19 June 1980 and he is issued with a Commission in the within form which bears his name.

Royal Australian Army Dental Corps—Pursuant to Section 10 of the Defence Act 1903, F2273321 Bertha Rose Motniak is appointed with the rank of Captain, 19 June 1980 and she is issued with a Commission in the within form which bears her name.

3RD MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Engineers—Pursuant to Section 10 of the Defence Act 1903, 3162740 Gregory Raymond Wainwright is appointed with the rank of Second Lieutenant, 23 June 1980 and he is issued with a Commission in the within form which bears his name.

J. E. McLEAY

Minister of State for Administrative Services for and on behalf of the Minister of State for Defence

(Ex. Min. No. 222-Approved 11 June 1980)

AUSTRALIAN ARMY

APPOINTMENT OF HONORARY COLONEL APPOINTMENT, TERMINATIONS AND REAPPOINTMENTS, APPOINTMENT ON PROBATION, TERMINATION, PLACEMENT ON RETIRED LIST, EXTENSION OF AGE FOR RETIREMENT, PLACEMENTS ON UNATTACHED LIST

THE following changes are made:

Pursuant to Australian Military Regulation 98 Brigadier M. B. Simkin, C.B.E., R.L., is appointed Honorary Colonel, Australian Army Aviation Corps, 31 July 1980. The period of the said appointment to be for four years.

AUSTRALIAN REGULAR ARMY

Royal Australian Army Medical Corps (Medical)—Pursuant to Sections 10 and 10a of the Defence Act 1903, 4905009 John Clarence Bickmore is appointed with the rank of Major, 7 July 1980. The period of the said appointment to be for five years.

Royal Australian Army Educational Corps—Pursuant to Sections 10, 10A and 16 of the Defence Act 1903 the appointment of 1732714 Major I. J. Harvey is terminated at the expiration of 27 July 1980 and 1732714 Ian James Harvey is appointed with the rank of Major, 28 July 1980. The period of the said appointment to be for five years.

Australian Army Psychology Corps—Pursuant to Sections 10 and 10A of the Defence Act 1903 and Australian Military Regulation 74, 5411656 Norman Lawrence Brown is appointed, on probation, with the rank of Lieutenant, 7 July 1980 to the Australian Army Psychology Corps in the Australian Regular Army. The period of the said appointment to be for five years.

Royal Australian Army Nursing Corps—Pursuant to Sections 10 and 10a and 16 of the Defence Act 1903

the appointment of F552903 Lieutenant R. E. Thompson is terminated at the expiration of 7 July 1980 and F552903 Robyn Elizabeth Thompson is appointed with the rank of Lieutenant, 8 July 1980. The period of the said appointment to be until the expiration of 28 May 1985.

REGULAR ARMY RESERVE

Pursuant to Section 16 of the *Defence Act* 1903 the appointment of 4905009 Major J. C. Bickmore is terminated at the expiration of 6 July 1980.

ACTIVE CITIZEN MILITARY FORCES

2ND MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Army Ordnance Corps—Pursuant to Sections 26 and 27 of the Defence Act 1903 and Australian Military Regulation 125, 2107750 Captain D. G. Wilson, E.D., is retired at the expiration of 8 December 1980, is placed on the Retired List (2nd Military District) and is granted the military title of Captain, 9 December 1980.

3rd MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Armoured Corps—Pursuant to Section 27 of the *Defence Act* 1903 the age of retirement of 3112263 Captain W. T. Wall is extended for a period of two years until the expiration of 26 August 1982.

Royal Regiment of Australian Artillery (Field Branch)—Pursuant to Section 24 of the Defence Act 1903, 355616 Major A. S. Furze, E.D., is placed on the Unattached List (3rd Military District), 1 July 1980.

Royal Australian Infantry Corps—Pursuant to Section 24 of the *Defence Act* 1903, 3129453 Lieutenant-Colonel W. N. Lunn, E.D., is placed on the Unattached List (3rd Military District), 1 July 1980.

Royal Australian Army Medical Corps—Pursuant to Sections 10 and 16 of the Defence Act 1903 and Australian Military Regulation 74 the probationary appointment of 360141 Major C. B. E. Davis is terminated at the expiration of 1 July 1980 and 360141 Charles Barnett Edgar Davis is appointed, on probation, with the rank of Major, 2 July 1960.

Australian Army Psychology Corps—Pursuant to Section 24 of the *Defence Act* 1903, 3138610 Major I. L. Ball, E.D., is placed on the Unattached List (3rd Military District), 1 July 1980.

6TH MILITARY DISTRICT

Australian Army Psychology Corps—Pursuant to Section 24 of the *Defence Act* 1903, 63114 Captain R. C. Furry is placed on the Unattached List (6th Military District), 2 July 1980.

J. E. McLEAY

Minister of State for Administrative Services for and on behalf of the Minister of State for Defence

(Ex. Min. No. 229—Approved 11 June 1980)

AUSTRALIAN ARMY

APPOINTMENTS

THE following changes are made:

ACTIVE CITIZEN MILITARY FORCES

2ND MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Army Medical Corps—Pursuant to Section 10 of the Defence Act 1903, 263416 Brian Edward McGuirk is appointed with the rank of Captain, 4 July 1980.

5TH MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Corps of Transport—Pursuant to Section 10 of the Defence Act 1903, 518668 John Edward Gray is appointed with the rank of Second Lieutenant, 5 July 1980.

RESERVE CITIZEN MILITARY FORCES

3RD MILITARY DISTRICT

Australian Army Legal Corps—Pursuant to Section 10 of the *Defence Act* 1903, 223304 Geoffrey Arthur Akeroyd Nettle is appointed with the rank of Captain, 10 July 1980.

J. E. McLEAY

Minister of State for Administrative Services for and on behalf of the Minister of State for Defence

(Ex. Min. No. 238-Approved 18 June 1980)

AUSTRALIAN ARMY

TERMINATIONS AND REAPPOINTMENTS, PLACEMENT ON RETIRED LIST

THE following changes are made:

AUSTRALIAN REGULAR ARMY

Royal Australian Army Chaplains' Department (Church of England)—Pursuant to Sections 10, 10A and 16 of the Defence Act 1903 the appointment of 144070 Chaplain Third Class W. J. Collins is terminated at the expiration of 14 July 1980 and 144070 William John Collins is appointed with the classification of Chaplain Third Class, 15 July 1980. The period of the said appointment to be until the expiration of 3 May 1983.

Royal Australian Army Educational Corps—Pursuant to Sections 10, 10A and 16 of the Defence Act 1903 the appointment of 552092 Captain C. M. Glanville is terminated at the expiration of 21 July 1980 and 552092 Colin Meredith Glanville is appointed with the rank of Captain, 22 July 1980. The period of the said appointment to be until the expiration of 11 May 1986.

Administrative and Technical Officers List—Pursuant to Section 16 of the Defence Act 1903 and Australian Military Regulation 125, 31489 Major G. R. Gordon is placed on the Retired List (2nd Military District) and is granted the military title of Major, 1 July 1980.

J. E. McLEAY

Minister of State for Administrative Services for and on behalf of the Minister of State for Defence

(Ex. Min. No. 239--Approved 18 June 1980)

AUSTRALIAN ARMY

PLACEMENTS ON UNATTACHED LIST, APPOINTMENTS

THE following changes are made:

ACTIVE CITIZEN MILITARY FORCES

2ND MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Engineers—Pursuant to Section 24 of the *Defence Act* 1903, 54004 Captain N. Garland is placed on the Unattached List (2nd Military District), 18 July 1980.

Royal Australian Infantry Corps—Pursuant to Section 24 of the *Defence Act* 1903, 29328 Lieutenant-Colonel P. L. Belt is placed on the Unattached List (2nd Military District), 12 July 1980.

Royal Australian Army Medical Corps—Pursuant to Section 10 of the Defence Act 1903, 259735 Krishnaswamy Rao Suresh Badami is appointed with the rank of Captain, 10 July 1980.

3RD MILITARY DISTRICT

Australian Army Legal Corps—Pursuant to Section 10 of the Defence Act 1903, 3746497 Leonard William Flanagan is appointed with the rank of Major, 11 July 1980.

J. E. McLEAY

Minister of State for Administrative Services for and on behalf of the Minister of State for Defence

(Ex. Min. No. 253—Approved 18 June 1980)

AUSTRALIAN ARMY

Seniority of Lieutenants, Captains and Majors—Section 19 of the Defence Act 1903.

PURSUANT to Section 19 of the *Defence Act* 1903 the seniority of the officers named in the Schedule hereto is determined to be as specified in the Schedule.

D. B. DUNSTAN

Lieutenant-General Chief of the General Staff Delegate of the Governor-General

18 June 1980. Schedule No. 50/80.

AUSTRALIAN REGULAR ARMY

Australian Staff Corps—38556 Lieutenant J. G. Clark, 1 July 1973. 67416 Lieutenant M. L. Shevak, 31 December 1979 (next after N. W. Robertson). The following Lieutenants have seniority fixed to date 1 July 1980: 228119 B. M. Armetrong, 322065 M. K. Balish, 322067 L. Collins, 322068 P. D. Coward, 228126 T. J. Douch, 4400588 C. J. Edwards, 322073 I. W. Malcomson, 322075 W. C. Moras, 322064 D. R. Morgan, 322076 G. B. Paine, 553292 L. P. Sheppard.

Royal Australian Survey Corps—322069 Lieutenant P. C. Demaine, 1 July 1980.

Royal Australian Army Chaplains' Department (Church of England)—144070 Chaplain Third Class W. J. Collins, 9 June 1980.

Royal Australian Army Medical Corps—46107 Major R. A. McNeil, 7 January 1980.

Royal Australian Army Medical Corps (Medical)—4905009 Major J. C. Bickmore, 2 January 1978.

Royal Australian Army Educational Corps—1732714 Major I, J. Harvey, 28 October 1978, 1206076 Captain K. P. McLoughlin, 15 September 1979, 552092 Captain C. M. Glanville, 12 May 1980.

Royal Australian Army Nursing Corps—F25412 Captain D. J. Chandler, 6 October 1975, F552903 Lieutenant R. E. Thompson, 29 May 1978, F22367 Lieutenant F. Greer, 10 July 1978.

ACTIVE CITIZEN MILITARY FORCES

2ND MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Infantry Corps—2217187 Major G. S. G. Johnson, 14 March 1980, 2190085 Major G. W. G. Steventon, 14 March 1980,

Royal Australian Corps of Transport—216487 Captain O. M. Eather, 4 July 1976.

3RD MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Electrical and Mechanical Engincers—64295 Major D. L. Woolley, 6 January 1978.

4TH MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Infantry Corps—436947 Lieutenant P. J. Claridge, 27 May 1980.

AUSTRALIAN ARMY

Promotion to Captain and Major—Section 10 (1) (b) of the Defence Act 1903

PURSUANT to Section 10 (1) (b) of the *Defence* Act 1903, the officers named in the Schedule hereto are promoted, or promoted provisionally to the ranks shown therein.

W. P. BRODERICK

Brigadier
Performing the duties of
Chief of Personnel
Delegate of the Governor-General

10 June 1980.

Schedule No. 56/80.

AUSTRALIAN REGULAR ARMY

Australian Staff Corps—To be Majors, 30 June 1980—Captains (Majors temporarily) 39038 J. J. Wilson, 217004 M. G. Boyle, 18717 W. T. Kendall, 55216 G. H. Hugo, 4410994 W. A. Jucha, 1200917 L. D. Adam, 216709 A. T. Oldham, 44087 B. V. Osborn, 43959 R. M. Chandler, M.C., 39003 P. G. Wilmot, 217012 J. J. Mack, 17908 W. R. Lowe, 55190 B. Gray, 55023 T. M. Litchfield, 1200925 G. A. Clark, 217003 P. S. Robinson, 217005 A. F. Roberts, 243186 A. K. Gostelow, 39030 R. N. Buchanan. To be Majors (provisionally), 30 June 1980—Captains (Majors temporarily) 61744 A. J. Daniels, 39037 J. T. Holland, 1200916 G. I. Kollar, 1731105 B. D. Darr, 54308 O. Martinson, 16381 G. G. Mills; 38813 Captain B. R. Parkin. To be Majors, 1 July 1980—Captains (Majors temporarily) 1411291 B. D. Read, 436190 D. T. Read, 311666 C. Riley. To be Major (provisionally), 1 July 1980—2238433 Captain (Major temporarily) R. A. Wigney. To he Majors, 2 July 1980—Captains (Majors temporarily) 39048 H. M. Matheson, 1200956 P. H. Rogers, 61780 M. C. Re, nolds, 39166 D. Aird, 2784668 G. T. Turner, 5714511 F. V. Hayes. To be Majors (provisionally), 2 July 1980—Captains (Majors temporarily) 5714396 L. E. Applebee, 2783564 D. H. Castle. To be Major, 3 July 1980—4718900 Captain (Major temporarily) T. M. Boyle. To be Captains, 12 June 1980—Lieutenants (Captains temporarily) 59822 P. B. Hoskins, 393593 G. J. Tucker.

Royal Australian Survey Corps—To be Captain (temporarily), 12 June 1980—47181 Lieutenant K. O. Black.

Royal Australian Electrical and Mechanical Engineers—To be Majors, 30 June 1980—Captains (Majors temporarily) 243165 E. J. Homer, 38818 C. A. Wallace.

Royal Australian Army Educational Corps—To be Major, 1 July 1980—1733905 Captain (Major temporarily) D. J. Connell.

Women's Royal Australian Army Corps—To be Captains, 25 June 1980—Lieutenants (Captains temporarily) F15703 R. L. Birch, F55278 E. Butler, F45342 R. J. Higgins, F211752 P. H. Chadim, F1206268 K. J. Brown, F1206251 M. K. Swincer, F48338 N. E. Kowalenko, F55307 M. M. La Spina, F62962 K. D. Rose, F47747 R. C. Waller; F312201 Lieutenant L. M. Bassett-Scarfe.

AUSTRALIAN ARMY

Promotion to Licutenant, Captain and Major—Section 10 (1) (b) of the Defence Act 1903.

Transfers of Officers—Australian Military Regulation 76 (1).

Secondment of Officers—Australian Military Regulation 109.

PURSUANT to Section 10 (1) (b) of the *Defence Act* 1903, and Australian Military Regulations 76 (1) and 109, the officers named in the Schedule hereto are promoted, or promoted temporarily to the ranks shown therein; are transferred or are seconded in accordance with that Schedule as the case requires.

W. P. BRODERICK

Performing the duties of Chief of Personnel Delegate of the Governor-General

12 June 1980.

Schedule No. 57/80.

AUSTRALIAN REGULAR ARMY

Australian Staff Corps—To be Major (temporarily), 21 July 1980—44214 Captain R. W. Weber. To be Major (temporarily), 15 December 1980—219240 Captain I. L. Cleaver. To be Majors (temporarily), 12 January 1981—Captains 39545 T. J. Hayes, 2789318 W. M. McLaughlin, 147853 R. I. A. Scott, 5715583 I. M. Rafferty, 1203067 R. H. Greville, 220200 P. M. Gumbley, 313791 R. J. Craze, 3101948 R. J. Wellard, 313873 R. J. Breen, 1203062 R. J. Linwood, 313863 R. S. T. Elms. To be Captain (temporarily), 1 December 1980—223692 Lieutenant D. S. M. Roche. To be Captains (temporarily), 12 January 1981—Lieutenants 224854 D. J. Butler, 46466 D. G. Letton. To be Captains (temporarily), 12 January 1981—Lieutenants 16633 R. A. Hill, 316982 I. S. Joscelyne, 1204558 A. J. Purvis, 224592 P. F. Martin, 1205962 P. F. McIntosh, 222710 G. A. Crosland, 223679 S. W. Jones, 223707 D. R. Thompson, 224915 P. M. Standen, 459884 G. I. Costello, 224830 W. Williams, 223694 R. G. S. Sutherland, 318037 J. M. McGuigan, 222702 R. G. Wilson. To be Captain (temporarily), 12 January 1981—14088 Second Lieutenant M. Samios.

Royal Australian Army Medical Corps—To be Major (temporarily), 1 July 1980—F25785 Captain J. Maehl.

Women's Royal Australian Army Corps—To be Captain (temporarily), 12 January 1981—F48798 Lieutenant J. M. Hughes.

Admin'strative and Technical Officers List—To be Majors (temporarily), 12 January 1981—Captains 213679 M. J. Barnwell, M.B.E., 214476 V. P. Cleary, 38465 R. L. J. Northcott, 33712 J. D. Phillips, 2411938 M. J. Richards, 14649 A. J. Hansson, 54589 R. H. Sutton, 36266 B. W. Sutherland, 54004 Captain N. Garland is transferred to the Active Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Engineers) (2nd Military District), 18 July 1980.

REGULAR ARMY RESERVE

3RD MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Electrical and Mechanical Engineers —64295 Major D. L. Woolley is transferred to the Active Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Electrical and Mechanical Engineers) (3rd Military District), 1 August 1980.

ACTIVE CITIZEN MILITARY FORCES

1ST MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Infantry Corps—To be Captain, 18 June 1980—148177 Lieutenant K. C. Gladstone. 169299 Lieutenant (Captain temporarily) S. C. Chapman is transferred to the Active Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Infantry Corps) (6th Military District), 20 June 1980.

Royal Australian Army Medical Corps—To be Majors, 17 June 1980—177130 Captain (Major temporarily) J. J. B. Petrie; Captains 159236 D. L. Fitzsimmons, 159230 D. J. R. Hood, 161910 A. P. Morton, 144048 D. A. Thomas.

Royal Australian Army Nursing Corps—363113
Captain E. J. Talbot is transferred to the Reserve Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Army Nursing Corps) (1st Military District), 20 June 1980.
F159088 Lieutenant S. L. Johnson is transferred to the Active Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Army Nursing Corps) (2nd Military District), 20 June 1980.

2ND MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Regiment of Australian Artillery (Field Branch) —1474.12 :Major R. J. Muirhead is seconded whilst overseas from 19 June 1980.

Royal Australian Corps of Signals—To be Major, 17 June 1980—147641 Captain B. J. Schmidt.

Royal Austral'an Infantry Corps—To be Major, 17 June 1980—2190083 Captain (Major temporarily) J. G. Pegg. To be Major (temporarily), 20 June 1980—256926 Captain L. P. Hansar. To be Captain (temporarily), 21 June 1980—2147615 Lieutenant J. B. Fogarty. 281185 Lieutenant J. D. Hooley is transferred to the Reserve Citizen Military Forces (Royal Austral'an Infantry Corps) (2nd Military District), 19 June 1980.

Australian Army Aviat'on Corps—130211 Captain I. L. Paull is transferred to the Regular Army Reserve (Australian Army Aviation Corps) (2nd Military District), 17 June 1980.

3rd Military District

Royal Australian Armoured Corps—To be Lieutenant, 21 June 1980—3112304 Second Lieutenant J. A. O'Reilly.

Royal Australian Engineers—3130456 Lieutenant P. J. Lavis is transferred to the Active Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Engineers (Supplementary Reserve)) (3rd Military District), 17 June 1980.

Royal Australian Engineers (Supplementary Reserve)—To be Captain (temporarily), 17 June 1980—3162504 Lieutenant R. H. Clark.

Royal Australian Infantry Corps—335187 Captain G. W. Churcher is transferred to the Regular Army Reserve (Royal Australian Infantry Corps) (3rd Military District), 19 June 1980.

Women's Royal Australian Army Corps—F32678
Lieutenant P. M. Benbow is transferred to the
Reserve Citizen Military Forces (Women's Royal
Australian Army Corps) (3rd Military District), 17
June 1980. F32246 Lieutenant J. A. de Latour is
transferred to the Reserve Citizen Military Forces
(Women's Royal Australian Army Corps) (3rd Military District), 20 June 1980.

6TH MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Army Chaplains' Department (Church of England)—630293 Chaplain Third Class H. J. L. Butterley is transferred to the Reserve

Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Army Chaplains' Department) (3rd Military District), 21 June 1980.

Royal Australian Army Chaplains' Department (Uniting Church in Australia)—631351 Chaplain Fourth Class W. H. Rolley is transferred to the Reserve Citzen Military Forces (Royal Australian Army Chaplains' Department) (3rd Military District) 21 June 1980.

AUSTRALIAN ARMY

Transfer of Officer—Australian Military Regulation 76 (1).

PURSUANT to Australian Military Regulation 76 (1) the officer named in the Schedule hereto is transferred in accordance with that Schedule.

D. S. BALDWIN
Major-General
Chief of Personnel
Delegate of the Governor-General

17 June 1980.

Schedule No. 58/80.

REGULAR ARMY RESERVE

1ST MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Corps of Signals—38428 Lieutenant L. J. Whykes is transferred to the Active Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Infantry Corps) (1st Military District), 20 June 1980.

AUSTRALIAN ARMY

Promotion to Lieutenant, Captain and Major—Section 10 (1) (b) of the Defence Act 1903.

Transfer of Officers—Australian Military Regulation 76 (1).

PURSUANT to Section 10 (1) (b) of the *Defence Act* 1903, and Australian Military Regulation 76 (1), the officers named in the Schedule hereto are promoted, or promoted temporarily to the ranks shown therein; or are transferred in accordance with that Schedule as the case requires.

D. S. BALDWIN

Major-General

Chief of Personnel

Delegate of the Governor-General

20 June 1980.

Schedule No. 59/80.

AUSTRALIAN REGULAR ARMY

Australian Staff Corps—To be Captains, 30 June 1980—Lieutenants (Captains temporarily) 447912 P. G. Gregor, 1203492 D. C. S. Patterson, 315724 P. J. Haddad, 545993 A. J. Ferguson, 1204376 T. G. White, 58785 J. G. Bruce, 219874 W. J. O. Norton, 62484 A. J. Nobes, 1737261 E. T. McPheat, 39626 R. W. Poldoja, 1204378 T. A. Raleigh, 222271 A. W. Griffiths, 243470 A. C. Baker, 449922 G. A. Flinn, 2797107 J. A. Benett, 57243 R. M. Berrey, 315720 L. D. Edwards, 39840 M. F. Howard, 222281 G. J. Young, 243491 R. N. Fry, 2109589 S. J. Elphick, 2267421 G. W. Lacey, 1204370 S. W. Brosnan, 1204377 J. McCulloch, 222279 S. J. Sanderson, 222308 M. J. Stone, 222305 P. T. Klekner, 222282 C. D. Donkin; 222304 Lieutenant T. R. Jones. To be Captains (provisionally), 30 June 1980—Lieutenants (Captains temporarily) 1732791 I. V. Smith, 314910 M. D. Saw, 220359 C. R. Smith, 315215 A. Alexander-Smith, 57231

K. Hartmann, 6709882 D. W. O'Toole, 57230 C. P. Varian, 222274 L. A. Cameron, 46313 P. D. Whyntie, 315740 B. J. Greatorex, 222270 M. J. DeFina; 1202433 Lieutenant P. W. Logan. To be Captains (provisionally), 1 July 1980—Lieutenants (Captains temporarily) 47382 C. Mc. O. Sharp, 314425 D. W. Taylor. To be Captains, 2 July 1980—Lieutenants (Captains temporarily) 1739304 W. L. Laing, 449648 R. A. Tiller, 2800864 A. M. Hodgkinson; 2800463 Lieutenant E. W. Challis. To be Captain (temporarily), 23 June 1980-282056 Lieutenant B. J. Bell. To be Lieutenants, 30 June 1980—Second Lieutenants 2240922 G. R. Banister, 372580 G. M. C. Bell, 59884 P. Bozsa, 212266 T. J. Brockhall, 14087 J. G. Carmichael, 212264 C. D. J. Chidgey, 212273 R. N. Cochran, 320278 R. D. Crispin, 312080 M. Davey, 317377 W. L. Dunbar, 212268 P. G. Gilbey, 1203568 W. G. Horne, 552113 P. D. Lane, 212267 J. H. Lloyd, 224292 L. C. Lucas, 47300 M. I. McGough, 57949 W. R. Muir, 2166384 M. O'Dean, 48796 D. V. C. O'Sullivan, 47868 P. D. Patti, 14088 M. Samios, 14045 A. C. Slattery, 1855 A. D. Sypher, 1204888 A. J. M. Ward, 318196 W. A. Westhead; 319199 Second Lieutenant (Lieutenant temporarily) P. G. Cooke. To be Lieutenants, 1 July 1980—Second Lieutenants 226246 J. D. Dwyer, 320308 I. M. Salau, 179771 S. A. Chaney, 1205663 B. J. Fuge, 552939 R. G. Lunt, 17000 Colonel C. M. Townsend, D.S.O., is transferred to the Regular Army Reserve (Royal Australian Infantry Corps) (1st Military District), 28 August 1980. 235197 Lieutenant-Colonel J. G. Demetrovics is transferred to the Regular Army Reserve (Royal Australian Electrical and Mechanical Engineers) (1st Military District), 18 July 1980. 17075 Lieutenant-Colonel D. J. Sanderson is transferred to the Regular Army Reserve (Royal Australian Electrical and Mechanical Engineers) (3rd Military District), 29 July 1980, 235203 Lieutenant-Colonel T. A. Gee is transferred to the Regular Army Reserve (Royal Australian Infantry Corps) (2nd Military District), 9 November 1980. 3112358 Major J. W. Bodinnar is transferred to the Regular Army Supplement (Royal Australian Armoured Corps), 1 July 1980. 125385 Major K. H. Moffatt, E.D., is transferred to the Regular Army Supplement (Royal Australian Infantry Corps), 1 July 1980. 13998 Major G. M. Lilley is transferred to the Regular Army Supplement (Australian Army Aviation Corps), 1 July 1980, 242593 Major J. M. Neenan is transferred to the Regular Army Supplement (Royal Australian Corps of Transport), 1 July 1980, 2172376 Major T. J. Forde, E.D., is transferred to the Regular Army Supplement (Royal Australian Electrical and Mechanical Engineers), 1 July 1980, 46990 Captain K. R. Butler is transferred to the Regular Army Reserve (Australian Intelligence Corps) (2nd Military District), 1 July 1980.

Royal Australian Survey Corps—To be Captains, 30 June 1980—Lieutenants (Captains temporarily) 46541 P. H. Cates, 315722 R. B. John. To be Lleutenant, 30 June 1980—Second Lieutenant 212265 B. C. Henshaw. To be Lleutenants, 1 July 1980—Second Lieutenants: 226258 D. J. McLachlan, 226259 A. B. McLeod, 227111 P. E. Clark.

Royal Australian Army Ordnance Corps—311609 Major A. Watson is transferred to the Regular Army Supplement (Royal Australian Army Ordnance Corps), 1 July 1980.

Australian Army Psychology Corps—2189834 Major D. J. Flores is transferred to the Active Citizen Military Forces (Australian Army Psychology Corps) (2nd Military District), 21 July 1980.

Administrative and Technical Officers List—To be Major (temporarily), 8 December 1980—3410908 Captain V. M. J. Good.

ACTIVE CITIZEN MILITARY FORCES

1ST MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Infantry Corps—To be Lleutenant, 24 June 1980—160500 Second Lieutenant W. E. Yabsley.

Australian Intelligence Corps—To be Major, 1 July 1980—175923 Captain (Major temporarily) R. F. Beak, To be Lieutenant, 27 June 1980—137338 Second Lieutenant A. E. Walker.

Royal Australian Army Nursing Corps—130106 Lieutenant J. R. Jutila is transferred to the Reserve Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Army Nursing Corps) (1st Military District), 2 July 1980.

2ND MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Regiment of Australian Artillery—To be Major (temporarily), 24 June 1980—2147554 Captain R. S. Greenrod. To be Captain, 1 July 1980—2801529 Lieutenant (Captain temporarily) A. J. Kariks, To be Lieutenant, 3 July 1980—220168 Second Lieutenant G. A. Gill.

Royal Australian Engineers (Supplementary Reserve)— To be Major (temporarily), 1 July 1980—2786006 Captain P. H. Shepherd.

Royal Australian Infantry Corps—To be Majors, 24 June 1980—Captains (Majors temporarily), 2217187 G. S. G. Johnson, 2190085 G. W. G. Steventon.

Royal Australian Army Chaplains' Department (Roman Catholic)—2190351 Chaplain Third Class M. K. Harfield is transferred to the Reserve Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Army Chaplains' Department) (2nd Military District), 3 July 1980.

Royal Australian Corps of Military Police—To be Captain, 1 July 1980—2147635 Lieutenant I. T. Jackson.

Women's Royal Australian Army Corps—To be Lieutenants, 24 June 1980—F2268044 Second Lieutenant (Lieutenant temporarily) J. E. Phillips, F22418 Second Lieutenant T. A. Hart.

3RD MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Regiment of Australian Artillery—To be Lleutenant (temporarily), 25 June 1980—360918 Second Lieutenant T. A. Schreiber.

Royal Australian Corps of Transport—To be Captain, 2 July 1980—351379 Lieutenant R. L. Isaks. To be Captain (temporarily), 24 June 1980—3134532 Lieutenant R. A. Hale.

Royal Australian Army Ordnance Corps—3135551 Captain J. L. Stevenson is transferred to the Reserve Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Army Ordnance Corps) (3rd Military District), 27 June 1980.

Royal Australian Electrical and Mechanical Engineers—To be Major, 3 July 1980—3103479 Captain (Major temporarily) B. J. Ridgway, E.D.

4TH MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Infantry Corps—To be Captain, 2 July 1980—437039 Lieutenant J. B. Mander-Jones. To be Lieutenants, 1 July 1980—Second Lieutenants 449984 L. R. Pickett, 437114 J. D. Stokes, 437100 M. J. Barrett, 448441 R. L. McBride.

6TH MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Army Medical Corps—To be Captain, 26 June 1980—6710156 Lieutenant R. J. Walters.

RESERVE CITIZEN MILITARY FORCES

4TH MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Infantry Corps—436947 Lieutenant P. J. Claridge is transferred to the Active Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Infantry Corps) (4th Military District), 27 June 1980.

AUSTRALIAN ARMY

Promotion to Lieutenant, Captain and Major—Section 10 (1) (b) of the Defence Act 1903.

Transfer of Officers—Australian Military Regulation 76 (1).

PURSUANT to Section 10 (1) (b) of the Defence Act 1903, and Australian Military Regulation 76 (1), the officers named in the Schedule hereto are promoted, or promoted temporarily to the ranks shown therein; or are transferred in accordance with that Schedule as the case requires.

D. S. BALDWIN

Major-General Chief of Personnel Delegate of the Governor-General

25 June 1980. Schedule No. 61/80.

AUSTRALIAN REGULAR ARMY

Australian Staff Corps-To be Captain (temporarily), 12 January 1981-536452 Lieutenant R. S. Gibson. The provisional promotion of 173843 Major C. J. Carling is confirmed. The approval relating to Second Lieutenants, 320278 R. D. Crispin and 1204888 A. J. M. Ward, contained in Gazette Notice Schedule Number 59 of 1980, approved 20 June 1980, is revoked. To be Lieutenants, 30 June 1980—Second Lieutenants: 2216927 R. J. Crispin, 1204126 A. J. Ward. 34816 Lieutenant-Colonel J. D. Ireland is transferred to the Active Citizen Military Forces (Roval Regiment of Australian Artillery) (2nd Military District), 2 August 1980. 235143 Lieutenant-Colonel D. Keith is transferred to the Active Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Engineers) (2nd Military District), 13 August 1980. The approval relating to 64334 Major D. I. Pegg contained in Gazette Notice Schedule Number 149 of 1979, approved 21 December 1979, is revoked. 64334 Major D. I. Pegg is transferred to the Active Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Engineers) (1st Military District), 1 August 1980. 29932 Major M. J. Jordan is transferred to the Active Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Infantry Corps) (2nd Military District), 14 July 1980. 242606 Major R. F. Bland is transferred to the Active Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Electrical and Mechanical Engineers) (2nd Military District), 27 July 1980. 220203 Captain G. A. Kaslar is transferred to the Active Citizen Military Forces (Royal Aus-Army Ordnance Corps) (2nd Military tralian District), 1 July 1980. 147423 Captain L. B. Kippin is transferred to the Regular Army Reserve (Australian Army Aviation Corps) (2nd Military District), 9 August 1980.

Australian Army Catering Corps—5719449 Lieutenant (Captain temporarily) R. M. Southwell relinquishes the temporary promotion of Captain, 19 July 1980 and he is transferred to the Regular Army Reserve (Australian Army Catering Corps) (4th Military District), 20 July 1980.

Administrative and Technical Officers List—To be Majors, 1 July 1980—Captains (Majors temporarily) 58665 R. L. Cousins, 51194 L. A. J. Ransome,

342506 I. L. Stewart, 28796 D. J. Lynch, 64276 J. D. Szajner, M.B.E., 11507 C. L. Ward, 2411151 R. W. Pullinger, 51563 J. O. McTavish, 12663 S. J. Irvine, 214571 M. J. Wilson, 37719 K. J. Heraud, 213828 J. P. Opie, 42136 J. H. Mayger, 42386 W. M. Aitken, 36267 E. R. Williams, 29574 W. D. Frost, 37826 F. G. Wolber, 36114 J. S. Catton, M.B.E., 23991 W. I. Chalmers, 34922 J. M. O'Donnell, 36544 D. S. Sadler, 310131 J. A. Cruickshank, M.B.E., 6123 T. P. McPartlan, 33668 P. J. Balzary, M.B.E., 310197 A. Cockburn, M.B.E., 33672 P. H. Wood, B.E.M., 123804 G. W. Swann, 15457 E. L. A. Tonna, M.M., 12840 A. H. Morris, D.C.M., 2900194 F. J. Stibbard, 21045 P. B. Edstein, 51288 K. M. Weir, 311480 C. D. Donovan, 53272 J. P. Mackin, 53498 A. J. Kirwan, 213345 R. J. Elphick, 41129 B. P. Bowe, 6198 A. D. French, 213067 A. A. W. Wand; Captains: 242812 A. R. Sawtell, 36727 C. J. Potter, 4297 L. W. L. Partridge, 42509 N. J. Noakes, 36721 N. C. Leighton, 33114 C. Barbour.

ACTIVE CITIZEN MILITARY FORCES

1ST MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Infantry Corps—To be Lieutenant (temporarily), 27 July 1980—139384 Second Lieutenant G. Bulow.

2ND MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Army Pay Corps—2129605 Lieutenant-Colonel G. W. Townsend, E.D., is transferred to the Reserve Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Army Pay Corps) (2nd Military District), 1 July 1980.

3RD MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Infantry Corps—39414 Lieutenant P. F. Titchener is transferred to the Reserve Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Infantry Corps) (3rd Military District), 27 June 1980.

6TH MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Corps of Signals—630223 Lieutenant R. P. Marshall is transferred to the Reserve Citizen Military Forces (Royal Australian Corps of Signals) (6th Military District), 5 July 1980.

AUSTRALIAN ARMY

PURSUANT to Section 17 of the *Defence Act* 1903 the resignation of the officer whose name is specified in the Schedule is accepted to take effect from the date specified.

D. B. DUNSTAN
Lieutenant-General
Chief of the General Staff
Delegate of the Governor-General

18 June 1980.

Resignation Schedule No. 11/80.

ACTIVE CITIZEN MILITARY FORCES

1ST MILITARY DISTRICT

Royal Australian Army Medical Corps—159255 Captain B. D. K. Low, 19 June 1980.

AUSTRALIAN ARMY

PURSUANT to Section 17 of the *Defence Act* 1903 the resignation of each of the officers whose names are specified in the Schedule is accepted to take effect from the expiration of the date specified in relation

D. B. DUNSTAN
Lieutenant-General
Chief of General Staff

Resignation Schedule No. 12/80.

to each of the said officers.

I certify that the Chief of the General Staff has approved the changes in the attached notice and that I have in my custody the originals of these approvals signed by the Chief of the General Staff.

A. R. ROBERTS
Colonel

Assistant Military Secretary

26 June 1980.

AUSTRALIAN REGULAR ARMY

Australian Staff Corps—17000 Colonel C. D.S.O., 27 August 1980; Townsend, 235197 Lieutenant-Colonel J. G. Demetrovics, 17 July 1980; 17075 Lieutenant-Colonel D. J. Sanderson, 28 July 1980; 34816 Lieutenant-Colonel J. D. Ireland, 1 August 1980; 235143 Lieutenant-Colonel D. Keith, 12 August 1980; 235203 Lieutenant-Colonel T. A. Gee, 8 November 1980; 29932 Major M. J. Jordan, 13 July 1980; 242606 Major R. F. Bland, 26 July 1980; 46990 Captain K. R. Butler, 30 June 1980; 220203 Captain G. A. Kaslar, 30 June 1980; 2137867 Captain S. P. Bates, 10 July 1980; 147423 Captain L. B. Kippin, 8 August 1980; 386682 Captain P. K. Dollman, 1 September 1980; 56380 Captain B. C. MacDonald, 19 December 1980; 1204561 Lieutenant R. J. Tedman, 16 July 1980; 316680 Lieutenant I. R. Walsh, 29 August 1980.

Australian Army Catering Corps—5719449 Lieutenant (Captain temporarily) R. M. Southwell, 19 July 1980.

Australian Army Psychology Corps—2189834 Major D. J. Flores, 20 July 1980; 1200681 Major D. J. Bergin, 10 August 1980.

Administrative and Technical Officers List—6124 Major D. E. Huxley, B.E.M., 10 November 1980; 54004 Captain N. Garland, 17 July 1980.

Royal Australian Air Force

CITIZEN AIR FORCE

IN pursuance of Air Force Regulations 59A (1), 59A (2) and 59A (7) the grant of acting rank, as indicated, be confirmed, to the following officer:

Medical Branch

(Squadron Leader) Flight Lieutenant T. M. M. Long 0322736 4 May 1980 to 6 June 1980 inclusive.

J. E. McLEAY

Minister of State for Administrative Services for and on behalf of the Minister of State for Defence

(Ex. Min. No. 246-Approved 18 June 1980)

PERMANENT AIR FORCE

1N pursuance of Air Force Regulations 59A (1), 59A (2) and 59A (7) the grant of acting rank, as indicated, be confirmed, to the following officers:

General Duties Branch

(Squadron Leader) Flight Lieutenant M. E. Guest 055866, 12 May 1980; (Flight Lieutenant) Flying Officer D. S. Willcocks 0120503, 21 May 1980.

J. E. McLEAY

Minister of State for Administrative Services for and on behalf of the Minister of State for Defence

(Ex. Min. No. 242-Approved 18 June 1980)

IN accordance with Air Force Regulation 72A (1) Air Commodore R. W. Plowright be appointed as Honorary Physician to His Excellency the Governor-General with effect 18 June 1980.

D. J. KILLEN

Minister of State for Defence

(Ex. Min. No. 237-Approved 18 June 1980)

PURSUANT to Air Force Regulation 73 (3) (a) the resignation of the air force office of each of the following officers is accepted on the date shown:

PERMANENT AIR FORCE

General Duties Branch

Squadron Leader M. A. Lahy 0220845, 13 October 1980; Flying Officer N. Marshall 0121348, 4 July 1980.

Engineer Branch

Flight Lieutenant I. R. Anderson 057105, 2 July 1980.

Equipment Branch

Squadron Leader F. N. Cornell 035688, 29 July 1980.

Medical Branch

Flight Lieutenant J. A. O'Brien N229534, 2 July 1980.

Special Duties Branch

Flight Lieutenant C. J. Downes 0218221, 7 July 1980.

J. A. WHITEHEAD

Air Commodore

Acting Chief of Air Force Personnel

19 June 1980.

COMMONWEALTH TEACHING SERVICE

OFFICERS of the Commonwealth Teaching Service who are employed in the TAFE area under Determination 201 and whose qualifications and experience fit them for the following positions are invited to make application/s on Form CTS-120T for transfer or promotion to them.

Completed forms CTS-120T are to be in the Commissioner's Office by Tuesday 29th July 1980.

54

Officers are reminded that there is no longer an eligibility barrier to applications, which are to be lodged with:

The Commissioner, Commonwealth Teaching Service, P.O. Box 39, Woden, A.C.T. 2606.

TAFE VACANCIES IN THE A.C.T.

1. Head of School: Engineering Studies, Band 3, Bruce College

Duties: Provide educational leadership and administrative expertise to the School of Engineering Studies; teach, primarily within the School; coordinate the operations of the departments within the School with respect to staff, assets, planning, financial estimates, expenditure, curriculum, enrolment and assessment/evaluation programmes and to contribute positively to the sound administration of the College.

Salary: \$22835.

2. Senior Lecturer: Open Art Workshop, Canberra School of Art

Duties: To supervise and develop the non-award classes in visual arts provided to the community, such development to grow from a real appreciation of community needs, and to teach in at least one area of the programme.

Salary: \$24996 to \$26622, depending on qualifications and experience.

3. Lecturer: Printmaking, Canberra School of Art

Duties: From a wide background as a professional artist-craftsman in printmaking to play a positive role in the educational programme of the School as a member of a workshop team.

Salary: \$17024 to \$19465, depending on qualifications and experience.

4. Lecturer, Ceramics, Canberra School of Art

Duties: From a wide background as a professional artist-craftsman in ceramics to play a positive role in the educational programme of the School as a member of a workshop team.

Salary: \$17024 to \$19465, depending on qualifications and experience.

5. Tutor: Graphic Investigation, Canberra School of

Duties: From a sound foundation in creative drawing to play a positive role in the educational programme of the School as a member of a workshop team.

Salary: \$12100 to \$14246, depending on qualifications and experience.

OFFICERS of the Commonwealth Teaching Service (schools) may apply for the vacancies advertised sclow, which may be filled by transfer or promotion.

Applications should be made on the appropriate Commonwealth Teaching Service Form, CTS-SC-120 and must be forwarded to reach:

The Commissioner, Commonwealth Teaching Service, P.O. Box 39, Woden, A.C.T. 2606, by Tuesday, 29 July 1980. Officers are reminded of CTS policy in relation to applications for transfer/promotion to positions at Bands 4, 3 or 2 level.

Applications for transfer/promotion to each vacant position at Band 4, 3 or 2 level which is notified in the *Gazette* must be made on a separate Form CTS-120 and should indicate positions sought.

Applicants for HDA transfer to promotions positions should submit Form CTS-120.

If applicants wish, they may submit additional information relevant to the specific duties of the position or positions applied for.

Applicants for transfer/promotion are reminded that it is necessary to have claims and statements made in their applications substantiated.

Supporting documentation may be submitted with one of a number of applications and reference made to it in the others.

SCHOOL PROMOTION POSITIONS VACANT IN THE A.C.T.

1. Senior Teacher: Physical and Social Education, Band 2 Secondary, Melba High School

Duties: Under the direction of the Principal, assume responsibility for the planning, coordination and development of the physical activities and development programme in accordance with school policy and objectives. Assume a leadership role with staff in respect of teaching methods and teaching aids. Co-operate in the planning of school policy and in the supervision of its implementation, in such fields as assessment, discipline, timetabling curriculum planning and school co-ordination.

Salary: \$20158.

*Available on transfer or HDA until 12.12.80.

2. Senior Teacher: Administration, Band 2 Primary, Jervis Bay Primary School

Duties: To assist the principal in: servicing the School Board in its policy making; the implementation of school policy; the school administration and the development of the school curriculum. To teach up to 75% of normal teaching load.

Salary: \$18652.

*Available on transfer or HDA until 12.12.80.

3. Principal: Hall Primary School, Band 3 Primary

Duties: To provide educational leadership in this primary school which is oriented to a semi-rural community. To foster in its children sound bases of numeracy and literacy. To act as adviser to the School Board, maintaining liaison between parents, staff and children. To provide leadership for the professional and ancillary staff. To be responsible for the administration of the school. Salary: \$20569.

OFFICERS of the CTS who have the appropriate background as outlined in the following are invited to apply on official personal history forms which are available from and must be submitted through:

(i) In the A.C.T.:

Mr Steve Russell. Senior Employment Officer, Professional Employment Office, P.O. Box 267, Civic Square. A.C.T. 2608. Telephone: 45 6828 (ii) In the Northern Territory:

Senior Employment Officer, Professional Employment Office, 1st :Floor, Custom Credit Building, 83 to 85 Smith Street, Darwin, N.T. 5794. Telephone 81 4777

by 30 July 1980.

UNESCO

UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME APPOINTMENT

- 1. Title of post: Adviser in Educational Planning and Administration (P5).
- 2. Location: Academy of Educational Planning and Management, Islamabad, Pakistan.
- 3. Background: See Annex.
- 4. Functions: Under the supervision of the Director, Academy of Educational Planning and Management, the adviser will:
 - (a) assist in preparing long range plans for the development of education:
 - (b) assist in carrying out studies of future national manpower requirements and implications for educational planning in Pakistan;
 - (c) assist in carrying out studies of existing educational facilities, and their utilisation;
 - (d) assist in training educational planners and administrators:
 - (e) identify projects which are needed to implement established educational policies and develop plans for foreign assistance;
 - (f) carry out other tasks within his area of competence as may be assigned by the project director.

5. Qualifications:

- (a) Doctorate (or equivalent) in Educational Planning/Administration with specific training in the economics of education and manpower studies;
- (b) Experience in manpower planning, programme evaluation, training of educational planners;
- (c) Working experience in a developing country.
- Language qualifications: Excellent command of written and spoken English.
- 7. Duration of appointment: One year starting as soon as possible.
- 8. International salary and allowances (P5):

Net of national income tax—25% payable in the currency of the duty station and the rest in a currency of the staff member's choice.

Net base salary per annum: the equivalent of \$26299 (\$24298 if without dependants).

Post adjustment (cost of living, subject to change without notice), as of 1.2.80 the local equivalent of plus \$9380 (\$8667 if without dependants).

Assignment allowance: the local equivalent of \$2400 (\$1900 if without dependants).

Family allowances: each dependent child \$450 (if there is no dependent spouse, this indemnity is not payable for the first dependent child). Travel is provided for the staff member and his family (spouse and recognised dependants). In addition, UNESCO contributes towards the cost of installation at the duty station and to the education of dependent children. On separation from UNESCO a repatriation grant is paid.

UNESCO

UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME APPOINTMENT

- 1. Title of post: Adviser in Economics of Education (P.5).
- Location: Academy of Educational Planning and Management, Islamabad, Pakistan.
- 3. Background: See Annex.
- Functions: Under the supervision of the Director, Academy of Educational Planning and Management, the adviser will:
 - (a) carry out studies on the costs of various educational policies/activities, including the unit costs of education at various levels. The estimated cost of achieving universal primary education is of special interest;
 - (b) carry out studies on the way education in Pakistan is presently financed, and on the possible contribution of the local community to the cost of education;
 - (c) study the possible effects of various educational policies on the economic development of Pakistan;
 - (d) assist in the training of economic researchers, and initiate long-term studies in support of future policy formulations;
 - (e) carry out such other tasks within his field of competence as may be required.
- 5. Qualifications:
 - (a) Doctorate or equivalent in Economics of Education;
 - (b) Experience as a teacher of economics and in the organisation of action-oriented research;
 - (c) Field experience (preferably in a developing country) especially related to the development of primary education in rural areas;
- Language qualifications: Excellent command of written and spoken English.
- 7. Duration of appointment: One year starting as soon as possible.
- 8. International salary and allowances (P.5):

Net of national income tax—25% payable in the currency of the duty station and the rest in a currency of the staff member's choice.

Net base salary per annum: the equivalent of \$26299 (\$24298 if without dependants).

Post adjustment (cost of living, subject to change without notice), as of 1.2.80 the local equivalent of plus \$9380 (\$8667 if without dependants).

Assignment allowance: the local equivalent of \$2400 (\$1900 if without dependants).

Family allowances: each dependent child \$450 (if there is no dependent spouse, this indemnity is not payable for the first dependent child). Travel is provided for the staff member and his family (spouse and recognised dependants). In addition, UNESCO contributes towards the cost of installation at the duty station and to the education of dependent children. On separation from UNESCO a repatriation grant is paid.

UNESCO

UNITED NATIONS DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME APPOINTMENT

- 1. Title of post: Adviser in Educational Supervision (P.5).
- Location: Academy of Educational Planning and Management. Islamabad, Pakistan.
- 3. Background: See Annex.
- Functions: Under the supervision of the Director, Academy of Educational Planning and Management, the adviser will:
 - (a) assist in carrying out analytic studies of the existing procedures for supervising the work of classroom teachers, and in identifying ways in which the service could be improved. Special attention will be accorded to the problems of the District Education Officers and their staffs;
 - (b) assist in developing and testing alternative procedures for supervision within existing conditions and available resources;
 - (c) assist in the provision of training for key personnel involved in supervision, and in the systematic introduction of modern methods of supervision; this should include the skills needed to support classroom teaching such as teacher constructed instructional materials, evaluative instruments, etc.;
 - (d) carry out other tasks within his field of competence as may be required.
- 5. Qualifications:
 - (a) Doctorate (or its equivalent) in Supervision of Instruction;
 - (b) Experience in supervision of instruction in a developing country, especially at the primary level;
 - (c) Familiarity with the structures of education in a developing country, and their relation to socio-economic conditions.
- Language qualifications: Excellent command of written and spoken English.
- 7. Duration of appointment: One year starting as soon as possible.
- 8. International salary and allowances (P.5):

Net of national income tax—25% payable in the currency of the duty station and the rest in a currency of the staff member's choice. Net base salary per annum: the equivalent of \$26299 (\$24298 if without dependents).

Post adjustment (cost of living, subject to change without notice), as of 1.2.80 the local equivalent of plus \$9380 (\$8667 if without dependants).

Assignment allowance: the local equivalent of \$2400 (\$1900 if without dependants).

Family allowances: each dependent child \$450 (if there is no dependent spouse, this indemnity is not payable for the first dependent child). Travel is provided for the staff member and his family (spouse and recognised dependants). In addition, UNESCO contributes towards the cost of installation at the duty station and to the education of dependent children. On separation from UNESCO a repatriation grant is paid).

ANNEX

A. Background:

The system of education in Pakistan serves four Provinces and four territories whose total population is more than seventy million people. The system which is large and complex, was established long before Pakistan became an independent country. As the population continues to grow, the pressures on formal education have increased dramatically, and made it even more difficult to administer. It is clear that all administrative procedures and policies must be reviewed and reformulated to permit the Government to reach its objectives.

In response to this situation, the Bureau of Educational Planning and Management was established in 1974, within the Federal Ministry of Education. It was charged with responsibility for training programmes and research studies in educational planning and management. To date key persons engaged in educational planning have been trained through short courses and workshops, and several surveys have been carried out to guide planning and decisionmaking. Provincial planning units have been created and staffed, and the overall quality of planning has improved. However, many problems remain. The transformation of the Bureau into an Academy of Educational Planning and Management is designed to increase the capacity of the existing Bureau to provide a more complete range of services. It calls for closer links between training educational planners and the conduct of experiments and educational research.

The Academy will give more emphasis to educational administration and the daily operation of thousands of schools. New management techniques are needed to cope with new problems. Moreover, the Academy will co-ordinate more closely educational planning and management in the Provinces. Through conferences and seminars, for personnel at many levels, the Academy will seek to introduce new approaches and attitudes to planning and management.

The Academy will also serve as a National Centre for Current Documentation in Planning and Management. It will include a Centre where up to date journals, periodicals, and publications on educational research, planning and management can be found.

Improved supervision of instruction at all levels is a major objective of the Academy. Pre-service and in-service training will be organized and a nucleus of experienced supervisors developed to service all schools. This will be particularly useful for District Education Officers and Assistant DEO's. The Assistants are seen as the key persons in implementing educational reforms.

The Academy will effectively take over the training, research and evaluative functions of BEPM. Its programmes will be offered by three divisions, Educational Planning and Management, Supervision, and Research and Evaluation.

B. National character of the project:

Operational projects, benefiting from Unesco assistance, are national projects and it is up to the beneficiary country to assume responsibility for directing the project as well as ensuring its proper implementation.

The national authority will also be responsible for the utilization of equipment including supplies and vehicles, as far as the activities defined in the project document are concerned.

Consequently, the international specialists will carry out their mission under the guidance of the Director-General, Academy of Educational Planning and Management.

Under the supervision of the Chief Technical Adviser, the specialists, as staff members of Unesco, are placed under the authority of the Director-General of the Organisation and will answer to him for the manner in which they carry out their functions.

THE following provisional promotions have now been confirmed:

In Gazette No. G15 of 15.4.80: Richard Stuart Ralph, Alison Judith Brandt, Jill Smith. Shirley-Ann Hooper, Donald John Ross, Michael Bernard Myers;

In Gazette No. G 22 of 3.6.80: Peter Newman Randles, John Vincent Neilsen, John Britton, Robert Pannekoek; and

In Gazette No. G 21 of 27.5.80: Bruce Campbell Dayy and John Arthur Northedge.

BANKRUPTCY ACT

The following notices received from the Registrar, Official Receiver and Trustees in each Bankruptcy District appear under their respective Districts and appropriate sectional headings.

THE BANKRUPTCY DISTRICT OF THE STATE OF NEW SOUTH WALES AND THE AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

DEBTORS' PETITIONS

The date of bankruptcy appears following the name and particulars.

- 543/80-Re Stephen Frederick Benn, 7 Lime Street, Cabramatta (17.6.80).
- 544/80—Re Juliet Margaret Doyle (also known as Juliet Margaret Clough), 3 Doongara Close, Windale (17.6.80).
- 545/80—Re Myra Marlene Jones, 1/38 Kitchener Parade, Newcastle (17.6.80).
- 546/80—Re Terence Austin Daly, Lot 2, Bibbys Road, St Johns Park (17.6.80).
- 553/80—Re Mark Anthony Lord, 3/11 Marcel Street, Randwick (19.6.80).
- 554/80—Re John Charles Clare, 50 Steel Street, Jasmine (19.6.80).
- 555/80—Re Patrick Kib O'Shea, McBride Crescent, Wanniassa, A.C.T. (20.6.80).
- 556/80—Re Richard Thomas Taylor, 32 Oliveri Crescent, Busby (20.6.80).
- 557/80—Re Patricia Joan Taylor, 32 Oliveri Crescent, Busby (20.6.80).

SEQUESTRATION ORDERS

- 547/80—Re Frank Newhouse, 5 Yarrow Street, Cobbora (17.6.80).
- 548/80—Re Jeffrey Robert Newman, Cessnock (17.6.80).
- 549/80—Re Brenda McDonald, 116 Gray Street, Hamilton, Vic. (17.6.80).

- 550/80—Re Howard Arthur Johnson, 11 Siddins Avenue, Pagewood (17.6.80).
- 551/80-Re Allan Kelvin Germon and Pamela Jean Germon, 54 Kline Street, Weston (18.6.80).
- 552/80—Re Jim Hutchins, 10 Jensen Place, Hughes, A.C.T. (18.6.80).
- 558/80—Re lain Alexander McGregor, 73 Parramatta Road, Camperdown (20.6.80).
- 559/80—Re Kathryn McKenzie Morrison, 17 James Street, Forster; Julie Anne Keneford, 2/10 James Street, Tuncurry (20.6.80).

DISCHARGES UNDER SECTION 149

The date of discharge follows the name and particulars. 190/75—Re David Burwood, 12 Stewart Street, Dundas (22.5.80).

- 396/74—Re Leslie Alfred George Goldsmith, 46 Green Valley Road, Busby (23.10.79).
- 19/63—Re Kenneth Carl Drady, 34 Moulder Street, Orange (5.3.71).528/64—Re Lance Nathaniel Dixon, 718 Woodville
- Road, Villawood (20.5.80).
 380/68—Re Thomas Benjamin Williams, 29 Darling
- Street, Chatswood (29.8.73).

 208/75—Re Bruce Raymond Starkey, 42 Carnegie Circuit, Chifley (31.5.80).
- 209/75—Re Gayle Margaret Starkey, 42 Carnegie Circuit, Chiffey (31.5.80).

DISCHARGES UNDER SECTION 150

- 134/74—Re Agazio Fragomeli, 184 Rooty Hill Road, Rooty Hill (1.11.75).
- 134/74—Re Vittorio Fragomeli, 44 Station Street, Rooty Hill (27.11.75).

ANNULMENTS

The date of annulment appears following the name and particulars.

- 414/75—Re Alan Whitbread, 34 Russell Street, Greenacre (17.6.80).
- 190/77—Re Constantinos Beris (also known as Con Beris), 101 Tweedmouth Avenue, Rosebery (17.6.80).
- 305/80—Re George Ziste, 14 Pusan Place, Belrose (20.6.80).
- 343/78—Re Raymond Joseph De Silva, Hume Highway, Tahmoor (23.6.80).

V. D. SUMMERHAYS Registrar in Bankruptcy

25.6.80.

INTENTION TO DECLARE DIVIDENDS

Dividends are intended to be declared in the following estates,

Creditors who have not lodged proofs of debt with the Official Receiver, Fourth Floor, St James Centre, 111 Elizabeth Street, Sydney, on or before the 11th day of July 1980 will be excluded from dividend.

- 378/79—Re David Roy Hughes, 6 Foley Street, East Sydney, trading as 'Top Tyre', printing firm (first).
- 613/78—Re Suzanne Heather Ryan, 42 Early Street, Parramatta (first).
- 811/78—Re Robert Barnden, Lot 5, Johnston Street, Nemingha (first).

- 852/77—Re Raymond Kady, 9 Talbot Street, Guildford, carrier (first).
- 256/75-Re Garry Raymond Mortlock, 15 Hills Street, Gosford (second).
- 76/74—Re Alojz Mrak and Jane Mrak, 3/5 London Street, Enmore, trading as 'Morts Menswear' (third).
- Creditors who have not lodged proofs of debt with the Official Receiver, Fourth Floor, St James Centre, 111 Elizabeth Street, Sydney, on or before the 18th day of July 1930 will be excluded from dividend.
- 743/78-Re Michael George Phillips, 44 Fyall Avenue, Wentworthville (first).
- 800/78-Re Raymond Joseph Thomas Swords, trading as 'Swing Soft Drinks', 13 Coppabella Crescent, Bradbury (first).
- 104/79-Re Robin Charles Vivian, 49 Gordon Street. Clontarf (first).
- 473/72-Re Austin Edwin Sweeney, 1 May Street, Goulburn (first).
- 584/79-Re Cynthia Anne Lemrock, trading as 'Nu-Trend Securities', 250 Pitt Street, Sydney (first).
- 15/72-Re joint estate Rowland Joseph Young and Lenore Jeanette Young and in each of the separate estates, Lot 79, Harrison Street, Belmont North, trading as 'Gateshead Transport' and 'G.T. Trailers' (first).
- 444/72-Re Stanley James Collett, 26 Pringle Avenue, Bankstown (first).
- 333/61-Re Viktor Raljevic, 31 Station Street, Newtown (third).
- Creditors who have not lodged proofs of debt with the Official Receiver, Fourth Floor, St James Centre, 111 Elizabeth Street, Sydney, on or before the 25th day of July 1920 will be excluded from dividend.
- 276/75-Re John Raymond Bonney, 32 Werona Street, Pennant Hills, sales representative (second).
- 756/78—Re Ronald William Silvester, 76 Etna Street, Gosford (first).
- 801/78—Re Frederick George Hulbert, 13 Cobbin Parade, Belmont, trading as 'South Coast Autos' (first).
- 806/78-Re Brian Frede ick Turner, 197 Morgan Street. Merewether (first).
- 837/78-Re Rosemary Spencer Penman, 152 Paddington Street, Paddington (first).
- 845/78-Re Roger Ian Burch, 1/5 East Avenue, Cammeray (first).
- 861/78-Re Paul Joseph Dobbs, 25/22 Centennial Avenue, Chatswood (first).
- 864/78-Re Graham John Campbell, 808 Main Road, Edgeworth, plumber (first).
- 888/78—Re Gay Raymond Hayes, 123 Carlisle Avenue, Blackett (first).
- 900/78-Re Ian Gerald Patrick Cleary, 8/1 Blair Street, Gladesville (second).
- 946/78-Re Harry Alfred Pedersen, 2 'Dawlish', Mossgiel Street, Manly (first).

D. J. N. BLUETT Official Receiver

FIRST MEETINGS OF CREDITORS

Meetings to be held at the Official Receiver's Office, Fourth Floor, St James Centre, 111 Elizabeth Street, Sydney, on the date and at the time shown. All debts due to the estate to be paid to the Official Receiver.

- 531/79-Re No man Ruddick, Lot 4, Robinson Street, Canowindra, unemployed, formerly carrying on business at 'Waratah Cafe' (7.7.80 at 10.30 a.m.).
- 977/79-Re Richard Standish White, 8 Stratford Street, Wagga Wagga, representative (30.6.80 at 11.00 a.m.).
- 186/80-Re Boyd William Probert, Spring Drive, Mulwala, electrician (7.7.80 at 11.00 a.m.).
- 303/80-Re Alfred Roy Bailey, 64 Oberon Street, Oberon, pensioner (8.7.80 at 11.00 a.m.).
- 329/80-Re Lindsay Gordon Day, 190 Canambe Street, Armidale (7.7.80 at 11.30 a.m.).
- 354/80-Re Michael James McNamara, 16 Frost Place, Page, A.C.T., unemployed (7.7.80 at 2.30 p.m.).
- 361/80-Re Allan Albert Hoole, 1 Christie Street, Taree, general hand (8.7.80 at 11.30 a.m.).
- 373/80-Re Peter Bone, 73 Devon Street, Wallsend, truck driver (8.7.80 at 2.30 p.m.).
- 379/80-Re Rodney John Skeen, 14 Bond Crescent, Kambah, A.C.T., solicitor (10.7.80 at 11.00 a.m.).
- 409/80-Re Cheryl McEwan, 24 Dunlop Way, Minto (9.7.80 at 11.00 a.m.).
- 410/80-Re Kevin John McEwan, 24 Dun'op Way, Minto (9.7.80 at 11.00 a.m.).
- 441/80-Re Steven William Exton, 26 Oldaker Street, Doonside, driver (9.7.80 at 11.30 a.m.).

D. J. N. BLUETT Official Receiver

24.6.80.

FIRST MEETINGS OF CREDITORS

Meetings to be held at the Official Receiver's Office, Fourth Floor, St James Centre, 111 Elizabeth Street, Sydney, on the date and at the time shown. All debts due to the estates to be paid to the Official Receiver.

- 921/79-Re Sali Rusiti, 38 Arthur Circle, Forrest, A.C.T., restaurateur, salesman (16.7.80 at 11.00
- 151/80-Re Johann Janda, 5 Pollock Street, Duffy, A.C.T., builder (16.7.80 at 11.30 a.m.).
- 378/80—Re Arnold Dumpmanis, Saliena Avenue, Doyalson, formerly trading as 'Saliena Homes', formerly builder, now unemployed (15.7.80 at 11.30 a.m.).
- 383/80-Re Kevin James Loftus Boon and Ruth Loreen Boon, 192 Allingham Street, Armidale, contractors (17.7.80 at 10.30 a.m.).

FIRST MEETING OF CREDITORS AND PUBLIC EXAMINATION

Meeting to be held at the Official Receiver's Office, Fourth Floor, St James Centre, 111 Elizabeth Street, Sydney, on the date and at the time shown. Public examination to be held before the Registrar in Bankuptcy, Court 208, 20th Level, Law Courts Building, cnr Macquarie and King Streets, Sydney, on the date and at the time shown. All debts due to the estate to be paid to the Official Receiver.

187/80—Re Raymond Henry Richards, 361 South Dowling Street, Darlinghurst, bus contractor (meeting 16.7.80 at 10.30 a.m.; examination 5.8.80 at 10.00 a.m.).

> D. J. N. BLUETT Official Receiver

25.6.80

PUBLIC EXAMINATION

Public examination to be held before the Registrar at the Supreme Court Building, 31 Walker Street, Townsville, on the date and at the time shown. All debts due to the estate to be paid to the Official Receiver, St James Centre, 111 Elizabeth Street, Sydney.

287/78—Re Peter Weston and Joan Weston, 19 Fuller Street, Heatley, Townsville, Queensland, inspector and secretary respectively (22.7.80 at 10.00 a.m.).

D. J. N. BLUETT Official Receiver

26.6.80.

Bankruptcy Act 1966-Part X

No. 119/X/80—Re Anna Maria Titchkosky.

TAKE notice that at a meeting of creditors held on the 5th day of June 1980 at 111 Elizabeth Street, Sydney, the following special resolution was passed under Section 204 of the *Bankruptcy Act* 1956:

A meeting of unsecured creditors of the debtor to be convened by the Trustee prior to the 5th day of June 1981 but not before the 5th day of May 1981, at which meeting the debtor shall attend and at which meeting the trustee shall present an account of his receipts of the property of the debtor.

That John Edward Walker, of 109 Pitt Street, Sydney, be nominated as trustee of the said Deed of Arrangement.

Bankruptcy Act 1966-Part X

No. 119/X/80—Re Anna Maria Titchkosky.

NOTICE TO CREDITORS OF INTENTION TO DECLARE A FIRST DIVIDEND

TAKE notice that a first dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter.

Creditors who have not proved their debts by the 16th day of July 1980 will be excluded from this dividend.

The date of the Deed of Arrangement was the 5th day of June 1980.

Dated this 26th day of June 1980.

J. E. WALKER, F.C.A. Trustee

C/o Walker Meares & Co., Suite 1, 1st Floor, 109 Pitt Street, Sydney, N.S.W. 2000.

No. 180/78/X

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DECLARE A DIVIDEND

In the matter of assigned estate of Mary Janice Gordon.

NOTICE is hereby given that a first and final dividend is intended to be declared in this matter. Dividend will be payable to those creditors who have proved their claim on or before the 22nd day of July 1980.

Dated this 27th day of June 1980.

A. W. BUTTERELL F.C.A., A.C.I.S. Trustee

A. W. Butterell, Porter & Co., 16th Floor, 109 Pitt Street, Sydney 2000.

Bankruptcy Act 1966-Part X

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DECLARE DIVIDEND

In the matter of Allan Cunningham, of 1 Fariola Street, Lidcombe.

NOTICE is hereby given that a first and final dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter. Creditors who have not lodged their proofs of debt on or before the 22nd day of July 1980 will be excluded from this dividend.

Dated the 27th day of June 1980.

PEGLER, ELLIS & CO.

Agents for the Trustee

50 Bridge Street, Sydney 2000.

BANKRUPTCY DISTRICT OF THE STATE OF VICTORIA

PUBLIC EXAMINATION

Public examination to be held before the Registrar in Bankruptcy, Second Floor Court, High Court Building, 450 Little Bourke Street, Melbourne, on the date and at the time shown. All debts due to the estates should be paid to the Official Receiver, 5th Floor, 99 Queen Street, Melbourne.

776/79—Re Maurice Thomas and Shirley Eveline Hawke, Valex Park, Wallan Road, Whittlesea, labourer and housewife, previous business 50 Greenaway Street, Bulleen, as garbage contractors, business name of 'M. T. and S. E. Hawke' (22.7.80 at 10:15 a.m.).

FIRST MEETINGS

First meetings of creditors to be held at the Official Receiver's Office, 6th Floor, 99 Queen Street, Melbourne, on the date and at the time shown.

599/80—Re Leon Samuel Fradkin, Her Majesty's Prison, Pentridge, Coburg (22.7.80 at 10.30 a.m.).

570/80—Re Philip Richard Hayman, 74 Nirvana Street, East Malvern, company director and Eric Henry Curzon Bruton, 5 Kooyong Road, Armadale, company director (22.7.80 at 11.30 a.m.).

317/80—Re Charles Patrick O'Malley and Beverley Lynette O'Malley, both of 83 McMahon Road, Reservoir, driver and receptionist, previous business interstate trucking, under business name of 'C. & B. O'Malley' (24.7.80 at 10.30 a.m.).

60

569/80-Re Leslie James Freeman, 37 Stephenson Street, Spotswood, unemployed, previous business 39 Vene Street, Collingwood, as CB radio whole-saler, under business name of 'Road Runner Communication Importing & Distribution' (24.7.80 at 2.30 p.m.).

INTENTION TO DECLARE DIVIDENDS

Dividends are intended to be declared in the following

Creditors who have not lodged proofs of debt with the Official Receiver, 5th Floor, 99 Queen Street, Melbourne, on or before the 29th day of July 1980 will be excluded from dividend.

676'79 -Re David Theo Woodhall and Ernest Woodhall, 14 William Street, Fawkner (first and final dividend).

469/79-Re Ronald Holmes, 6 Halinka Court, Noble Park, transport contractor (first dividend).

30/75-Re Felix Delosa, 8 Clarendon Street, Armadale, pensioner (second and final dividend).

> R. P. COLBY Official Receiver

Bankruptcy Act 1966

NOTICE OF FINAL DIVIDEND

Re assigned estate of Hilary Mileham.

NOTICE is hereby given that I am preparing a first and final dividend in the abovenamed estate.

Creditors who have not lodged a proof of debt with my office by 25 July 1980 will be excluded from this dividend.

The date of the Deed was 11 March 1980.

V. R. DYE

Trustee

V. R. Dye & Co., Chartered Accountants, 536 Whitehorse Road, Mitcham 3132.

Bankruptcy Act 1966

NOTICE OF FINAL DIVIDEND

Re assigned estate of Ronald John Mileham.

NOTICE is hereby given that I am preparing a first and final dividend in the abovenamed estate.

Creditors who have not lodged a proof of debt with my office by 25 July 1980 will be excluded from this dividend.

The date of the Deed was 1.1 March 1980.

V. R. DYE

Trustee

V. R. Dye & Co., Chartered Accountans, 536 Whitehorse Road, Mitcham 3132.

Bankruptcy Act 1966

NOTICE OF FINAL DIVIDEND

Re assigned estate of Alfred William Hill.

NOTICE is hereby given that I am preparing a first and final dividend in the abovenamed estate.

Creditors who have not lodged a proof of debt with my office by 25 July 1980 will be excluded from this dividend.

The date of the Deed was 3 April 1980.

Dated this twenty-fifth day of June 1980.

V. R. DYE Trustee

V. R. Dye & Co., Chartered Accountants, 536 Whitehorse Road, Mitcham 3132.

Bankruptcy Act 1966

NOTICE OF EXECUTION OF DEED OF ASSIGNMENT

Re Monica Wilson.

NOTICE is hereby given that at a meeting of creditors of the abovenamed debtor held on 30 June 1980 it was resolved to require the debtor to execute a Deed of Assignment.

The Deed was executed by the debtor and the trustee on 30 June 1980.

The trustee of the Deed is Victor Raymond Dye, of 536 Whitehorse Road, Mitcham 3132.

Dated this thirtieth day of June 1980.

V. R. DYE

Trustee

V. R. Dye & Co., Chartered Accountants, 536 Whitehorse Road, Mitcham 3132.

Bankruptcy Act 1966

NOTICE OF EXECUTION OF DEED OF ASSIGNMENT

Re Leslie Menzies Wilson.

NOTICE is hereby given that at a meeting of creditors of the abovenamed debtor held on 30 June 1980 it was resolved to require the debtor to execute a Deed of Assignment.

The Deed was executed by the debtor and the trustee on 30 June 1980.

The trustee of the Deed is Victor Raymond Dye, of 536 Whitehorse Road, Mitcham 3132.

Dated this thirtieth day of June 1980.

V. R. DYE Trustee

V. R. Dye & Co., Chartered Accountants, 536 Whitehorse Road, Mitcham 3132.

Bankruptcy Act 1966

NOTICE OF EXECUTION OF DEED OF ARRANGEMENT-PART X

No. 95 of 1980 X-Re Trevor Keith Langwill Macmeikan, of Old Port Road, Alberton, who previously traded under the business names of 'Port Albert Boat Hire and Sales' and 'York Street Marine Centre' in partnerships with Kathleen L. Macmeikan, Raymond J. Plymin and Judith L. Plymin, a debtor.

NOTICE is hereby given that the abovenamed debtor executed a Deed of Arrangement with Michael W. E. Hosking, of 1st Floor, 153 Park Street, South Melbourne, on the 17th day of June 1980 in accordance with a special resolution passed at a meeting of his creditors held on the 15th day of May 1980.

Dated this 27th day of June 1980.

MICHAEL W. E. HOSKING

Trustee

Hosking, Dyer and Co., Public Accountants, 1st Floor, 153 Park Street, South Melbourne 3205. Telephone: 690 6466.

Bankruptcy Act 1966

NOTICE OF EXECUTION OF DEED OF ARRANGEMENT

No. 94 of 1980 X—Re Kathleen Lesley Macmeikan, of Old Port Road, Alberton, who previously traded under the business name of 'Port Albert Boat Hire and Sales' in partnership with Trevor K. L. Macmeikan, Raymond John Plymin and Judith Lynne Plymin, a debtor.

NOTICE is hereby given that the abovenamed debtor executed a Deed of Arrangement with Michael W. E. Hosking, of 1st Floor, 153 Park Street, South Melbourne, on the 25th day of May 1980 in accordance with a special resolution passed at a meeting of her creditors held on the 17th day of May 1980.

Dated this 26th day of June 1980.

MICHAEL W. E. HOSKING

Trustee

Hosking, Dyer and Co., Public Accountants, 1st Floor, 153 Park Street, South Melbourne 3205. Telephone: 690 6466.

Bankruptcy Act 1966

NOTICE OF EXECUTION OF DEED OF ASSIGNMENT—PART X

No. 96 of 1980 X—Re Judith Lynne Plymin, of 1 Allambie Road, Sale, who previously traded under the business name of 'Port Albert Boat Hire and Sales' in partnership with Trevor K. L. Macmeikan, Kathleen L. Macmeikan and Raymond J. Plymin, a debtor.

NOTICE is hereby given that the abovenamed debtor executed a Deed of Assignment with Michael W. E. Hosking, of 1st Floor, 153 Park Street, South Melbourne, on the 5th day of June 1980 in accordance with a special resolution passed at a meeting of her creditors held on the 15th day of May 1980.

Dated this 27th day of June 1980.

MICHAEL W. E. HOSKING

Truste

Hosking, Dyer and Co., Public Accountants, 1st Floor, 153 Park Street, South Melbourne 3205. Telephone: 690 6466.

Bankruptcy Act 1966

Re Kevin Kavanagh, 58 Denny Street, Warrnambool. NOTICE is hereby given that at a meeting of creditors of the abovenamed debtor held at the Temperance Hall, Koroit Road, Warrnambool, on the 11th day of June 1980, a special resolution was passed requiring the debtor to execute a Deed of Assignment under Part X of the Bankruptcy Act 1966.

The Deed of Assignment, No. 169 of 1980, referred to above was duly executed on the 11th day of June 1980, and is effective from that date and Messrs J. M. Walsh and A. M. Horsburgh, of 499 St Kilda Road, Melbourne, have been appointed joint trustees under the Deed.

Dated this 8th day of July 1980.

J. M. WALSH
Joint Trustee

Wallace, McMullin & Smail, Chartered Accountants.

Bankruptcy Act 1966-1973-Part X

NOTICE OF ACCEPTANCE OF COMPOSITION

No. 149 of 1980—Re James Allen Martin, trading as 'Jim Martin Refrigeration Service'.

NOTICE is hereby given that the Composition of the abovenamed debtor has been accepted by a special resolution of the creditors passed on the 25th day of June 1980.

The trustee named in the Composition is Neville Bird, Chartered Accountant, of 3 Bowen Crescent, Melbourne 3004.

Dated this 27th day of June 1980.

NEVILLE BIRD

Trustee

Neville Bird, Chartered Accountant, 3 Bowen Crescent, Melbourne 3004. Telephone 267 5111.

Bankruptcy Act 1966

NOTICE TO CREDITORS OF EXECUTION OF DEED

Re Philip Sydney Hertz and Joyce Avery Hertz.

TAKE notice that Philip Sydney Hertz and Joyce Avery Hertz, of Lot 28, Panorama Drive, Gisborne, trading as 'Phil Hertz Furniture' at 54 Evans Street, Sunbury, have executed Deeds of Arrangement to me as trustee on the 25th day of June 1980, and that I executed the Deeds on the 25th day of June 1980

Dated this 27th day of June 1980.

ROBERT A. WATERS

Trustee

Orr, Martin & Waters, Chartered Accountants, 460 Bourke Street, Melbourne 3000. Telephone 602 1644.

Bankruptcy Act 1966

NOTICE TO CREDITORS OF EXECUTION OF DEED

Section 218 (1) (a) (ii)

Re Han Bouke Jacob Bos and Maria Louise Bos.

TAKE notice that Han Bouke Jacob Bos and Maria Louise Bos, of 40 Sanders Road, Frankston, carrying on business as 'Excelsior Fencing', of 37 Milne Avenue, Seaford and formerly carrying on business as 'United Sawmills', 'Springvale Timber' and 'Super Snacks', have executed Deeds of Arrangement to me as trustee on the 25th day of June 1980, and that I executed the Deeds on the 25th day of June 1980. Dated this 27th day of June 1980.

ROBERT A. WATERS

Trustec

Orr, Martin & Waters, Chartered Accountants, 460 Bourke Street, Melbourne 3000. Telephone 602 1644. Bankruptcy Act 1966—Part X—Section 218

Re Peter Avison Parker.

NOTICE is hereby given that by special resolution passed on the 18th day of June 1980, by creditors of Peter Avison Parker, of 'Wongaburra', Northbank Road, Bellingen, New South Wales, retired Air Force officer, a Composition was accepted and Robert A. Waters, Chartered Accountant, of 460 Bourke Street, Melbourne, was appointed trustee thereunder.

Dated this 25th day of June 1980.

ROBERT A. WATERS

Orr, Martin & Waters, Chartered Accountants, 460 Bourke Street, Melbourne 3000. Telephone 602 1644.

Bankruptcy Act 1966

NOTICE OF MEETING

Re Donald Cornelis Duval.

TAKE notice that Donald Cornelis Duval, of Princes Highway Hotel, Pakenham, hotel manager, has on the 19th day of June 1980 signed an authority under Sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Bankruptcy Act 1966, authorising Maxwell George Gee of cnr Grant and Pilmer Streets, Bacchus Marsh, a Registered Trustee in Bankruptcy, to call a meeting of his creditors (and to take over control of his property) and that, in pursuance with Section 194 of the Bankruptcy Act 1966, a meeting of the creditors of the abovenamed debtor will be held at the Institute of Chartered Accountants in Australia, 9th Floor, Scottish Amicable Building, 140 Queen Street, Melbourne, on Wednesday, 9th day of July 1980 at 40.30 a.m.

Dated this 25th day of June 1980.

M. G. GEE Controlling Trustee

Bankruptev Act 1966-73

NOTICE OF ADJOURNED MEETING

Re Frank Terry Vardanega.

TAKE notice that the meeting of creditors in this matter held at the offices of B. K. Taylor & Co., 3rd Floor, Dairy Industry House, 576 St Kilda Road, Melbourne, on Tuesday, the 17th day of June 1980, has by resolution of creditors, been adjourned to Tuesday, the 8th day of July 1980, at 11.00 a.m. The adjourned meeting will be held at the Meeting Room, B. K. Taylor & Co., 3rd Floor, Dairy Industry House, 576 St Kilda Road, Melbourne.

Dated this 17th day of June 1980.

B. K. TAYLOR

Controlling Trustee

B. K. Taylor & Co., Accountants, 576 St Kilda Road, Melbourne, Vic. 3004. Telephone No. 529 4422.

NOTICE is hereby given that at a meeting of creditors of James Raymond Cole, held on Thursday, the 26th day of June 1980, it was resolved that James Raymond Cole execute a Scheme of Arrangement under Part X of the Bankruptcy Act and that Brian Malcolm Dunlop, of Thorburn, Crump & Associates, 582 St Kilda Road, Melbourne, be trustee of the scheme.

B. M. DUNLOP

Trustee

NOTICE is hereby given that at a meeting of creditors of Mary Geraldine Cole, held on Thursday, the 26th day of June 1980, it was resolved that Mary Geraldine Cole execute a Scheme of Arrangement under Part X of the Bankruptcy Act and that Brian Malcolm Dunlop, of Thorburn, Crump & Associates. 582 St Kilda Road, Melbourne, be trustee of the

B. M. DUNLOP

Trustee

BANKRUPTCY DISTRICT OF THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF THE STATE OF QUEENSLAND

BANKRUPTCY ON DEBTOR'S PETITION

Re Edward George Swift, 9 Begg Street, Gulliver, Townsville, labourer.

Date and number of bankruptcy: 25th day of June 1980, N.Q. 39 of 1980.

M. H. SHANNON

Deputy Registrar in Bankruptcy

26,6.80.

97/79-Re Henry James Roche, of 1 Canberra Street, Mackay, formerly trading as 'Roche Transport', carrier (9.7.80 at 11.00 a.m.).

A meeting will be held at the Official Receiver's Office, 42 Sturt Street, Townsville, on the date and at the time shown.

W. SHONHAN

23.6.80.

NOTICE OF FIRST MEETING OF CREDITORS

39/80—Re Edward George Swift, of 9 Begg Street, Gulliver, Townsville, labourer (9.7.80 at 11.30 a.m.).

A meeting will be held at the Official Receiver's Office, 42 Sturt Street, Townsville on the date and at the time shown.

W. SHONHAN

25.6.80.

BANKRUPTCY DISTRICT OF THE SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF THE STATE OF QUEENSLAND

The date of bankruptcy appears in parentheses following the date and particulars.

BANKRUPTCIES ON DEBTORS' PETITIONS

309/80-Re Robert Ivan Clark, 10 Ross Street, Woolloongabba, unemployed (20.6.80).

310/80-Re Adrian Charles and Margaret Jean Offner, 90 Tahiti Avenue, Palm Beach, builder and housewife respectively.

311/80—Re Frederick George Mayes, 97 Azalea Street, Inala, labourer (23.6.80).

312/80-Re Wayne Cant, 160 Allenby Road, Wellington Point, salesman (23.6.80).

313/80-Re Faye Lorraine Cant, 160 Allenby Road, Wellington Point, shop assistant (23.6.80).

314/80-Re Catherine Rose Crampton, c/o People's Palace, Ann Street, unemployed (24.6.80).

318/80-Re Douglas James McHugh, 15 Bambil Street, Marsden, driver (25.6.80).

319/80-Re Jill McHugh, 15 Bambil Street, Marsden, housewife (25.6.80).

320/80-Re Gary William Payne, MS 1406 Rocksberg Road. Upper Caboolture, crusher operator (26.6.80).

SEQUESTRATION ORDERS

- 315/80—Re Jennifer Anne Hollands, 5 Hybrabad Street, Browns Plains (24.6.80).
- 316/80-Re L. Cvitic (also known as Ivan Cvitic), 16 South Street, Yeerongpilly (24.6.80).
- 317/80—Re Peter Panozzo, 80 Railway Terrace, Norman Park, painter (24.6.80).
- 321/80—Re Brian Henry Jackson, 122 Connaught Street, Sandgate, motor salesman (26.6.80).
- 322/80—Re William Alfred May, Flat 1, 53 Kidston Terrace, Chermside, motor salesman.
- 323/80—Re Arthur Garth Vohland (deceased), 49 Whytecliffe Parade, Redcliffe (26.6.80).

D. A. HASSALL

Deputy Registrar in Bankruptcy

27.6.80,

FIRST MEETINGS OF CREDITORS AND PUBLIC EXAMINATIONS

Meetings to be held at the Official Receiver's Office, Ninth Floor, 27-35 Turbot Street, Brisbane, on the date and at the time shown. Public examinations to be held before the Registrar in Bankruptcy, 21st Floor, 294 Adelaide Street. Brisbane, on the date and at the time shown. All debts due to the estates to be paid to the Official Receiver.

- 259/80—Re Henning Jensen, 10 Ilkinia Avenue, Florida Gardens, electrical contractor (meeting 18.8.80, 2.30 p.m.; examination 12.9.80, 10.30 a.m.).
- 186/80—Re Alexander Charles Davies, 45A Walla Street, Bundaberg, upholsterer (meeting 19.8.80, 2.30 p.m.; examination 17.9.80, 10.30 a.m.).
- 218/80—Re Paul Krahnen, Lot 2, Cedar Creek Road, via Beenleigh (meeting 20.8.80, 2.30 p.m.; examination 19.9.80, 10.30 a.m.).
- 240/80—Re Henry James Pearson and Lynette Ann Pearson, 'Kamarooka' Kilcoy Road, Goomeri, life assurance representative and housewife respectively (meeting 21.8.80, 2.30 p.m.; examination 24.9.80, 10.30 a.m.).
- 244/80—Re Cheryl Catherine Ware, 12 Coogeen Street, Sorrento, housewife (meeting 22.8.80, 2.30 p.m.; examination 22.9.80, 10.30 a.m.).
- 243/80—Re Leo George Ware, 12 Coogeen Street, Sorrento, casual bus driver (meeting 22.8.80, 2.30 p.m.; examination 22.9.80, 10.30 a.m.).

PUBLIC EXAMINATIONS

Examinations to be held before the Registrar in Bankruptcy, 21st Floor, 294 Adelaide Street, Brisbane, on the date and at the time shown. All debts due to the estates should be paid to the Official Receiver, Ninth Floor, 27-35 Turbot Street, Brisbane.

- 188/80—Re Denise Elizabeth Summers, Lot 2, Shepparton Road, Helensvale, housewife (8.8.80 at 10.30 a.m.).
- 320/79—Re C. A. Bunn, 31 Middle Road, Greenbank (22.8.80 at 10.30 a.m.).

ADJOURNED PUBLIC EXAMINATION

Adjourned examination to be held before the Registrar in Bankruptcy, 21st Floor, 294 Adelaide Street, Brisbane, on the date and at the time shown. All debts due to the estate should be paid to the Official Receiver, Ninth Floor, 27-35 Turbot Street, Brisbane.

172/79—Re Glynn Leigh Dowling, 49 Robinson Street, Moorooka (1.8.80 at 10.30 a.m.).

INTENTION TO DECLARE DIVIDENDS

Dividends are intended to be declared in the following estates.

Creditors who have not lodged proofs of debt with the Official Receiver, 27-35 Turbot Street, Brisbane, on or before the 23rd day of July 1980 will be excluded from dividend.

- 285/76—Re Henry Wiley Fancher, of 31 High Street, Atherton, North Queensland (first and final).
- 154/80—Re Maryon Catherine Allan, of Unit 5, 'Calistemon', Rudd Street, Coral Gable, Gold Coast, retailer (first).
- 340/78—Re Harold Leonard Wood (deceased), previously of 35 Chartwell Street, Margate, hairdresser, previously carrying on business at Shop 1, Kippa-Ring, Redcliffe (first and final).
- 54/76—Re Allen Stanley John Doe, grazier, of 'The Range Brahman Stud', Wynarka, South Australia, formerly carrying on business in partnership with another on the above property (third and final).
- 200/75—Re Christopher Paul Kinsella, of 7 Empress Street, Toowoomba, builder, previously carrying on business in partnership with another (second and final).

H. A. RICHARDS
Official Receiver

NOTICE OF EXECUTION OF DEED OF ARRANGEMENT

Re Clifford Francis Fuller (trustee appointed).

THE abovenamed debtor of 19 Forestville Road, Petrie, Queensland, executed a Deed of Arrangement on the 25th day of June 1980 to Wilson Joseph Wilde, of 400 Queen Street, Brisbane, Queensland.

W. J. WILDE Trustee

C/o G. S. Hutton & Macfarlane, Chartered Accountants, 400 Queen Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000.

Bankruptcy Act 1966-Part X

NOTICE TO CREDITORS OF ACCEPTANCE OF COMPOSITION

Re Brett John Gunderson.

TAKE notice that by a special resolution of a meeting of creditors of Brett John Gunderson, of 18A Twigg Street, Indooroopilly, Brisbane in the State of Queensland, held on Tuesday, 24th day of June 1980, a Composition was accepted.

Dated this first day of July 1980.

D. W. KNIGHT

Trustee

6th Floor, T. & G. Building, 141 Queen Street, Brisbane, Qld 4000.

BANKRUPTCY DISTRICT OF THE STATE OF SOUTH AUSTRALIA

SEQUESTRATION ORDER

The date of the order appears in parentheses following the name and particulars.

482/80—Re James Kernahan, of Flat 1, 62 Beauchamp Street, Kurralta Park, journalist (20.6.80).

The date of bankruptcy appears in parentheses following the name and particulars.

BANKRUPTCIES ON DEBTORS' PETITIONS

- 468/80-Re Milton John Traisnel, of 16 Innes Road, Windsor Gardens, packer (17.6.80).
- 469/80-Re Neville Ernest Lord, of 179 Woodford Road, Elizabeth North, handyman/cleaner (17.6.80).
- 470/80-Re Margaret Ann Lord, address as above, housewife (17.6.80).
- 471/80-Re Kenneth George Sparks, of 41A Churchill Road, Prospect, unemployed (17.6.80).
- 472/80-Re Stephen Patrick Wright, of 4 Harrington Grove, Northfield, unemployed (18.6.80).
- 473/80-Re Anne Louise Martin, of 2 Cornish Terrace, Wallaroo, unemployed (18.6.80).
- 474/80-Re Hans Peter Spatt, of 22 Heytesbury Road. Elizabeth West, unemployed (18.6.80).
- 475/80-Re Dean Laurence Branch, c/o 25 Somerfield Avenue, Reynella, unemployed (19.6.80).
- 476/80-Re Dirk Theodoor Heidt (also known as Richard Heidt, and Rick Heidt), spray painter and Jennifer Claire Heidt, typiste, both of 38 Acre Avenue, Morphett Vale, are at present carrying on business at 15 Brodie Road. Lonsdale, as spray painters in partnership under name 'Rick's Auto Painters' (19.6.80).
- 477/80-Re Brian Lloyd Fitzgerald, of 65 Railway Cottage, Two Wells, station assistant (19.6.80).
- 478/80—Re Daphne Constance Austin (previously known as Daphne Constance Towell), of 24 Best Street, Murray Bridge, home duties (19.6.80).
- 479/80-Re Michael John Clark, of 53 Edwards Street, Brighton, landscape treefeller rubbish removalist, previously carrying on business at above address, as a landscape gardener and as above, under name 'Clark's Landscaping' (19.6.80).
- 480/80—Re Edward Leo Stevenson, c/o Hillcrest Hospital, Hillcrest, inpatient and unemployed (20.6.80).
- 481/80-Re Doreen Betty Parkinson, c/o Willowie Post Office, home duties, widow/pensioner (20.6.80).
- 483/80-Re Leon John Wynands, of (Bolivar Caravan Park, Bolivar), Private Mail Bag 5, Salisbury, handyman (20.6.80).
- 484/80-Re Janice Neata Oates, of 76 Underdown Road, Elizabeth South, pensioner (20.6.80).

DISCHARGE PURSUANT TO SECTION 149

The effective date of discharge appears in parentheses following the name and particulars.

- 23/75-Re Arthur Thomas Kilpatrick, 1 Odstock Street, Salisbury North, labourer (21.2.80).
- 163/75-Re Robin Murray Young, Bankgham, via Bordertown, formerly farmer (17.5.80).
- 173/75-Re Victor Norman Schultz, of 9 Trent Avenue, Klemzig, fettler (28.5.80).
- 186/75-Re Neville Stanley Brockhoff, 31 Harold Street, Salisbury North, unemployed, formerly carrying on business at 12 King Street, Boulder, W.A., as an industrial cleaning contractor (7.6.80).

R. W. O'CONNOR Registrar

- Meetings to be held at the Official Receiver's Office, 8th Floor, A.M.P. Building, 1 King William Street, Adelaide, on the date and time shown. Public examinations to be held before the Registrar in Bankruptcy, Eighth Floor, A.M.P. Building, 1 King William Street, Adelaide, on the date and at the time shown, unless where otherwise stated
- 870/79-Re Garry Neil Lewis, 21 Robinson Road, Old Noarlunga, unemployed, previously carrying on business in partnership at 21c Belair Road, Kingswood, as a take away food retailer and at 25 Kenihans Road, Happy Valley as a drainage contractor (examination 21.7.80, 2.30 p.m. at Hearing Room 2. 21st Floor, 294 Adelaide Street, Brisbane).
- 349/80-Re Zoltan Farkas, of Coober Pedy (examination 15.9.80, 11.00 a.m.).
- 427/80-Re Howard Trotter, 7 Wigley Street, Largs Bay, company director (meeting 15.7.80, 10.45 a.m.; examination 15.9.80, 2.30 p.m.).
- 443/80-Re Leonard Keith Brennan, 9 Brigalow Road, Morphett Vale (meeting 15.7.80, 10.15 a.m.).
- 478/80-Re Daphne Constance Austin (previously known as Daphne Constance Towell), of 24 Best Street, Murray Bridge, home duties (meeting 15.7.80, 11.15 a.m.; examination 15.9.80, 12 noon).
- 479/80—Re Michael John Clark, 53 Edwards Street, Brighton, landscape treefeller rubbish removalist, previously carrying on business at above address as a landscape gardener and as above, under name 'Clark's Landscaping' (examination 16.9.80, 2.30 p.m.).

INTENTION TO DECLARE DIVIDENDS

Dividends are intended to be declared in the following estates.

Creditors who have not lodged proofs of debt with the Official Receiver, 1 King William Street, Adelaide, on or before the 29th day of July 1980 will be excluded from such dividend.

- 200/73-Re Vincent James Jones, of 28 Royal Avenue, Pooraka, unemployed, formerly builder (first dividend).
- 186/75-Re Neville Stanley Brockhoff, of 31 Harold Street, Salisbury North, unemployed, formerly carrying on business at 12 King Street, Boulder, W.A., as an industrial cleaning contractor (second and final dividend).
- 234/78—Re Robert Alexander Burness, of 85 Hill Street, North Adelaide, unemployed, and Eileen Joy Burness, housewife, of 355 Grenfell Road, Redwood Park, formerly carrying on business in partnership at 'Shell Salisbury East Self Serve', of 1445 Main North Road, Salisbury East (third and final dividend in joint estate).
- 410/78-Re Ian Alexander Liddell, of 360 Prospect Road, Kilburn (first dividend).
- 441/78-Re Dean Allan Forrest, of 43 Jervois Avenue, West Hindmarsh, unemployed (first dividend).
- 563/78—Re Graham George Seyfang, of 86 Bolivar Road, Salisbury North, motor mechanic (first dividend)
- 593/78-Re Robin George White, of 1/44 Wilson Street, Prospect, clerk (second dividend).
- 628/78-Re Kelvin Kenneth McDowall, of Single Men's Quarters, Tassie Street, Port Augusta, trades assistant (first dividend).

701/79—Re Robert John Dickens (also known as Robert John Scott), of Heaslip Road, Angle Vale, dog trainer (first dividend).

859/79—Re Brian John Whitehead and Deborah Karen Whitehead, of 18 Playford Drive, Morphett Vale, unemployed and home duties respectively, previously carrying on business at 411 States Road, Morphett Vale, under the name of 'Jason Cleaners' in partnership (first dividend in separate estate of B. J. Whitehead).

43/80—Re Brian John Whelan, of 1A McAllan Avenue, Seaton, plumber (first dividend).

314/80—Re Robert Kingsley Carter, of 7 Wavell Street, Broadview (first dividend).

F. J. PEARCE Official Receiver

Meetings to be held at the Official Receiver's Office, 8th Floor, A.M.P. Building, 1 King William Street, Adelaide, on the date and time shown. Public examinations to be held before the Registrar in Bankruptcy, Eighth Floor, A.M.P. Building, 1 King William Street, Adelaide, on the date and at the time shown.

368/80—Re Paul Irwin, of Worland Road, Wangaratta, Victoria (first meeting 21.7.80, 10.15 a.m.).

489/80—Re Bernard Martin Maddigan, of 5 Colbrook Street, Whyalla, unemployed, previously carrying on business at 15 Thomas Street, Whyalla Stuart, under own name as a pet food retailer (first meeting 21.7.80, 10.45 a.m.).

490/80—Re Jeanette Lesley Hunter, of 10 Aries Avenue, Hope Valley, home duties, previously carrying on business at Nelson Road, Para Vista, as a frock salon proprietor, under name 'Panella Fashions' (first meeting 21.7.80, 11.15 a.m.).

497/80—Re David Peter Lloyd, of 106 Cedar Avenue, Royal Park, unemployed (examination 9.9.80, 12 noon).

INTENTION TO DECLARE DIVIDENDS

Dividends are intended to be declared in the following estates.

Creditors who have not lodged proofs of debt with the Official Receiver, 1 King William Street, Adelaide, on or before the 5th day of August 1980 will be excluded for such dividend.

54/70—Re Maxwell Phillip Schulz, cartage contractor, Murial Maud Schulz, housewife, and Phillip Clem Schulz, driver, all of 74 Warooka Road, Yorketown, carrying on business in partnership as cartage contractors (fourth dividend in the joint estate).

725/78—Re David Ivor Loechel, driver, and Karin Ingeborg Ursula Loechel, housewife, of 7 Trembath Street, Bowden, previously carrying on business in partnership at above address as cartage contractors (first dividend in the separate estate of D. I. Loechel).

532/79—Re Charles Lloyd Milton and Margaret Elizabeth Milton, both of Yates Road, Kimba, bus driver and home duties respectively, presently carrying on business at Kimba in partnership as 'Kimba Independent Tyre and Battery Service' (first dividend in the separate estate of C. L. Milton).

663/79—Re Reggie Dixon, 112 Palm Avenue, Royal Park, florist, presently carrying on business at 503 Henley Beach Road, Fulham, as 'Exhibition Florist' and previously at 85 Payneham Road, St Peters, as 'Exhibition Florist' (first dividend).

291/80—Re Darryl John Weidenhofer, of Summit Road, Mount Lofty, cook (first and final dividend).

F. J. PEARCE Official Receiver

Bankruptcy Act 1966-1980

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DECLARE A DIVIDEND

No. 19 of 1979—Part X—Re Neil Von-Brint,

A first dividend is intended to be declared in the undermentioned estate. Creditors who have not lodged a proof of debt with Michael Jaunay Mount, 80 King William Street, Adelaide, South Australia on or before the 18th day of July 1980 will be excluded from that dividend.

C/o Wallace McMullin & Smail, Chartered Accountants, 9th Floor, National Mutual Centre, 80 King William Street, Adelaide, S.A. 5000. Telephone: 51 5995.

Bankruptcy Act 1966-1980

NOTICE OF EXECUTION OF DEED OF ARRANGEMENT

No. of 1980-Part X-Re Ann Marie Coles, debtor.

TAKE notice that on the 19th day of June 1980 Ann Marie Coles, Food Processor, of 12 Delray Street, Fulham in the State of South Australia, executed a Deed of Arrangement to me and that I executed the said Deed on the 19th day of June 1980. Dated this 25th day of June 1980.

M. J. MOUNT Trustee

Wallace McMullin & Smail, Chartered Accountants, 9th Floor, National Mutual Centre, 80 King William Street, Adelaide, S.A. 5000. Telephone: 51 5995.

Bankruptcy Act 1966-1980

NOTICE OF EXECUTION OF DEED OF ARRANGEMENT

No. of 1980-Part X-Re Darryl Ellis Coles, debtor.

TAKE notice that on the 19th day of June 1980 Darryl Ellis Coles, Food Processor, of 12 Delray Street, Fulham in the State of South Australia, executed a Deed of Arrangement to me and that I executed the said Deed on the 19th day of June 1980. Dated this 25th day of June 1980.

M. J. MOUNT Trustee

Wallace McMullin & Smail, Chartered Accountants, 9th Floor, National Mutual Centre, 80 King William Street, Adelaide, S.A. 5000. Telephone: 51 5995.

BANKRUPTCY DISTRICT OF THE STATE OF WESTERN AUSTRALIA

BANKRUPTCIES ON DEBTORS' PETITIONS

The date of bankruptcy appears in parentheses following the name and particulars.

300/80—Re William Noel Chillingworth, of Unit 1, 167 West Coast Highway, Scarborough, spray painter (20.6.80).

- 301/80—Re Josephine Mary Chillingworth, of Unit 1, 167 West Coast Highway, Scarborough, home duties (20.6.80).
- 302/80—Re Jacqueline Davies, of 21 Starling Street, Hamilton Hill, computer operator (23.6.80).
- 303/80—Re Sydney Herbert Hubon, of 74 Acton Avenue, Rivervale, truck driver (23.6.80).
- 304/80—Re Christopher John Rotham, of 7 Freeman Way, Marmion, housing supervisor (23.6.80).
- 305/80—Re Wilma Maria Petra, of Unit 11, 7 Mount Prospect Crescent, Maylands, telephonist typist (23.6.80).
- 306/80—Re Steven Rothsay Brooks and Pamela Janet Brooks, both of 29 Talbot Road, Brunswick Junction, unemployed factory hand and home duties respectively (23.6.80).
- 307/80—Re Milton John Hahnel, of 83 The Esplanade, Esperance, unemployed labourer (24.6.80).
- 308/80—Re Peter John Zemunik, of Flat 22, Minorca Flats, Clontarf Road, Hamilton Hill, truck driver (25.6.80).
- 309/80—Re Andrew Hugh McWhirter, of Unit 8, 307 Hay Street, Perth, unemployed factory hand (27.6.80).
- 310/80—Re Kathryn Adele Hayes, of 20 Lynstead Street, Beckenham, housewife (27.6.80).
- 311/80—Re Jonathan Charles Hayes, of 20 Lynstead Street, Beckenham, boilermaker-welder (27.6.80).

All debts due to the above estates should be paid to W. A. Smith, Official Receiver, 7th Floor, 251 Adelaide Terrace, Perth.

M. JAN

Registrar in Bankruptcy

FIRST MEETINGS OF CREDITORS

Meetings to be held at the Official Receiver's Office, 7th Floor, Lombard House, 251 Adelaide Terrace, Perth, on the date and at the time shown. All debts due to the estates to be paid to the Official Receiver.

- 286/80—Re Clive Jon Hood, of Caversham Caravan Park, Benara Road, Caversham, labourer, formerly carrying on business in partnership as a tyre salesman, trading as 'Robanhood Discount Tyres', situated at cnr Woodville and Guildford Roads, Guildford, N.S.W. (meeting 29.7.80 at 9.30 a.m.).
- 304/80—Re Christopher John Rotham, of 7 Freeman Way, Marmion, housing supervisor (meeting 11.7.80 at 11.00 a.m.).

FIRST MEETING OF CREDITORS AND PUBLIC EXAMINATION

Meeting to be held at the Official Receiver's Office, 7th Floor, Lombard House, 251 Adelaide Terrace, Perth, on the date and at the time shown. Public examination to be held before the Registrar in Bankruptcy, 8th Floor, Lombard House, 251 Adelaide Terrace, Perth (except where otherwise shown) on the date and at the time shown. All debts due to the estate to be paid to the Official Receiver.

295/80—Re Trevor Vincent Holtom, of 18 Derrington Crescent, Balga, invalid pensioner (meeting 31.7.80 at 12 noon; examination 21.1.81 at 10.30 a.m.).

PUBLIC EXAMINATION

Public examination to be held before the Registrar in Bankruptcy, 8th Floor, Lombard House, 251 Adelaide Terrace (except where otherwise shown) on the date and at the time shown. All debts due to the estate to be paid to the Official Receiver.

180/80—Re William Charles Thompson, of 1 Crosbie Crescent, Middle Swan, fencing contractor, carrying on business as a fencing contractor as 'Bill Thompson Fencing Contractor' at 1 Crosbie Crescent, Middle Swan (examination 27.8.80 at 10.30 a.m.).

INTENTION TO DECLARE DIVIDEND

A dividend is intended to be declared in the following

Creditors who have not lodged proofs of debt with the Official Receiver, 7th Floor, Lombard House, 251 Adelaide Terrace, Perth, on or before the 30th day of July 1980 will be excluded from a dividend.

181/75—Re James Michael Regan, of 19 Veronica Street, Riverton, carpenter (first and final).

W. A. SMITH Official Receiver

All correspondence to: G.P.O. Box H536, Perth, W.A. 6001.

Bankruptcy Act 1966-1970

Form 22—Section 145—Rule 48

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DECLARE SECOND AND FINAL DIVIDEND

No. 1 of 1977/X—Re the joint estate of Adele May Hudson, phonogram operator and Joyce Richardson, business woman, both of Port Hedland and trading as 'Richardson & Hudson', motor repairs and dealers.

TAKE notice that as trustee of the property of the abovenamed debtors, I, Terence John Collinson, of 241 Stirling Street, Perth, intend to declare a second and final dividend in this matter.

If you wish your debt to be considered for inclusion in this distribution you must lodge your proof of debt with me on or before the 11th day of July 1980. Dated the twenty-third day of June 1980.

T. J. COLLINSON

Collison Melsom & Co., Chartered Accountants, 'Colmel House', 241 Stirling Street, Perth, W.A. 6000.

Bankruptcy Act 1966-1970

Form 22-Section 145-Rule 48

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DECLARE FIRST AND FINAL DIVIDEND

No. 60 of 1980/X—Re Ian Christopher de Lin Bushell, Diana Elizabeth Bushell and Paul John Bushell, company directors, of 17 Riverview Terrace, Mount Pleasant.

TAKE notice that as trustee of the property of the abovenamed debtors, I, Peter Michael Melsom, of 241 Stirling Street, Perth, intend to declare a first and final dividend in this matter.

If you wish your debt to be considered for inclusion in this dividend you must lodge your proof of debt with me on or before the 17th day of July 1980. Dated the twenty-fifth day of June 1980.

P. M. MELSOM

Trustee

Collinson Melsom & Co., Chartered Accountants, 'Colmel House', 241 Stirling Street, Perth, W.A. 6000.

Form A10

NOTICE TO CREDITORS OF INTENTION TO DECLARE SECOND DIVIDEND

No. 2 of 1980—Part X—Re Joseph Levit, of 16 Seymour Avenue, Dianella, medical practitioner.

TAKE notice that, as trustee of the property of the abovenamed debtor I, Bernard Putnin, of 12 Parliament Piace, West Perth 6005, intend to declare a dividend in this matter.

Creditors wishing their debts to be considered for inclusion in this dividend must lodge their proof of debt with me on or before the 41th day of July 1980.

The date of the Deed of Arrangement was the 11th day of February 1980.

Dated this 25th day of June 1980.

B. PUTNIN Trustee

B. Putnin & Associates, Public Accountants, 12 Parliament Place, West Perth, W.A. 6005.

Bankruptcy Act 1966-Part X

Form A22

NOTICE TO CREDITORS OF A DEED OF ARRANGEMENT—PART X

No. 58 of 1980—Part X—Re Fedele (Phil) Antonio Camarda and Giacomo (Jim) Camarda, both of 6 Norma Street, Fremantle, W.A., having traded as 'Camarda Smash Repairs', of Unit 1, 125 Barrington Street, Spearwood, W.A. (joint and separate estates).

TAKE notice that Fedele (Phil) Antonio Camarda and Giacomo (Jim) Camarda, of 6 Norma Street, Fremantle, W.A., having traded as 'Camarda Smash Repairs', of Unit 1, 125 Barrington Street, Spearwood in the State of Western Australia, executed Deeds of Arrangement with me as trustee on the 16th day of June 1980.

Dated this 25th day of June 1980.

B. PUTNIN Trustee

B. Putnin & Associates, Public Accountants, 12 Parliament Place, West Perth, W.A. 6005.

Bankruptcy Act 1966-Part X

NOTICE TO CREDITORS

Nos 69/47 of 1980—Part X—Re Leigh Francis Harris and Pamela Joan Harris, 22 Rochford Way, Girrawheen, formerly trading as 'Breeze Airconditioning and Appliances'.

AT a meeting of creditors, held on the 19th day of June 1980, at 3 Ord Street, West Perth, special resolutions were passed requiring the abovenamed debtors to execute Deeds of Assignment. The Deeds were executed on the same day.

Persons claiming to be creditors, are requested to lodge a proof of debt within twenty-one days of this date at the office of the trustee, John Graham Morris, 3 Ord Street, West Perth 6005.

Dated this 24th day of June 1980.

J. G. MORRIS

Trustee

Pannell Kerr Forster, Soutar Watson & Stowe, Chartered Accountants, 3 Ord Street, West Perth 6005.

Bankrupicy Act 1966-Part X

NOTICE OF EXECUTION OF DEED

No. 63 of 1980/X—Re Leffie John Haldoupis, cabinet maker and Sandra Kay Haldoupis, married woman, both residing at 5 Eagle Place, Craigie, trading as 'Halman Industries', of 181 Colin Place, West Perth.

NOTICE is hereby given that the abovenamed debtors have executed a Deed of Assignment to Rodney Michael Evans and Maurice Hodgson Lyford, Chartered Accountants, 11th Floor, T. & G. Building, 37 St George's Terrace, Perth 6000 in the State of Western Australia and same is now lying for inspection at the offices of Melsom Wilson & Partners, Chartered Accountants and Registered Trustees.

Dated at Perth this twenty-seventh day of June 1980.

EVANS & LYFORD

Joint Trustees

Melsom Wilson & Partners, 11th Floor, T. & G. Building, 37 St George's Terrace, Perth, W.A. 6000.

BANKRUPTCY DISTRICT OF THE STATE OF TASMANIA

SEQUESTRATION ORDERS

The date of bankruptcy appears in parentheses following the name and particulars.

126/80—Re Trevor J. Bennett, 2 Reynolds Road, Midway Point, drainer (9.6.80).

139/80—Re J. M. McKenzie, Sorell, labourer (23.6.80).

BANKRUPTCIES ON DEBTORS' PETITIONS

The date of bankruptcy appears in parentheses following the name and particulars.

- 109/80—Re Thomas Arnol, 671 Main Road, Berriedale, taxi driver, formerly carrying on business in partnership with one other as a mixed business proprietor from 52 Mary's Hope Road, Rosetta, under the business name 'Mary's Hope Road Store' (30.4.80).
- 110/80—Re Edward Joseph Rogers (also known as John Edward Rogers), 105 Rockingham Drive, Rokeby, unemployed person (2.5.80).
- 111/80—Re Shane Rodney Kaye, 37 Amy Street, Ulverstone, casual labourer (2.5.80).
- 112/80—Re Kenneth George Davis, 159 Chapel Street, Glenorchy, unemployed person (5.5.80).
- 113/80—Re Colin Geoffrey Carter and Pamela Margaret Carter, 38 Kallista Road, Maydena, mechanic and home duties respectively, formerly carrying on business in partnership as service station proprietors from the above address (7.5.80).
- 114/80—Re William John Sullivan, 26 Channel Highway, Taroona, promotions officer (8.5.80).
- 115/80—Re Thomas Henry Wilson, 'Kilburn Park', Bishopsbourne, dairy assistant (19.5.80).

- 68
- 116/80—Re Peter Gregory Richardson, Kent Street, Geeveston, unemployed (19.5.80).
- 117/80—Re Daniel John McCoy, 3/26 Rosbar Street, Claremont, unemployed (20.5.80).
- 118/80—Re James Tasman Rogers, 8 Willis Street, Bridgewater, unemployed (23.5.80).
- 119/80—Re Brian David Christian, 22 Oakleigh Avenue, Taroona, presently carrying on business as a children's and babywear business proprietor on his own account from Shop 302 Centrepoint, Murray Street, Hobart, trading as 'Rainbow Children's Wear' (23.5.80).
- 120/80—Re Ross Thomas Spurr, 46 Stokell Street, Rokeby, unemployed, formerly trading as a selfemployed bricklayer from the above business (23.5.80).
- 121/80—Re Peter John Langlois, 3/59 Lochner Street, West Hobart, lube mechanic, formerly carrying on business in partnership with one other as a motor body repairer from 391 Elizabeth Street, North Hobart, trading under the business name 'Down Under Auto Service Centre' (2.6.80).
- 122/80—Re Kevin James Fisher, 18 Gordon's Hill Road, Bellerive, unemployed (2.6.80).
- 123/80—Re Beryl May Fisher, 18 Gordon's Hill Road, Bellerive, home duties (2.6.80).
- 124/80—Re Kenneth George Harwood, 3 Weston Place, Bridgewater, painter and decorator, formerly carrying on business in partnership as a painter and decorator from 20 Milburn Place, West Moonah, trading under the business name 'Potter & Harwood', and latterly on his own account from 26 Illawarra Road, Blackman's Bay, under the name 'K. G. Harwood' (3.6.80).
- 125/80—Re Frederick Herbert Plumstead, 150 Beach Street, Rokeby, earthmoving contractor (6.6.80).
- 127/80—Re John Bertram West and Doreen Ruth West, 67 Austin Street, Wynyard, cartage contractors, formerly carrying on business as cartage contractors from the same address, under the name 'J. B. & D. R. West' (9.6.80).
- 128/80—Re John Eric Broad and Jenna Mary Broad, 85 Wright Street, East Devonport, transport and engineering contractors, presently carrying on business as such, in partnership, from 113 Wright Street, East Devonport, under the business name 'East Devonport Industrial Services' (10.6.80).
- 129/80—Re Mark Wayne Revell, 83 Chapel Street, Glenorchy, unemployed, formerly carrying on business in partnership as a cartage contractor, under the name 'M. W. Revell' from 658 Main Road, Berriedale (11.6.80).
- 130/80—Re Peter Phillip Berechree, Forest, truck driver (12.6.80).
- 131/80—Re Maxwell Lloyd Coulson, 38 Marston Street, Rokeby, storeman (13.6.80).
- 132/80—Re Anthony John Jewell, 1/10 Burnside Avenue, New Town, butcher (13.6.80).
- 133/80—Re Peter James Banks and Mavis Roseann Banks, of 8 Centauri Drive, Mount Rumney, plumber and home duties respectively, latterly carrying on business in parnership with two others as plumbing contractors from 33 Stokel Street, Rokeby, under the business name 'Palm Plumbing', and formerly carrying on business in partnership together as plumbing and electrical contractors from 47 Beach Street, Bellerive, under the business name 'East West Electrical and Plumbing' (18.6.80).

- 134/80—Re Neville Winston Free, of 84 Letitia Street, North Hobart, unemployed (18.6.80).
- 135/80—Re Luigi Renzella, of Oyster Cove West, bricklayer, presently carrying on business as such in partnership, from that address, trading under the name 'Renzella & Webb' (19.6.80).
- 136/80—Re Vivienne Joan Renzella, of Oyster Cove West, home duties (19.6.80).
- 137/80—Re Sheila June Gordon, 7/3 Allunga Road, Chigwell, home duties (19.6.80).
- 138/80—Re lan Anthony Gobbey, of 3 Arden Drive, Rokeby, unemployed (20.6.80).
- 140/80—Re Dulcie Elizabeth Heron, of 6 Bounty Street, Warrane, home duties (23.6.80).
- 141/80—Re Neil Gavin Jacobson, 30 Bradman Street, Rokeby, storeman-driver (25.6.80).

DISCHARGES PURSUANT TO SECTION 149

The date of discharge appears in parentheses following the name and particulars.

- 20/75—Re Leslie Brian Challenger, 3 Tapner Court, Triabunna, pensioner, formerly carrying on business as a logging contractor and scrap metal dealer at Orford (8.5.80).
- 21/75—Re Selwyn Lester Ridgway and Ann Mary Ridgway, Nook Road, Sheffield, clothing manufacturers, carrying on business at 68 Main Street, Sheffield (8.5.80).
- 22/75—Re Murray Leonard Dugdale, 217 Bligh Street, Warrane, security officer (12.5.80).
- 24/75—Re Ursula Madeline Gouzounis, Derby, trained nurse, formerly carrying on business as a general storekeeper and coffee bar proprietress at Derby, trading under the name 'Derby Deli' (14.5.80).
- 25/75—Re Peter Dennis Jeffries, Bothwell, sawmiller (19.5.80).
- 26/75—Re John Alan Fenton, 8 Bray Court, Rokeby, labourer (19.5.80).
- 27/75—Re Kayleen Diane Fenton, 8 Bray Court, Rokeby, home duties, formerly carrying on business as a commission saleswoman (19.5.75).
- 28/75—Re Alan Francis Thomas, 12 Garrot Street, Ilfraville, driver (23.5.80).
- 29/75—Re Kevin John Clark, 101 Balfour Street, Launceston, salesman, formerly carrying on business at 10 Walkers Avenue, Launceston, trading under the name 'Auto Agencies' (29.5.80).
- 30/75—Re Joan Veronica Butterworth, 221 Main Road, Moonah, part-time packer, formerly carrying on business as a sub-newsagent at 257 Main Road, Derwent Park, trading under the name 'Derwent Park Newsagency' (4.6.80).
- 32/75—Re Laurence Graham Tattersall, 609 Sandy Bay Road, Sandy Bay, cartage contractor (19.6.80).

DISCHARGES PURSUANT TO SECTION 150

The date of discharge appears in parentheses following the name and particulars.

- 100/77--Re David John Harris, 30 Quarry Road, Mornington, welder (17.3.80).
- 101/77—Re Raymond John Williams, 2 Gormanston Road, Moonah, prison officer (9.6.80).
- 128/78—Re Garry William Tubb, 5 Brown Place, Bridgewater, loader driver (9.6.80).

PAUL GRIFFITHS Registrar in Bankruptcy

INTENTION TO DECLARE DIVIDENDS

Dividends are intended be declared in the following estates.

Creditors who have not lodged proofs of debt with the Official Receiver, 188 Collins Street, Hobart, on or before the 23rd day of July 1980 will be excluded from the dividend.

- 22/73—Re Jack Sutton, 49 Fenton Street, Devonport, farmer (second and final dividend).
- 92/73—Re Leo Emmanual Kelly, 'Springfield', Longford, unemployed (third and final dividend).
- 8/74—Re Leigh Desmond Belbin, 253 Bass Highway, Cooee, machinist (first and final dividend).
- 31/74—Re Barry Reginald Swain, 48 Esplanade, Somerset, logging contractor, formerly carrying on business as a service station proprietor at Sandy Beach, West Tamar, bulk petrol depot proprietor at Exeter and cartage contractor at Burnie (second and final dividend).
- 42/74—Re Anthony Charles Walker, Lalla Road, Lilydale, mill hand, formerly carrying on business as a chidren's wear retailer, at 7 Tatler Arcade, Launceston, under the name 'Kidstuff' (third and final dividend).
- 7/79—Re John and Lynnette Mika, 3 Sloane Place, Bridgewater, taxi operators (joint estate—first dividend).

FIRST MEETING OF CREDITORS

A meeting to be held at the Official Receiver's Office, 11th Floor, 188 Collins Street, Hobart, on the date and at the time shown. All debts due to the estate should be paid to the Official Receiver.

133/80—Re Peter James and Mavis Roseann Banks, 8 Centauri Drive, Mount Rumney, plumber and home duties respectively, latterly carrying on business in partnership with one other as contractors from 8 Centauri Drive, Mount Rumney, under the business name 'P. & M. Banks Contracting' and formerly carrying on business in partnership with one other as plumbing contractors from 33 Stokel Street, Rokeby, under the business name 'Palm Plumbing', and formerly Peter James Banks carrying on busines with another as electrical and plumbing contractors from 49 Beach Street, Bellerive, under the business name 'East West Electrical & Plumbing' (9.7.80 at 11.00 a.m.).

C. DANN Official Receiver

PRIVATE NOTICES

THE INSTITUTION OF RADIO AND ELECTRONICS ENGINEERS AUSTRALIA

(Incorporated by Royal Charter)

WHEREAS the Bye-laws of The Institution approved by the Governor-General of the Commonwealth of Australia on the third day of July 1969 were subsequently amended and approved by the Governor-General on the thirty-first day of March 1977.

AND WHEREAS the Bye-laws have been further amended as set out in the schedule below in accordance with the provisions of the Royal Charter by a resolution of not less than three-fourths of the Corporate Members present in person or by proxy and voting at a General Meeting of The Institution heid on the sixteenth day of May 1979.

AND WHEREAS the Governor-General of the Commonwealth of Australia has on the sixth day of June 1980 approved the amendments of the Bye-laws of The Institution as set forth in the schedule below.

THE SCHEDULE INTERPRETATION

Bye-law 1

- (a) Delete the definition of 'Member of The Institution' and substitute the following:
 - 'A "member of The Institution" means and includes Fellows, Senior Members, Members, Associates (Professional), Associates (Engineering), Associates (Technical), Companions, Senior Affiliates, Affiliates, Students, Honorary Life Members and Honorary Members.'
- (b) Delete the figures (35) in the definition of 'the register' and substitute the figures (36).

MEMBERSHIP

Bye-law 2

Delete Bye-law 2 and substitute the following:

'Pursuant to clause 5 of the Charter there shall be 12 grades of membership of The Institution, namely Fellow, Senior Member, Member, Associate (Professional), Associate (Engineering), Associate (Technical), Companion, Senior Affiliate, Affiliate, Student, Honorary Life Member and Honorary Member, Fellows, Senior Members and Members shall be known as Corporate Members. Associates (Professional), Associates (Engineering), Associates (Technical), Companions, Senior Affiliates, Affiliates, Students, Honorary Life Members and Honorary Members shall be known as Non-Corporate Members.'

Bye-law 3

Delete Bye-law 3 and substitute the following:

- '(3) FELLOW
 - (a) Fellows of The Institution shall comprise all persons appointed, elected or transferred into the grade of Fellow, while registered as such.
 - (b) A candidate for election or transfer into the grade of Fellow shall produce evidence to the satisfaction of the Council that he—
 - (i) (a) is at the time of application for election or transfer engaged in the profession; or
 - (b) has been previously engaged in the profession and that it is in the interest of the profession that he should be so elected or transferred;

and

- (ii) is a Member or holds the qualifications necessary for Corporate Membership; and
- (iii) has been engaged for at least five years in positions deemed by the Council to be of major responsibility in the design or execution of important or significant electronics engineering or scientific work, such engagement being in addition to the professional experience required under Bye-law (4) hereof.

- 70 Private notices
 - (c) Notwithstanding the foregoing requirements of this Bye-law, the Council may appoint to the grade of Fellow:
 - (i) persons of fame in the fields of electronics engineering or science or allied fields whose achievements are deemed by the Council to be such as to be recognised accordingly; or
 - (ii) persons of high educational qualifications who have in the opinion of the Council occupied prominent positions in the profession and who have made some noteworthy contribution to electronics engineering or science or have materially advanced the technical practice thereof.'

Bye-laws 4, 5 and 6

Delete Bye-laws 4, 5 and 6 and substitute the following:

(4) SENIOR MEMBER

- (a) Senior Members of The Institution shall comprise all persons elected or transferred into the grade of Senior Member, while registered as such.
- (b) Persons registered as Members at the date of approval of these Bye-laws shall be transferred (without prejudice to further elevation) to the grade Senior Member and registered as such.
- (c) A candidate for election or transfer into the grade of Senior Member shall produce evidence to the satisfaction of the Council that he:
 - (i) is, at the time of the application for election or transfer, engaged in the profession: and
 - (ii) is a Member of The Institution or has an examination qualification approved by the Council as satisfying its requirements; and
 - (iii) has attained experience (additional to that required under Bye-law (5) hereof) satisfactory to the Council in the practice of the profession.'

'(5) MEMBER

- (a) Members of The Institution shall comprise all persons elected or transferred into the grade of Member, while registered as such.
- (b) Persons registered as Associate Members at the date of approval of these Bye-laws shall be transferred (without prejudice to further elevation) to the grade of Member and registered as such.
- (c) A candidate for election or transfer into the grade of Member shall produce evidence to the satisfaction of the Council that he-
 - (i) is, at the time of application for election or transfer, engaged in the profession; and
 - (ii) has an examination qualification and experience approved by the Council as satisfying its requirements for Corporate Membership.

'(6) ASSOCIATE (PROFESSIONAL)

(a) Associates (Professional) of The Institution shall comprise all persons elected or transferred into the grade of Associate (Professional), while registered as such.

- (b) A candidate for election or transfer into the grade of Associate (Professional) shall produce evidence to the satisfaction of the Council that he-
 - (i) is, at the time of application for election or transfer, engaged in the profession or in the technical application of electronics engineering or science; and
 - (ii) has an examination qualification satisfying the requirements of the Council.'

Bye-law 7

Delete Bye-law 7 and substitute the following:

- (7) ASSOCIATE (ENGINEERING)
 - (a) Associates (Engineering) of The Institution shall comprise all persons elected or transferred into the grade of Associate (Engineering), while registered as such.
 - (b) A candidate for election or transfer into the grade of Associate (Engineering) shall produce evidence to the satisfaction of the Council that he-
 - (i) has at the time of application for election or transfer, been engaged in the technical application of electronics engineering or science for a period determined by and at a level or responsibility acceptable to Council;
 - (ii) has an examination qualification satisfying the requirements of Council. OR

- (c) A candidate for transfer into the grade of Associate (Engineering) shall produce evidence to the satisfaction of Council that he-
 - (i) was a Senior Affiliate of The Institution prior to the date of approval of these Bye-laws; and
 - (ii) is, or has been for at least ten years engaged in the technical application of electronics engineering or science in a capacity and at a level of responsibility acceptable to Council; and
 - (iii) has an examination qualification satisfying the requirements of Council.'

Bye-laws 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 and 13

Delete Bye-laws 8, 9, 10, 11, 12 and 13 and substitute the following:

(8) ASSOCIATE (TECHNICAL)

- (a) Associate (Technical) of The Institution shall comprise all persons elected or transferred into the grade of Associate (Technical) while registered as such.
- (b) Persons registered as Senior Affiliates and Affiliates of The Institution at the date of approval of these Bye-laws who are ineligible to transfer under Bye-law 7 (c) shall be transferred to the grade of Associate (Technical) and registered as such.
- (c) A candidate for election or transfer into the grade of Associate (Technical) shall produce evidence to the satisfaction of the Council that he-
 - (i) is, at the time of election or transfer, engaged in the technical application of electronics engineering or science; and

- (ii) has been engaged for a period determined by and in a capacity acceptable
 to the Council in the technical application of electronics engineering or
 science: and
- (iii) has an examination qualification satisfying the requirements of Council.'

(9) COMPANION

- (a) Companions of The Institution shall comprise all persons appointed, elected or transferred to the grade of Companion, while registered as such.
- (b) A candidate for election or transfer into the grade of Companion shall produce evidence to the satisfaction of the Council that he—
 - (i) (a) is, at the time of application for election or transfer, not eligible for a Corporate Membership grade of The Institution and is engaged in the control or management of significant activities based upon or contributory to or closely allied with electronics engineering or science; or
 - (b) has been previously so engaged and that it is in the interest of the profession that he be so elected or transferred; and is a Senior Affiliate (after the date of approval of these Bye-laws) or holds qualifications satisfying the Council;

and

(ii) has been engaged for at least five years in positions deemed by Council to be of major responsibility in significant activities based upon or closely allied with electronics engineering or science.'

"(10) SENIOR AFFILIATE

- (a) Senior Affiliates of The Institution shall comprise all persons elected or transferred into the grade of Senior Affiliate after the date of approval of these Bye-laws, while registered as such.
- (b) A candidate for election or transfer into the grade of Senior Affiliate shall produce evidence to the satisfaction of the Council that he—
 - (i) is, at the time of application for election or transfer, not eligible for a Corporate Membership grade of The Institution and is engaged in significant activities based upon or contributory to or closely allied with electronics engineering or science; and
 - (ii) has been so engaged for a period of at least three years; and
 - (iii) has an examination qualification acceptable to the Council.'

'(11) AFFILIATE

(a) Affiliates of The Institution shall comprise all persons elected or transferred into the grade of Affiliate after the date of approval of these Bye-laws, while registered as such.

- (b) A candidate for election or transfer into the grade of Affiliate shall produce evidence to the satisfaction of the Council that he—
 - (i) does not, at the time of application for election or transfer, possess the required qualifications for election or transfer into another grade; and
 - (ii) is engaged either full-time or part-time in the technical application of electronics engineering or science or in technical activities based upon or contributory to or closely allied with electronics engineering or science; and
 - (iii) has an examination qualification satisfying the requirements of Council.'

'(12) STUDENT

- (a) Students of The Institution shall comprise all persons elected into the grade of Student, while registered as such.
- (b) A candidate for election to the grade of Student shall produce evidence to the satisfaction of the Council that he is studying, either full-time or part-time, for a qualification which is acceptable to the Council.
- (c) In the case of candidates engaged in parttime study, the Council may also take into consideration whether the candidate is concurrently engaged in the technical application of electronics engineering or science.
- (d) A person studying for a qualification for entry into a higher grade shall not remain in the grade of Student for more than seven years.

Provided that:

- (e) (i) a person who has gained such a qualification shall normally be required to transfer to the appropriate higher grade.
 - (ii) a person ceasing to study for such qualification shall cease to be a Student of The Institution.
 - (iii) the Council may in its sole discretion extend the period during which a person may remain in the grade of Student to a total not exceeding ten years upon receipt of an application accordingly from that person supported by reasons satisfactory to the Council.'

(13) HONORARY LIFE MEMBERS AND HONORARY MEMBERS

- (a) Persons of distinction or special attainment or who have rendered outstanding service to The Institution or in the field of electronics may be elected as Honorary Life Members by The Institution upon the recommendation of the Council provided that such recommendation shall be restricted to and made only on the recognition of special circumstances.
- (b) The Council may grant Honorary Membership of The Institution for a period not exceeding one year to persons of eminence by virtue of their achievements in electronics engineering or science or otherwise. The Council shall have absolute discretion in the granting of Honorary Membership and need give no reasons for declining to accept any such candidate.

- (c) A candidate for Honorary Membership shall be proposed and seconded by Councillors at a Council Meeting prior to that at which such candidate might be admitted. The candidate's nomination shall be included in the notice paper convening the Council Meeting at which such candidate is to be considered for admission.
- (d) The Council may re-admit to Honorary Membership of The Institution for a period not exceeding one year persons who conform to the requirements of sub-clause (c) hereof who have been previously admitted to Honorary Membership.
- (e) Persons admitted to Honorary Life Membership or Honorary Membership shall not be required to pay entrance fees, subscriptions nor calls.
- (f) Honorary Life Members and Honorary Members shall not be entitled to be elected as Officers or Councillors of The Institution nor to nominate any person for any office or grade of membership and shall be entitled to vote according to By-law (27) hereof.'

ELECTION OF MEMBERS

Bye-law 14 (d)

Paragraph (d). Insert after the words 'Every Candidate' the words '(other than Affiliates or Students)'.

PRIVILEGES OF MEMBERS

Bye-law 23

Delete Bye-law 23 and substitute the following: '(23) A Fellow shall be entitled to the designation 'FIREE':

A Senior Member to the designation 'SMIREE';

A Member to the designation 'MIREE';

An Associate (Professional) to the designation 'Assoc (Prof) IREE';

An Associate (Engineering) to the designation 'Assoc (Eng) IREE';

An Associate (Technical) to the designation 'Assoc (Tech) IREE';

A Companion to the designation 'Companion IREE';

A Senior Affiliate to the designation 'Snr Afil IREE';

An affiliate to the designation 'Affil IREE'.

No eligible person shall adopt or describe himself by any other designation to indicate the respective grade to which he belongs.'

Bye-law 24

Renumber paragraphs (i) and (ii) to become (a) and (b) respectively.

Bye-law 27

- (a) Insert 'and Honorary Members including Honorary Life Members', after 'in arrears for more than two months'.
- (b) Insert, 'Chapter' after 'of the Division'.
- (c) Add 'except that only Corporate Members may vote on the adoption, revocation, alteration or amendment of Bye-laws' after 'to which they are attached'.

Bye-law 28

Delete 'may with the approval of the Chairman, join in the discussion of any business brought before meetings of The Institution or of the Division or branch to which they are attached but shall not vote thereon', insert 'shall be entitled to vote on any matters raised in meetings of the Division, Chapter or Branch to which they are attached, except the adoption, revocation, alteration or amendment of Bye-laws'.

CALLS

Bye-law 35

- (a) Insert 'and Companions' after 'Corporate Members'.
- (b) Insert 'Companion' after 'Corporate Member' (first occurring).
- (c) Insert 'or Companion' after 'Corporate Member' (last occurring).

PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT

Bye-law 41

Renumber sub-paragraphs (i) and (ii) to become (a) and (b) respectively.

THE COUNCIL

Bye-laws 43 and 44

.Delete Bye-laws 43 and 44 and substitute the following:

- '(43) Council shall consist of:
 - (a) Eighteen members of The Institution not less than twelve of whom shall be Corporate Members (of whom not less than six shall be Fellows) and not more than six of whom shall be Companions;
 - (b) The immediate past President;
 - (c) The Honorary Treasurer and Honorary Assistant Treasurer (if any) for the time being;
 - (d) The Chairman for the time being of each Division or Chapter;
 - (e) One representative of each Division or Chapter (other than its Chairman) nominated by the Committee thereof;
 - (f) The Honorary Editor for the time being of The Institution's publications.'
- '(44) The Councillors shall hold office from the commencement of the first Council meeting which shall be held after the Annual General Meeting at which they were declared elected until the commencement of the first Council meeting which shall be held after the next following Annual General Meeting.'

BALLOT FOR ELECTION TO THE COUNCIL Bye-law 45

Delete Bye-law 45 and substitute the following:-

'(45) The Members of Council referred to in Bye-law
(43)(a) shall be declared elected at each
Annual General Meeting.'

Bye-law 46

(a) Add 'and Companions' after 'Corporate Members' (first occurring)

- (b) Delete paragraph (b)(iii) and substitute the following:
 - '(iii) be delivered or posted so as to reach the General Secretary not later than 5.00 p.m. on the thirtieth day of June preceding the relative Annual General Meeting provided that should the thirtieth day of June fall on a Saturday, Sunday or public holiday nominations shall not close until 5.00 p.m. on the Monday or other day not being a public holiday first following thereafter.'

Bye-law 47

Delete 43 (1) and substitute 43 (a).

Bye-laws 48 and 49

Delete Bye-laws 48 and 49 and substitute the following:

- '(48) If the said nominations fall short of the number of those to be elected to the Council then—
 - (a) provided that there shall be at least twelve nominations of Corporate Members of whom not less than six shall be Fellows then no ballot shall be conducted and the candidates nominated shall be declared to be elected and shall constitute the Council and all vacancies in consequence thereof shall be deemed casual vacancies to be filled as hereinafter provided.
 - (b) If the nominations of Fellows received be less than six, then all nominations shall be deemed invalid and no ballot shall be held and in lieu thereof the retiring members of the Council shall be deemed to have been nominated exclusively and shall be declared elected and shall constitute the Council for the ensuing year or until such time as a supplementary election conducted, so far as possible in the manner hereinbefore set out, shall be required and held prior to the next ensuing Annual General Meeting on the requisition in writing of not less than thirty Corporate Members,
- '(49) If the said nominations exceed the number to be elected, then an election shall be conducted by postal ballot in the manner following:
 - (a) Not less than twenty one days before the Annual General Meeting a ballot paper shall be posted to each Corporate Member and Companion together with any instructions as to the method of voting as the Council may from time to time prescribe.
 - (b) Such ballot paper shall be divided into three parts, namely Part A wherein the names of those candidates being Fellows shall be inserted, Part B wherein the names of Companions shall be inserted, and Part C wherein the names of all other candidates shall be inserted.
 - (c) Within the said parts the names of the candidates shall be arranged alphabetically in the same face and style of type provided that an asterisk shall appear against the names of retiring Councillors.
 - (d) A square shall be printed on the lefthand side of the ballot paper opposite the name of each candidate and a voter shall mark his ballot paper by placing a cross in the squares opposite to the names of those candidates for whom he wishes to vote.

- (e) With each ballot paper there shall be supplied an envelope which shall be endorsed 'Ballot Paper' and each voter shall be required to place his marked ballot paper in such envelope and seal the same before returning it to the General Secretary.
- (f) Any such ballot paper not delivered personally or posted so as to reach the General Secretary by 12 noon on the day (not being a Saturday, Sunday or public holiday) preceding the Annual General Meeting shall be of no force and shall be disregarded.
- (g) The non-receipt of a ballot paper by any Corporate Member shall not invalidate any election.
- (h) A ballot paper shall be invalid-
 - (i) If not received in a sealed envelope as aforesaid; or
 - (ii) if bearing any signature defacement, alteration or markings other than crosses indicative of votes; or
 - (iii) if containing votes in excess of the number of vacancies to be filled.

VACANCIES

Bye-law 52

Delete 'and a person appointed to fill such vacancy shall hold office only until the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting next following his appointment' after 'after such vacancy shall have occurred'.

Bye-law 53

Delete Bye-law 53 and substitute the following:

- '(53) The office of any member of the Council shall be vacated—
 - (a) on his death;
 - (b) on his being adjudicated bankrupt or of having a trustee appointed of his estate for the benefit of his creditors;
 - (c) on his becoming of unsound mind or a mentally ill person or mentally ill patient within the meaning of any relevant statutes for the time being in force with regard to mental health, mental hygiene or lunacy;
 - (d) on his ceasing to be a member of The Institution;
 - (e) on his resignation in writing;
 - (f) on his absenting himself without leave from three consecutive meetings of the Council;
 - (g) on his explusion by resolution of at least three-fourths of the members present in person or by proxy and voting at any Special General Meeting of The Institution of which not less than twenty one days' notice shall have been given to all Corporate Members and to the Councillor concerned and provided that such Councillor shall have been given the opportunity to submit any defence or explanation orally or in writing to such meeting;

Commonwealth of Australia Gazette No. G 27, 8 July 1980

(h) on his expulsion by resolution of at least three-fourths of the members present and voting at any meeting of the Council provided that not less than twenty-one days' notice of such intended resolution shall have been given to all Councillors and that the Councillor in question shall have been given the opportunity to submit any defence or explanation orally or in writing to such meeting.'

Bye-law 54

Insert 'and Chapters' after 'Divisions'.

Bye-law 56

Delete Bye-law 56 and substitute the following:

- '(56) A special meeting of the Council may be convened at any time by—
 - (a) The President, or
 - (b) The General Secretary on the written request of two members of the Council.'

Bye-law 57

Insert 'the Chairman of Council,' after 'in the absence of'.

Bye-law 60

- (a) Delete (60) and substitute (60) (a).
- (b) Add sub-clause (b) as follows—
 - (b) On raising of any point of order or of debating procedure the Chairman may hear limited argument at his discretion but his ruling shall be final and conclusive save that where it is inconsistent with a prior ruling such fact must be minuted.'

COMMITTEES OF THE COUNCIL

Bye-law 61

Insert '(or boards)' after 'designated committees'.

Bye-law 65

Delete Bye-law 65 and substitute the following:

- '(65) (a) Council shall, from time to time divide the Commonwealth of Australia into convenient areas and the members of The Institution resident in the areas so defined shall form a Division of The Institution.
 - (b) Council may, from time to time define an area outside the Commonwealth of Australia and members of The Institution resident therein shall form a Chapter of The Institution.
 - (c) In any Division or Chapter of The Institution, Council may permit the formation of a Branch for the purposes of closer cooperation in technical and professional matters.
 - (d) (i) The Council may approve the formation of Technical Groups within The Institution. Such Groups may comprise members of The Institution and by invitation other persons authorised by Council.
 - (ii) The Council may agree to the affiliation of Technical Groups with other external groups having kindred interests provided that such action will not in any manner affect the control of the relative Technical Group by the Council.

- (iii) A Group shall normally form part of the activities of a Division or Chapter in which case the conduct of the business of such Group shall be determined by the Division or Chapter of which it forms a part.
- (iv) Where a Group has been formed within The Institution the conduct of the business of that Group shall be determined by the Council.
- (e) Council shall from time to time determine the powers and obligations of Divisions, Chapters, Branches, and Groups or any of them and of the Committees managing any of them provided that such powers and obligations—
 - (i) shall encourage beneficial communication and co-operation between like Divisions and Chapters, Branches, and Groups, and
 - (ii) shall include general authorisation and assistance (within approved financial allocations) to conduct lecture programmes, seminars, workshops, symposia, group activities, including incidental social activities, each free from specific approvals from Council,

always consistent with the obligations and responsibilities of Council under the Royal Charter and these Bye-laws.

- (f) Every Division, Chapter, Branch, Group of The Institution shall not later than the month of August in each year elect a Committee for the purposes of managing the activities of such Division, Chapter, Branch or Group as the case may be.
- (g) The Committee elected under (f) shall meet within five weeks after the Annual General Meeting of the Division, Chapter, Branch or Group, as the case may be, and shall elect a Chairman, Honorary Secretary, Honorary Treasurer, Auditor and such other officers deemed necessary for the better management of its affairs.
- (h) Every member of a Committee under this Bye-law shall hold office from the commencement of the first meeting of the Committee which shall be held after the Annual General Meeting of the Division, Chapter, Branch, or Group at which it was declared elected until the commencement of the first Committee meeting which shall be held after the next following Annual General Meeting of the Division, Chapter, Branch or Group, as the case may be.

OFFICERS

Bye-law 67

- (a) Delete 'or Vice-President. He shall retire each year at the Annual General Meeting following his election. No person shall hold the office of President for more than two years in succession' after 'Deputy President'.
- (b) Insert 'Vice-President or Chairman of Council' after 'Deputy President'.

Bye-law 68

(a) Delete 'He shall retire each year at the Annual General Meeting following his election. No person shall hold the office of Deputy President for more than two years in succession.'

- (b) Insert 'or Companion' after 'shall be a Fellow'.
- (c) Insert 'or Chairman of Council' after 'Vice-President'

Bye-law 69

- (a) Delete 'Fellows. They shall retire each year at the Annual General Meeting following their elections' after 'Vice-Presidents shall be'.
- (b) Insert 'Corporate Members or Companions' after 'Vice-Presidents shall be'.

Bye-laws 70, 71 and 72

Delete Bye-laws 70, 71 and 72 and substitute the following:

- '(70) The Council:
 - (a) shall appoint-
 - (i) an Honorary Treasurer from the Fellows or Companions;
 - (ii) an Honorary Editor from the Fellows, Senior Members or Companions; and
 - (b) may appoint an Honorary Assistant Treasurer from the members of The Institution.'
- '(71) Council shall elect a Chairman of Council from members of Council and he shall normally preside at Council meetings.'
- '(72) (a) All elected or appointed Officers of Council shall hold office from the date of their election or appointment until the commencement of the first Council meeting which shall be held after the Annual General Meeting next following their election or appointment.
 - (b) No person shall hold office for such period of years in succession which shall in the case of—
 - (i) The President, Deputy President, or Honorary Assistant Treasurer exceed two years.
 - (ii) The Chairman of Council or the Vice Presidents exceed three years.
 - (iii) The Honorary Treasurer, Honorary Editor or Chairman of a Committee of the Council exceed five years.

Provided that the first such year shall be counted as the year in which this Bye-law shall be approved by the Governor-General or Administrator of the Commonwealth of Australia.

(c) Two of the persons holding office for the time being of Deputy President, Vice President, or Chairman of Council shall be Corporate Members.'

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Bye-law 75

Insert 'The Chairman shall appoint two or more Corporate Members not being candidates for election to act as scrutineers for the purpose of the ballot. Such scrutineers shall act as scrutineers and returning officers and shall have delivered to them by the General Secretary all ballot papers received and shall determine the validity of the same and count the votes therein recorded, reporting the result in writing to the Chairman' after 'secret ballot'.

MEETINGS OF THE INSTITUTION

Bye-laws 76 and 77

Delete Bye-laws 76 and 77 and substitute the following:

- '(76) The meetings of The Institution shall be-
 - (a) Annual General Meetings,
 - (b) Special General Meetings, and
 - (c) Lectures and Technical Sesstions.'
- '(77) Annual General Meetings

Annual General Meetings shall be held to:

- (a) receive and consider the reports of the Council and of the auditor and the accounts and balance sheet of The Institution:
- (b) appoint an auditor for the ensuing year and determine his remuneration, if any;
- (c) receive the result of the ballot for the election of members of the Council for the ensuing year; and
- (d) transact any other business approved by the Council and specified in the notice convening the meeting, provided that no question shall be entertained or discussed nor motion proposed related to the regulating or governing of The Institution.

Bye-law 78

- (a) Delete 'August or'.
- (b) Insert 'within fourteen days from the meeting of the Council in that month' after 'in each year'.

Bye-law 81

Delete Bye-law 81 and substitute the following:

- '(81) A Special General Meeting shall be convened:
 - (a) pursuant to a resolution of the Council,
 - (b) on a requisition signed by at least twenty-five members of The Institution of whom not less than five shall be Corporate Members or Companions stating the purpose for which the meeting is to be held; which requisition shall be posted or delivered to the General Secretary.'

Bye-law 83

Insert 'and Companions' after 'Corporate Members'.

PROCEEDINGS AT GENERAL MEETINGS

Bye-law 88

Delete Bye-law 88 and substitute the following:

- '(88) The quorum at any General Meeting of The Institution shall be ten Corporate Members present in person. If a quorum be not present within fifteen minutes from the time appointed for such meeting:
 - (a) if convened upon a requisition the meeting shall lapse, or
 - (b) in any other case, the meeting shall stand adjourned to the same day in the following week at the same place and time, or otherwise as may be decided by the Chairman. If at such adjourned meeting a quorum be not present it shall stand adjourned sine die.

Bve-law 90

- (a) Delete 'Corporate Members' (first occurring) and insert 'members'.
- (b) Delete 'Corporate Members present' (second occurring) and insert 'members present and eligible to vote'.

Bye-law 95

Delete 'shall not be treated as valid', insert 'shall be treated as invalid'.

Bye-law 97

Delete 'Corporate Members', insert 'members eligible to vote'.

Bye-law 99

Delete 'Corporate Member', insert 'member eligible to vote'.

COMMUNICATIONS TO MEMBERS

Bye-law 101

Delete 'Member', insert 'member'.

FINANCE

Bye-laws 109 and 110

Delete Bye-laws 109 and 110 and substitute the following:

- '(109) (a) The Council shall cause banking accounts to be opened and kept in the name of The Institution with such banks within the Commonwealth of Australia as it may think proper.
 - (b) All cheques drawn upon such accounts shall be signed by any two of such Councillors as may be authorised signatories, together with the signature of the General Secretary or the Honorary Treasurer or the Honorary Assistant Treasurer (if any). Endorsement of cheques payable to The Institution shall be effected by the General Secretary, the Honorary Treasurer or any Councillor.'
- (110) (a) Division, Chapters and/or Branches shall cause banking accounts to be opened and kept in the name of The Institution with such banks as the Council may think proper.
 - (b) All cheques drawn upon such accounts shall be signed by such signatories as may be authorised by the Council.
 - (c) All money payable to Divisions, Chapters and/or Branches shall be received by the Honorary Treasurer or the Honorary Secretary/Treasurer of the same as the case may be and shall be paid into the proper banking account of The Institution.
 - (d) The Division, Chapter or Branch shall cause true accounts to be kept of all moneys received and expended by the said Division, Chapter or Branch, and matters in respect of which such receipt and expenditure takes place, and of the assets, credits and liabilities of the said Division, Chapter or Branch.

(e) The said accounts shall be closed annually on the thirtieth day of June and a balance sheet containing a summary of the property and liabilities of the Division, Chapter or Branch on that day, together with a statement of receipts and expenditure for the preceding twelve months shall be made out and submitted, duly audited, to the Council and to the next Annual General Meeting of the Division, Chapter or Branch as the case may be.'

ADMINISTRATION

Bve-law 119

Delete 'Professional', insert 'Technical'.

Bye-law 120

Delete 'Professional', insert 'Technical'.

EMPLOYEES

Bye-law 126

Delete Bye law 126 and substitute the following:

'(126) Every permanent employee of The Institution on attaining the age of sixty years shall forthwith retire from such employment,'

HEATHER HARRIMAN

General Secretary

Companies Ordinance 1961, Section 254

KWERHAS (No. 3) PTY LIMITED

SPECIAL RESOLUTION TO WIND UP

AT an extraordinary general meeting of the abovenamed Company duly convened and held at 43A Florence Street, Hornsby, N.S.W., on the 30th day of June 1980 the following resolution was passed as a special resolution:

'That the Company be wound up voluntarily.'

At the above meeting John Patrick Walker was appointed Liquidator for the purpose of winding up.

Notice is hereby given that after twenty-one days from this date, I shall proceed to distribute the assets. All creditors having any claim against the Company should furnish particulars of same by that date, otherwise I shall proceed to distribute the assets without regard to their claim.

Dated this 2nd day of July 1980.

J. P. WALKER Liquidator

J. P. Walker & Co., Chartered Accountants, 43a Florence Street, Hornsby 2077.

Companies Ordinance 1961, Section 254

KWERHAS (No. 2) PTY LIMITED

SPECIAL RESOLUTION TO WIND UP

AT an extraordinary general meeting of the abovenamed Company duly convened and held at 43A Florence Street, Hornsby, N.S.W., on the 30th day of June 1980 the following resolution was passed as a special resolution:

'That the Company be wound up voluntarily.'

At the above meeting John Patrick Walker was appointed Liquidator for the purpose of winding up.

Notice is hereby given that after twenty-one days from this date, I shall proceed to distribute the assets. All creditors having any claim against the Company should furnish particulars of same by that date, otherwise I shall proceed to distribute the assets without regard to their claim.

Dated this 2nd day of July 1980.

J. P. WALKER Liquidator

J. P. Walker & Co., Chartered Accountants, 43a Florence Street, Hornsby 2077.

Companies Ordinance 1962, Section 254 (2) (b) HANOVER INVESTMENTS (A.C.T.) PTY LTD

NOTICE is hereby given that at an extraordinary general meeting of members of the abovenamed Company held on the 30th day of June 1980 it was resolved that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Frank William Jones, of 5th Floor, 71 Queens Road, Melbourne 3004, be appointed Liquidator.

Notice is also given that after twenty-one days from this date, I shall proceed to distribute the assets. All creditors having any claims against the Company should furnish particulars of same by that date otherwise I shall proceed to distribute the assets without regard to their claim.

Dated this 30th day of June 1980.

FRANK WILLIAM JONES

Liquidator

COMPANY NOTICES

AN Order for the appointment of a Provisional Liquidator of KENTUCKY HOMES (CANBERRA) PTY LIMITED was made on the 27th day of June 1980 by the Supreme Court of the Australian Capital Territory. The Provisional Liquidator appointed is Robert John Yeomans, of Room 602, 6th Floor, C.M.L. Building, University Avenue, Canberra City, Australian Capital Territory.

ROBERT JOHN YEOMANS

Chartered Accountant

C/o Duesbury Johnston & Marks, Room 602, 6th Floor, C.M.L. Building, University Avenue, Canberra City, A.C.T. 2601.

In the matter of U.S. STAMPING PLANT SUPPLIES PTY LIMITED (IN LIQUIDATION) and

In the matter of the Companies Ordinance 1962 (as amended)

NOTICE is hereby given that a meeting of shareholders and creditors of U.S. Stamping Plant Supplies Pty Limited (In Liquidation) will be held at the Boardroom of Messrs Paikhill, Lithgow & Gibson, Chartered Accountants, 248 Flinders Street, Adelaide, on Wednesday the 6th day of August 1980 at 10.00 a.m. for the purpose of the liquidator laying an account and report before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and the property and assets of the Company have been disposed of.

Dated at Adelaide the 30th day of June 1980.

J. D. ADAMS Liquidator

248 Flinders Street, Adelaide, S.A. 5000.

F. H. GASSON PTY LIMITED

MEMBERS VOLUNTARY WINDING UP

NOTICE is hereby given that an extraordinary general meeting of the members of the above Company held on the 30th day of June 1980, it was resolved that the Company be wound up voluntarily and that Mr N. W. Curwood be appointed liquidator of the Company.

Notice is also given that after twenty-one days from this date I shall proceed to distribute the assets. All creditors having any claims against the Company should furnish particulars of such claims by that date, otherwise I shall proceed to distribute the assets without regard to their claim.

Dated this fourth day of July 1980.

N. W. CURWOOD Liquidator

Forge & Partners, 257 Collins Street, Melbourne.

In the matter of BARANA PTY LIMITED and In the matter of the Companies Ordinance 1962

NOTICE is hereby given that at a meeting of the members of the above company held on the 30th day of June 1980 a special resolution was passed that the company be wound up voluntarily.

> W. R. WILSON Liquidator

C/o 7th Floor, 44 Hunter Street, Sycney, N.S.W. 2000.

POPLAR HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED

NOTICE is hereby given in accordance with Section 254 (2) of the Companies Ordinance 1962, that at an extraordinary general meeting of Poplar Holdings Pty Limited, duly convened and held on the 24th day of June 1980 at 68 Princes Street, Cund'etown, N.S.W., the following special resolution was duly passed:

'That the Company be wound up voluntarily and that John David Richards, Chartered Accountant, of 78 Northbourne Avenue, Canberra City, A.C.T. (a registered liquidator), having consented to act, be and is hereby appointed liquidator for the purpose of such winding up.'

Dated this 24th day of June 1980.

J. D. RICHARDS Liquidator

J. D. MORRIS PTY LIMITED (IN VOLUNTARY LIQUIDATION)

NOTICE is hereby given, in pursuance of Section 272 of the Companies Ordinance (as amended), that a general meeting of members of the Company will be held at 8 Bent Street, Sydney, on Monday, 4 August 1980, at 9.30 a.m.

BUSINESS

1. To receive the Liquidator's accounts showing the manner in which the winding up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator.

 To determine the manner of disposal of the books, accounts, and documents of the Company.
 Dated this 23rd day of June 1980.

> R. G. FAIRLIE Liquidator

In the matter of MARR'S MUSIC PTY LIMITED and

In the matter of the Companies Ordinance 1962

NOTICE is hereby given that at a meeting of members of the abovenamed company duly convened and held on the 18th day of June 1980, it was resolved that the company be wound up voluntarily. Dated this 19th day of June 1980.

A. G. MARR Director

In the matter of MARR'S MUSIC PTY LIMITED (IN LIQUIDATION) and

In the matter of the Companies Ordinance 1974 (as amended)

NOTICE INVITING PROOF OF DEBT OF CLAIM

THE creditors of the abovenamed company are required on or before the 29th day of July 1980 to prove their debts or claims and to establish any title they may have to priority by delivering or sending through the post to the liquidator at the undermentioned address an affidavit verifying their respective debts or claims. In default they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts or claims are proved or such priority is established and from objecting to any such distribution.

Form of proof may be obtained from the undersigned.

Dated this 24th day of June 1980.

R. J. MANION Liquidator

C/o Arthur Young & Company, Room 702, 7th Floor, Canberra House, 40 Marcus Clarke Street, Canberra City, A.C.T. 2601.

In the matter of WATSON HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED (IN VOLUNTARY LIQUIDATION), c/o Davies Bailey and Cater, Canberra House, Marcus Clarke Street, Canberra; and

In the matter of the Companies Ordinance 1962

TAKE notice that I, Peter Desmond Niotakis, liquidator of Watson Holdings Pty Limited (In Voluntary Liquidation) intend to pay a first and final dividend to those creditors who have lodged a proof of debt in the winding up to the satisfaction of the liquidator.

Further take notice that those creditors who have not lodged a proof of debt to the satisfaction of the Liquidator by Monday, 28 July 1980 will be excluded from such dividend distribution.

Dated this twenty-seventh day of June 1980.

P. D. NIOTAKIS

C/o Cressey Lynch and Associates, Chartered Accountants, 3070 Gold Coast Highway, Surfers Paradise, Old 4217.

In the matter of WATSON HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED, c/o Davies Bailey and Cater, Canberra House, Marcus Clarke Street, Canberra; and

In the matter of the Companies Ordinance 1962

TAKE notice that on the twenty-seventh day of June 1980, a resolution was passed by the members of Watson Holdings Pty Limited, that the company be wound up voluntarily and that Peter Desmond Niotakis be appointed liquidator.

PETER DESMOND NIOTAKIS
Liquidator

In the matter of MARJOHN PTY LIMITED (IN LIQUIDATION) and

In the matter of the Companies Ordinance 1962

NOTICE is hereby given that at a general meeting of members of the abovenamed company held on the 30th day of June 1980, it was resolved that the company be wound up voluntarily and that Mr John Bernard Cusack, be appointed liquidator for the purpose of such winding up.

Notice is also given that after twenty-one days from the date hereunder, the liquidator shall proceed to distribute the assets. All creditors having any claim against the company should furnish particulars of the same by that date, otherwise the liquidator shall proceed to distribute the assets without regard to their claims.

Dated this 30th day of June 1980.

MR J. B. CUSACK

C/o Cusack's, P.O. Box 118, Kingston, A.C.T. 2604.

In the matter of **DAELI PTY LIMITED (IN LIQUIDATION)** and

In the matter of the Companies Ordinance 1962

NOTICE is hereby given that at a general meeting of members of the abovenamed company held on the 30th day of June 1980, it was resolved that the company be wound up voluntarily and that Mr David Cusack, be appointed liquidator for the purpose of such winding up.

Notice is also given that after twenty-one days from the date hereunder, the liquidator shall proceed to distribute the assets. All creditors having any claim against the company should furnish particulars of the same by that date, otherwise the liquidator shall proceed to distribute the assets without regard to their claims.

Dated this 30th day of June 1980.

MR D. CUSACK

C/o Cusack's, P.O. Box 118, Kingston, A.C.T. 2604.

In the matter of CLJAMAJO PTY LIMITED (IN LIQUIDATION) and

In the matter of the Companies Ordinance 1962

NOTICE is hereby given that a general meeting of members of the abovenamed company held on the 30th day of June 1980, it was resolved that the company be wound up voluntarily and that Mrs Mary Joan Waldren be appointed liquidator for the purpose of such winding up.

Notice is also given that after twenty-one days from the date hereunder, the liquidator shall proceed to distribute the assets. All creditors having any claim against the company should furnish particulars of the same by that date, otherwise the liquidator shall proceed to distribute the assets without regard to their claims

Dated this 30th day of June 1980.

MRS M. J. WALDREN

C/o Cusack's, P.O. Box 118, Kingston, A.C.T. 2604.

FRANCIS HOLDINGS PTY LIMITED (IN VOLUNTARY LIQUIDATION)

MEETING OF MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that in terms of Section 272 of the Companies Ordinance 1962 the final general meeting of the company will be held at the office of the Liquidator, 2nd Floor, M.M.I. Building, 78 Northbourne Avenue, Canberra City, at 2.00 p.m. on Friday the 8th day of August 1980, for the purpose of having laid before it by the Liquidator an account showing how the winding up has been conducted and the property of the company disposed of.

B. E. OWENS Liquidator

Canberra: 26th day of June 1980.

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

Companies Ordinance

ELJIM PTY LIMITED

NOTICE OF FINAL MEETING OF MEMBERS

NOTICE is hereby given that pursuant to Section 272 of the Companies Ordinance of the Australian Capital Territory (as amended) the final meeting of members of the abovenamed company will be held at the offices of Messrs Allen, Allen & Hemsley, 46th Floor, M.L.C. Tower, Martin Place, Sydney, on the 22nd day of August 1980 at 10 a.m. for the purpose of having an account laid before them showing the manner in which the winding up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the liquidator. Dated at Canberra this 25th day of June 1980.

MACPHILLAMY CUMMINS & GIBSON

Solicitors

National Mutual Centre, Darwin Place, Canberra City, in the Australian Capital Territory.

Donald Herbert Stark, late of 174 Humphries Road, Frankston, consultant engineer, deceased, intestate. CREDITORS, next of kin, and others having claims in respect of the estate of the deceased, who died on the 31st day of March 1980 are required by the trustee Edith Martha Simone Stark, of 174 Humphries Road, Frankston, widow, to send particulars to her c/o of the undersigned by the 1st day of September 1980 after which date she may convey or distribute the assets, having regard only to the claims of which she then has notice.

R. F. M. HOLLOW

482-484 Nepean Highway, Frankston.

Ronald Melton, formerly of 34 Fitzroy Street, St Kilda, but late of 21/11 Burnett Street, St Kilda, Electricity Commission employee, deceased.

CREDITORS, next of kin, and others having claims in respect of the estate of the deceased, who died on the 5th day of March 1980 are required by the trustee Edric James Cameron, of 7 Tudor Court, Frankston, toolmaker, to send particulars to him c/o the undersigned by the 1st day of September 1980 after which date he may convey or distribute the assets, having regard only to the claims of which he then has notice.

R. F. M. HOLLOW

482-484 Nepean Highway, Frankston.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 92

NOTICE OF INTENDED DISTRIBUTION OF ESTATE

ANY person having any claim upon the estate of Emma Victoria Rhall, late of Young in the State of New South Wales, spinster, who died on the 1st day of February 1979 must send particulars of his claim to the Executrix Elizabeth Frances Wales, c/o Messrs Caldwell and Adamson, solicitors, 71 Lynch Street, Young, N.S.W. 2594, or their agents, Cowley Hearne & Associates, Solicitors, 83 Mount Street, North Sydney, N.S.W. 2060, within two (2) calendar months from publication of this notice. After that time the Executrix may distribute the assets of the estate having regard only to the claims of which at the time of distribution she has notice.

Probate was granted in New South Wales on the 18th day of July 1979.

MESSRS CALDWELL & ADAMSON

Solicitors

71 Lynch Street, Young 2594.

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

PROBATE DIVISION

In the estate of John Lloyd Pickworth, formerly of 38 Kinleyside Crescent, Weetangera in the Australian Capital Territory, but late of Allambee Nursing Home, Bindel Street, Aranda in the Australian Capital Territory, retired accountant, deceased.

PROBATE granted by the Supreme Court of the Australian Capital Territory on the 6th day of June 1980.

Pursuant to the Administration and Probate Ordinance 1929-1974, the Family Provision Ordinance 1969 and the Trustee Ordinance 1957-1975, Perpetual Trustee Company (Canberra) Limited, the executor named in the will of the said John Lloyd Pickworth, who died on the 17th day of April 1980, hereby gives notice that creditors and others having claims against or to the estate of the said deceased are required to send particulars of their claims to the said Perpetual Trustee Company (Canberra) Limited, 2-6 Petrie Plaza, Canberra City in the Australian Capital Territory, on or before the 18th day of September 1980 at the expiration of which time the said Perpetual Trustee Company (Canberra) Limited

will distribute the assets of the said deceased to the persons entitled having regard only to the claims of which it then has notice.

Dated this 25th day of June 1980.

SNEDDEN, HALL & GALLOP

Proctors for the Applicant

T & G Building, 39 London Circuit, Canberra City, A.C.T.

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF THE AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

PROBATE JURISDICTION

2 39

In the will of Matilda Ashby, late of 37 Booroondara Street, Reid in the Australian Capital Territory, but formerly of 48 Newmarket Street, Hendra in the State of Queensland, pensioner, who died on the 5th day of March 1980.

NOTICE is hereby given that an ELECTION TO ADMINISTER the estate of the abovenamed deceased has been filed in the Supreme Court of the Australian

Capital Territory by the Curator of Estates of Deceased Persons in and for the said Territory and pursuant to the Administration and Probate Ordinance 1929, the Family Provision Ordinance 1969 and the Trustee Ordinance 1957, creditors and others having any claim against or to the estate of the abovenamed deceased are required to send particulars of their claim to the Curator of Estates of Deceased Persons, Post Office Box 515, Canberra City, on or before the 28th day of July 1980, at the expiration of which time the said Curator will distribute the assets of the said deceased to the persons entitled having regard only to the claims of which the then has notice.

E. CALVERT

Curator of Estates of Deceased Persons, A.C.T.

TENDERS INVITED

Description of goods or services	Tenders close at 2 p.m. on—	Forms, specifications, etc., available at-
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES		
PURCHASING DIVISION		
VICTORIA		
Various cleaning cloths (T07-7920/80/7) Stretch nylon shorts and tracksuits (RT07/20322H-1) Drill breaker, gasoline engine, portable (T02-3820/00250A) Service cap (T07-8405/79/69)	10.7.80	Purchasing Division, 10th Floor, Jensen House, 339 Swanston Street, Melbourne, Vic. (Tel. 66 6026; ext. 6396)
Knives (RT05-00391H-1)	11.7.80 16.7.80	
Coveralls for fuel handlers (T07-8415/80/11) Abrasive blast cleaning room (T02-20162H)	17.7.80	
Supply of ratio recording infra-red spectrophotometer (RT06/20247B-1)	22.7.80	
Nuts and various other spare parts (RT04-20333E and RT04-20321J)	23.7.80	
Textile webbing, cotton (RT07-20172F-1) Twenty megabyte disc drive (T03-7025/20327B) Manual typewriters (T06-7430/80/4)	24.7.80	
Computer graphics system (RT03-7025/20302M)	29.7.80	
Word processing equipment (RT03-7035-00393F)	30.7.80	
Pressure sensitive adhesive labels (RT06/20296N-1)	31.7.80	
Sleeping bags (lightweight) (T07-8465/80/16)	15.7.80	
Men's pyjamas (RT07/20250H-1)		
Gymnasium shoes (RT07/00453K-1)	17.7.80	
Embroidered insignia (RT07-00219Y-1)		
Folding leg table (RT08-00079T-1)		
Raincoats (RT07-8405/80/17)	22.7.80	
Electron tubes (RT04/00301G)		
Hire of fixed wing light aircraft (RT04-20309E)		
Rivets (RT04-203585)	23.7.80	
Officers' mess chinaware (RT05-20112W-1)	24.7.80	
Men's socks (RT07-8440/80/4)	2	
QUEENSLAND		
Gutter cleaning, Amberley	11.7.80	Department of Administrative Services, Pur-
Dry provisions for RAN depots and ships visiting Brisbane Flight Training Centre	17.7.80	chasing Division, 10th Floor, Common- wealth Government Centre, 295 Ann Street,
Cleaning services for Department of Employment and Youth Affairs, Cairns	18.7.80	Brisbane, Qld
Meat, Canungra	21.7.80	
Cleaning services, Army, Cabarlah (32/47572T)	17.7.80	
Cleaning services, RAAF Building, Sturt Street, Townsville (32/002H-1)	22.7.80	
AUSTRALIAN GOVERNMENT PUBLISHING SERV	/ICE	
AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY		
Production of 'Australia Council Annual Report 1979-80', B5 booklets (RS79/20103) (this tender is restricted to Sydney firms only)	28.7.80	Australian Government Publishing Service Offices in the A.C.T., N.S.W. and Vic.; AGPS Bookshops in all other States
Production of AIP Aerodrome Directory (RM79/30199) Production of bulletin series 'Recent Policy Developments'—Period contract (R79/1503)	29.7.80	
Production of pension file covers, Veterans' Affairs (R79/1517)		

Description of goods or services	Tenders close at 2 p.m. on—	Forms, specifications, etc., available at—
DEPARTMENT OF THE CAPITAL TERRITORY		
AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY Removal of waste oil from depots and tips (TB2/80). Hire of crawler tractor (TB3/80) Repair and maintenance of street cleaning machinery (TB4/80) Provision of household garbage service, southside (TB5/80)	6.8.80	Secretary, Tender Board, Department of the Capital Territory, Canberra City
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE		
ROYAL AUSTRALIAN MINT		
AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY Plastic coin containers and inserts (RAM80/14) Foam styrene containers (RAM80/15)	31.7.80	The Controller, Royal Australian Mint, Canberra, A.C.T.
DEPARTMENT OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS		
AUSTRALIAN DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE BUR	EAU	
AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY Supply of word processing equipment (FA378/80)	5.8.80	Secretary, Tender Board, Australian Development Assistance Bureau, Derwent House, Canberra City, A.C.T.
DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND CONSTRUCTIONEW SOUTH WALES Cootamundra Post Office (Australia Post)—Alterations and additions to Post Office Building, Cootamundra (NT424) Sydney, Grace Building—Installation of fire hydrant booster pump and fire hose reels (NT449) North Ryde, CSIRO—Supply and installation of electrical services to the new purpose laboratory, CSIRO Institute of Earth Resources (NT493) Camden Airport—Supply and installation of a sewer rising main (NT494) Holsworthy—Construction of working accommodation at Holsworthy for 8/12 Medium Regiment comprising brick and steel buildings, vehicle hardstandings services and landscapings (NT495)	22.7.80	Director of Housing and Construction, Department of Housing and Construction, P.O. Box H.27, Tower Building, Australia Square, Sydney, N.S.W. Documents are also available from Department of Housing and Construction, Wagga Director of Housing and Construction, Department of Housing and Construction, Post Office Box, H.27, Tower Building, Australia Square, Sydney, N.S.W.
Wodonga—New Telecom operations depot (VT248)	5.8.80	Director of Housing and Construction, Department of Housing and Construction, Contracts Branch, 7th Floor, Tivoli Court, 239-241 Bourke Street, Melbourne, Vic. also at Bandiana Depot
QUEENSLAND Moranbah—NEBO (Telecom Australia), Radio Transmission System, Stage 2, Carborough Range—Access roads and siteworks Cairns Patrol Boat Base (Defence—Navy)—Construction of steel portal frame, metal-clad stores building with hydraulic, electrical and air-conditioning services to parts and construction of various minor buildings Cairns Patrol Boat Base (Defence—Navy)—Construction of steel-framed, metal-clad maintenance berth building	22.7.80 29.7.80	Department of Housing and Construction, 145 Eagle Street, Brisbane, Qld

Description of coods or continue	Tenders close at 2 p.m.	
Description of goods or services	on	Forms, specifications, etc., available at-
SOUTH AUSTRALIA Waymouth Street Telephone Exchange—Modifications to fire sprinkler systems Adelaide Airport—Extension of a fire main adjacent to the CAI Building Edinburgh, Building 2 69—Provision of evaporative cooling	15.7.80	Department of Housing and Construction, 68 Grenfell Street, Adelaide, S.A.
AUSTRALIAN BROADCASTING COMMISSION WESTERN AUSTRALIA		
Four-wheel drive vehicle	23.7.80	Engineering Division, Australian Broadcast- ing Commission, 191 Adelaide Terrace, Perth, W.A.
AUSTRALIAN POSTAL COMMISSION		
HEADQUARTERS		
Expressions of interest for evaluation of electric vehicles (CP1430)	15.7.80	Supply Branch, 71 Rathdowne Street, Carlton, Vic.
Postmen's sorting tables, dividers and knives (CP1392). Supply, installation and maintenance of computer room air-conditioning system at 71 Rathdowne Street, Carlton, Vic. (CP1432)	17.7.80	ton, vie.
Electronic scales (CP1386)	24.7.80 5.8.80 14.8.80	
NEW SOUTH WALES		
Stools (steel) for use in Post Offices (NP1417) Alterations and additions, Post Office, Cabramatta (NP1468) Supply of split system and packaged air-conditioning systems (NP1469)	1.7.80 11.7.80	Manager, Supply Branch, 6th Floor, G.P.O., 173 Pitt Street, Sydney, N.S.W. (Telephone (02)) 230 7758
AUGENALIA MANAGANA M	CION.	
AUSTRALIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMMIS HEADQUARTERS	SION	
Cable gas pressure alarm system components (No. 1)	10.7.80	Supply Branch, all States
(C9863) Crossbar and transmission equipment-ironwork details (C9876)		
Plugs (C9877) Maintenance parts for multiple line telephones (C9895)	15790	
Small computer systems (C9561)	15.7.80	
VHF and UHF mobile radio telephone equipment (C9764) Adjuster and benders (C9896) Distributing frame kits (C9897)	17.7.80	
Miscellaneous video equipment (C9855)	22.7.80 29.7.80	
Automatic video/audio switching equipment (C9763) Printed compensation P forms (C9941)		
Line transmission equipment for optical fibre bearers 34 and 140 mbit/s (C9822) Specialised broadcast testing and monitoring equipment	5.8.80	
(C9875) Transmitting antenna for the National Broadcasting at		
Mount Wellington, Tas. (C9904) Digital multiplex equipment (C9843)	12.8.80	
(C9900) Digital radio relay equipment (C9874)	19.8.80	Supply Branch, all States and Official Sec-
9600 bit/s long haul data modems (C9899)		retary, London Supply Branch, all States, Official Sec-
Automatic call distribution system for manual services (C9640)	28.8.80	retary, London and Australian Embassy, Washington
Remote access test equipment for special service (C9911) Digital radio concentrator system (C9787)	18.9.80	Supply Branch, all States

(SA2033)
Zinc plating and passivation—Period 1.9.80 to 31.8.82 (SA2037)

- I chacks invited		
Description of goods or services	Tenders close at 2 p.m.	Forms, specifications, etc., available at—
AUSTRALIAN TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMMIS	SION—co	
	131011—0	ntinueu
NEW SOUTH WALES		
Security patrol service, Five Dock—Period ending 30.6.82 (NSW4574)	15.7.80	Manager, Supply Branch, BP House, 110-116 Alfred Street, Milsons Point, N.S.W.
Vood screws—Period ending 30.6.81 (NSW4675) urchase and removal of scrap sheet steel and cast iron—Period 1.10.80 to 30.9.82 (NSW4702) Containerised rubbish disposal, workshops (Alexandria, Concord West, St Peters)—Period 1.10.80 to 30.9.82 (NSW4728)		
ecurity patrol service, North Ryde Service Centre— Period 1.9.80 to 31.8.82 (NSW4507) toving enamel (NSW4607)	18.7.80	
Measuring tools (NSW4680)	22.7.80	
Repairs and maintenance, car park and covered walkway, Merriwa Telephone Exchange (NSW4723)	29.7.80	
TICTORIA		
Garden maintenance, Linemen's School, Doncaster (V1042) Plywood for public telephone cabinets (V1118) Blackboards, re-offer (V1944)	16.7.80	Manager, Supply, Telecom Australia, 917 Princes Highway, Springvale, Vic. (Tele- phone: (03) 544 9011; ext. 256)
Cleaning, Operations Depot, Healesville (V1126) bit filter cartridges (previously closing 27.6.80) (V1050) atrol service, 42 Ophir Street, Golden Square (V1109) eleoprene buffer strips and weather strips for public telephone cabinets (V1119) cluminium extrusion for public telephone cabinets	18.7.80	
(V1116) Cleaning, Gisborne Line Depot (V1110)	23.7.80	
Fluorescent lights and components (V1114)	25.7.80	
Mild steel tubing for public telephone cabinets (V1121)		
OUTH AUSTRALIA	15700	Manager Complex 260 Complex Co. and A. L. L. L.
Disposal of waste, Elizabeth and Salisbury—Period 1.8.80 to 31.7.81 (SA1996)	15.7.80	Manager, Supply, 260 Currie Street, Adelaide S.A.
Purchase and removal of scrap secondary cells (including electrolyte)—Period 1.9.80 to 31.8.82 (SA2009)	22.7.80	5
Ceduna Line Depot—Plumbing and toilet modifications (SA2033)	25.7.80	

CONTRACTS ARRANGED

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
	OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES APITAL TERRITORY		
903302	Form DAS-179	2 962.00	Canberra Publishing and Printing Co. Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
903299 903378	Form DAS-101	1 720.00 1 248.00	Paterson Press, Richmond, Vic. Duff Steel Industries Pty Ltd, Footscray, Vic.
903326	Isolated synchronised modems	2 250.00	Racal Electronic's Pty Ltd, Campbell, A.C.T.
903425	Drafting film	2 580.00	G.A.F. (Australia) Pty Ltd, Woden, A.C.T.
904141 904074	Underwater telephone BWD mini-lab, model 603B	4 554.10 1 290.00	Drager Australia, Botany, N.S.W. B.W.D. Electronic's Pty Ltd, Mulgrave, Vic.
904058	Universal counter HP5315A, options 002, 003, 240	2 754.00	Hewlett-Packard Australia Pty Ltd, Gordon, N.S.W.
904124	Function generator	1 057.00	Hewlett-Packard Australia Pty Ltd, Gordon, N.S.W.
904150	Motions sensing transmitter with spare antenna	1 412.00	Pacific Communication's, Rydalmere, N.S.W.
904060	Communications controller	3 068.40	I.B.M. Australia Ltd, Sydney, N.S.W.
904164 903327	Grundig receiver	1 194.00 3 201.00	Klapp Electronic's, Prahran, Vic. I.B.M. Australia Ltd, Braddon, A.C.T.
	computer equipment De-installation and re-installation of	1 650.00	Data Processing Customer Engineering
904030	disk units Mocom crystals	1 484.40	Pty Ltd, Artarmon, N.S.W. Motorola Communications, Mulgrave,
903488	Liquid cleaner and stripper pads	3 002.00	Vic. S. C. Johnson, Macquarie, A.C.T.
PURCHASING	DIVISION		
VICTORIA			
VPF16	Chairs, Arbitration Commission	70 764.00 556 218.00	Featherston Interiors, Melbourne, Vic. Gilbarco Aust. Ltd, Airport West, Vic.
CP01/20039L . 01-20190C	Rural firefighting trucks, Army Double cabin pickups, Navy	6 465.00	Daihatsu Distributors P/L, Mascot, N.S.W.
CP01-20216K .	VW engine spares, Productivity	196 687.00	Engine Powered Equip., (div. of Volkswagen Aust. P/L), Dandenong, Vic.
01-2310/80/10 .	Four litter ambulance, Air	251 999.00	Ford Sales Co. of Aust. Ltd, Campbell-field, Vic.
01-2320/79/30 .	Truck cab/chassis, Air	368 500.00	International Harvester Aust. Ltd, South Melbourne, Vic.
01-2510/80/3 .	Eye brackets, Army	21 162.00	Dunlop Industrial & Aviation, Bayswater, Vic.
02-3220/79/4 .	Woodworking thickness machine, Productivity	6 150.00	Austral Eng. Supplies P/L, Mount Waverley, Vic.
02-4210/80/21 .	Fire fighting equipment, Army	2 210.00	Wormald International (Aust.) P/L, Port Melbourne, Vic.
02-4910/80/9 .	Testers, diesel injector, Air	7 608.00	Lucas Industries Aust. Ltd, Mulgrave, Vic.
02-3930/80/9 .	Forklift truck, battery, electric, Productivity	11 625.00	Crown Controls P/L, Glen Waverley, Vic.
02-4310/80/15 .	Compressor, Crawlair, drill, Defence.	88 300.00	Ingersoll Rand (Aust.) Ltd, South Melbourne, Vic.
02-3426/80/1 .	Barrel passivation equipment, Productivity	7 810.00	Lawrence Smith & Canning P/L, Thomastown, Vic.
02-3411-20331G	Genevoise cutters, Productivity	6 102.00	Macson Machine Tools P/L, South Melbourne, Vic.
02-4430/80/2 . 02-4210/80/25 .	Light industrial oven, Productivity Hydrant flow gauge and mains testing equipment, Army	2 998.00 6 580.00	Selbys Scientific Ltd, Notting Hill, Vic. Concrete Ind. (Monier), Richmond, Vic.
02-4210/80/21 . 02-4220/80/5 .	Fire fighting equipment, Army Underwater suit, divers, Navy	24 354.00 8 670.00	Fire Fighting Equip., Carlton, Vic. All Star Sporting Equip. P/L, Chippendale, N.S.W.
02-3417/80/7 .	Milling machine, Productivity	8 950.00	W. M. Adams Engineering, Brooklyn, Vic.
02-2320/0014OH	Forklift trucks, Army	552 045.00	Waugh & Josephson P/L, Alexandria, N.S.W.
02-20086C	Paper drilling machine, Productivity .	9 267.00	Seligson & Clare Aust., Carlton, Vic.

86

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
08-20394L 01-2320/80/19 .	Multicore tubing, Navy Panel vans, Administrative Services—Period 1.6.80 to 31.5.83	11 428.00 640 000.00*	Olex Cables Ltd, Brunswick East, Vic. Thiess Toyota P/L, Taren Point, N.S.W
01-2320/79/22 .	Cargo trucks, Air—Date of acceptance to 30.6.83	132 000.00*	International Harvester Co. of Aust. P/L South Melbourne, Vic.
03-74/10831	Electronic calculators, Australian Government Departments—Date of	15 000.00*	Data Key Aust. P/L, Fitzroy, Vic.
05-8905/80/43 .	acceptance to 30.12.80 Bacon, ham and smallgoods, Army— Period 1.7.80 to 31.12.80	128 500.00*	Presto Smallgoods, Moorabbin, Vic.
05-8915/80/27 .	Fresh fruit and vegetables, Air—Period 1.6.80 to 30.11.81	140 000.00*	Silk Bros (Melb.) P/L, Footscray, Vic.
05-8945/79/5 .	Pastry and cake margarine, Army—Period to 30.6.80	3 700.00*	Vegetable Oils (Vic.) P/L, West Footscray Vic.
05-8915/80/26 .	Fresh fruit and vegetables, Navy—Period 1.6.80 to 30.11.80	49 700.00*	Combined Direct Fruit Supply, Hunting dale, Vic.
06-7530/80/5 .	Envelopes, ordinary pattern, white, all departments	6 885.00*	G. W. Robinson & Co. P/L, Clarence Gardens, S.A.
)6-6750/79/13 .	Photographic materials (drafting), all departments—Date of acceptance to	236 670.00* 11 385.00* 16 500.00* 65 000.00*	H. A. Jones & Co. P/L, Nunawading, Vic Spicers Paper Ind. Ltd, Fairfield, Vic. W. Nevill & Co. Ltd, Alexandria, N.S.W AGFA-Gevaert Ltd, Nunawading, Vic.
06-20035 S	Group quality control programme for hospitals laboratories testing pro-	15 000.00* 9 132.00 8 120.00*	Du Pont (Aust.) Ltd, North Ryde, N.S.W Ilford (Aust.) P/L, Mount Waverley, Vic Wellcome Aust. Ltd, Rosebery, N.S.W
07-9990/80/146.	cedure, Army—Date of acceptance to 31.3.82 Laundry and dry cleaning of sleeping bags, Army—Period 1.6.80 to 31.5.82	21 000.00*	Saville Row Dry Cleaners, Surrey Hills Vic.
QUEENSLAND			
32-47536Y	Dry garbage services for Army, Cabarlah and Toowoomba—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.82	10 800.00*	J. J. Richards Pty Ltd, West Toowoomba Qld
FP31/47516E . FP31/47514G .	Students tables for Army, Queensland Chest of drawers for Army, Queensland	4 960.00 7 320.00	Namco Industries (Qld), Strathpine, Qld Don Rex Furniture (Qld), Salisbury North, Qld
32-9990/80/65 .	Cleaning services for Commonwealth Government Offices, Toowoomba— Period ending 31.1.83	39 897.00*	Central Cleaning Service, Toowoomba Qld
NY (F)316	Supply and lay quality linoleum for Army, Brisbane	1 294.00	Fred Flanagan & Co., Wavell Heights Old
AY(F)310	Supply and lay fully flexible sheet vinyl for Army, Brisbane	1 560.00	O'Hara & Co., Manly West, Qld
32-47525C	Meat to ships of the Department of Transport and the Australian National Line and Department of Health, Brisbane—Period 1.7.80 to 30.9.80	16 660.00*	Blue Ribbon Butchery, Hill End, Qld
31-9990/80/61(A)	Hire of cranes for Administrative Services, Queensland—Period ending 31.1.82	5 000.00*	Poultney & Co., Townsville, Qld Neylon's (Crane Hire) Pty Ltd, Townsville, Qld
31-6920/80/2	Stave wood targets for Army, Queens- land—Period ending 30.4.82	24 000.00*	Robb & Brown Limited, Virginia, Qld
32-9990/80/111	Recovery and towage of motor vehicles for Army, Townsville—Period ending 31.5.82	3 000.00*	Townsville Panel Beating & Mechanica Repairs, Townsville, Qld Gil's Crash Repairs Towing Service Townsville, Qld
SOUTH AUSTRA			
CP42/45062T-1	Data entry device for Transport and Storage Division, Department of	5 343.00	NCR Australia Pty Ltd, Adelaide
42-3695/80/1 .	Administrative Services Plasma etch cleaner for Industry Development Branch, Department of Defence	31 050.00	Wayne Electronics Pty Ltd, Lakemba N.S.W.
42-7025/80/3	Digital waveform storage system for Defence Research Centre, Salisbury, S.A.	13 892.00	Warburton Franki (Adelaide) Pty Ltd Adelaide

^{*} Estimate

^{*} Estimate

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
80/5042	Furniture removal	1 175.00	Greens Removals & Storage, Brisbane,
80/5083	Furniture removal	1 200.00	Qld Intercontinental Moving Specialists, Brisbane, Old
80/5090	Furniture removal	1 110.00	Downard Moving & Storage, Townsville, Qld
80/4946	Furniture removal	1 534.00	Downard Moving & Storage, Townsville, Qld
80/4986	Furniture removal	1 713.00	Downard Moving & Storage, Brisbane, Old
80/4936	Furniture removal	1 145.00	Downard Moving & Storage, Townsville, Old
80/4823	Furniture removal	1 456.00	Downard Moving & Storage, Brisbane, Qld
80/4667	Furniture removal	2 425.00	Greens Removals & Storage, Brisbane, Old
80/4820	Furniture removal	1 141.00	Greens Removals & Storage, Townsville, Old
80/4791	Furniture removal	1 197.00	Greens Removals & Storage, Townsville, Old
80/4830	Furniture removal	1 065.00	Greens Removals & Storage, Brisbane, Qld
80/4814	Furniture removal	1 710.00	Downard Moving & Storage, Brisbane, Old
80/5116	Furniture removal	1 253.00	Ansett Wridgways, Brisbane, Qld
80/5108 78/6357	Furniture removal	1 529.00 1 078.00	Ansett Wridgways, Brisbane, Qld A. F. Palmer, Fortitude Valley, Brisbane
78/6357 79/6855	Furniture removal	1 190.00	Downard Moving & Storage, Brisbane Qld
76/8961	Furniture removal	1 665.00	Ansett Wridgways, Brisbane, Qld
80/3925	Furniture removal	1 090.00	Grace Bros Pty Ltd, Brisbane, Qld
80/3667	Furniture removal	1 040.00	John Ryan Removals, Brisbane, Qld
78/5016	Furniture removal	1 401.00	A. F. Palmer, Fortitude Valley, Brisbane
76/6521	Furniture removal	1 365.00	A. Whybird, Ipswich, Qld
80/4435	Furniture removal	1 400.00	Grace Bros Pty Ltd, Townsville, Qld
80/4388 80/4462	Furniture removal	1 929.00 2 370.00	W. G. Taylor & Sons, Toowoomba, Qld Greens Removals & Storage, Brisbane Qld
80/4328	Furniture removal	2 080.00	International Moving Specialists, Bris- bane, Old
80/4627	Furniture removal	1 020.00	Greens Removals & Storage, Brisbane Old
80/4491	Furniture removal	1 180.00	Greens Removals & Storage, Brisbane Old
80/4607	Furniture removal	2 520.00	Ansett Wridgways, Brisbane, Qld
80/4669	Furniture removal	1 150.00	Intercontinental Moving Specialists, Brisbane, Qld
80/3611	Furniture removal	1 100.00	Greens Removals & Storage, Brisbane Qld
77/8663	Furniture removal	1 274.00	W. G. Taylor & Son, Toowoomba, Qld
76/8424	Furniture removal	2 033.00	Ansett Wridgways, Brisbane, Qld
80/4832 80/5046	Furniture removal	1 125.00 1 350.00	W. G. Taylor & Sons, Toowoomba, Qlo Greens Removals & Storage, Brisbane
AUSTRALIAN	GOVERNMENT PUBLISHING SERV	ICE	Qld
	CAPITAL TERRITORY		
R79/1428		7 780.00	Griffin Press Ltd, Netley, S.A.
RM79/30180 .		8 277.00	Ambassador Press Pty Ltd, Granville N.S.W.
RM79/30095 .	Printing of pressure sensitive self- adhesive labels	102 222.00	Avery Label (Aust.), Dulwich Hill N.S.W.
R79/1318		31 052.00*	Quadricolor Industries Pty Ltd, Mul grave, Vic.
R79/1832	Printing of replacement pages	1 560.00	Pirie Printers Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T
RM79/30160 . R79/1306-14 .	Printing of four part snap set Printing loose leaf sets, items 2, 3, 4,	9 421.00 54 177.00	Sprintpak, Port Melbourne, Vic. Ambassador Press Pty Ltd, Granville
R79/1403	5 and 7 Printing loose leaf sets, items 6 and 9 Printing of 'Tectopics' newsletter—	19 280.00 4 822.95*	N.S.W. Advocate Press Pty Ltd, Melbourne Griffin Press Ltd, Netley, S.A.
	Period contract for one year		,,

^{*} Estimate

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
DEPARTMEN	T OF ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES—	-continued	
Government Pri	nting Office		
64723	Globlade 760 x 1020	1 436.85	Dalton Fine Papers Pty Ltd, Eas Bentleigh, Vic.
64729	Black line double clear ammonia paper	3 576.00	GAF (NSW) Pty Ltd, Woden, A.C.T.
64739	White super fine art	1 470.81	Dalton Fine Papers Pty Ltd, Eas Bentleigh
64765	Sepia double matt film	1 350.00	GAF. (NSW) Pty Ltd, Woden, A.C.T.
64766	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	2 869.50	GAF (NSW) Pty Ltd, Woden, A.C.T.
54796		2 500.00	Downs & Sons Pty Ltd, Marrickville N.S.W.
64831	Blankets for Solna 124 and 125	1 080.00	Sidney Cooke Ltd, East Brunswick, Vic
54835		1 033.00	Itek Graphic Prod., Kew, Vic.
65001		1 527.60	Bowater Paper Co. Ltd, Fortitude Valle
55039	Forklift battery	2 755.00	Chloride Batteries Aust. Ltd, Auburr N.S.W.
65106	ADP courses	1 000.00	Digital Equip. Aust. Ltd, Artarmor N.S.W.
65146	Wipe-on plates	2 535.00	R. Collie & Co., Botany, N.S.W.
65240		1 325.CO	Staybond Pty Ltd, Regents Park, N.S.W
65243		1 860.00	Loose Leaf Products, Melbourne, Vic.
65268		3 461.30	Ed. Dunlop & BJ Ball Ltd, Waterloo N.S.W.
65275	Matrices	1 037.40	The Monotype Corp., Rosebery, N.S.W
65284		2 196.96	Du Pont Aust. Ltd, North Ryde, N.S.W
65294	Uncoated and coated printing paper .	3 580.84	Daltons Ind. Pty Ltd, East Bentleigh, Vi
65300	Cornwall board	4 219.60	Daltons Ind. Pty Ltd, East Bentleigh, Vi
65303	Superfine art paper	1 815.88	Daltons Ind. Pty Ltd, East Bentleigh, Vi
65321	System board	3 101.20	Wiggins Teape Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.
65322	Cutting sticks	1 516.60	Seligson & Clare, Beaconsfield, N.S.W.
65338		3 404.70	Env. Manuf. Pty Ltd, Alexandria, N.S.V
65341		3 101.20	Wiggins Teape Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.
65355		1 730.00	G. Truscott & Son, Surry Hills, N.S.W
65365		1 738.20 1 320.00	3M Aust. Pty Ltd, St Marys, N.S.W. Monotype Corp. Aust. Pty Ltd, Rose
(£27 2	Dindon	5 600.00	bery Design Binders Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.
65372		5 985.80	Sidney Cooke, Mascot, N.S.W.
65402	•	4 640.00	Starnell Printing Supplies, Kensington
31313		1 631.00	Jiffy Pack Systems, Milsons Point
T9105		2 861.60	Besley & Pike P/Ltd, Milsons Poin N.S.W.
AUSTRALIAN	GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT CAPITAL TERRITORY Reporting and production of transcripts of proceedings before Commonwealth Government Tribunals in various locations throughout Australia on behalf of, and as directed, by the Commonwealth Reporting Service for the period	900 000.00*	Verbatim Reporters Pty Ltd, P.O. Bc 6086, Hay Street East, Perth Spark & Cannon Pty Ltd, CAGA Hous 337 King William Street, Adelaide Lawscripts, P.O. Box 1205k, Melbourn
	1.7.80 to 30.6.82 Supply of treated rails—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 Repairs and maintenance to heating and cooling systems at National Bot-	15 000.00*\$ 12 000.00*\$ 4 628.00\$	Phillip Coin Laundry, Phillip, A.C.T. Koppers Australia Pty Ltd, Bungendor N.S.W. Honeywell Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
ТВ95/79	anic Gardens—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81. Supply of cab and chassis	17 847.00	International Harvester Aust. Ltd, Mobourne, Vic.
			<u></u>

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
СТ131	Maintenance of computer systems— Period 1.3.80 to 30.6.80	152 000.00*	Burroughs Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
QA480/80	Supply of copyproof activator	3 447.34	Artistcare Pty Ltd, Dickson, A.C.T.
QA482/80	Supply of chainsaws	3 518.20	Husqvarna Pty Ltd, North Ryde, N.S.W
QA492/80	Supply of line marker	1 024.00	John McGain Pty Ltd, Marrickville N.S.W.
QA495/80	Supply of wire fencing	1 346.50	J. Blackwood & Son Ltd, Fyshwick A.C.T.
QA496/80	Supply of wire netting	2 465.40	K. M. Cyclone Products Pty Ltd, Kingston, A.C.T.
QA555/80 QA575/80	Supply of Western Red Cedar Electrical repairs and maintenance .	1 498.20 3 980.00	C.A.A. Timbers, Queanbeyan, N.S.W. Mahl Maintenance & Services, Canberr City, A.C.T.
QA578/80	Supply of video recorder	1 093.00	J. B. Youngs Pty Ltd, Canberra City
O/N102811		1 375.00	Five Dock Nurseries, Glenhaven, N.S.W
O/N102855		2 800.00	Kodak A/Asia Pty Ltd, Dickson, A.C.T
O/N102892		1 846.90 1 239.00	Burroughs Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T. The Trafalgar Group of Companies
O/N202562	Supply of first aid kits	1 239.00	Weston, A.C.T.
TBC41/79	Cleaning of vacated government dwellings—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81	35 000.00*	 M. J. & P. A. Duck, Kippax, A.C.T. J. M. Tedrick, Manuka, A.C.T. Kaleen Paints & Maintenance, Kaleer A.C.T.
QA1103/79	Supply of mailing service, extension— Period six months	2 217.60*	Better Mail, Hawker, A.C.T.
QA43/80 QA157/80	Supply of steam trailer	1 765.00 3 900.00	Snowy Welding, Queanbeyan, N.S.W. P. McGale, Kaleen, A.C.T.
QA181/80		1 140.00	Cushen Clothing Company Pty Lto Reservoir, Vic.
QA361/80	- 11-2	1 350.00	Nufarm Chemicals, Lane Cove, N.S.W.
QA362/80		2 205.00	Nufarm Chemicals, Lane Cove, N.S.W.
QA458/80	Supply of plaques	4 590.00	Amalgamated Name Plates and Sigr Pty Ltd, Burwood, N.S.W.
QA456/80	Thinning and pruning Stromlo Forest	2 240.00	B. Todkill, Cotter Road, via Woder A.C.T.
		3 060.00	Messrs Knight, Drysdale and Ferry Cotter Road, via Woden, A.C.T.
		2 304.00	D. Bloomfield, Cotter Road, via Wode A.C.T.
QA472/80	Supply of fire fighting pump	1 924.00 1 450.00	G. Todkill, Kambah, A.C.T. Electro-Mechanical Services Pty Ltd
QA472/80 QA473/80		2 232.00	Queanbeyan, N.S.W. Van Reid Industries Pty Ltd, Fyshwich
QA477/80	~	1 150.65	A.C.T. J. Blackwood & Son Ltd, Fyshwich
TBC41/79			A.C.T. Marsim Cleaning, Kaleen, A.C.T.
	dwellings—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81		D. Stone, Narrabundah, A.C.T. Northside Paint and Repair, O'Conno A.C.T.
		35 000.00	General Contract Cleaners (ACT) Political Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
TBC42/79	Cleaning of common areas at Stuart and Old Griffith Flats—Period three years	33 460.33	Messrs R. J. & D. M. Moore, Warmanga, A.C.T.
TBC44/79		15 195.00	R. J. & D. M. Moore, Waramang A.C.T.
TB62/79		47 016.00	Domino Industries Group Pty Lt
TB69/79	Supply of irrigation equipment— Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.82	200 000.00*§	Auburn, N.S.W. Ace Irrigation, Kambah, A.C.T. 'Waterland', Phillip, A.C.T. Rainspray Sprinklers Pty Ltd, Fairfiel N.S.W.
			Parkway Industries Pty Ltd, Cabramatt N.S.W. Buckner (Australasia) Pty Ltd, Cabr
TB74/79	Supply of ultra-violet visible spectro-	8 400.00	matta, N.S.W. Perkin-Elmer Pty Ltd, Glen Waverle
	phometer phometer	J 100.00	Vic.

^{*} Estimate § Per annum

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
DEPARTMENT	OF THE CAPITAL TERRITORY— co	ntinued	·
TB79/79	Hire of cylinder mowers, 3.3 m to 3.7 m	49 000.00*§	Turf Machinery & Tractors, Fyshwick,
,	and 4.4 m to 4.8 m—Period 1.7.80 to		A.C.T.
	30.6.81	25 000.00*§	Con Arioli, Garran, A.C.T.
	OF DEFENCE		
Procurement Se	CAPITAL TERRITORY		
	Acetate sheets (216 mm x 267 mm) .	1 900.00	Celcast Pty Ltd, Artarmon, N.S.W.
	Single point emergency power units.	1 758.00	Chloride Batteries Aust. Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
58842	Letter files, A4, plastic	2 600.00	Trafalgar Group of Companies, Revesby, N.S.W.
58820 · · · · · · 58838 · · · · ·	2 111 220014117	1 200.00 4 532.00	Kodak (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Dickson, A.C.T. Wang Computer Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
58800	Numeric labels, Compucolour tape .	2 610.00	Computer Resources Co., Alexandria, N.S.W.
58833	One part 1109/sp stock forms, continuous	1 050.00	Wilke Business Forms, Phillip, A.C.T.
58824	Text 32 software and manuals	1 390.00	Perkin Elmer Data Systems Pty Ltd, North Ryde, N.S.W.
58812	Wang 2200 'Ideas' software package.	1 000.00	Wang Computer Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
58689	16 mm film transfer to $\frac{3}{4}$ in. video cassettes	2 165.00	KG Colourfilm Services Pty Ltd, Artarmon, N.S.W.
58869	Car stickers	1 446.00	Avery Labels Pty Ltd, Dulwich Hill, N.S.W.
58863	Mobile boards	3 722.00 1 000.00	Marker Boards, Balmain, N.S.W. Edwards Dunlop & B. J. Ball, Canberra
58562	Programmable calculator, enhancement	1 358.00	Hewlett-Packard (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
58573	Maintenance contract, 702/501 system	2 508.00	TAB EDP Systems, South Melbourne
58534	Hudspeth laminator	1 974.00	Cangraphics Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
58557	Intercom system	4 954.00 4 500.00	L. M. Ericsson Pty Ltd, Flynn, A.C.T. Voca Communications Pty Ltd, Phillip,
58601	Pen, fineliner	2 121.00	A.C.T. Daltons Packaging Materials, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
58609	Folders, coloured, 270 gsm	1 312.00	Universal Tags Pty Ltd, Lane Cove, N.S.W.
58401	Electrostatic paper for Apeco copiers	34 547.00	Songar Industries Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
58592	Copyright royalty fee, underwater footage	1 000.00	Ben Cropp Productions Pty Ltd, Port Douglas, Qld
58540	Software packages for graphic plotter	4 913.00	Tektronix Australia Pty Ltd, North Ryde, N.S.W.
58826 58841	Jacket reader, filler II	1 485.00 4 999.00	Kodak (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Dickson, A.C.T. A.J. & J. W. Dicker Pty Ltd, Caringbah
50404	For fold names	2 880.00	N.S.W. Moore Paragon, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
58484 58586	Fan-fold paper	1 606.00	Redmond Inglis & Co. Pty Ltd, Mount Waverley, Vic.
58725	Photocopier, model 1230	2 840.00	Nashua (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
58679 58694	Reprographic consumables Attache cases fitted with Emhardt locks	1 306.00 3 950.00	OCE Reprographics, Fyshwick, A.C.T. Namco Industries Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
58691	Ribbons for word processing equip-	2 775.00	Dabo Computer Pty Ltd, Willoughby, N.S.W.
58674	Graph paper	1 612.00	GAF (NSW) Pty Ltd, Phillip, A.C.T.
58695	Paper fasteners	2 187.00	Humbley & Waghorn, Artarmon, N.S.W
58692	Whiteboards	3 248.00	Charles Timms Pty Ltd, Fyshwick,
58769	Copying paper	4 600.00	A.C.T. Canon Copier (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Fyshwick A.C.T.
58673	Disk packs, 176 m.b	2 268.00	Control Data Pty Ltd, Barton, A.C.T.
58666	Magnetic tape cleaner	3 300.00	Control Data Pty Ltd, Barton, A.C.T.

^{*} Estimate § Per annum

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
58698	Cards, continuous, 152 x 228 mm	1 855.00	Davies & Cannington Pty Ltd, Cardiff, N.S.W.
58818	Projectors, 16 mm, Bell and Howell .	1 392.00	Brooks Audio Visual, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
58823	T.O.M. data, 3500 software	4 000.00	Data Lynx, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
58825	Camera, 35 mm, with lens	1 054.00	Fletchers Fotographics, Canberra
58803	Paper, copying, 210 mm x 140 m	3 555.00	Nashua Australia Pty Ltd, Fyshwick
58804	Toner kits	2 860.00	A.C.T. Nashua Australia Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
58749	Electric lettering machine and consumables	3 042.00	Sellotape (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Alexandria, N.S.W.
58745	Dymo machine and consumables	4 550.00	Essete Dymo Pty Ltd, Wyong, N.S.W.
58798		2 680.00	Sidney Cooke Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
58856	Data entry terminal, handprint	3 885.00	Micropad Pty Ltd, Prahran, Vic.
NEW SOUTH W	ALES		
Materials Testing	g Laboratories		
O/N79248	One ETS 850 Karl Fischer Titration	3 685.00	Foss Electric (Aust.) Pty Ltd, 14 William
	system One V539 Titration vessel capacity,	170.00	Street, Brookvale, N.S.W.
	85-160 ml		
Supply Manager	(Armament)		
0035-80-J142439		3 180.00	Micro-Packaging Engineers Pty Ltd.
0035-80-J142440	Lidcombe—Sleeve, bearing Supply, spacer, glass assembly	4 930.00	Lidcombe, N.S.W. NIC Instrument Co., Airport West, Vic.
0035-80-J142449		3 159.00	John Crooks Engineering, Castle Hill, N.S.W.
0035-80-J142450	Manufacture to drawing, ex works	4 062.00	Commonwealth Aircraft Corporation Ltd, Port Melbourne, Vic.
0035-80-J142458	Port Melbourne—Lock, assembly Manufacture to drawing, ex works	1 223.00	W. & E. Platt, Condell Park, N.S.W.
0077-00-7142470	Condell Park—Rod, actuator, rod end, stop-rail, support	. 223.00	So El Tani, Comon Turn, Ind. III.
0035-80-J142459		1 440.00	A.T.L. Ltd, Meadowbank, N.S.W.
0035-80-J142460		1 791.00	E.M.I. (Aust.) Ltd, Elizabeth, S.A.
0035-80-J142462	Supply, demagnetiser, tape	1 000.00	E.M.I. (Aust.) Ltd, Elizabeth, S.A.
0035-80-J142489	Manufacture to drawing, ex works Port	1 800.00	Commonwealth Aircraft Corporation
0035-80-J142507	Melbourne—Valve assembly Manufacture to drawing, ex works	3 080.00	Ltd, Port Melbourne, Vic. A-Z Engineering Pty Ltd, Lakemba.
0000 00 0172007	Lakemba—Clip, locking		N.S.W.
0035-80-J142512	Manufacture to drawing, ex works Lidcombe—Spanner	2 250.00	Micro-Packaging Engineers Pty Ltd Lidcombe, N.S.W.
(General)			W W
125741	Toilet bowls	2 520.00	W. Kopsen and Co., Sydney, N.S.W.
126096		2 342.00	Ozapaper Ltd, Marrickville, N.S.W.
126359	Lifebouy	2 820.00	Ascot Industrial Sales, North Sydney N.S.W.
126399	·	2 004.00	Protector Safety Products, Guildford N.S.W.
126480	Studs	4 268.00	Thomas Warburton P/L, South Melbourne, Vic.
126555	Seal assembly	1 226.00	G.E.C. Diesels Aust. Ltd, Artarmon N.S.W.
126626	Coal tar paint	2 928.00	Dimet Coatings Div., Doonside, N.S.W
126670	Pin quick release	1 920.00	Avdel P/L, Bankstown, N.S.W.
126708	Rubber hose	1 440.00	Hoseflex Aust. P/L, Brookvale, N.S.W.
126713	Solvent	1 751.00	Selby Scientific, North Ryde, N.S.W.
126758	Asbestos cord rope	1 785.00	Bells Asbestos and Engineering, Concord
126762	Sleeve	1 254.00	West, N.S.W. North Australian Rubber Mills P/L,
126702	Immercian point remover	1 499 00	Merrylands, N.S.W.
126782	Immersion paint remover	1 488.00 1 848.00	Turco Aust. P/L, Granville, N.S.W. Scruttons P/L, Mascot, N.S.W.
126790 126803	Hoist	4 693.00	Austral Bronze P/L, Sydney, N.S.W.
126854	Bolt hex	3 800.00	Thomas Warburton P/L, South Mel
	Durching classes	2 578.00	bourne, Vic. Continu-Cast Products, Alexandria
126889	Bushing sleeve	2 3 7 8.00	
	Cleaner, vacuum	1 260.00	N.S.W. Pullman Vacuum Cleaner Co., Rydal-

Keference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
DEPARTMENT	OF DEFENCE—continued		
126958	Shell calibrating fluid	1 038.00	Shell Co. of Aust. Ltd, Sydney, N.S.W.
127028	Tar epoxy	3 676.00	Vessey Chemicals, Artarmon, N.S.W.
135445	Steel plate	2 366.00	Steelmark Ltd, Auburn, N.S.W.
135466	Insulation blanket	1 895.00	Protector Safety Products P/L, Guildford, N.S.W.
135491	File set	1 529.00	David Piper P/L, Ultimo, N.S.W.
122746	Tips for pin and socket contacts	3 023.00	I.C.S. Pty Ltd, Arncliffe, N.S.W.
125776	Non-return valve	2 698.00	H. I. Fraser Pty Ltd, Brookvale, N.S.W.
125915	Bolts, high tensile steel	1 839.00	Thomas Warburton Pty Ltd, South Melbourne, Vic.
126191	Bolt, hexagonal head, with hexagonal nut	1 263.00	Thomas Warburton Pty Ltd, South Melbourne, Vic.
126478	Bolt, steel, black	3 339.00	Thomas Warburton Pty Ltd, South Melbourne, Vic.
126533	Assorted fuel unions	2 587.00	Gee-Jay Motors, Moorabbin, Vic.
126554	Sealing ring	8 791.00	G.E.C. Diesels Pty Ltd, Artarmon, N.S.W.
126588	Packing	2 862.00	John Crane Mauri, Bankstown, N.S.W.
126653	Electrode	1 688.00	Unibraze of Aust., Lidcombe, N.S.W.
126675	Shackles	2 740.00	West Footscray Engineering Pty Ltd, West Footscray, Vic.
126794	Spring, oil pressure regulator	1 100.00	Weir Engineering Pty Ltd, Brookvale, N.S.W.
126837	Studs	1 027.00	Thomas Warburton Pty Ltd, South Melbourne, Vic.
126850	Knives	2 568.00	David Piper Pty Ltd, Ultimo, N.S.W.
126941		1 284.00	Stanley Coffey Pty Ltd, North Richmond, N.S.W.
127000	Machine plug	1 030.00	Alfa-Laval Pty Ltd, Lidcombe, N.S.W.
127072	Arbors	1 640.00	Pauls (Merchants) Pty Ltd, Bankstown, N.S.W.
127119	Bolt, medium fit to BS 1083	3 155.00	Linsell & Co., Chipping Norton, N.S.W.
127147	Studs to BS 84	2 978.00	Bradley Engineering Pty Ltd, Clifton Hill, Vic.
127154	Hammer	1 502.00	Pauls (Merchants) Pty Ltd, Bankstown, N.S.W.
127182	Wire rope	3 197.00	Bullivants Pty Ltd, Alexandria, N.S.W.
135407	Flexible hones	1 050.00	Repco Pty Ltd, Auburn, N.S.W.
135441	Gauges, nut and tail pipe	1 025.00	Budenberg Pty Ltd, Chatswood, N.S.W
135461	Table fan	3 150.00	Ritter General Electrics, West Mel- bourne, Vic.
135469	Elbow adaptor and branch piece	1 400.00	Vickers Cockatoo Dockyard Pty Ltd Cockatoo Island, N.S.W.
135472	Hydraulic puller	1 153.00	David Piper Pty Ltd, Ultimo, N.S.W.
135509	Yellow zinc chromate	4 728.00	Berger Paint Pty Ltd, Rhodes, N.S.W.
135554	Detergent	1 712.00	Scotts Detergents Pty Ltd, Botany N.S.W.
(Machinery)			
165248	Hydraulic power rig	4 165.00	Sidney Cooke Fasteners Pty Ltd, Sydney
165304	Pressure gauge dial	1 445.00	H. G. Thornwaite Pty Ltd, Sydney
165418	Micron cartridge filters	1 504.00	Bendix Corp. Pty Ltd, Sydney
165556	Engraving machine	1 435.00	William Adams Engineering, Sydney
165565	Battery set	2 068.00	Chloride Batteries Aust. Pty Ltd, Sydney
165818	Sleeves, valves, bearing ring	1 315.00	Weir Engineering, Sydney
165954	Coupling	1 854.00	Flexibox Pty Ltd, Sydney
(Victualling)		10.70	
105248	Marker, identification	1 917.00	Stickfast Labels Pty Ltd, Sydney
105247	Form K124	1 077.00	Snap-Apart Pty Ltd, Sydney
103533	Coveralls	2 733.00	Yakka Industrial Wear Pty Ltd, Sydney
104840 103573	Binder, loose-leaf Buckle, stainless steel	1 653.00 1 995.00	Coral Plastics Pty Ltd, Sydney Lion Metal Goods Pty Ltd, Moorabbin
104880	Document protector, plastic	2 880.00	Vic. Dudley House Pty Ltd, Sydney
21 Supply Batta	lion, Moorebank		
250448	Pallet material handling, steel box type	4 452.00	BTM Division, Granville, N.S.W.
250447		4 220.00	J. Curtin and Son, Alexandria, N.S.W.
284362	Wheel, abrasive	1 006.00	Pauls Merchants, Bankstown, N.S.W.
250456		1 326.00	Pope Garden Products, Belmore, N.S.W
	•		

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
250461	Mallet, wood	1 564.00 2 304.00 1 586.00 1 185.00	Blackwoods and Sons, Smithfield, N.S.W. Nally Ltd, St Peters, N.S.W. Raychem, Rydalmere, N.S.W. 3M Australia, St Marys, N.S.W.
232 Supply Com	pany, Kingsford		
6505/80/95	Benzophenone cream	3 230.00	Boehringer Ingelheim Pty Ltd, Lane Cove, N.S.W.
6505/80/96	Eye wash solution	3 984.00	Alcon Laboratories (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Brookvale, N.S.W.
6505/80/97	Cimetidine tablet	3 405.00	Smith, Kline and French Laboratories, (Aust.) Ltd, Brookvale, N.S.W.
6515/80/98	Surgeons' gloves	1 706.00	Ansell International, Marrickville, N.S.W.
6505/80/99 6505/80/100	Oxyphenbutazone tablet	1 430.00 3 995.00	Ciba Geigy Aust. Ltd, Lane Cove, N.S.W. I.C.I. Aust. Ltd, Villawood, N.S.W.
6530/80/101 6505/80/102	Vacuum pump	1 687.00 3 225.00	Athertons Pty Ltd, Erskineville, N.S.W. Abbott Laboratories Pty Ltd, Cronulla, N.S.W.
6505/80/103 7210/80/104	Benzoyl peroxide gel	1 308.00 1 708.00	Protea Pharmaceuticals, Glebe, N.S.W. Johnson & Johnson Pty Ltd, Sydney, N.S.W.
6515/80/105	Surgical masks	1 220.00	Ramsay Surgical Ptý Ltd, North Ryde, N.S.W.
6505/80/106	Naproxen tablet	2 464.00	Syntex Pharmaceuticals Ltd, Milsons Point, N.S.W.
VICTORIA			
Navy Store Office	er (Melbourne)		
J72781 J72783	Grinding machines	2 316.00 4 060.00	Waldown Pty Ltd, Abbotsford, Vic. Australian Fibreglass Pty Ltd, Dan-
J72790	Studbolts	2 028.00	denong, Vic. Thomas Warburton Pty Ltd, South Mel-
J72798	Voltmeter	3 267.00	bourne, Vic. Hewlett-Packard Pty Ltd, Doncaster
J72805	Drills	1 570.00	East, Vic. Industrial Hardware Pty Ltd, Springvale,
J72821	Washers, felt	1 142.00	Vic. Thomas Warburton Pty Ltd, South Mel-
J72824	Washers, aluminium	1 546.00	bourne, Vic. J. Blackwood and Son Pty Ltd, Mount
J72839	Spot welder	4 933.00	Waverley, Vic. R. V. Dorman and Co. Pty Ltd, Mordialloc, Vic.
J72843 J72847	Brushes	3 732.00 1 172.00	Sabco Ltd, North Melbourne, Vic. Australian AMP Pty Ltd, South Mel-
J72848	Aluminium angle bar	4 459.00	bourne, Vic. Alcan Aluminium Centre, Port Mel-
J72852	Capping pieces	1 056.00	bourne, Vic. Maribyrnong Timber Supplies, Maid-
J72855	Lathe	3 077.00	stone, Vic. Macson Machine Tools, South Melbourne, Vic.
J72857	Jaw chuck	3 312.00	Macson Machine Tools, South Mel- bourne, Vic.
J72860 J72869	Dust extractor	2 765.00 2 267.00	D. Richardson and Son, Braybrook, Vic. Simplex International, Carnegie, Vic.
J72870	Steel conduits	1 527.00	Middendorp Electric Co. Pty Ltd, Yarraville, Vic.
J72874	Transformer	2 219.00	Ironcore Transformer Pty Ltd, South Melbourne, Vic.
J72877	Pneumatic file saw	2 690.00	Consolidated Pneumatic Tool Co., Coburg, Vic.
J72876	Flexible ducting	1 160.00	I. & H. Industrics Pty Ltd Moorabbin, Vic.
Т8/80	Provision and installation of ceiling insulation to forty-seven married quarters, Puckapunyal	8 296.00	Cellulose Home Insulation Pty Ltd, 644 Mt Alexander Road, Moonee Ponds

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
DEPARTMENT	OF DEFENCE—continued		
Defence Printing I	Establishment		
DPE4296	Paper, bond, canary, 580 x 910 mm, 70 gsm	1 911.20	Wiggins Teape (Aust.) Pty Ltd
DPE4247	Paper, bond, canary, 580 x 910 mm,	1 011.00	Dalton Industries Pty Ltd
DPE4236	Screws	1 134.00	John Withers & Son Pty Ltd
QUEENSLAND			
Headquarters, 1st	Supply Group		
15118	Dieso distillate	1 548.00 1 576.00	British Petroleum (Aust.) British Petroleum (Aust.)
	Dieso distillate	2 598.00 4 740.00	British Petroleum (Aust.) Nashua Aust. Ltd, Brisbane
142578	process Aluminium sheet, 72 in. x 36 in. x 0.064 in., 16 swg	1 330.42	Elders Metals Ltd, Brisbane
142581	Wrench, open end adjustable, 100 mm, nom. size, Sidchrome	1 040.40	Dunlop IBC Ltd, Brisbane
142558 142451		1 112.96 4 512.60	Overseas Indents, Brisbane Graviner Aust., Brisbane
142459 142453	Polish, metal liquid, cutlery, silver ware	1 029.78 2 443.00	S. C. Johnson, Brisbane Downs and Son, Brisbane
131058		1 530.00	GAF Qld Pty Ltd, Brisbane
142488	Wrench, open end adjustable, 250 mm, nom. side	2 208.00	Hoey Fry Pty Ltd, Brisbane
142358	Remover, water emulsion type, floor wax, liquid, 5 litres	2 065.00	Turco Aust. Pty Ltd, Brisbane
	Lawn mower, tractor drawn, gang type, three gang	4 493.22	Scott Bonnar Sales, Brisbane
	Mat, floor, plastic, 1 in. thick x 20 in. long, by 20 in. wide	4 405.44	Nally Ltd, Brisbane
	Table, work, wood, with one drawer. Fan, circulating, desk, oscillating, 220 to 240 volt, 12 in.	1 720.00 4 753.00	Downs Joinery Works, Brisbane Sanyo Aust. Ltd, Brisbane
142301		1 686.00	McQuarrie Indust., North Coburg, Vic.
142632 142574	Cleaning compound, oven, 400 g,	2 040.00 3 234.00	A Mart, All Sports, Brisbane Selleys Chemical Coy, Brisbane
142579	aerosol can Cleaning compound, aircraft, surface	2 592.00	Gamlen Aust. Pty Ltd, Lane Cove, N.S.W.
142679	Cleaning, vacuum, electric	1 809.20	Electrolux Pty Ltd, Brisbane
142775		1 764.00	A Mart, Brisbane
142784	150 mm x 33 mm deep	1 653.36	Crown Corning, Brisbane
142780	5 litre container	1 111.50 2 041.00	Major Cleaning Supp., Brisbane Vindex Brushware, Brisbane
142768	handle		,,
142773 150885	Brush, scrub, hand	1 416.00 3 156.00	Thos Mitchell and Co., Brisbane GKN Stenor, Brisbane
132767	Charge, demo, plastic sheet, metabel.	1 916.20	ICI Aust. Operations, Brisbane
142930	Packing, preformed, 15 in. diameter.	1 197.70	Dunlop Indust., Bayswater, Vic.
142882	Hose, rubber, synthetic, inner tube, two braided	1 976.40	Frederick Duffield, Brisbane
142879	blade	1 328.25	Thos Mitchell, Brisbane
131129	Tape, pressure sensitive, adhesive	1 059.84	Wrightcel Ltd, Brisbane
142918 142931	Armstrong York heliocoils Radiator, heating, oil filled, electric .	2 859.88 2 570.50	J. Blackwood, Brisbane Vulcan Aust. Ltd, Brisbane
121 Sunnly Com	pany, Lavarack Barracks, Townsville		
	•	1 914.05	Morgan Equipment 61 Musarova Bood
11079	Right hand hydraulic tilt ram (4480933) for Clark forklift, model 35 AWS	1 914.03	Morgan Equipment, 61 Musgrove Road, Coopers Plains, Qld

97

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
SOUTH AUSTRA	ALIA		
62477	Interactive graphic terminal, 'Tektronix'	3 588.00	Tektronix Aust. Pty Ltd, Adelaide, S.A
63485		3 495.00	P. J. Langman & Co., Adelaide, S.A.
57840	•	2 834.00	Cleancare Nominees Pty Ltd, Carnegie
63813	vacuum and hose Hand hydraulic stacker, 'Crown'	2 171.00	Vic. Crown Controls Pty Ltd, Edwardstown S.A.
63350	Oscilloscope plug-in unit, 'Tektronix'	2 386.00	Tektronix Aust. Pty Ltd, Adelaide, S.A.
63486	Digital processing accessories and remote sensors	3 528.00	P. J. Langman & Co., Adelaide, S.A.
61299		2 278.00	Ken Tuffee & Co. Pty Ltd, Parafield, S.A
62492	Current probe amplifier and probe, 'Tektronix'	1 144.00	Tektronix Aust. Pty Ltd, Adelaide, S.A
62243		1 120.00	Ken Tuffee & Co. Pty Ltd, Parafield, S.A
538285	Cable assemblies, RF	1 312.00	Trio Electrix, Adelaide, S.A. Ken Tuffee & Co. Pty Ltd, Parafield, S.A
539380 63139	Boxes, electrical equipment, 'Imhof' . Image intensifier tube, 'Varo'	1 630.00 3 750.00	United Sales International, Sydney
61402		2 500.00	N.S.W. Soja Colour Service, Kilkenny, S.A.
01402	positive	2 300.00	Soja Coloai Selvice, Ilinomi, Sini
61080	Cesium dideuterium arsenate	3 818.00	Quentron Optics Pty Ltd, Adelaide, S.A.
62404	Cannon micro 'D' connectors	1 460.00	Instant Component Service, Kilkenny S.A.
62245	Teletype terminals, complete with sprocket paper drive	2 338.00	STC, Norwood, S.A.
60196		1 003.00	Simpson Pope Ltd, Kilburn, S.A.
63055	_ 1	1 176.00	IBM Aust. Ltd, Adelaide, S.A.
62479	Personality card, simulator, assembler	4 050.00	AJ Distributors Pty Ltd, Prospect, S.A.
61780	and adaptor socket Integrated circuits and circuit boards, 'Avantek'	1 367.00	Ken Tuffee & Co. Pty Ltd, Parafield S.A.
63067		3 612.00	IBM Aust. Ltd, Adelaide, S.A.
61421	Manufacture and instal stainless steel ducting	4 663.00	Industrial Stainless Steel Man. Pty Ltd Brompton, S.A.
63002	IRF 150 hexfets	3 189.00	Warburton Franki Adel. Pty Ltd, Ade laide, S.A.
57463	Spare, line stretcher	1 429.00	Hewlett-Packard Aust. Pty Ltd, Parkside S.A.
62047 6226 5	Imhof card guides	1 106.00 1 026.00	Aladdin Industries, Blackburn, Vic. Ken Tuffee and Co. Pty Ltd, Parafield S.A.
62494	Slotted line section and sweep adaptor 'HP'	1 501.00	Hewlett-Packard Aust. Pty Ltd, Parkside S.A.
62452	Mercury-cadmium-telluride detector in dewar	1 896.00	Ken Tuffee & Co. Pty Ltd, Parafield S.A.
62450	Detectors, inside looking, metal dewar HgCdTe	3 644.00	Quentron Optics Pty Ltd, Adelaide, S.A
63147	Microwave stand, linkage kit, con- nector adaptor kit	1 022.00	Scientific Devices, Elizabeth East, S.A.
	Glass laser polarisers, drum mounted	1 717.00	Ken Tuffee & Co. Pty Ltd, Parafield S.A.
62238	and execution package	4 622.00	Warburton Franki Adel. Pty Ltd Adelaide, S.A.
61389	•	1 913.00	Ken Tuffee & Co. Pty Ltd, Parafield S.A.
63009	Johnson'	3 006.00	Werner Electronic Ind. Pty Ltd, Kilkenny, S.A.
61142	Pressure transducers, 2 000 psig Plating solution, copper	1 412.00 2 778.00	Trio Electrix, Adelaide, S.A. Lawrence Smith & Canning Pty Ltd
61301	Studio field portable lighting kit	2 049.00	Beverley, S.A. Photographic Wholesalers Pty Ltd, Ade laide, S.A.
63583	Integrated circuits	2 098.00	Protronics Pty Ltd, Adelaide, S.A.
62481	Teletype ASR 43	2 687.00	STC, Norwood, S.A.
62522 62543	Frequency counter and power module Tape recorders, remote control	1 877.00 1 040.00	Tektronix Aust. Pty Ltd, Adelaide, S.A Stott Datagraphics Ltd, Kent Town, S.A
62266	microphones Inductance, capacitance, resistance, digital meter	1 134.00	Scientific Devices, Elizabeth East, S.A.
62523	Plug in unit, 7A26 'Tektronix'	1 768.00	Tektronix Aust. Pty Ltd, Adelaide, S.A.
	System design kits	1 063.00	Elmac, Adelaide, S.A.

61394 Rack cabinet with fan assembly and power controller 'Dec' Adelaide, S.A. 62225 Radiosonde receiver, 'Philips' 403 MHz 4 600.00 62242 Colour intelligent CRT data terminal 2 231.00 62248 Logic state analyser 'HP' 4 169.00 58778 Prepare artwork for microcircuit designs provided by DRCS 63583 Integrated circuits 2 2098.00 63583 Integrated circuits 2 2098.00 62126 TRW transistors 1 146.00 62146 TRW transistors 1 146.00 62147 Hire of copier 'Rank Xerox 3600' plus copies 7 111(FBTV3 trails 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contrac:or
61394 Rack cabinet with fan assembly and power controller 'Dec' Care Controller 'Dec' Care Care Care Care Care Care Care Care	DEPARTMENT	OF DEFENCE—continued		
61394 Rack cabinet with fan assembly and power controller 'Dec 2225 Radiosonde receiver, 'Philips' 403 MHz Adelaide, S.A. Philips-TMC, Kent Town, S.A. Logic state analyser 'HP' 4169.00 62478 Logic state analyser 'HP' 4169.00 63783 Prepare artwork for microcircuit designs provided by DRCS 63583 Integrated circuits 2098.00 63583 Integrated circuits 2098.00 63722 Cost of gantry modifications, extensive 62146 TRW transistors	61390	Switching power supplies	3 525.00	Ken Tuffee & Co. Pty Ltd, Parafield, S.A
S2225 . Radiosonde receiver, 'Philips' 403 MHz 4 600.00 Philips-TMC, Kent Town, S.A. TMC model 3 231.00 Applied Data Control, Fullarton, S.A. Applied Data Control, Fullarton, S.A. Hewlett-packard Aust. Pty Ltd, Paraksid S.A. Protracted circuits S.A. S.A. Protracted circuits S.A. S.A. Protracted circuits S.A. S.A. Protracted circuits S.A. S.A. Protractics S.A. S.A. Protractics S.A. Protractics S.A. Protractics S.	51394	Rack cabinet with fan assembly and	1 947.00	Digital Equipment Aust. Pty Ltd, North
TMC model Colour intelligent CRT data terminal 3 231.00 12478	(2225		4 (00 00	
Applied Data Control, Fullarton, S.A.	52225		4 600.00	Philips-TMC, Kent Town, S.A.
Logic state analyser 'HP' 4 169.00 Revolute Packard Aust. Pty Ltd, Parksid S.A. 1 1890.00 1 1 1890.00 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	52242		3 231 00	Applied Data Control Fullarton S A
SA. SA. Service activork for microcircuit designs provided by DRCS isgns provided by DRCS Signs provided by Signs signs provided signs provided signs provided signs signs provided signs provided signs signs provided signs provided signs signs provided signs signs provided signs signs provided signs provided signs provided signs signs provided signs provided signs provided signs signs provided signs signs provided signs provided signs signs provided signs signs provided signs signs provided signs provided signs provided signs provided signs provided signs				
signs provided by DRCS 3583 Integrated circuits 2098.00 63722 Cost of gantry modifications, extensive 1890.00 63723 Cost of gantry modifications, extensive 1890.00 63724 TRW transistors 1146.00 63725 Recovery of BTV 3 stores, during 4807.00 63741 Hire of copier 'Rank Xerox 3600' plus copies 57413 Impact printer and paper roll holder 1413.00 63363 Power supply modules, monitor and comms modules 62230 Floppy disc drive unit 'Shugart' and controller card controller card 62485 Receive-transmit cards 'Codex' 8201 4860.00 62305 Software product 'IBM' 5798 CKT 3900.00 62268 Power oscillator unit 4651.00 6325 Software product 'IBM' 5798 CKT 3900.00 626274 Overhead projectors, model 213 (3M) 1275.00 63839 DC laboratory power supply with opositive complete Control Component test station, poption poption complete Control Code Codes (1401 Cost of colour printing, direct, positive to positive Etching solution, metal 1800.00 62226 Basic author training 115-1BM software 61401 Cost of colour printing, direct, positive to positive Etching solution, metal 1800.00 62226 Aluminium foil 179.00 62226 Aluminium foil 179.00 62226 Basic author training 115-1BM software 1700/79780 Recover 1879.20 6226 Gymnasium equipment 1906.33 6227 Aluminium foil 179.00 6228 Aluminium foil 179.00 6229 Gymnasium equipment 1906.33 6209 Copyright on 'Garbage Collection Video' Video' Video' Representation and palms 300 metres, fabric—Birds, oasis 301 metres, fabric—Birds, oasis 301 metres, fabric—Birds, oasis 300 metres, fabric—Fixed Market Park Video Corporation P/L, 37 william Street, Perth, W.A. Television Makers P/L 60 French Road, Willoughby, N.S.W.		Logic state analyse.		
Protronics Pty Ltd, Adelaide, S.A.	58778	Prepare artwork for microcircuit de-	3 800.00	TSS-AWA Micro Electronics, Rydal
Cost of gantry modifications, extensive 1890.00 Shakespeare Eng Pty Ltd, Elizabeth Wes S.A. Cost of gantry modifications, extensive 1890.00 Shakespeare Eng Pty Ltd, Elizabeth Wes S.A. Cost of Copier STV 3 stores, during 4 807.00 Hunting Systems Pty Ltd, Elizabeth S.A. Cost of Copier Rank Xerox 3600' plus 2 850.00 Coppies Till (PBTV3 trails 1413.00 Coppies Till (PBTV3 trails 1413.00 Coppies Till (PBTV3 trails 1413.00 Comms modules Till (PBTV3 trails 1413.00 Compositive Till (PBTV3 trails 1413.00 Comms modules Till (PBTV3 trails 1413.00 Color (PBTV3 trails Till (PBTV3 trails 1413.00 Compositive Till (PBTV3 trails 1413.00 Cost of colour printing, direct, positive 1410.00 Cos				
62146 TRW transistors				
62146 TRW transistors	55/22	Cost of gantry modifications, extensive	1 890.00	
Recovery of BTV 3 stores, during F111C/BTV3 trails F111C/BTV3 trai	62146	TRW transistors	1.146.00	
F111C/BTV3 trails copies copies for copier 'Rank Xerox 3600' plus 2 850.00 copies for copier 'Rank Xerox 3600' plus 2 850.00 copies for copier 'Rank Xerox 3600' plus 2 850.00 copies for copier supply modules, monitor and 2 914.00 comms modules for comms modules fo				
copies TA413 . Impact printer and paper roll holder . 1 413.00 G3363 . Power supply modules, monitor and comms modules Comms modules G2230 . Floppy disc drive unit 'Shugart' and controller card G2485 . Receive-transmit cards 'Codex' 8201 . 4 860.00 G39353 . Microcircuits, digital . 3 850.00 G3025 . Software product 'IBM' 5798 CKT . 3 900.00 G38249 . Microcircuits, digital . 2 453.00 G38249 . Microcircuits, digital . 2 453.00 G38249 . Microcircuits, digital . 2 453.00 G60440 . Electronic component test station, complete G60839 . DC laboratory power supply with options G2241 . Software package, DEA . 1 121.00 G2226 . Basic author training 11S-IBM software conjules G1401 . Cost of colour printing, direct, positive G1401 . Cost of colour printing, direct, positive G1401 . Cost of colour printing, direct, positive G1401 . Cost of G0802 . Aluminium foil . 1 179.00 G14062 . Aluminium foil . 1 179.00 G16191 . Gymnasium equipment . 1 026.35 G16191 . Gymnasium equipment . 1 026.35 G16191 . Gymnasium equipment . 1 026.35 G16191 . Gymnasium equipment . 2 903.00 G1781824 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 4 130.00 G1781824 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 4 130.00 G1781824 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 300 metres, fabric—Birds, oasis . 300 metres, fabric—Sykline, beige . 1 275.00 G1791 . Lawn mower . 1 157.90 G1791 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 4 130.00 G1791 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 4 130.00 G1791 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 4 130.00 G1791 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 4 130.00 G1791 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 4 130.00 G1791 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 4 130.00 G1791 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 4 130.00 G1791 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 4 130.00 G1791 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 4 130.00 G1791 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 4 130.00 G1791 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 4 130.00 G1791 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 4 130.00 G1791 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collection . 4 130.00 G1791 . Copyright on 'Garbage Collectio				
Impact printer and paper roll holder	63441	Hire of copier 'Rank Xerox 3600' plus	2 850.00	Rank Xerox Aust. Pty Ltd, Adelaide
63363 . Power supply modules, monitor and comms modules comms modules comms modules comms modules are comms modules comms modules comms modules comms modules are comms modules comms mo				
comms modules Floppy disc drive unit 'Shugart' and controller card controller card C2485 Receive-transmit cards 'Codex' 8201 4 860.00 S393933 Microcircuits, digital 3 850.00 S3925 Software product 'IBM' 5798 CKT 3 900.00 S38249 Microcircuits, digital 2 2458.00 62774 Overhead projectors, model 213 (3M) 1 275.00 60440 Electronic component test station, complete 60839 DC laboratory power supply with options 62241 Software package, DEA 1121.00 62226 Basic author training 11S-IBM software of 1401 Cost of colour printing, direct, positive to positive to positive to positive to positive 100795 Lawn mower 1157.92 637730 Etching solution, metal 1800.00 FC10/8192 Gymnasium equipment 1026.35 FC10/8192 Gymnasium equipment 2 905.00 FORD MARCH PLAN Adelaide, SA. Copyright on 13 min. video program and palms and palms 300 metres, fabric—Sykline, beige 1275.00 Warburton Franki Adel. Pty Ltd, Adelaide, S.A. Datatel Pty Ltd, South Melbourne, Viant Captaine, S.A. Datatel Pty Ltd, South Melbourne, Viant Captaine, S.A. Datatel Pty Ltd, South Melbourne, Viant Captaine, S.A. Potosymon. Vic. Protonics Pty Ltd, Adelaide, S.A. Datatel Pty Ltd, South Melbourne, Viant Captaine, S.A. Hand Captaine, S.A. Protonics Pty Ltd, Adelaide, S.A. Datatel Pty Ltd, South Melbourne, Viant Captaine, S.A. Latt, Adelaide, S.A. Lawrence Smith & Canning, Beverle S.A. Color-Quick, Adelaide, S.A. Color-Quick,				
62230 . Floppy disc drive unit 'Shugart' and controller card controller card controller card laide, S.A. 62485 . Receive-transmit cards 'Codex' 8201 . 4 860.00 639353 . Microcircuits, digital	63363		2 914.00	Applied Data Control, Fullarton, S.A.
controller card Receive-transmit cards 'Codex' 8201	62230		1 292 00	Warburton Franki Adel Ptv Ltd Ade
62485 . Receive-transmit cards 'Codex' 8201 . 4 860.00 Data Craft, Croydon, Vic. 539353 . Microcircuits, digital	02230		1 272.00	
Microcircuits, digital 3 850.00 Protronics Pty Ltd, Adelaide, S.A.	62485		4 860.00	
62268 Power oscillator unit 4651.00 Datatel Pty Ltd, South Melbourne, Vi A.J. Distributors Pty Ltd, Prospect, S.A 538249 Microcircuits, digital 2458.00 A.J. Distributors Pty Ltd, Prospect, S.A 60440 Electronic component test station, 2127.00 Complete Electronic Component Electronic Electronic Component Electronic Electronic Component Electronic El				
538249 . Microcircuits, digital	63025	Software product 'IBM' 5798 CKT .	3 900.00	IBM Aust. Ltd, Adelaide, S.A.
62774 Overhead projectors, model 213 (3M) 1 275.00 3M Aust. Pty Ltd, Findon, S.A. 60440 Electronic component test station, 2 127.00 Warburton Franki Adel. Pty Ltd, Adelaide, S.A. 60839	62268	Power oscillator unit	4 651.00	Datatel Pty Ltd, South Melbourne, Vic
60440 Electronic component test station, complete 60839 DC laboratory power supply with 1 107.00 options 62241 Software package, DEA 1 121.00 Digital Equipment Aust. Pty Ltd, North Adelaide, S.A. 62226 Basic author training 11S-1BM software 2 464.00 lBM Aust. Ltd, Adelaide, S.A. 61401 Cost of colour printing, direct, positive to positive to positive 61401 Cost of colour printing, direct, positive to positive 61401 Ltd, Adelaide, S.A. 61401 Ltd, A		Microcircuits, digital		A.J. Distributors Pty Ltd, Prospect, S.A.
complete DC laboratory power supply with 1 107.00 options 62241 Software package, DEA				
options Software package, DEA		complete		laide, S.A
62241	60839		1 107.00	
61401 Cost of colour printing, direct, positive to positive 537230 Etching solution, metal 1 800.00 Lawrence Smith & Canning, Beverle S.A. WESTERN AUSTRALIA FC10/8062 . Aluminium foil 1 179.00 Detmold Pty Ltd FC10/8078 . Napthalene 1 182.75 Kiwi Australia Ltd FC10/7795 . Lawn mower 1 157.92 Scott Bonnar FC10/8191 . Gymnasium equipment 2 905.00 Beitmanas Health Equipment Pty Ltd DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND YOUTH AFFAIRS VICTORIA 78/3824 Copyright on 13 min. video program of the street of the str	62241		1 121.00	Digital Equipment Aust. Pty Ltd, Nort Adelaide, S.A.
to positive 537230 Etching solution, metal	62226	Basic author training 11S-IBM software	2 464.00	IBM Aust. Ltd, Adelaide, S.A.
### ST230 Etching solution, metal	61401		2 000.00	Color-Quick, Adelaide, S.A.
WESTERN AUSTRALIA FC10/8062 . Aluminium foil	525220			
FC10/8062 . Aluminium foil	53/230	Etching solution, metal	1 800.00	
FC10/8078 . Napthalene	WESTERN AUST	RALIA		
FC10/8078 . Napthalene	FC10/8062	Aluminium foil	1 179.00	Detmold Pty Ltd
FC10/8191 . Gymnasium equipment 1 026.35 FC10/8192 . Gymnasium equipment 2 905.00 DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND YOUTH AFFAIRS VICTORIA 78/3824			1 182.75	Kiwi Australia Ltd
PC10/8192 . Gymnasium equipment 2 905.00 Beitmanas Health Equipment Pty Ltd DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND YOUTH AFFAIRS VICTORIA 78/3824 Copyright on 13 min. video program 3 480.00 Taimac Video Corporation P/L, 32 William Street, Perth, W.A. 78/3824 Copyright on 'Garbage Collection 4 130.00 Television Makers P/L, 60 French Road, Willoughby, N.S.W. 1008/79-80 S2 metres each fabric—Birds, oasis 3 841.71 and palms Street, South Yarra, Vic. 300 metres, fabric—Sykline, beige . 1 275.00 John Kaldor, 75 Flinders Lane, Metalth Equipment Pty Ltd	FC10/7795	Lawn mower	1 157.92	Scott Bonnar
DEPARTMENT OF EMPLOYMENT AND YOUTH AFFAIRS VICTORIA 78/3824 Copyright on 13 min. video program 3 480.00 Taimac Video Corporation P/L, 32 1009/79-80 entitled 'Retail Sales Assistant' William Street, Perth, W.A. Copyright on 'Garbage Collection 4 130.00 Television Makers P/L, 60 French Road, Willoughby, N.S.W. 1100/79-80 . 82 metres each fabric—Birds, oasis 3 841.71 and palms Street, South Yarra, Vic. 300 metres, fabric—Sykline, beige . 1 275.00 John Kaldor, 75 Flinders Lane, Metail Company Comp	FC10/8191	Gymnasium equipment	1 026.35	
VICTORIA 78/3824 Copyright on 13 min. video program 3 480.00 Taimac Video Corporation P/L, 32 1009/79-80 entitled 'Retail Sales Assistant' William Street, Perth, W.A. 78/3824 Copyright on 'Garbage Collection 4 130.00 Television Makers P/L, 60 French Road, Willoughby, N.S.W. 1100/79-80 . 82 metres each fabric—Birds, oasis and palms 300 metres, fabric—Sykline, beige 1 275.00 John Kaldor, 75 Flinders Lane, Me	FC10/8192	Gymnasium equipment	2 905.00	Beitmanas Health Equipment Pty Ltd
VICTORIA 78/3824 Copyright on 13 min. video program 3 480.00 Taimac Video Corporation P/L, 32 1009/79-80 entitled 'Retail Sales Assistant' William Street, Perth, W.A. Copyright on 'Garbage Collection 4 130.00 Television Makers P/L, 60 French Road, Willoughby, N.S.W. 1100/79-80 . 82 metres each fabric—Birds, oasis and palms Street, South Yarra, Vic. 300 metres, fabric—Sykline, beige . 1 275.00 John Kaldor, 75 Flinders Lane, Metalor, 15 Flinders L	DED A DTMENIT	OF EMPLOYMENT AND VOLTH A	EEAIDS	
78/3824 Copyright on 13 min. video program and polymers, fabric—Sykline, beige		OF EMILOTMENT AND TOOTH A	CHINA	
1009/79-80 78/3824 1008/79-80 20		Copyright on 13 min. video program	3 480.00	Taimac Video Corporation P/L, 32
1008/79-80 Video' Road, Willoughby, N.S.W. 1100/79-80 . 82 metres each fabric—Birds, oasis and palms Street, South Yarra, Vic. 300 metres, fabric—Sykline, beige . 1 275.00 John Kaldor, 75 Flinders Lane, Me				
1100/79-80 82 metres each fabric—Birds, oasis 3 841.71 Finlandia (Melb.) Ltd, 441 Chap and palms Street, South Yarra, Vic. 300 metres, fabric—Sykline, beige 1 275.00 John Kaldor, 75 Flinders Lane, Me			4 130.00	
and palms Street, South Yarra, Vic. 300 metres, fabric—Sykline, beige I 275.00 John Kaldor, 75 Flinders Lane, Mo			3 841 71	
300 metres, fabric—Sykline, beige 1 275.00 John Kaldor, 75 Flinders Lane, Me	1100/19-80		3 041./1	
		•	1 275.00	
		Jos morios, morio by kinio, corgo	. 275.00	

AUSTRALIAN DEVELOPMENT ASSISTANCE BUREAU

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

DA305/80	Coconut meat storage tank	18 990.00	Tripax Engineering Co., Vic.
	Boiler feed water pump and spares	17 466.00 241 300.00	Kelly and Lewis Pumps, Vic.
	Grain storage sheds	2 797.28	Osborne Metal Industries P/L Kodak A'asia P/L
	Tinned copper wire, braided	1 460.00	Cablemakers, A.C.T.
	Metaldehyde, technical strength	1 907.50	Globe Chemicals, N.S.W.
	Warfarin, 0.5 per cent, 2 tonnes		Globe Chemicals, N.S.W.
	,,,		

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
542		1 667.00	B.W.D. P/L, Vic.
648 606	Field strength meter	2 100.00 3 861.30	N.E.C. P/L, Vic. Australian Power & Dist. Industries N.S.W.
609	Current transformer	2 700.00	Tyree Electrical Supply Co. P/L, Qld
		1 890.00	Tyree Electrical Supply Co. P/L, Qld
30		3 075.06	Outdoor Life P/L, N.S.W.
32	Tools	1 058.20 4 266.20	McPhersons P/L, N.S.W.
39	Speech trainers	3 040.00	A. J. Calder Industries, Vic. Hearing Aid & Optical Service, Vic.
45		3 332.95	McCulloch of Aust.
51		1 004.40	James Hardie & Co., N.S.W.
53		4 614.21	A.R.C. Engineering, N.S.W.
53		2 398.03	A.R.C. Engineering, N.S.W.
54		4 020.00	J. Murray-More, N.S.W.
555		5 750.00	Baldwin Transformers, Vic. Statham Old P/L
DA215/79 DA293/79		2 061 767.00 333 568.00	Rank Industries, N.S.W.
DA306/80		37 920.00	J. P. Van Gelder & Co., N.S.W.
DA329/80		1 911.00	Taplin Power Equipment, N.S.W.
DA330/80		37 712.85	Fanner P.L.P. P/L, N.S.W.
•		16 132.18	Dulmision (Aust.) P/L, N.S.W.
DA334/80		330 148.56	S. G. Sewell Pty Ltd, Vic.
DA335/80	Transmission line compression con- nectors	20 568.32	Utilux P/L, N.S.W.
DA337/80		121 340.00	Winslade Co., W.A.
DA334/80		11 980.99	International Harvester, Vic.
DA356/80		9 480.00	Robert Bryce & Co. P/L, N.S.W.
DA357/80	Aluminium foil and stainless steel nails Aluminium banding, stainless steel	38 676.00 39 000.00	Comalco Aluminium Supply, A.C.T. Comalco Aluminium Supply, A.C.T.
	nails	37 000.00	Comarco Alammiam Supply, A.C.1.
		24 960.00	Aerosol Fillers, Bankstown, N.S.W.
AUSTRALIAN Plant Ouarantin T127 National Acoust	CAPITAL TERRITORY e Aerosol insecticide		
AUSTRALIAN Plant Ouarantin F127 National Acoust	CAPITAL TERRITORY e Aerosol insecticide	24 960.00 66 220.47	
AUSTRALIAN Plant Ouarantin [127] National Acoust	CAPITAL TERRITORY e Aerosol insecticide		M. Rutty and Co. Pty Ltd, Hornsb
AUSTRALIAN Plant Ouarantin F127 National Acoust F184	CAPITAL TERRITORY e Aerosol insecticide	66 220.47 40 107.44	M. Rutty and Co. Pty Ltd, Hornsb N.S.W.
AUSTRALIAN Plant Ouarantin F127 National Acoust F184 DEPARTMENT CENTRAL OFF	CAPITAL TERRITORY e Aerosol insecticide	66 220.47 40 107.44	M. Rutty and Co. Pty Ltd, Hornsb N.S.W.
AUSTRALIAN Plant Ouarantin F127 National Acoust 4184 DEPARTMENT CENTRAL OFF CO10529	CAPITAL TERRITORY e Aerosol insecticide	66 220.47 40 107.44 ON	M. Rutty and Co. Pty Ltd, Hornsb N.S.W. Telex (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Sydney, N.S.W.
AUSTRALIAN Plant Ouarantin F127 National Acoust F184 DEPARTMENT CENTRAL OFF CO10529 CO80/475	CAPITAL TERRITORY e Aerosol insecticide	66 220.47 40 107.44 ON 1 500.00	M. Rutty and Co. Pty Ltd, Hornsb N.S.W. Telex (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Sydney, N.S.W.
CO80/1593	CAPITAL TERRITORY e Aerosol insecticide	66 220.47 40 107.44 DN 1 500.00 3 536.00 1 000.00 8 800.00	M. Rutty and Co. Pty Ltd, Hornsb N.S.W. Telex (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Sydney, N.S.W. R. M. Ure, Blackburn, Vic. Canographics P/L, A.C.T. Wise & Horton P/L, A.C.T. Sinclair Knight & Partners Pty Lt N.S.W.
AUSTRALIAN Plant Ouarantin 1127 National Acoust 4184 DEPARTMENT CENTRAL OFF CO10529 CO80/475 CO80/875 CO80/1593	CAPITAL TERRITORY e Aerosol insecticide	66 220.47 40 107.44 ON 1 500.00 3 536.00 1 000.00	M. Rutty and Co. Pty Ltd, Hornsb N.S.W. Telex (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Sydney, N.S.W. R. M. Ure, Blackburn, Vic. Canographics P/L, A.C.T. Wise & Horton P/L, A.C.T. Sinclair Knight & Partners Pty Lt
AUSTRALIAN Plant Ouarantin F127 National Acoust H184 DEPARTMEN CENTRAL OFF CO10529 CO80/475 CO80/875 CO80/1593 CO80/411	CAPITAL TERRITORY e Aerosol insecticide	66 220.47 40 107.44 ON 1 500.00 3 536.00 1 000.00 8 800.00 10 200.00	M. Rutty and Co. Pty Ltd, Hornsb N.S.W. Telex (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Sydney, N.S.W. R. M. Ure, Blackburn, Vic. Canographics P/L, A.C.T. Wise & Horton P/L, A.C.T. Sinclair Knight & Partners Pty Lt N.S.W. Technician International P/L, N.S.W.
AUSTRALIAN Plant Ouarantin T127 National Acoust 4184 DEPARTMEN CENTRAL OFF CO10529 CO80/475 CO80/475 CO80/475 CO80/411 AUSTRALIAN C7544	CAPITAL TERRITORY e Aerosol insecticide	66 220.47 40 107.44 DN 1 500.00 3 536.00 1 000.00 8 800.00 10 200.00	M. Rutty and Co. Pty Ltd, Hornsb. N.S.W. Telex (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Sydney, N.S.W. R. M. Ure, Blackburn, Vic. Canographics P/L, A.C.T. Wise & Horton P/L, A.C.T. Sinclair Knight & Partners Pty Lt. N.S.W. Technician International P/L, N.S.W. Wormald Security Controls, Fyshwic A.C.T.
AUSTRALIAN Plant Ouarantin F127 National Acoust H184 DEPARTMENT CENTRAL OFF CO10529 CO80/475 CO80/475 CO80/1593 CO80/411 AUSTRALIAN C7544	CAPITAL TERRITORY e Aerosol insecticide	66 220.47 40 107.44 DN 1 500.00 3 536.00 1 000.00 8 800.00 10 200.00 1 379.26 19 000.00	M. Rutty and Co. Pty Ltd, Hornsb N.S.W. Telex (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Sydney, N.S.W. R. M. Ure, Blackburn, Vic. Canographics P/L, A.C.T. Wise & Horton P/L, A.C.T. Sinclair Knight & Partners Pty Lt N.S.W. Technician International P/L, N.S.W. Wormald Security Controls, Fyshwic A.C.T. M & B Constructions Pty Ltd, Canber City, A.C.T.
AUSTRALIAN Plant Ouarantin F127	CAPITAL TERRITORY e Aerosol insecticide	66 220.47 40 107.44 DN 1 500.00 3 536.00 1 000.00 8 800.00 10 200.00 1 379.26 19 000.00 19 300.00	M. Rutty and Co. Pty Ltd, Hornsb N.S.W. Telex (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Sydney, N.S.W. R. M. Ure, Blackburn, Vic. Canographics P/L, A.C.T. Wise & Horton P/L, A.C.T. Sinclair Knight & Partners Pty Lt N.S.W. Technician International P/L, N.S.W. Wormald Security Controls, Fyshwic A.C.T. M & B Constructions Pty Ltd, Canber City, A.C.T. F. J. Scott, Campbell, A.C.T.
AUSTRALIAN Plant Ouarantin F127 National Acoust 4184 DEPARTMEN' CENTRAL OFF CO10529 CO80/475 CO80/475 CO80/1593 CO80/411 AUSTRALIAN C7544 C7571 C7586 C7601	CAPITAL TERRITORY e Aerosol insecticide	66 220.47 40 107.44 DN 1 500.00 3 536.00 1 000.00 8 800.00 10 200.00 1 379.26 19 000.00	M. Rutty and Co. Pty Ltd, Hornsb. N.S.W. Telex (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Sydney, N.S.W. R. M. Ure, Blackburn, Vic. Canographics P/L, A.C.T. Wise & Horton P/L, A.C.T. Sinclair Knight & Partners Pty Ltd. N.S.W. Technician International P/L, N.S.W. Wormald Security Controls, Fyshwic A.C.T. M & B Constructions Pty Ltd, Canberrolty, A.C.T.

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
	OF HOUSING AND CONSTRUCT	ION—continu	ed
C7603	CSIRO, HO Campbell, Word Processing Centre—Provision of supplementary air-conditioning	6 625.00	Climatrol Air Conditioning, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
C7610	RMC Duntroon—Provision of security alarm system	3 364.00	Wormald Security Controls, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
C7613	RMC Duntroon, Married Quarters— Internal, external, repairs and paint- ing	9 578.00	M.J. Painters, Fraser, A.C.T.
C7615		1 098.00	Civil & Civic Pty Ltd, Canberra City, A.C.T.
C7617	Parkes CPA Depot Extensions— Painting	1 450.00	Korakis-Giannak, Kaleen, A.C.T.
C7625	Hughes Primary School—Provision of benching and keyhole stripping	1 983.00	Dimitry Pedashenko Pty Ltd, Canberra, A.C.T.
C7626	Parliament House Staff Cafeteria-	3 620.00	A.P.D. Monaro Engineering (Aust.) Pty Ltd, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
C7627	Provision of new suspended ceiling Wanniassa Hills Primary School— Provision of lined curtains for the clerestory windows	2 395.00	Fort Interiors Pty Ltd, Braddon, A.C.T.
C7636	Calvary Hospital—Upgrade lighting in driveway and parking areas	10 358.00	R. M. Campbell & Co., Canberra City, A.C.T.
C7637	Various Locations, North and South Side-Repairs and renewals to fences	5 025.00	N. Hyde, Dickson, A.C.T.
C7638	Calvary Hospital—Application of non- skid surface at Xavier Building, front entry	5 400.00	Canberra Paving Services, Kingston, A.C.T.
NEW SOUTH W	VALES		
NT376	Sydney, corner of York, King and Clarence Streets—Modernisation of floors 10 and 11, Grace Building, etc.	560 444.00	Moyle (a unit of Burns Philp & Co. Ltd), Enfield
NT386	Concord, RGH—Modernisation of fire alarm systems, etc.	222 312.00	O'Donnell Griffin Pty Ltd, Concord Wes
NT400	Sydney University—Alterations to main building, etc.	291 768.00	J. P. Cordukes Pty Ltd, Concord
NT414	Villawood, RAAF Base, Ground Equipment Maintenance Squadron— Alterations and additions to building No. 4, etc.	651 690.00	C. H. Webb Bros. Pty Ltd, Pendle Hill
NT415	Kingswood, RAAF and Navy Estab- lishment—Supply and installation of a central security and fire alarm control and display console, CCTV systems and security installations, etc.	566 803.00	Wormald Security Controls (a division of Wormald International (Aust.) Pty Ltd), Chippendale
NT422	Villawood—Alterations and additions to detention centre, etc.	269 000.00	J. P. Cordukes Pty Ltd, Concord
NT428	Jervis Bay, A.C.T.—Improved security measures in various assets at Jervis Bay Range Facility and at Bherwerre Ridge, etc.	29 852.00	Wormald Security Controls a division of Wormald International (Aust.) Pty Ltd), Chippendale
NT437		23 961.65	D. R. Graham, Grafton
NT439	Alexandria, Materials Research Laboratories, Bourke Road—Re- newal of wall cladding, painting and miscellaneous repairs	35 290.00	J. Klonaris & M. Korkidas, trading as K. & K. Painting and Decorating Contractors, Maroubra
NT450	Bankstown, Government Aircraft Plant—Improvements to security incorporating fencing, mobile barrier and motorising of existing gates, etc.	108 340.00	Tosich Constructions Pty Ltd, Lansvale
NT471	Sydney (Kingsford-Smith) Airport, International Terminal Building— Alterations and additions to auto- matic fire alarm installation, fire indicator boards 3, 4 and 6, etc.	109 784.00	Wormald Electrics (a division of Wormald International (Aust.) Pty Ltd), Waterloo

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
NQ055	North Ryde, Genetic Research, Molecular and Cellular Biology Unit— Supply of replacement sewerage pumps, etc.	16 157.00	Nossiter Pump Services Pty Ltd, West Ryde
NQ068	Hornsby, Westfield Plaza, First Floor— Alterations and additions to existing leased premises, etc.	41 319.00	Pacific Partitioning Pty Ltd, St Leonards
NQ072	Concord RGH, Wards 9-16—Replace steam and condensate lines, etc.	12 357.00	De Winter & Sons Pty Ltd, Eastwood
NQ074	Neutral Bay, RANTME—Rehabilitation of hot water system, etc.	20 922.00	R. Hedderman, trading as M.A.G. Building Services, Drummoyne
NQ078		3 025.00	Wormald Security Controls, Chippendale
NQ082	Turrumurra, Lady Davidson Hospital, Bobbin Head Road—Alterations to kitchen entry, etc.	4 320.00	L. W. Bailey, Cabramatta
NQ084	Concord, RGH, Building No. 69, First Floor—Modification to EEG room, neurology clinic, etc.	4 710.00	Millerbilt Pty Ltd, West Ryde
NQ093	Greenacre, Telecom Australia Store (Telecom Australia), Roberts Road —Repairs and replacements, etc.	3 441.00	C. C. Rogers, Smithfield
NQ094	Concord, RGH—Extension of covered way between wards 1 and 3, etc.	13 800.00	L. W. Bailey, Cabramatta
NQ106		14 972.00	Sheldon Bros Pty Ltd, Waterloo
NQ114		4 134.00	G. R. & F. E. Thorby, trading as Ingleburn Farm Service, Ingleburn
PQ1015(80/82)	Concord, RGH and Turramurra LDH —Period contract for the pumping, removal from site and disposal of wastes, etc.	6 496.00	Allclean Sullage Pty Ltd, Botany
MC1104(79/80)	Homebush Telephone Exchange (Telecom Australia)—Supply and install one 30 pole switchboard, etc.	3 780.00	C. C. Rogers, Smithfield
MC1105(79/80)	East Hills, sewerage treatment works— Repairs and maintenance, etc.	4 240.00	Kirk Engineering Service Pty Ltd, Minto
MC1106(79/80)	Moorebank, 21 Supply Battalion, Administration Office—Air-condi- tioning, etc.	4 547.05	Ty Engineering Pty Ltd, Engadine
MC1109(79/80)	Ryde, Waterview Street, Garden Island Dockyard and Ex-Halvorsen Boat- yard—Supply and delivery of two fabricated steel frames, etc.	1 750.00	Acme Gate & Fence Co. Pty Ltd, Leichhardt
MC1112(79/80)	Kingswood, RAAF Base, Sub-station No. 1—Provide and install new three core 95 sq. mm 11 kV cable, etc.	1 450.00	R.H. Dudman Pty Ltd, Engadine
MC1113(79/80)	Rosebery, RAN Technical Training College, Asset 117—Supply and install one Centascan outstation, etc.	2 247.00	Wormald Security Controls (a division of Wormald International (Aust.) Pty Ltd), Chippendale
MC1123(79/80)	Kingswood, RANMME, Complex 'C' Missile and Torpedo Facility— Installation of a security screen and a roller shutter at counter windows, etc.	1 580.00	Tosich Construction Pty Ltd, Lansvale
MC1125(79/80)	Sydney, 59 Goulburn Street—Repaint walls of lift lobbies and adjacent corridors on 11-26 floors inclusive	2 750.00	City Freehold (Constructions) Pty Ltd, Sydney
MC1129(79/80)	Parramatta, 'Station House', cnr Argyle and Wentworth Streets—Supply and install signs and carry out signwriting	1 849.00	A. & W. Industries Pty Ltd, Taren Point
MC1130(79/80)	Stanmore, Line Depot—Demolish brick building, etc.	3 500.00	Taylor Bremner Pty Ltd, Ashfield
MC8573/80	Williamtown—Supply and install 25 000 litre petrol tank	11 197.00	Thermaline Pty Ltd, Broadmeadow

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
DEPARTMENT	OF HOUSING AND CONSTRUCT	ION—continu	ed
	Lismore, Legal Aid Office-Install air-	3 320.00	Sumacair, Lismore
MC8580	conditioning unit Mount Nardi, TV Station—Access	17 646.00	Lismore Council
7259/80	road maintenance and bitumen Griffith, CSIRO Dam—Repairs to 20 MPa concrete 11 m ³ and 25 MPa concrete 24 m ³	2 268.00	Farley & Lewers, Griffith
80/3425	Department of Defence, Repairs and Maintenance Projects—Architectural contract drafting services	5 800.00	Trasco Pty Ltd, St Leonards
O/NO43735/80	St Marys, Trust Store—Fire hose and couplings	1 030.00	Harrison & Crossfield (Aust.) Pty Ltd Hawthorn
O/ON43767/80	Kingswood, RAAF—Screen printed signs	1 187.00	Booster Ind., Matraville
VICTORIA			
VT201	Abbotsford, Bureau of Meteorology— Alterations and additions (Bureau of Meteorology)	240 324.00	Bacec Holdings Pty Ltd, Toorak
VQ688	Fishermens Bend, ARL Building No. 12—Replace roof (Science and Technology)	29 786.00	Building Plastics (Melb.) Pty Ltd Clayton
VQ756	Puckapunyal, Army, Buildings Nos 827, 838 and 839—Repairs and maintenance (Defence—Army)	11 620.00	Macalam Maintenance, East Kew
VQ757	Portsea, OCS, Building No. 25— painting (Defence—Army)	6 300.00	Macalam Maintenance, East Kew
VQ760		5 988.00	L. G. Hughes Pty Ltd, East Hawthorn
VQ762	Fishermens Bend, ARL, Building No 3—Repairs and maintenance to electrical and mechanical services (Science and Technology)	8 092.00	Ellas Electricks, Richmond
VQ763	Bundoora, RH, Building No. 9— Repairs and painting (Veterans' Affairs)	12 640.80	Knight Bros & Raine Pty Ltd, Fawkner
VQ769		17 380.00	Parker Bros Earthmoving Pty Ltd Seymour
VQ771	Ascot Vale, Telephone Exchange—Fire escape stair (Telecom Australia)	6 120.00	Heatco Sales, Highett
S2000		7 173.00	I.L.B. Hatwell (Builders), Geelong
S2001		8 487.00	I.L.B. Hatwell (Builders), Geelong
\$2002	Geelong, Customs House—Demolish women's toilets and construct roof over first floor toilets (Business and Consumer Affairs)	7 733.00	I.L.B. Hatwell (Builders), Geelong
S2003	Geelong, Customs House—Breaking up and removal of concrete floor (Business and Consumer Affairs)	8 381.00	I.L.B. Hatwell (Builders), Geelong
S2004	Melbourne, CTO, 315 Little Bourke Street—Alterations and additions (Telecom Australia)	6 317.00	Benlaw Construction, Hawthorn
S2012	Mildura, Post Office—Repairs to un- safe surface, sandblast and remove glaze from quarry tiles (Australia Post)	1 364.00	Reg C. Delbridge, Mildura
\$2027	HMAS 'Cerberus', Senior Sailors Accommodation—Solar control film (Defence—Navy)	1 949.00	Berbec Sales Pty Ltd, Braeside
S2029	Bundoora, RH—Fencing (Veterans' Affairs)	15 515.00	Rodek Fencing Pty Ltd, Scoresby
S2033	Melbourne, Victoria Barracks, H Block—Stage 2 alterations, basement registry (Defence)	11 885.00	Kilpatrick Green Pty Ltd, South Med bourne

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
\$ 2058	Canterbury, Air, RAAF Base, Frognall—Tennis court (Defence— Air)	5 250.00	Half Court Tennis (Vic.) Pty Ltd, East Brunswick
S2063	Melbourne, 451 Little Bourke Street— Removal of acoustic ceilings (Attorney-General's Department)	5 600.00	City Ceiling Services, Blackburn
S2066	Maribyrnong, MRL, Building No. 128—Replacement of floor covering	6 948.00	Cotter Floors Pty Ltd, Fairfield
S2067	(Science and Technology) Batman, Telephone Exchange—Replace header tanks and re-seal highlights windows (Telecom Australia)	3 930.00	J. F. Heber (Aust.) Ltd, Cheltenham
S2068		5 331.00	Catchpole & Brockie Pty Ltd, Park Orchards
\$2069	Canterbury, RAAF Base, Frognall— Demolition of Building No. 488 (Defence—Air)	1 685.00	Whelan The Wrecker Holdings Pty Ltd Brunswick
QUEENSLAND			
QQ13796	Gympie (Defence—Army), Depot, Duke Street—Repaint Building No. 1	2 975.00	Dan Doolan & Son, Gympie, Qld
QQ12119	Gladstone (Bureau of Meteorology), three staff residences—Provision of	11 999.00	Lodders Aluminium, Gladstone, Qld
QQ19962	cyclone protection Longreach (Bureau of Meteorology), Radar Station—Reseal access road	2 100.00	P. J. & S. A. Todd, North Rockhampton Qld
QQ42696	and parking area Townsville, Laboratory (Health)—Site	3 025.00	G. R. Williams, Townsville, Qld
O/N X2502		2 591.00	Kro Panels Pty Ltd, Townsville, Qld
O/N X2511	Services)—Partitioning, etc. Archer Point, via Cooktown Lighthouse (Transport Surface)—Maint-	2 500.00*	Cook Shire Council, Cooktown, Qld
O/N X2501	enance of access road Townsville, Workshops (Housing and Construction)Supply, installation	6 313.20	Amalgamated Wireless (Australasia) Ltd Townsville, Qld
QQ9548	and testing of twelve mobile radios Mackay, Airport (Transport—Air)— Supply and lay gravel	13 162.03	W. & A. Mapley, Mackay, Qld
QQ44352	Mackay, Depot (Defence-Army)-	5 165.00	L. J. & L. C. Lockie, Mackay, Qld
QQ42681		23 485.00	L. D. & J. A. Hastie, Innisfail, Qld
QQ42695	(Telecom Australia)—Supply and	8 320.00	Cairns Cork Centre, Cairns, Qld
QQ42699	lay carpet Cairns, Motor Repair Centre (Telecom Australia)—Provision of bitumen	17 650.00	Peter Oleszkiewicz Contractors Pty Ltd Cairns, Qld
QQ47987	Australia)—Bitumen sealing to	4 284.00	Road Surfaces Group Pty Ltd, Brisbane Qld
QQ46567	roadway Brisbane, International Airport Redevelopment (Transport)—Cribb Island Road and Grays Road, erection of two double gates and barbed wire fence	1 856.00	Thiess Bros Pty Ltd, Brisbane, Qld
QQ47990	Meeandah (Defence—Army)—Bitu- minous concrete overlay of between 25 mm and 40 mm depth	41 939.00	Boral Resources (Qld) Pty Ltd, Brisbane Qld
QT97	Brisbane, Airport (Transport)—Bituminous concrete resurfacing of part of 13/31 runway	29 692.10	Boral Resources (Qld) Pty Ltd, Brisbane Qld
QT81	Wallangarra, No. 131 Supply Company (Defence—Army)—Construction of eight permanent married quarters	363 852.00	Jennings Industries Limited, Brisbane Qld
80/674	Brisbane, Various Locations (Australia Post—Telecom Australia)—Project estimating in house quantity survey assistance	3 200.00	J. Kerven, Brisbane, Qld

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
DEPARTMENT	OF HOUSING AND CONSTRUCT	ION—continue	ed
QQ511 ON5408	Brisbane—Galvanised steel pipe and	2 420.28 1 466.60	The Ready Mix Group Ltd., Brisbane Pipeline Supplies of Aust., Brisbane
ON5347 QQ507		1 650.00 1 306.00	Flexmetallic Tubing P/L, Brisbane Steel Tank & Pipe Consolidated P/L, Brisbane
QT377	ground tank Brisbane—Supply, deliver and install	9 605.00	Anderson Digital Equipment, Brisbane
00474	Amberley-2 x 40 W HPF industrial	1 150.00 12 980.00 1 099.56	Fred Clark Industries P/L, Brisbane Email Ltd, Brisbane W. G. Watson & Co. P/L, Brisbane
QQ886	flourescent fittings Amberley—Flameproof submersible	3 920.00	A.J.P. Engineering P/L, Brisbane
QQ517	pump unit Brisbane—ISKRA bar type contactors	2 300.00	Electrical Industrial Distributors, Bris-
QQ44986	Brisbane—100 mm x 12 mm hex HD galvanised coach screws	1 321.92	McPhersons Ltd, Brisbane
OÑ5427 ON1952	Brisbane—Deep fat fryer	2 111.00 3 327.20	Noyes Bros. Pty Ltd, Brisbane Email Ltd, Brisbane
ON5517	Brisbane—8DK 216 Momo bloc bat- teries	1 107.00	Chloride Batteries Aust. Ltd, Brisbane
ON5449	Brisbane—'CJC' double sided illumi- nated signs	1 130.00	Albert Smith Signs, Brisbane
QQ519	Brisbane—Stove, electric, Waldorf 35/35/88	3 932.00	GEC Aust. Ltd, Brisbane
QQ17717 QQ473	Enoggera—Rough and dressed pine. Brisbane—Mould, concrete compression test and slump cone	2 391.22 1 199.00	Marsden Timbers P/L, Brisbane Con-Test Manufacturing Co., Brisbane
QQ473	Brisbane—Mould, concrete compression test	1 304.00	Con-Test Manufacturing Co., Brisbane
QQ46562 QQ9488	and the second s	3 240.00 1 709.92	Pioneer Concrete (Qld) Pty Ltd, Brisbane John Allen & Co., Brisbane
QQ473	Brisbane—Mould, concrete compression test	2 608.00	Con-Test Manufacturing Co., Brisbane
QQ524		3 000.00	Watson Victor Ltd, Brisbane
QQ524	Brisbane—Soil compaction rammer, sample divider and sample extruder	1 258.05	Soilcrete Aust. Pty Ltd, Brisbane
QQ524 QQ524 QQ524 QQ524 QQ17670	Brisbane—Sieve shaker Brisbane—Laboratory centrifuge Brisbane—Marshall compactor	1 794.70 1 237.80 3 370.00 2 848.91	Soilcrete Aust. Pty Ltd, Brisbane Soilcrete Aust. Pty Ltd, Brisbane Soilcrete Aust. Pty Ltd, Brisbane Electrical Industrial Distributors, Bris- bane
SOUTH AUSTRA			
	Warradale—Construction of a band practice building	411 158.00	S. J. Weir Constructions, Edwardstown, S.A.
	Leigh Creek (Telecom Australia)— Transportable operations depot	74 272.00	System Built Homes Pty Ltd, Blair Athol, S.A.
ST4826	Store—Reconstruct pavement with	83 373.00	V. E. Pollard & Sons Pty Ltd, North Plympton, S.A.
ST4867	bituminous hotmix Woodville North, CSIRO—Extensions to building No. 2 and alterations to building No. 3	373 936.00	A. J. Chappell Pty Ltd, Prospect, S.A.
SQ4853	Port Pirie, Commonwealth Offices-	6 980.00	Pirie Earthmovers, Port Pirie, S.A.
SQ4888	Resurface car park El Alamein Camp—Repairs and painting to five buildings	1 930.00	A. & D. Jones, Whyalla
NORTHERN TER	RITORY		
DQ21781	Darwin, RAAF Base—Internal repairs and painting to various married	13 830.00	C. & M. Laouris, Darwin, N.T.
DQ21790	quarters, group 'C' Darwin, RAAF Base—Internal repairs and painting to various married quarters, group 'D'	10 730.00	C. & M. Laouris, Darwin, N.T.

DQ22579 Alice Springs, Department of Transport, Building No. 46—Install new tollet area	
Building No. 46—Install new toilet area DQ21787 . Darwin, MLC Building, Sixth Floor—Fit out for Department of Social Security DQ21788 . Darwin, Humpty Doo Naval Transmitting Station—Replace number one bore diesel with 4.5 kW air-cooled stationary diesel engine DT34 . Nhulunbuy, Telephone Exchange and Line Depot (Telecom Australia)—Cyclone upgrading DT41 . Darwin, Blake Street (Telecom Australia)—Cyclone upgrading DT42 . Katherine, Randazzo Building—Fitting out of office accommodation DT42 . Katherine, Randazzo Building—Fitting out of office accommodation DEPARTMENT OF PRODUCTIVITY AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY 6913 . Hire of tandem, 2 x 3600, twenty bin collator and 3107 copier/duplicator—Period 1.5.80 to 30.6.80 6921 . Supply materials, construct/erect and install terminal stations 6944 . Visual display units, NCR 796-101 . 4 180.00 Durelink Australia Pty Ltd 6956 . CBS housing unit with castors, CBS caddy unit with work top 6963 . Exidy microprocessor and associated peripherals 6996 . Copy charges on Rank Xerox 4000—Period 1.1.80 to 4.4.80 7014 . Rental of Xerox 3107—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7023 . 48K RAM Apple II plus; green phosphorous monitor; floppy disc drives with one controller; high speed RS232 interface; Pascal language cart, word processor with	
DQ21787 Darwin, MLC Building, Sixth Floor— Fit out for Department of Social Security DQ21788 Darwin, Humpty Doo Naval Trans- mitting Station—Replace number one bore diesel with 4.5 kW air- cooled stationary diesel engine DT34 Nhulunbuy, Telephone Exchange and Line Depot (Telecom Australia)— Cyclone upgrading DT41 Darwin, Blake Street (Telecom Australia)—Upgrading sewerage system DT42 Katherine, Randazzo Building—Fitting out of office accommodation DEPARTMENT OF PRODUCTIVITY AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY 6913 Hire of tandem, 2 x 3600, twenty bin collator and 3107 copier/duplicator— Period 1.5.80 to 30.6.80 6921 Supply materials, construct/erect and install terminal stations 6944 Visual display units, NCR 796-101 1741.00 6956 CBS housing unit with work top caddy unit with work top 6963 Exidy microprocessor and associated peripherals 6968 Microcomputer equipment 1550.00 6971 Copy charges on Rank Xerox 4000— Period 1.1.80 to 4.4.80 7014 Rental of Xerox 4010—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7023 48K RAM Apple II plus; green phosphorous monitor; floppy disc drives with one controller; high speed RS232 interface; Pascal language card; word processor with	orings, N.T.
DQ21788 . Darwin, Humpty Doo Naval Transmitting Station—Replace number one bore diesel with 4.5 kW aircooled stationary diesel engine DT34 . Nhulunbuy, Telephone Exchange and Line Depot (Telecom Australia)—Cyclone upgrading DT41 . Darwin, Blake Street (Telecom Australia)—Cyclone upgrading sewerage system DT42 . Katherine, Randazzo Building—Fitting out of office accommodation DEPARTMENT OF PRODUCTIVITY AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY 6913 . Hire of tandem, 2 x 3600, twenty bin collator and 3107 copier/duplicator—Period 1.5.80 to 30.6.80 6921 . Supply materials, construct/erect and install terminal stations 6944 . Visual display units, NCR 796-101 . 4180.00 6956 . CBS housing unit with castors, CBS caddy unit with work top 6968 . Microcomputer equipment 2 760.13 6969 . Exidy microprocessor and associated peripherals 6968 . Microcomputer equipment 2 760.13 6971 . Fabric Hytype II multistrike ribbons . 1 550.00 6997 . Copy charges on Rank Xerox 4000—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7015 . Rental of Xerox 3107—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7016 . Rental of Xerox 4000—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7017 . 48K RAM Apple II plus; green phosphorous monitor; floppy disc drives with one controller; high speed RS232 interface; Pascal language card; word processor with	arwin, N.T.
DT34 . Nhulunbuy, Telephone Exchange and Line Depot (Telecom Australia)—Cyclone upgrading DT41 . Darwin, Blake Street (Telecom Australia)—Wolfers & Flowers Computer & Winnellie, N.T. DT42 . Katherine, Randazzo Building—Fitting out of office accommodation DEPARTMENT OF PRODUCTIVITY AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY 6913 . Hire of tandem, 2 x 3600, twenty bin collator and 3107 copier/duplicator—Period 1.5.80 to 30.6.80 6921 . Supply materials, construct/erect and install terminal stations 6944 . Visual display units, NCR 796-101 . 4 180.00 Durelink Australia Pty Ltd caddy unit with work top 6963 . Exidy microprocessor and associated peripherals 6968 . Microcomputer equipment 2 760.13 Dick Smith Electronics Pty L Period 1.1.80 to 4.4.80 7014 . Rental of Xerox 4000—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7023 . 48K RAM Apple II plus; green phosphorous monitor; floppy disc drives with one controller; high speed RS232 interface; Pascal language card; word processor with	т.
DT41 . Darwin, Blake Street (Telecom Australia)—Upgrading sewerage system DT42 . Katherine, Randazzo Building—Fitting out of office accommodation DEPARTMENT OF PRODUCTIVITY AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY 6913 . Hire of tandem, 2 x 3600, twenty bin collator and 3107 copier/duplicator—Period 1.5.80 to 30.6.80 6921 . Supply materials, construct/erect and install terminal stations 6921 . Supply materials, construct/erect and install terminal stations 6944 . Visual display units, NCR 796-101 . 4 180.00 N.C.R. Australia Pty Ltd 6956 . CBS housing unit with castors, CBS caddy unit with work top 6963 . Exidy microprocessor and associated peripherals 6968 . Microcomputer equipment 2 760.13 Dick Smith Electronics Pty L peripherals 69697 . Copy charges on Rank Xerox 4000—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7014 . Rental of Xerox 3107—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7015 . Rental of Xerox 4000—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7023 . 48K RAM Apple II plus; green phosphorous monitor; floppy disc drives with one controller; high speed RS232 interface; Pascal language card; word processor with	, Winnellie
DT42 Katherine, Randazzo Building—Fitting out of office accommodation 72 575.00 Randazzo Holdings Pty Lt out of office accommodation 72 575.00 Randazzo Holdings Pty Lt N.T. DEPARTMENT OF PRODUCTIVITY AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY 6913 Hire of tandem, 2 x 3600, twenty bin collator and 3107 copier/duplicator—Period 1.5.80 to 30.6.80 6921	nstructions
AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY 6913	d, Darwin
6913 Hire of tandem, 2 x 3600, twenty bin collator and 3107 copier/duplicator—Period 1.5.80 to 30.6.80 6921 Supply materials, construct/erect and install terminal stations 6944 Visual display units, NCR 796-101	
collator and 3107 copier/duplicator—Period 1.5.80 to 30.6.80 6921 . Supply materials, construct/erect and install terminal stations 6944 . Visual display units, NCR 796-101 . 4 180.00 N.C.R. Australia Pty Ltd 6956 . CBS housing unit with castors, CBS 1 741.00 Botany Binding Co. Pty Ltd caddy unit with work top 6963 . Exidy microprocessor and associated peripherals 6968 . Microcomputer equipment 2 760.13 Dick Smith Electronics Pty L peripherals 6969 . Copy charges on Rank Xerox 4000— 1 281.00 Rank Xerox (Aust.) Pty Ltd 6997 . Copy charges on Rank Xerox 4000— 2 340.00 Rank Xerox (Aust.) Pty Ltd 7014 . Rental of Xerox 3107—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7023 . 48K RAM Apple II plus; green phosphorous monitor; floppy disc drives with one controller; high speed RS232 interface; Pascal language card; word processor with	
install terminal stations 6944 Visual display units, NCR 796-101 . 4 180.00 N.C.R. Australia Pty Ltd 6956 . CBS housing unit with castors, CBS caddy unit with work top 6963 . Exidy microprocessor and associated peripherals 6968 . Microcomputer equipment 2 760.13 Dick Smith Electronics Pty Ltd 6971 . Fabric Hytype II multistrike ribbons . 1 550.00 Calidad Magnetics 6997 . Copy charges on Rank Xerox 4000— Period 1.1.80 to 4.4.80 7014 . Rental of Xerox 3107—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7015 . Rental of Xerox 4000—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7023 . 48K RAM Apple II plus; green phosphorous monitor; floppy disc drives with one controller; high speed RS232 interface; Pascal language card; word processor with	
6956 CBS housing unit with castors, CBS caddy unit with work top 6963 Exidy microprocessor and associated peripherals 6968	
6963 Exidy microprocessor and associated peripherals 6968	
6968 Microcomputer equipment	td
6997 Copy charges on Rank Xerox 4000— Period 1.1.80 to 4.4.80 7014 Rental of Xerox 3107—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7015	td
Period 1.1.80 to 4.4.80 7014 Rental of Xerox 3107—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7015 Rental of Xerox 4000—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7023 48K RAM Apple II plus; green phosphorous monitor; floppy disc drives with one controller; high speed RS232 interface; Pascal language card; word processor with	
7015 Rental of Xerox 4000—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81 7023 48K RAM Apple II plus; green phosphorous monitor; floppy disc drives with one controller; high speed RS232 interface; Pascal language card; word processor with	
7023 48K RAM Apple II plus; green phosphorous monitor; floppy disc drives with one controller; high speed RS232 interface; Pascal language card; word processor with	
speed RS232 interface; Pascal language card; word processor with	
apper and romer ease	
DEPARTMENT OF SCIENCE AND THE ENVIRONMENT	
BUREAU OF METEOROLOGY	
WESTERN AUSTRALIA 4/80/10/64/219. Cleaning of Meteorological Office, 1 656.00\(\) Perry's Cleaning Service	
Geraldton	
3/80/10/73/201. Cleaning of Meteorological Office, 2 600.04§ (Mrs) S. D. Blackhurst, Halls Halls Creek	Creek
DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL SECURITY	
AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY	
CO2394 One Pitney Bowes 3307 inserterette 2 990.00 Remington, Fyshwick, A.C.T CO2395 One Pitney Bowes S621 2 872.00 Remington, Fyshwick, A.C.T	
CO2396 One Nashua 1230/D/F and one drum . 4 920.00 Nashua Aust. P/L, Fyshwick	, A.C.T.
CO2399 One colour video effects switcher and 1 959.00 Hagemeyer (A'asia), North R Chroma Key JVC KM 1500	yde, N.S.W
CO2401 One EBA Agent 004S document 1907.50 Adler Business Machines, shredder A.C.T.	Fyshwick
CO2419 130 000 Form SA20DP 3 855.00 Microdata, Fyshwick, A.C.T.	

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
DEPARTMENT	OF TRANSPORT		
CENTRAL OFFICE			
	Radar recording equipment spares Remote control/supervisory equipment —Period ending 31.5.83	31 675.10 77 200.00*	E.M.I. (Aust.) Ltd, Elizabeth, S.A. Eilco P/L, Newton, S.A.
	Word processing equipment	108 095.00 8 581.42 4 501.70	Sigma Data Corp., Fyshwick, A.C.T. Email Ltd, Huntingdale, Vic. Applied Technical Arts, Seacombe Gardens, S.A.
C1/79/85	Radio receiver monitor	8 281.13 38 466.70	A.D. Engineering, Leedervale, W.A. Radio Transmission Engineering P/L, Greystanes, N.S.W.
C1/79/102	Tide gauges for Torres Strait	45 261.41	Aanderaa Instruments, 5050 Bergen, Norway
C1/79/114	Communications facilities	2 482.00 14 493.60	Polar Electronic Industries, Highett, Vic. Antenna Engineering (Aust.) P/L, Kilsyth, Vic.
C1/79/120	Radar maintenance spares	4 120.40 1 001.20	A.J. Distributors P/L, Prospect, S.A. G.E.C. Australia Ltd, Milperra, N.S.W.
C1/79/121	Transistors	7 382.60	Vicom International P/L, South Melbourne, Vic.
C1/79/125	Aircraft assistance lamps	1 565.70	Australian General Electric (Sales) Ltd, Ultimo, N.S.W.
C1/79/131	Public address system components	5 503.50	Rank Electronics P/L, Clayton South, Vic,
C1/80/19	Cathode ray oscilloscope and accessories	16 290.55	Tektronix Aust. P/L, Melbourne, Vic.
	Plotter printer	8 843.00 7 614.00	Printronix Aust., Melbourne, Vic. Jacoby Mitchell P/L, South Yarra, Vic.
C1/80/29 C1/80/30	AM depth measuring instrument Radar filter	9 796.00	Varian P/L, Springvale, Vic.
C1/80/33	Air route beacon spares	13 045.97	Anglo-American Aviation Co., Essendon, Vic.
C1/80/38	Magnetic computer tapes	3 300.00	Magnetic Media Services P/L, Lane Cove N.S.W.
C1/80/61	Electron tubes	6 431.14	Varian P/L (Electron Device Group) North Springvale, Vic.
C2/78/54	Photocopy kits	1 782.00	A.B.E. Copier P/L, Melbourne, Vic.
	Vibrating roller	11 190.00	Hamel Industries P/L, Melbourne, Vic.
C2/78/120 C2/79/16	Tray truck, two-tonne	18 967.77 1 345 000.00*	Thiess Toyota P/L, Taren Point, N.S.W. Bush Pilots Airways Ltd, Cairns, Qld
C2/79/17	(Littoral search)—Period for 2 years . Hire of Nomad aircraft for coastal surveillance		Connair P/L, Darwin, N.T. Connair P/L, Darwin, N.T.
C279/47	Office cleaning, 499 Little Collins Street,	1 613 000.00* 6 384.56	Reprographics P/L, Annerley, Qld Electrolux Utility Services P/L, Colling
C2/79/76	Melbourne—Period 1.5.80 to 31.5.80 Tray trucks and utilities, 750 kg to	77 925.00	wood, Vic. Ford Sales Co. of Aust. Ltd, Campbell
C2/80/10	1 000 kg Fire tender tyres	7 434.64	field, Vic. M.S. McLeod Ltd, Silverwater, N.S.W.
C2/80/22	Bituminous and emulsion heater/ sprayer	7 493.08	Matthews Bros Engineering P/L, New port, Vic.
C2/80/54	Hire of aircraft for coastal surveillance, Western Australia and Northern Territory	235 980.00* 269 652.00*	Arnhem Air Charter P/L, Winnellie, NT. Transwest Airlines P/L, Jandakot, W.A.
ADPB75	Hire of visual display unit and associated equipment	1 295.00	Management Information Systems P/L, Melbourne, Vic.
BTE119	Redactron machine rental and maintenance	2 700.00	Sigma Data Corp (A'asia) P/L, Fyshwick A.C.T.
BTE232	Professional assistance in preparation of material for a workshop	4 000.00	Broken Hill Proprietary Co. Ltd Clayton, Vic.
BTE239	Preventative maintenance for photo-	1 800.00	Cannon Copier Aust. P/L, Fyshwick
	copying machine Photocopying machine	3 140.00	A.C.T. Cannon Copier Aust. P/L, Fyshwick A.C.T.
CSD36	Aircraft hire for coastal surveillance purposes, Queensland	17 929.00*	Lindgren Motors P/L, Cairns, Qld
CT82 and CT83	Amplifier, cassette deck and speakers.	2 216.00	AWA Thorn Consumer Products P/L

^{*} Estimate

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
CT143, CT145, CT194	Batteries	1 831.48	Swanston Batteries P/L, Melbourne, Vi
T146	Photocopying machine and paper	1 265.36	3M Australia P/L, Mount Waverley, Vi
DPB45	Computer software	3 000.00	International Computers (Aust.) P/I Melbourne, Vic.
DOO	Missofisha rander/printer	1 512.66	3M Australia P/L, Mount Waverley, Vi
P98	Microfiche reader/printer		
P100	Microfiche reader	2 826.25	Bell & Howell Aust. P/L, South Me bourne, Vic.
U175	Pilot's leather navigation bags	2 500.00	Pizzey Leather Goods, Preston, Vic.
U196	Microfiche reader	2 268.03	Management Information Systems P/S St Leonards, N.S.W.
TU200	Licensed aircraft maintenance engineer training	1 330.00	Ansett Airlines of Australia, Melbourn Vic.
.P4734	Airport lighting filters	4 142.50	M. Brodribb P/L, Heidelberg, Vic.
	Radar parts	1 610.34	Decca Marine, Artarmon, N.S.W.
		2 970.20	Elanco P/L, Richmond, Vic.
P4875	Signalling lamps		
P4891	Printed circuit board modules	1 318.00	Email Ltd, Huntingdale, Vic.
P4917	Cloth	1 237.28	Macquarie Worsteds, Sydney, N.S.W.
P4927	Road safety research computer services	4 000.00*	Control Data Aust. P/L, Melbourne, V
P4931	Video cassette recorder	1 539.99	Sony (Aust.) P/L, Abbotsford, Vic.
	Control tower consolettes	1 700.00	Scel P/L, Airport West, Vic.
P4954			
P4960	Conveyor readout units	1 082.96	Plessey-Electronic Components, Vilwood, N.S.W.
P4966	Diodes	3 451.90	Philips Elcoma, Lane Cove, N.S.W.
P4978	Relays	3 415.50	American Machine & Foundry Co. P. Chatswood, N.S.W.
P4990	Airport lighting reflectors and spring clips	2 296.50	Philips Lighting Industries, Brookva N.S.W.
P5002	Module cases	3 290.00	Amalgamated Wireless (A'asia) L North Ryde, N.S.W.
P5003	Light filters	1 392,70	M. Brodribb P/L, Heidelberg, Vic.
P5005	Relays	2 071.50	Thomson CSF (A'Asia) P/L, Melbour.
P5023	Buoy battery packs	4 750,00	Harbour and Marine Engineering P. Melbourne, Vic.
D6024	VIII antonnos	1 125.00	Polar Electronic Industries, Highett, V
P5034	VHF antennae		
.P5037	Monitoring equipment	1 077.00	Total Electronics, Brighton, Vic.
P5038	Propane mantles	1 064.00	AGA Products, Melbourne, Vic.
P5041	Gyro stabliser	1 250.00	Greenwich Marine Electronics P. Leichhardt, N.S.W.
P5042	Analysis equipment	1 328.04	Hewlett-Packard Aust. P/L, Blackbu Vic.
P5058	ILS test equipment	1 915.55	STC-Cannon, Moorabbin, Vic.
P5059	Time displays and printed circuit boards	4 022.60	General Electronic Development, Glad ville, N.S.W.
.P5063	Generator shut down and alarm panels	2 600.00	Westinghouse Electric Qld Ltd, Wo loongabba, Qld
.P5068	VOR test equipment	1 107.00	Hewlett-Packard Aust. P/L, Blackbu Vic.
.P5070	ILS calibrator	1 152.00	Non Linear Systems (Aust.) P/L, No Melbourne, Vic.
P5075	Radar spares	2 008.83	AWA Marine, South Melbourne, Vic.
.P5075 .P5078	Access control system spares	4 912.00	Access Control System (Aust.) P
	•		Brookvale, N.S.W.
.P5081	Front-rear sound projectors	1 100.00	Bell & Howell (Aust.) P/L, So Melbourne, Vic.
.P5090	AC single phase synchronous motors.	1 316.00	Jacoby Mitchell Co., South Yarra, Vic
P5135	RTTAC equipment	2 243.54	Communitron (Aust.) P/L, Gladesvi N.S.W.
D5140	Commot	4 641 00	
.Р5149 ИРG688	Carpet	4 641.00 1 628.00	United Carpet Mills, Preston, Vic. TRW Products Ltd, Hydrosteer Repla
	Engine spares	4 969.71	ment Div., Marrickville, N.S.W. Detroit Engine & Turbine Co., No
MPN137			Altona, Vic.
MPN137			
	Maintenance and rental of Redactron machines	16 800.00	Sigma Data Corporation, Fyshwi A.C.T.
MSD116	machines	16 800.00 3 745.00	A.C.T.
MPN137	machines Voca Dex rental		Sigma Data Corporation, Fyshwi A.C.T. Voca Communications, Phillip, A.C. Rank Xerox (Aust.) P/L, Canber

^{*} Estimate

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
DEPARTMENT	OF TRANSPORT—continued		
MSD347	Rental of photocopying machine— Period 1.7.80 to 31.12.80	1 440.00	Rank Xerox (Aust.) P/L, Canberra A.C.T.
PTB57	F27 pilot engineering course	1 320.00	Ansett Airlines of Aust., Melbourne, Vic
RDB54	Photographic plan services	5 000.00	Microdata P/L, Fyshwick, A.C.T.
RDB248	Data display terminal	4 800.00	AWA-Data Systems Group, Melbourne Vic.
RDB332	Telephone diallers	1 750.00	Swisstron Vic. P/L, Northcote, Vic.
RDB388	Repair of flight director	1 560.60	Rockwell-Collins (A'asia) P/L, Lilydale Vic.
RPTB50	Hire of B727 aircraft time for depart- mental flight engineer	1 152.00	Trans Australia Airlines, Melbourne, Vic
RPTB51,	Hire of B747 aircraft and simulator time for examiner training	67 830.00	Qantas Airways Ltd, Mascot, N.S.W.
RPTB52, RPTB58	time for examiner training		
RPTB59	Hire of DC9 simulator time	1 071.00	Trans Australia Airlines, Melbourne, Vic
RPTB60	Hire of DC9 simulator time	1 071.00	Trans Australia Airlines, Melbourne, Vic
RPTB61	Hire of DC9 simulator time	1 071.00	Trans Australia Airlines, Melbourne, Vic
81591	Departmental forms	3 120.00	Fraser & Jenkinson, Heidelberg, Vic.
S1599	Chart paper	1 080.00	Forrestair, Melbourne, Vic.
81603	Two-ring binders	1 809.00	Tisece International Industries, Eas Brunswick, Vic.
S1604	Printing of bus inspection labels	1 115.00	Clearprint P/L, Abbotsford, Vic.
31608	Security seals	2 850.00	W. J. Cryer & Co. P/L, Dulwich Hil N.S.W.
S1609	Publicity posters	2 384.00	F. W. Niven, Fitzroy, Vic.
51610	Printing machine	2 342.00	GAF (Vic.) P/L, West Melbourne, Vic.
81611	Departmental forms	4 998.00	Thistle Press, Gardiner, Vic.
51613	Microfilm camera	2 000.00	3M Australia P/L, Mount Waverley, Vie
81616	Departmental forms	3 859.63	Grange Printing & Office Supplies P/I North Melbourne, Vic.
5/I/232	Airport lighting filters	2 074.60	Philips Lighting Industries, Brookvale N.S.W.
5/1/342	F28 flight data equipment maintenance Fire tender spares	5 000.00* 19 462.26	Teledyne Controls, California, U.S.A. Wormald International (Aust.) P/L, Por
5/1/367	•		Melbourne, Vic.
	Fire tender centre drive	12 616.00	Wormald International (Aust.) P/L, Por Melbourne, Vic.
5/1/431	Navigation mantle carriers and pumps	5 824.00	AGA Products Ltd, St Kilda, Vic.
5/I/434	4 x 4 utility	8 415.94	Thiess Toyota P/L, Taren Point, N.S.W
5/1/436	Charter MFV 'Axion' for inshore coastal surveillance, Western Australia	12 656.00	Action Fisheries & Charters, Claremon W.A.
5/I/437		10 000.00	Commonwealth Aircraft Corp. Ltd, Po- Melbourne, Vic.
5/I/442	Photocopying machine	8 068.00	Nashua Australia P/L, Fyshwick, A.C.7
AUSTRALIAN I	POSTAL COMMISSION		
HEADQUARTER		12 855.35	Australia Post Workshop
JP326	Letter preparation line maintenance parts		-
CP537	Promotional material, pad folders	5 491.00	Sagamore Industries Pty Ltd
CP563	ADP support for maintenance of production systems	10 000.00	Datec Pty Ltd
CP1279	Steel safes	7 081.00	William Lord Pty Ltd
CP591	ADP support for Australia Post payvar system operated by Telecom	10 000.00	Control Data (Aust.) Pty Ltd
CP1403	Australia Printing of National Stamp Week Booklet MS68	20 750.00	Cambec Press
NEW SOUTH WA	Aluminium notice boards	16 798.40 20 422.00	Chartsign Pty Ltd, Collaroy Plateau Pacific Communications P/L, Rydalmer
NEW SOUTH W NP1313 NP1408	Closed circuit television equipment,		
NP1313 NP1408	Mail Centre, Wollongong	17 310.00	D. J. Staniforth & Co. P/L, Auburn
NP1313 NP1408		17 310.00 14 190.00	D. J. Staniforth & Co. P/L, Auburn Middlemiss Hiring Contracting P/I

^{*} Estimate

No. G 27, 8 July	1980		Contracts arrangea 109
Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
NP1426	Corporate identity designation and directional signs	47 921.00	Lettering Industries, Caringbah
NP1430	Refrigerated self-contained packaged	27 631.00	Carrier Air Conditioning P/L, Artarmon
NP1419	air-conditioning units Chemical water treatment, GPO and	12 911.13*	Applied Chemicals P/L, Leichhardt
NP1420	Redfern Mail Exchange Cigarette and confectionery vending machines, Redfern Mail Exchange	25 050.00	Mick Simmons Vending, Bankstown
NP1314 NP1442	Post office counter units	37 476.00 35 717.00*	Cressy Furniture Mfg, P/L, Mascot Riverview Air Conditioning and Re- frigeration, Girraween
NP1453	Natural Gas Conversion and reticu- lation, GPO Sydney	13 300.00	The Australian Gas Light Company Rhodes
PN252/7/373 .	Setting-up works unit 'H', Pike Street, Rydalmere	134 900.00	James Lang Wotton, Sydney, on behalf of Evcan P/L
WESTERN AUS	TRALIA		
Sch.WAP127 .	Cleaning of Willetton Post Office— Period 1.8.80 to 31.7.83	7 539.84	Regent Cleaning, Willetton, W.A.
	TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMMISS	SION	
HEADQUARTE QtnC3702	Sweeper, plug-in, for the research lab-	5 573.00	Hewlett-Packard Australia Pty Ltd
Sch.C8250		Ff187 588.00 \$A39 800.00)*	Doncaster East, Vic. Societe d'Applications Generales d'Electricite et de Mecanique Paris, Franc
Sch.C8821	Broadband frequency division multi- plex and carrier supply equipment	83 970.00	(extension to existing contract) Standard Telephones & Cables Pty Ltd Sydney, N.S.W. (extension to existing contract)
Sch.C8980	Coaxial cable line transmission equip- ment	83 799.00	Siemens Industries Ltd, Richmond, Vic (extension to existing contract)
	ment	64 245.00	Standard Telephones & Cables Pty Ltd Sydney, N.S.W. (extension to existin contract)
Sch.C9030	Large size cable jointing connectors and tools	6 063.00	Australian AMP Pty Ltd, Baulkhan Hills, N.S.W. (extension to existin contract)
Sch.C9220	Multiple line telephones	637 422.00	Amalgamated Wireless (A'asia) Ltd Ashfield, N.S.W. (extension to existin contract)
Sch.C9272	Radio relay equipment for telephony (120-2700CHS) and/or television, Tamworth-Moree TV	145 631.00	GTE Australia Pty Ltd, Melbourne, Vic (extension to existing contract)
Sch.C9421	Modem sharing devices	76 493.00	J. N. Almgren Pty Ltd, Chatswood N.S.W. (extension to existing contract
S77/4061	Maintenance training course for new NEC data modems—Period ending 13.6.80	5 714.00	NEC Australia Pty Ltd, Mulgrave, Vic.
S80/925	Maintenance parts for start-stop tele-	Ff623 458.00 A131 200.00)*	Societe d'Applications Generale d'Electricite et de Mecanique, Paris France
S80/943	PABX equipment for Hobart City Council, Tas.	24 595,00	NEC Australia Pty Ltd, Melbourne, Vic
S80/1188	Call event and meter pulse recorders.	59 000.00	Zellweger Uster Pty Ltd, Brookvale N.S.W.
S80/1639	PABX equipment for Australian Federal Office (Police), Tullamarine	16 244.00	NEC Australia Pty Ltd, Melbourne, Vic
S 80/1697		40 500.00	McNair Anderson Associates Pty Ltc North Sydney, N.S.W.
QtnC3258	Maintenance tools for SAGEM tele-	Ff76 281.00 \$A16 200.00)*	Societe d'Applications Generale d'Electricite et de Mecanique Paris France
QtnC3632	Crossbar relay sets	246 890.00	Plessey Australia Pty Ltd, Meadowbank N.S.W.
		91 850.00	L. M. Ericsson Pty Ltd, Broadmeadows Vic.
QtnC3654		en10 386 680 \$A40 900.00)*	Flextime Pty Ltd, Sydney, N.S.W.

^{*} Estimate

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
AUSTRALIAN	TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMMIS	SION—continu	ed
Sch.C9470	Fluorescent light components	154 399.00	Philips Lighting Industries, Brookvale,
Sch.C9525	Utilities and vans, light commercial .	24 941.00	N.S.W. (extension to existing contract) Thiess Toyota Pty Ltd, Caringbah, N.S.W. (extension to existing contract)
Sch.C9529	TV FM combiner for national television station, Bunbury, W.A.	18 750.00	Antenna Engineering Australia Pty Ltd, Croydon, Vic.
Sch.C9587	Protective gloves	11 834.00	Simpson Gloves Pty Ltd, North Richmond, Vic. (extension to existing contract)
Sch.C9657	Pit cable jointing No. J2 (injection moulded asbestos cement)—Period ending 30.6.82	68 800.00*	James Hardie and Coy Pty Ltd, Sydney, N.S.W.
Sch.C9699		2 400 000.00*	James Hardie and Coy Pty Ltd, Sydney, N.S.W.
NEW SOUTH W	ALES		
NSW4234	Spring sets for ringing machines— Period 1.7.80 to 3.7.81	74 600.00*	Stone Platt Electrical Pty Ltd, Springvale, Vic.
NSW4410		6 500.00*	E.C. Cleaning, Woy Woy, N.S.W.
NSW4469 NSW4478	Microphone encoders	5 798.00 6 000.00*	Trio Kenwood, Artarmon, N.S.W. Dataprint Australia, Chatswood, N.S.W.
NSW4510	Sandbags, new or secondhand—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.82	20 000.00*	Dennis T. Morgan, Canterbury, N.S.W.
NSW4551 NSW4553	Minerva combustion detectors Portable buildings	14 400.00 25 550.00	Wormald Electrics, Waterloo, N.S.W. Rex Ruwoldt Eng. Pty Ltd, Albury, N.S.W.
NSW4612	Maintenance of air-conditioning plant, Albury area	14 230.00	Albury Mechanical Services Pty Ltd Albury, N.S.W.
NSW4663 NSW4686	TBAX units	70 777.00 6 794.00	STC Pty Ltd, Alexandria, N.S.W. Sunchaser Motor Campers Pty Ltd Braeside, Vic.
NSW4713	Printing of daily field report (EN106).	9 224.00	Clear Type Printing, Merrylands West N.S.W.
NSW4724	Duff steel omni office furnishing system	8 042.00	Duff Steel Ind. Pty Ltd, Sutherland N.S.W.
VICTORIA			
V1917 VQ1858		9 940.00 24 960.00*	Elecraft Pty Ltd, Collingwood, Vic. White Top Taxis, Shepparton, Vic.
V1913		8 416.00*	Prime Manufacturing Australia Pty Ltd Caringbah, N.S.W.
V1573	Premixed bituminous products—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81	9 576.00*	Pioneer Asphalts Pty Ltd, Clayton, Vic.
V1973	Hire/supply, installation and maintenance, indoor plant display, Shepparton District Office—Period 1.5.80 to 30.4.83	6 084.00	Ric's Rent A Plant, Shepparton, Vic.
V1114		5 160.00	Fleetxpress Security and Watching Servic Pty Ltd, Port Melbourne, Vic.
V1834		9 576.00	Thames Cleaning Service, Mulgrave, Vic
V1947	Cleaning Metro North (Preston), 180 Plenty Road, Preston—Period 1.4.80 to 31.3.83		Olga's Cleaning Company, Eas Burwood, Vic.
V1870	Tractor mounted mobile crane	32 177.00	Linmac Pty Ltd, Clayton, Vic.
VQ1937 V1560	Plastic storage units	8 196.00 43 200.00	Steelbilt Company, Sydney, N.S.W. Transmission Products Pty Ltd, Regent Park, N.S.W.
V1890 V1920	Zinc and iron anodes	6 810.00 9 387.00*	Amacprotec, Bayswater, Vic. Ballarat Vibrated Concrete Products Ballarat, Vic.

^{*} Estimate

Reference	Description of supplies	Value (\$)	Contractor
V1949	The design/construction/installation and Maintenance of Telecom Aus- tralia display for the Melbourne International Exhibition Buildings Centenary Celebration	61 000.00	Protoform, Toorak, Vic.
V1954	Mobile VHF and UHF equipment	7 716.00	Phillips-TMC Radio Division, Clayton Vic.
V1992	Cleaning cloth—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81	5 600.00*	Stanlee (Melbourne), Oakleigh, Vic.
VQ1719	Encoder/decoder	7 755.00	Raywood Electronics, Bayswater, Vic.
V1964	Cabling mesh—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81	50 874.00*	ARC Engineering Pty Ltd, Sunshine, Vic
VQ1924	Dismantling of recovered telephones— Period ending 30.4.81	7 490.00*	Royal Victorian Institute for the Blind Melbourne, Vic.
V1940	Fibreglass rod and winding reels	33 170.00	Jarvis Walker Pty Ltd, Nunawading, Vic
V1956	Delivery of 1980 Melbourne alpha- betical telephone directories	75 174.00	UFO Forklift Services, Mount Waverley Vic.
VQ1004	Contact adhesive—Period ending 31.3.81	11 431.00*	Bostik Australia Pty Ltd, Thomastown Vic.
V1654	Prefabricated manhole slabs and roofs —Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81	8 052.00*	Ballarat Vibrated Concrete Industries Ballarat, Vic.
V1845	Trench guards, wall and slab form- work system—Period ending 31.1.81	16 380.00*	Acrow Pty Ltd, Thornbury, Vic.
V1875	Metal screenings, Geelong—Period 1.6.80 to 30.6.81	9 442.00*	The Readymix Group (Vic.), Burwood Vic.
V1972	Refrigerated drinking fountains	5 698.00	Rank GE Major Appliances Pty Ltd Enfield, N.S.W.
		6 336.00	Sam Hort Pty Ltd, Marrickville, N.S.W.
V1967	Emergency evacuation system, small Telecom buildings	13 885.00	Australian Sound and Television Company, Richmond, Vic.
VQ1018	Supply, delivery and installation of an air-conditioning system at Telecom Business Office, Shops 7 and 8, 176 Commercial Road, Prahran	7 891.00	Airco Pty Ltd, Eltham, Vic.
V1938	House attachments, drop wire—Period ending 31.3.81	10 211.00*	Stan Palmer and Sons Metal Pressings Mordialloc, Vic.
V1938	House attachments, drop wire—Period ending 31.3.81	11 125.00*	Ezy-Fix Products, Braeside, Vic.
V1939	Supply, installation and/or connection of underground light fuel-oil storage tanks at various Telecom telephone exchanges in Victoria	25 009.00 29 468.00	R. A. Jordan Pty Ltd, Braeside, Vic.G. M. & J. Griffiths, West Brunswick Vic.
V1640	Galvanised iron pipe—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81	77 840.00*	Lords Steel, Clayton, Vic.
V1007	Second-hand sugar bags and cornsacks —Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81	5 850.00*	C. Giles and Sons, South Yarra, Vic.
V1902	Crushed rock and metal screenings— Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81	218 363.00*	Pioneer Concrete (Vic) Pty Ltd, Prahan Vic.
V1837	Wooden pallets—Period ending 31.3.81	9 840.00*	Associated Pallet Manufacturers, Niddrie Vic.
VQ1961	Anti-corrosive and waterproofing materials—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81	23 109.00*	Denso (Aust.) Pty Ltd, West Brunswick Vic.
V1936		5 581.00	Pot 'N' Plant Pty Ltd, Brighton, Vic.
V1009	Precast concrete jointing pit, 2 134 mm x 610 mm—Period 1.7.80 to 30.6.81	12 000.00*	Ballarat Vibrated Concrete Industries Ballarat, Vic.
V1970		5 445.00	Rank Industries Aust. Pty Ltd, Clayton South, Vic.

^{*} Estimate

Published by the Australian Government Publishing Service



No. S 143

Canberra, Monday, 30 June 1980

SPECIAL

Customs Act 1901

Customs Tariff Act 1966

SCHEDULE 2

By-Law No. S2525

I, RANSLEY VICTOR GARLAND, Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs, in pursuance of the powers conferred on me by Part XVI of the *Customs Act* 1901, and all other enabling powers, hereby make the by-law set out in the Schedule hereto.

In the by-law set out in the Schedule hereto a reference to:

- (a) an item;
- (b) a sub-item;
- (c) a paragraph; or
- (d) a sub-paragraph

shall be read as a reference to that item, sub-item, paragraph or sub-paragraph as the case may be in Part II of Schedule 1 to the Customs Tariff Act 1966, as proposed to be altered.

Unless the context otherwise requires, where a description of goods is specified in a by-law set out in the Schedule hereto, the goods that fall within that by-law by virtue of that description are such goods as would fall within that description if it were specified in the tariff classification in Part II of Schedule 1 to the Customs Tariff Act 1966, as proposed to be altered, that applies to those goods.

Unless the context otherwise requires, any word or phrase used in a reference in a by-law set out in the Schedule hereto has the same meaning as if it were used in the tariff classification in Part II of Schedule 1 to the Customs Tariff Act 1966, as proposed to be altered, that applies to those goods to which that reference in the by-law applies.

THE SCHEDULE

By-law No. S2525

Item No. 36 Schedule 2

- 1. This by-law may be cited as Customs By-law No. S2525.
- 2. This by-law shall take effect on and from 1 July 1980.
- 3. Subject to paragraphs 4, 5 and 6 Item 36 in Schedule 2 to the Customs Tariff Act 1966 applies to handicrafts that the Collector is satisfied:
 - (1) are hand-made goods, that is to say, goods that have been made by one or more of the following processes:
 - (a) by hand;
 - (b) by tools held in the hand:
 - (c) by machines powered by foot or hand;
 - (2) are wholly or in chief part by weight of materials traditionally used in the production of handicrafts; and
 - (3) have attained, by reason of being hand-made, an artistic or decorative character generally comparable with traditional hand-made products of the country in which the goods were made.
- 4. Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraph 3, this by-law applies to textile fabrics printed or dyed according to the traditional Batik method and handicrafts made up from such fabrics.
- 5. The incorporation or inclusion in goods of materials or components of a minor nature that—
 - (1) do not conform to the provisions of paragraph 3; and
 - (2) are essential to the assembly or normal operation of those goods, but do not contribute to the decoration, artistry or character of the goods,

does not thereby exclude those goods from the provisions of paragraph 3.

- 6. This by-law does not apply to goods to which paragraph 3 would, but for this paragraph, apply that—
 - (1) are included in a class of goods specified in column 1 of the Table hereto; and
 - (2) are not included in the class of goods (if any) specified in column 2 of that Table opposite the class of goods in which those goods are included.

THE TABLE

Column 1 Column 2 Excluded goods Included goods (1) Textile fabrics Fabrics that have been:

- (i) printed or dyed according to the traditional Batik method; or
- (ii) hand crocheted, knitted, netted or woven, containing not less than 95% by weight of natural fibres
- 13157/80 Cat. No. 80 5208 6—Recommended retail price 10c (plus postage)

Column 1	Column 2
Excluded goods	Included goods
(2) Articles made up from textile fabrics	Handicrafts made up from textile fabrics that have been: (i) printed or dyed according to the traditional Batik method; or (ii) hand crocheted, knitted, netted or woven, containing not less than 95% by weight of natural fibres
(3) Jewellery to which item 71.12, 71.14 or 71.15 applies (4) Imitation jewellery to which item 71.16 applies	Handicrafts being beads put up as necklaces, bracelets or anklets; Handicrafts made up from naturally occurring products
(5) Furniture and parts therefor, to which item 94.01 or 94.03 applies	or materials, with or without metal fittings Handicrafts in which the artistic or decorative character is achieved by inlaid work or by carved designs carried out by hand
(6) Footwear with outer soles and uppers of leather, and parts therefor of leather	
(7) Knitted coats, jumpers, cardigans, sweaters and the like to which sub-paragraph 60.05.171 applies	
7. Customs By-law No. S2512 published in Gazette No. S	243 of 23 November 1979 is hereby revoked.

Dated 26 June 1980.

R. V. GARLAND

Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs

Published by the Australian Government Publishing Service



No. S 144

Canberra, Monday, 30 June 1980

SPECIAL

COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA

Fisheries Act 1952

FISHERIES NOTICE No. 91

CLOSED SEASON FOR THE TAKING OF ROCK LOBSTER FROM WATERS OFF THE SOUTHERN COAST OF AUSTRALIA

I, PETER JAMES NIXON, the Minister of State for Primary Industry, hereby prohibit the taking from an area of proclaimed waters specified in Schedule 1, of fish included in the following class of fish, namely decapod crustacea of the family Jasus novaehollandiae (commonly known as southern rock lobster), during the period commencing at midnight 30 June 1980 and ending at noon 1 October 1980.

SCHEDULE 1

Area of Proclaimed Waters commonly known as 'South Australia Zone S'

All that area of proclaimed waters contained within the area bounded by a line commencing at the intersection of the southern coast of Australia at lowwater mark with the meridian 139 degrees east longitude; thence proceeding southwards along that meridian to its intersection with the parallel 37 degrees south latitude; thence proceeding westwards along that parallel to its intersection with the meridian 138 degrees east longitude; thence proceeding southwards along that meridian to its intersection with the parallel 42 degrees 31 minutes 6 seconds south latitude; thence proceeding southwards along a straight line drawn to the point 141 degrees east longitude 45 degrees 6 minutes 15 seconds south latitude; thence proceeding northwards along the meridian 141 degrees east longitude to its intersection with the southern coast of Australia at low-water mark; thence following the southern coast of Australia at low-water mark generally westwards to the point of commencement.

Dated this 27th day of June 1980.

PETER NIXON

Minister of State for Primary Industry

COMMONWEALTH OF AUSTRALIA
Fisheries Act 1952

FISHERIES NOTICE No. 79D

VARIATION OF FISHERIES NOTICE No. 79 (AS VARIED BY FISHERIES NOTICES 79A, 79B AND 79c) PROHIBITING FISHING IN RESPECT OF PRAWNS OR SHRIMPS IN THE EASTERN WATERS OF INVESTIGATOR STRAIT, SOUTH AUSTRALIA

I, PETER JAMES NIXON, the Minister of State for Primary Industry, hereby vary Fisheries Notice No. 79, published in pursuance of paragraph 8 (1) (d) of the Fisheries Act 1952 in Gazette No. S 250 on 11 November 1977, as varied by Fisheries Notice No. 79A published in Gazette No. S 25 on 9 February 1978, as varied by Fisheries Notice No. 79B published in Gazette No. S 115 on 29 June 1978, as varied by Fisheries Notice No. 79c published in Gazette No. S 135 on 11 July 1979, by omitting from paragraph (b) '1980' and substituting '1981'.

Dated this 27th day of June 1980.

PETER NIXON
Minister of State for Primary Industry

Published by the Australian Government Publishing Service

Canberra, Monday, 30 June 1980



NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PROPOSE CUSTOMS TARIFF ALTERATION

Notice No. 4 (1980)

No. \$ 145

IN pursuance of section 273EA of the Customs Act 1901, I, RANSLEY VICTOR GARLAND, Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs, hereby give notice that it is intended, within seven sitting days of the House of Representatives after the date of publication of this notice in the Gazette, to propose in the Parliament a Customs Tariff alteration in accordance with the particulars specified in the Schedule to this notice and operating on and from 1 July 1980.

THE SCHEDU	JLE		
Alterations to P	art II of Schedule 1 to the Customs Tariff Act 1966		
1. Omit item (08.06, substitute the following item:		
" 08.06	* Apples, pears and quinces, fresh	Free	F
			,
	60.04, substitute the following item:		
" 30.04	* Wadding, gauze, bandages and similar goods, including dressings, adhesive plasters, poultices and the like, being goods impregnated or coated with pharmaceutical substances or put up in retail packs for medical or surgical purposes, other than goods referred to in a paragraph of note 3 to this Chapter:		
30.04.1	- Goods, as follows:	22.5%	15
	(a) crepe bandages;	, •	
	(b) wadding, including cotton wool and absorbent cotton		
30.04.9	- Other	6%	Fr
3. Omit sub-ite	em 39.07.5, substitute the following sub-item:		
"39.07.5	 Travel goods, shopping-bags, satchels, wallets, purses, toilet-cases, tool-cases, tobacco-pouches, sheaths, cases, boxes and similar containers, not being— 	30%	30
	(a) card cases;		
	(b) food and beverage containers;		
	(c) golf bags;		
	(d) gun, revolver and pistol cases and covers;		
	(e) handbags, with or without shoulder-straps;		
	(f) pen and pencil cases of a kind used in schools;		
	 (g) purses other than cosmetic purses, wallets, billfolds or key containers of a kind commonly carried on the person or in a handbag; 		
	(h) smoking requisites;		
	(i) snuff boxes; or		
	(j) spectacle cases		
4 Omit note 3	to Chapter 42.		
	•		
" 42.02	 2.02, substitute the following item: * Travelgoods, shopping-bags, handbags, satchels, briefcases, wallets, purses, toilet-cases, tool-cases, tobacco-pouches, sheaths, cases, boxes and similar containers, of leather or of composition leather, of vulcanised fibre, of artificial plastic sheeting, of paperboard or of textile fabric: 		
42.02.1	- Goods, as follows:	25%	25
•	(a) card cases;		
	(b) golf bags;		
	(c) gun, revolver and pistol cases and covers;		
	(d) handbags, with or without shoulder-straps;		
	(e) pen and pencil cases for school use;		
	 (f) purses other than cosmetic purses, wallets, billfolds or key containers of a kind commonly carried on the person or in a handbag; 		
	(g) smoking requisites;		
	(h) snuff boxes;		
	(i) spectacle cases		
	27 00 00 0 D	,	

gas analysis apparatus); instruments and apparatus for measuring or checking viscosity, porosity, expansion, surface tension or the like (including viscometers, porosimeters and expansion meters); instruments and apparatus for measuring or checking quantities of heat, light or sound (including photometers, exposure meters and calorimeters);

microtomes

13. Omit sub-item 90.28.3, substitute the following sub-item:

"90.28.3 - Goods, as follows:

15%

15%".

- (a) geophysical instruments, the non-electrical counterparts of which fall within item 90.14;
- (b) planimeters, the non-electrical counterparts of which fall within item 90.16;
- (c) spectrophotometers, the non-electrical counterparts of which fall within item 90.25;
- (d) instruments or apparatus of a kind used in geo-
- physical exploration for measuring gamma radiations;
- (e) ultra-violet absorbance monitors

Alterations to Part III of Schedule 1 To the Customs Tariff Act 1966

- 1. Omit item 36.
- 2. Omit item 458, substitute the following item:

"458 42.02.1 Currency wallets (not being purses), billfolds and key containers, of leather, of a kind commonly carried on the person or in the handbag

3. Omit items 1261 to 1263 (inclusive).

Alteration to Part VII of Schedule 1 to the Customs Tariff Act 1966

Omit item 94, substitute the following item:

"94 90.25 Goods to which the tariff classification specified in column ". 2 of this item applies

Alterations to Part I of Schedule 5 to the Customs Tariff Act 1966

- 1. Omit item 13
- 2. Omit item 83, substitute the following item:

"83 30.04.9 Goods to which the tariff classification specified in column 2 Free". of this item applies

Alterations to Part V of Schedule 5 to the Customs Tariff Act 1966

- 1. Omit item 10.
- 2. Omit item 14.
- 3. Omit items 16 to 18 (inclusive).
- 4. Omit item 27.
- 5. After item 28A insert the following item:

"28B 39.07.11 Goods of phenolic formaldehyde foam, of a kind used by (R): 12%". florists to hold flowers in floral arrangements

- 6. Omit items 32 and 32A.
- 7. Omit items 52 and 53.
- 8. Omit items 100 to 102 (inclusive).
- 9. Omit items 118 and 119, substitute the following item:

"119 86.08 Tank containers, not being tank containers of wood, complying with International Organisation for Standardisation type code designations 70 to 79

To and including 30 June 1982—8%; From and including 1 July 1982 to and including 30 June 1984—5%; From and including 1 July 1984 to and including 30 June 1986—3%; From and including 1 July 1986—Free".

6%

Alterations to Part IX of Schedule 5 to the Customs Tariff Act 1966

- 1. Omit item 48.
- 2. Omit items 370m and 370n, substitute the following item:

"370M 39.07.5 Goods to which the tariff classification specified in column 2 20%". of this item applies

3. Omit items 411 to 414 (inclusive), substitute the following items:

"411 42.02.1 Goods of leather, as follows:

(a) golf bags;

- (b) handbags, wi.h or without shoulder-straps;
- (c) purses, wallets, billfolds or key containers of a kind commonly carried on the person or in a handbag

	_	
4	Customs	

412	42.02.1	Goods, being goods not falling within item 411	15%
413	42.02.2	Goods to which the tariff classification specified in column 2 of this item applies	20%".

4. Omit items 889A and 889B, substitute the following item:

" 889A 69.07.9 Goods to which the tariff classification specified in column 15%". 2 of this item applies

5. After item 892 insert the following items:

" 892A 69.10 Goods, as prescribed by by-law Free Goods, being goods not falling within item 892A 892B 32 % ". 69.10

6. Omit item 1107, substitute the following item:

Refrigerators, as prescribed by by-law, of less than 200 litres To and including 6 July "1107 84.15.29 gross internal capacity

1980-30%; From and including 7 July 1980 to and including 6 July 1982-25%; From and including 7

July 1982 to and including 6 July 1984-20%; From and including 7

July 1984—15%".

7. Omit item 1109, substitute the following item:

84.15.9 Refrigerators, as prescribed by by-law, of less than 200 litres 10%". gross internal capacity

8. Omit items 1324 to 1326 (inclusive).

Dated 24 June 1980.

R. V. GARLAND

Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs

Customs Tariff Act 1966

Section 10

DECLARED PREFERENCE COUNTRIES ORDER No. 1 (1980)

I, RANSLEY VICTOR GARLAND, Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs, in pursuance of the powers conferred on me by section 10 of the Customs Tariff Act 1966, and all other enabling powers, hereby declare that a country specified in the Table hereunder is a declared preference country for the purposes of the Customs Tariff Act 1966, as proposed to be altered.

THE TABLE

Declared Preference Countries

Ghana St. Christopher-Nevis-Anguilla Antigua St. Helena Bahamas Gibraltar Grenada St. Lucia Barbados St. Vincent Relize Guvana Sevchelles Republic Bermuda Hong Kong Sierra Leone British Indian Ocean Territory Iamaica Singapore, Republic of British Virgin Islands Kenya Solomon Islands Kiribati, Republic of Brunei Sri Lanka Cayman Islands Malaysia Tanzania Cyprus Maldives, Republic of Dominica Malta Tonga Trinidad and Tobago Falkland Islands and Mauritius and Dependencies Turks and Caicos Islands Montserrat Dependencies Tuvalu Fiii Nigeria Uganda Gambia Pitcairn Island

- 2. This order may be cited as Declared Preference Countries Order No. 1 (1980) and shall take effect on and from 1 July 1980.
- 3. Declared Preference Countries Order No. 1 (1979) published in Gazette No. S 190 dated 27 September 1979 is hereby revoked.

Dated 24 June 1980.

R. V. GARLAND

Customs Tariff Act 1966

ORDER UNDER SECTION 11

Order No. 3 (1980)

I, RANSLEY VICTOR GARLAND, Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs, in pursuance of section 11 of the Customs Tariff Act 1966, as proposed to be altered, and all other enabling powers, declare that:

(a) subject to paragraphs (c), (d) and (e), each country specified in the Schedule hereunder is a developing country for the purposes of the Customs Tariff Act 1966, as proposed to be altered

Guinea Bissau, Republic of

THE SCHEDULE

Afghanistan

Albania **Philippines** Guyana Algeria Portugal Haiti Angola Honduras, Republic of Oatar Argentina India Romania Bahamas Indonesia Rwanda Bahrain Sao Tome and Principe, Iran Bangladesh Irag Democratic Republic of Barbados Israel Saudi Arabia Benin, People's Republic of Ivory Coast Senegal Sevchelles Republic Bhutan Jamaica Bolivia Jordan Sierra Leone Botswana Singapore, Republic of Kampuchea, Democratic Brazil Somali Democratic Republic Kenya Sri Lanka Bulgaria Korea, Democratic People's St. Lucia Burma, Socialist Republic of the Republic of St. Vincent Union of Korea, Republic of Burundi Sudan Kuwait Cameroon Suriname Laos Cape Verde Islands Lebanon Swaziland Central African Empire Syrian Arab Republic Lesotho Tanzania Chad Liberia Chile Libyan Arab Republic Thailand China, People's Republic of Madagascar, Democratic Republic of Togo Tonga Colombia Comoros, Republic of the Trinidad and Tobago Malawi Tunisia Congo, People's Republic of the Malaysia Costa Rica Maldives, Republic of Turkey Cuba Uganda United Arab Emirates (Abu Cyprus Malta Dhabi, Dubai, Sharjah, Djibouti, Republic of Mauritania, Islamic Republic of Dominica Mauritius Ajman, Umm al Qaiwain, Dominican Republic Fujairah, Ras Al Khaimah) Mexico Mongolia Upper Volta, Republic of Ecuador Uruguay Egypt, Arab Republic of Morocco Venezuela El Salvador Mozambique Vietnam, Socialist Republic of Equatorial Guinea, Republic of Nauru, Republic of Western Samoa Ethiopia Nepal Fiji Nicaragua Yemen Arab Republic Gabon Niger Yemen, People's Democratic Republic of Gambia Nigeria

(b) subject to paragraphs (c), (d) and (e), each place specified in the Schedule hereunder shall be treated as a developing country for the purposes of the Customs Tariff Act 1966, as proposed to be altered

Johnston and Sand Islands

Kiribati, Republic of

Papua New Guinea

Oman

Pakistan

Panama

Paraguay

Guam

Hong Kong

St. Helena

THE SCHEDULE

Gibraltar

American Samoa

Ghana

Greece

Grenada

Guinea

Guatemala

Antigua Belize Bermuda British Indian Ocean Territory British Virgin Islands Brunei Cayman Islands Cook Islands Dependencies of Mauritius Falkland Islands and Dependencies French Polynesia

Macao Midway Island Montserrat Netherlands Antilles New Caledonia New Hebrides Condominium Niue Pitcairn Island

Wake Island St. Christopher-Nevis-Anguilla

St. Pierre and Miquelon Solomon Islands Taiwan Province Tokelau Islands Trust Territory of the Pacific Islands

Yugoslavia

Zambia Zimbabwe

Zaire, Republic of

Turks and Caicos Islands

Virgin Islands of the United States

Wallis and Futuna Islands Western Sahara

- (c) a country or place to which a Part in the Table hereunder applies shall not be treated as a developing country in relation to goods referred to in that Part
- (d) where the tariff classification in Part II of Schedule 1 to the Customs Tariff Act 1966, as proposed to be altered, that applies to goods is specified in column 1 of a Part of the Table hereunder, those goods shall, unless they are goods included in a class of goods specified in column 2 of that Part opposite to the reference to that tariff classification, be deemed to be referred to in that Part
- (e) the Parts of the Table hereunder respectively apply as follows:
 - (i) Part I applies to Taiwan Province;
 - (ii) Part II applies to Israel;
 - (iii) Part III applies to Hong Kong;
 - (iv) Part IV applies to the Republic of Korea;
 - (v) Part V applies to Brazil;
 - (vi) Part VI applies to Yugoslavia;
 - (vii) Part VII applies to India;
 - (viii) Part VIII applies to the People's Republic of China.

THE TABLE

97.04.2

97.04.9

Column 1	Column 2
Tariff Classification	Class of goods
Part I	
39.02.8	
39.07.131	
39.07.139	
39.07.221	
39.07.229 39.07.5	
40.11.2	
40.11.3	
40.11.9	
42.02.1	Goods, not being-
	(a) golf bags;
	., .
	(b) handbags, with or without shoulder-straps;
42.02.2	(c) purses, wallets, billfolds or key containers
42.02.2 42.02.3	
42.02.3	Clause with an an with a survey by a 16-
44.24	Gloves, mittens or mitts as worn by golfers Clothes pegs
44.27.9	Goods of fibre building board
48.14	Cooks of note building sound
62.05.9	Goods, not being covers for umbrellas or sunshades
66.03.1	Goods, not being frames
71.16.9	Goods, not being medals and badges
73.32.9	
74.15.9	
76.10	Goods, not being collapsible tubular containers
76.15.9	
82.03.2 82.05.3	
84.11.31	
84.22.439	
84.22.44	
84.45.11	Goods, not being drilling machines of the bench or pedestal type
84.45.92	Goods, not being drilling machines of the bench or pedestal type
84.48.9	Goods, not being suitable for use with goods falling within sub-item 82.03.2 or 82.05.3 in Part II of Schedule 1
85.06.9	Goods, not being fans
85.20.2	· · · · · · · ·
87.10.9	
87.12.31	
87.13	·
89.01.1	
89.01.2 94.01.99	
94.03.9	Traymobiles, tea trolleys and the like, and parts therefor
97.03.9	Balloons
07.03.3	Control of the contro

Goods, not being darts or dartboards

Goods, not being darts or dartboards

Column 1	Column 2
Tariff Classification	Class of goods
97.06.1	Goods, not being— (a) exercise cycles; (b) squash rackets and parts therefor; or (c) tennis rackets and parts therefor
97.06.9	Goods, not being— (a) heads for golfing irons; (b) wooden golf tees; (c) exercise cycles; (d) squash rackets and parts therefor; or (e) tennis rackets and parts therefor
97.07.2 97.07.9	Goods, not being fishing rods Goods, not being fishing rods
Part II	
60.04.411	
60.04.412 60.04.419	
60.04.49	
84.18.52 Part III	
34.06	
39.07.131	
39.07.139	
39.07.221 39.07.229	
42.02.1	Goods, not being-
	(a) golf bags;(b) handbags, with or without shoulder-straps;(c) purses, wallets, billfolds or key containers
42.02.2	(c) purses, wanters, ormores or key containers
42.02.3	Clause seithers as with as were by a 16 we
42.03.1 42.03.5	Gloves, mittens or mitts as worn by golfers
42.03.9	
48.14	Goods of malm tree leaves
48.18 71.61.9	Goods of palm tree leaves
73.32.9	
74.15.9 76.15.9	
83.05.9	
85.09.2	
85.10.1 94.01.19	
94.01.91	
94.01.99	Goods, as follows: (a) chairs of wood with seats of any material (including chairs of cane with woode
	frames), but not including parts therefor; (b) seats for chairs, not being of rattan cane
94.03.9	Traymobiles, tea trolleys and the like, and parts therefor
97.02 97.03.9	Balloons
98.15	
Part IV	
42.02.1	Goods, not being— (a) golf bags; (b) handbags, with or without shoulder-straps; (c) purses, wallets, billfolds or key containers
42.02.2	(-, paises, maners, similars of her containers
42.02.3	Goods of noint tree leaves
48.18 73.18.9	Goods of palm tree leaves Goods, not being welded steel pipes and tubes, not being stainless steel, with a wall thickne
	exceeding 2 millimetres
97.07.2 97.07.9	Goods, not being fishing rods Goods, not being fishing rods
Part V	
41.02.9	Parchment-dressed leather
41.08	

Column 1	Column 2
Tariff Classification	Class of goods
Part VI	
85.01.12	Goods, not being three phase alternating current squirrel cage motors having a power rating of less than 38 kilowatts but not less than 0.746 kilowatts of the following types: (a) totally enclosed fan cooled; (b) drip proof; or (c) open
90.26.2	Goods, not being alternating current watthour meters
Part VII	
73.18.9	Goods, not being welded steel pipes and tubes, not being stainless steel, with a wall thicknes exceeding 2 millimetres
Part VIII	
33.01.2	
42.02.1	Goods, not being— (a) golf bags; (b) handbags, with or without shoulder-straps;
42.02.2	(c) purses, wallets, billfolds or key containers
42.02.3	
42.03.1	Gloves, mittens or mitts as worn by golfers
64.02.91	Goods, not being footwear—
04.02.71	 (a) having outer soles of leather; and (b) having a FOB price not exceeding \$3 per pair; and (c) made solely by one or more of the following processes: (i) by hand; (ii) by tools held in the hand; (iii) by machines powered by foot or hand
64.02.921	Goods, not being footwear with outer soles and uppers of leather made solely by one or more of the following processes: (a) by hand; (b) by tools held in the hand; (c) by machines powered by foot or hand
64.02.929	Goods, not being footwear with outer soles and uppers of leather made solely by one or more of the following processes: (a) by hand; (b) by tools held in the hand;
	(c) by machines powered by foot or hand
64.02.991	Goods, not being footwear— (a) having outer soles of leather; and (b) having a FOB price not exceeding \$3 per pair; and (c) made solely by one or more of the following processes: (i) by hand;
	(ii) by tools held in the hand;
	(iii) by machines powered by foot or hand
69.11 85.25.9	Insulators of any material, not exceeding 45 millimetres by 45 millimetres by 65 millimetres of a kind used on electric fences
96.01.9	Goods, not being paint and varnish brushes except— (a) brushes of a kind ordinarily used for brushwork in schools; or (b) artists' brushes (including writers and liners) other than brushes of hog hair

This Order may be cited as Developing Country Order No. 3 (1980) and shall take effect on and from 1 July 1980. Developing Country Order No. 2 (1980) published in *Gazette* No. G 33 of 3 June 1980, is hereby revoked.

Dated 24 June 1980.

R. V. GARLAND

Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs

Published by the Australian Government Publishing Service



No. \$146

Canberra, Monday, 30 June 1980

SPECIAL

PROCLAMATION

Commonwealth of Australia ZELMAN COWEN Governor-General By His Excellency the Governor-General of the Commonwealth of Australia

WHEREAS sub section 2 (2) of the Customs Amendment Act (No. 3) 1980 provides that paragraph 3 (b) and sections 4 and 5 of that Act shall come into operation on a date to be fixed by Proclamation:

NOW THEREFORE I, Sir Zelman Cowen, the Governor-General of the Commonwealth of Australia, acting with the advice of the Federal Executive Council, hereby fix 1 July 1980 as the date on which paragraph 3 (b) and sections 4 and 5 of the Customs Amendment Act (No. 3) 1980 shall come into operation.

(L.S.) GIVEN under my Hand and the Great Seal of Australia on the twenty-eighth day of June 1980.

By His Excellency's Command,

R. V. GARLAND

Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN!

Customs Tariff (Anti-Dumping) Act 1975

Notice No. 1980/D35

DIRECTION ON AMOUNT OF DUMPING DUTY

I, RANSLEY VICTOR GARLAND, Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs, pursuant to sub-section 8 (5) of the Customs Tariff (Anti-Dumping) Act 1975, hereby direct that the dumping duty in respect of sodium tripolyphosphate from Taiwan Province that, pursuant to sub-section 151 (3) of the Customs Act 1901, is treated as the produce or manufacture of Taiwan Province for the purposes of section 16A of, or Part 1X of Schedule 5 to, the Customs Tariff Act 1966 is an amount per tonne equal to the product of:

- (a) 1.1; and
- (b) the amount per tonne, if any, by which the export price is less than \$A638 per tonne,

in respect of those goods entered for home consumption on and after the first day of July 1980, less the amount, if any, by which that amount exceeds the dumping duty that would be payable in respect of the goods under sub-section 8 (4).

Direction on Amount of Dumping Duty in Notice No. 80/D16 dated 31 March 1980 and published in Gazette No. S72 of 2 April 1980 in respect of sodium tripolyphosphate from Taiwan Province is revoked.

Dated this twenty-fourth day of June 1980.

R. V. GARLAND

Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs

Customs Tariff (Anti-Dumping) Act 1975

Notice No. 1980/D36

DIRECTION ON AMOUNT OF DUMPING DUTY

- I, RANSLEY VICTOR GARLAND, Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs, pursuant to sub-section 8 (5) of the Customs Tariff (Anti-Dumping) Act 1975, hereby direct that the dumping duty in respect of sodium tripolyphosphate from Taiwan Province that, pursuant to sub-section 151 (3) of the Customs Act 1901, is not treated as the produce or manufacture of Taiwan Province for the purposes of section 16A of, or Part IX of Schedule 5 to, the Customs Tariff Act 1966 is an amount per tonne equal to the product of:
 - (a) 1.3; and
 - (b) the amount per tonne, if any, by which the export price is less than \$A540 per tonne,

in respect of those goods entered for home consumption on and after the first day of July 1980, less the amount, if any, by which that amount exceeds the dumping duty that would be payable in respect of the goods under sub-section 8 (4).

Direction on Amount of Dumping Duty in Notice No. 80/D17 dated 31 March 1980 and published in Gazette No. S 72 of 2 April 1980 in respect of sodium tripolyphosphate from Taiwan Province is revoked.

Dated this twenty-fourth day of June 1980.

Published by the Australian Government Publishing Service



No. \$147

Canberra, Monday, 30 June 1980

SPECIAL

PROCLAMATION

Commonwealth of Australia ZELMAN COWEN Governor-General By His Excellency the Governor-General of the Commonwealth of Australia

WHEREAS sub-section 2 (1) of the Australian Bicentennial Authority Act 1980 provides that, subject to sub-section 2 (2), that Act shall come into operation on a date to be fixed by Proclamation:

AND WHEREAS sub-section 2 (2) of that Act provides that section 17 of that Act shall come into operation on the day fixed under sub-section 2 (2) of the Public Service Amendment Act 1978:

NOW THEREFORE I, Sir Zelman Cowen, the Governor-General of the Commonwealth of Australia, acting with the advice of the Federal Executive Council, hereby fix 30 June 1980 as the date on which, subject to sub-section 2 (2) of that Act, the Australian Bicentennial Authority Act 1980 shall come into operation.

(L.S.) GIVEN under my Hand and the Great Seal of Australia on the twenty-eighth day of June 1980.

By His Excellency's Command,

J. E. McLEAY

Minister of State for Administrative Services

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN!

Published by the Australian Government Publishing Service



No. S 148

Canberra, Monday, 30 June 1980

SPECIAL

PROCLAMATION

Commonwealth of Australia ZELMAN COWEN Governor-General By His Excellency the Governor-General of the Commonwealth of Australia

WHEREAS section 2 of the Australian War Memorial Act 1980 provides that that Act shall come into operation on a date to be fixed by Proclamation:

NOW THEREFORE I, Sir Zelman Cowen, the Governor-General of the Commonwealth of Australia, acting with the advice of the Federal Executive Council, hereby fix 1 July 1980 as the date on which the Australian War Memorial Act 1980 shall come into operation.

(L.S.) GIVEN under my Hand and the Great Seal of Australia on twenty-eighth day of June 1980.

By His Excellency's Command,

R. J. ELLICOTT
Minister of State for Home Affairs

GOD SAVE THE QUEEN!

Industries Assistance Commission Act 1973

NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH SUB-SECTION 22 (2)

PURSUANT to sub-section 22 (2) of the Industries Assistance Commission Act, 1, Ransley Victor Garland, hereby inform the Commission that, in addition to recommendations based on the current system of Customs valuation, recommendations for appropriate levels of assistance under the new Customs Valuation Agreement reached in the Multilateral Trade Negotiations of the General Agreement on Tariffs and Trade, and to apply in Australia from 1 July 1981, should be included in all future reports of the Commission until 1 July 1981.

Dated this twenty-fourth day of June 1980.

Published by the Australian Government Publishing Service



No. \$149

Canberra, Monday, 30 June 1980

SPECIAL

Excise Act 1901

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PROPOSE EXCISE TARIFF ALTERATION

NOTICE No. 1 (1980)

IN pursuance of section 160B of the Excise Act 1901, I, Ransley Victor Garland, Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs, hereby give notice that it is intended within seven sitting days of the House of Representatives after the date of publication of this notice in the Gazette, to propose in the Parliament an Excise Tariff alteration in accordance with the particulars specified in the Schedule to this notice and operating on and from 1 July 1980.

THE SCHEDULE

Alteration to the Schedule to the Excise Tariff Act 1921.

Substitute in paragraph (2) of sub-item (A) of Item 17, in place of the rate of \$140.11 per kilolitre, the rate of \$157.21 per kilolitre.

Dated this twenty-seventh day of June 1980.

Published by the Australian Government Publishing Service



SPECIA

No. S 150 Ca

Canberra, Monday, 30 June 1980

Excise Act 1901

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PROPOSE EXCISE TARIFF ALTERATION

NOTICE No. 2 (1980)

IN pursuance of section 160B of the Excise Act 1901, I, Ransley Victor Garland, Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs, hereby give notice that it is intended within seven sitting days of the House of Representatives after the date of publication of this notice in the Gazette, to propose in the Parliament an Excise Tariff alteration in accordance with the particulars specified in the Schedule to this notice and operating on and from 1 July 1980.

THE SCHEDULE

Alteration to the Schedule to the Excise Tariff Act 1921.

Substitute in paragraph (2) of sub-item (C) of Item 17, in place of the rate of \$41.65 per kilolitre, the rate of \$43.48 per kilolitre.

Dated this twenty-eighth day of June 1980.

Published by the Australian Government Publishing Service



No. \$151

Canberra, Monday, 30 June 1980

SPECIAL

NOTIFICATION OF THE MAKING OF STATUTORY RULES

NOTICE is hereby given that the undermentioned Statutory Rules have been made. Copies of them can be purchased at the Australian Government Publishing Service Bookshop, 70 Alinga Street, Canberra City, Australian Capital Territory.

Act under which the Statutory Rules were made	Description of the Statutory Rules	Number and year of the Statutory Rules	Price of the Statutory Rules
			S
Bounty (Agricultural Tractors) Act 1966	Amendment of the Bounty (Agricultural Tractors) Regulations	No. 180, 1980	0.20
Superannuation Act 1976	Amendments of the Superannuation (Eligible Employees) Regulations	No. 181, 1980	0.20
Australian War Memorial Act 1980	Australian War Memorial Regulations	No. 182, 1980	0.20
Dairy Industry Stabilization Levy Act 1977	Amendments of the Dairy Industry Stabilization Levy Regulations	No. 183, 1980	0.20
Poultry Industry Levy Act 1965	Amendment of the Poultry Industry Levy Regulations	No. 184, 1980	0.20
Dairying Industry Research and Promotion Levy Act 1972	Amendments of the Dairying Industry Research and Promotion Levy Regulations	No. 185, 1980	0.20
Exports Expansion Grants Act 1978.	Amendments of the Exports Expansion Grants Regulations	No. 186, 1980	0.20
Air Navigation Act 1920	Amendments of the Air Navigation Regulations	No. 187, 1980	0.40
Wireless Telegraphy Act 1905	Amendments of the Wireless Telegraphy Regulations	No. 188, 1980	0.20
Conciliation and Arbitration Act 1904	Amendments of the Conciliation and Arbitration Regulations	No. 189, 1980	0.20
Conciliation and Arbitration Act 1904	Amendment of the Conciliation and Arbitration Regulations	No. 190, 1980	0.40
Wheat Marketing Act 1979	Amendments of the Wheat Industry Stabilization (Election of Board) Regulations	No. 191, 1980	0.40

AUSTRALIAN CAPITAL TERRITORY

NOTIFICATION OF THE MAKING OF ORDINANCES

NOTICE is hereby given that the undermentioned Ordinances of the Australian Capital Territory have been made. Copies of the Ordinances can be purchased at the Australian Government Publishing Service Bookshop, 70 Alinga Street, Canberra City, Australian Capital Territory.

Number and year of Ordinance	Short title of Ordinance	Price of Ordinance
		s
15 of 1980 .	Legal Aid (Amendment) Ordinance 1980	0.20
16 of 1980 .	Legal Practitioners (Amendment) Ordinance 1980	0.40

Published by the Australian Government Publishing Service



No. \$152

Canberra, Wednesday, 2 July 1980

SPECIAL

Customs Tariff (Anti-Dumping) Act 1975 Notice No. 1980/D37

REVOCATION OF NOTICE

I, RANSLEY VICTOR GARLAND, Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs, pursuant to Section 20 of the Customs Tariff (Anti-Dumping) Act 1975 hereby revoke the Anti-Dumping Notice published in Gazette No. G 44 of 2 November 1976 in respect of plain insulation and flexible packaging aluminium foil thickness 7-9 microns, exported by Daiei Papers Ltd, Japan.

This notice shall take effect on and from the thirtieth day of June 1980.

Dated this twenty-third day of June 1980.

Published by the Australian Government Publishing Service



No. \$153 Canberra, Wednesday, 2 July 1980

SPECIAL

PROCLAMATION

Commonwealth of Australia ZELMAN COWEN Governor-General

By His Excellency the Governor-General of the Commonwealth of Australia

WHEREAS section 2 of the *Pipeline Authority Amendment Act* 1980 provides that that Act shall come into operation on a date to be fixed by Proclamation:

NOW THEREFORE I, Sir Zelman Cowen, the Governor-General of the Commonwealth of Australia, acting with the advice of the Federal Executive Council, hereby fix July 8 1980 as the date on which the Pipeline Authority Amendment Act 1980 shall come into operation.

GIVEN under my Hand and the Great Seal (L.S.) of Australia on thirtieth day of June 1980.

By His Excellency's Command,

J. L. CARRICK

Minister of State for National Development and Energy

Published by the Australian Government Publishing Service



No. \$154

Canberra, Friday, 4 July 1980

SPECIAL

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO PROPOSE CUSTOMS TARIFF ALTERATION

Notice No. 5 (1980)

IN pursuance of section 273EA of the Customs Act 1901, I, RANSLEY VICTOR GARLAND, Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs, hereby give notice that it is intended, within seven sitting days of the House of Representatives after the date of publication of this notice in the Gazette, to propose in the Parliament a Customs Tariff alteration in accordance with the particulars specified in the Schedule to this notice and operating on and from 7 July 1980.

THE SCHEDULE

Alterations to Part III of Schedule 1 to the Customs Tariff Act 1966	
1. Omit items 1067 to 1070 (inclusive), substitute the following items	s:

1. 0	Julit Items	1007 10 1070 1	(merasive), substitute the following items.			
	" 1067	84.12.11	Goods to which the tariff classification specified in column 2 of this item applies	15%		
	1068	84.12.19	Goods to which the tariff classification specified in column 2 of this item applies	15%		
	1069	84.12.9	Goods to which the tariff classification specified in column 2 of this item applies	10 ".		
2. Omit items 1074 to 1075 (inclusive), substitute the following items:						
	" 1074	84.15.21	Goods to which the tariff classification specified in column 2 of this item applies	15%		
	1074 a	84.15.22	Goods to which the tariff classification specified in column 2 of this item applies	To and including 6 July 1982—25%; From and including 7 July 1982 to and including 6 July 1984—20%; From and including 7 July 1984—15%		
	1075	84.15.29	Goods to which the tariff classification specified in column 2 of this item applies	To and including 6 July 1982—25%; From and including 7 July 1982 to and including 6 July 1984—20%; From and including 7 July 1984—15%".		
3. Omit items 1121 to 1123 (inclusive), substitute the following items:						
	" 1121	84.40.21	Goods to which the tariff classification specified in column 2 of this item applies	15%		
	1122	84.40.22	Goods, not being manually operated washing machines	To and including 6 July 1982—25%; From and including 7 July 1982 to and including 6 July 1984—20%; From and including 7 July 1984—15%		
	1123	84.40.23	Goods to which the tariff classification specified in column 2 of this item applies	15%".		
4. Omit item 1156, substitute the following item:						
	" 1156	84.59.5	Evaporative coolers	10%".		
5. (5. Omit item 1196A, substitute the following item:					
	" 1196a	85.06.9	Evaporative air coolers (air conditioning equipment)	10%".		
Dat	Doted 2 July 1000					

Dated 3 July 1980.

R. V. GARLAND

Minister of State for Business and Consumer Affairs